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PRESIDENT’S MESSAGE (DR DAVID V K CHAO) 

(July 2021 to June 2022) 
 
 

It has been another year like no other again as we 

continued to fight the SARS-CoV-2 virus in the 

pandemic which affected our daily activities in many 

different ways. The fifth wave of the pandemic had great 

impacts upon the College activities as well as the 

primary care services in general. The strict adherence 

to the early detection, early isolation and early treatment 

direction undertaken by the authorities together with the 

collaborative work across all sectors, including our 

College, have led us to safer grounds. Our College members have demonstrated 

great determination and resilience to combat the effects of the pandemic by 

actively participating in COVID-19 vaccination programme, in the management of 

people who have contracted the virus, as well as in looking after their acute and 

ongoing problems in the meantime. The Hong Kong College of Family Physicians 

has also held a joint webinar and issued a joint press statement in July in 

conjunction with the Hong Kong Academy of Medicine, the Hong Kong College of 

Physicians and Hong Kong College of Community Medicine to reiterate the 

principles on COVID-19 vaccination, and all clinicians were encouraged to bring 

up the topic with elderly patients to enhance their vaccination rate for their 

protection. Despite the ongoing pandemic, our College has maintained our Family 

Medicine vocational training programmes, continuing medical education activities, 

and professional examinations throughout this year by making use of online 

platforms, carefully selected venues and stringent infection control measures 

according to prevailing guidelines. I would like to take this opportunity to express 

my heartfelt thanks to our College members, our secretariat, the Boards and 

Committees, our Censors, and our Council, for their tremendous dedication and 

support in making all these possible. 

 

Please keep well and stay safe. 

 

 

 

 

 

Dr David V K CHAO 

President  
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HONORARY SECRETARY’S MESSAGE (DR WILLIAM C W WONG)  

(July 2021 to June 2022) 

 

The COVID-19 pandemic stretches into a third year, which has upended many 

of our day-to-day personal and professional life. Hopefully, the end of the 

pandemic is now in sight and we would return to normal “business” soon.  

 

Looking back, in the early months of 2022, the 5th wave of the pandemic took 

a rapidly surge in Hong Kong. Our family doctors in the community contribute 

a great deal towards fighting against the virus in the pandemic. Many members, 

especially those work in private sector, joined as Locum Doctors in Hospital 

Authority (HA) providing on-site medical support in the community facilities or 

in the hospital settings. In response to the appeal made by our President Dr David Chao in March this year, 

College members have been making significant contributions to provide urgent support in fighting against COVID-

19, including clinical support in Community Isolation Facilities, medical hotlines, COVID-19 vaccination at RCHEs 

and as outreach team, etc. The College launched the “HKCFP Together We Fight the Virus Campaign 2022”, 

which serves as an appreciation of the great work being done by our College members during the 5th wave of 

the pandemic. 

 

Riding on the success of our first ever Hong Kong Primary Care ‘Digital’ Conference in 2020, HKPCC 2021 took 

place from 30 July – 1 August via an online platform The Conference brought together international and local 

experts, family doctors, nurses, allied health professionals and other primary care providers in sharing clinical 

knowledge, expertise and experiences. It provided a platform for potential collaborations and networking 

opportunities. We had an overwhelming participation of over 700 delegates. Within the HKPCC 2021, we had a 

joint webinar organised by the Hong Kong Academy of Medicine (HKAM) in conjunction with the Hong Kong 

College of Physicians (HKCP), Hong Kong College of Community Medicine (HKCM) and our College (HKCFP), 

reiterating the principles on COVID-19 vaccination for the elderly. A joint press statement by HKAM, HKCP, 

HKCFP and HKCM had been issued to the public encouraging early COVID-19 vaccination uptake by the elderly 

population if no contraindications are identified and that clinicians should proactively bring up the topic with the 

elderly patients when they are seen in the consultation. 

 

The Government has been setting up District Health Centres (DHCs) across Hong Kong. The latest centre was 

set up in October 2021 at Shek Kip Mei Estate, Sham Shui Po with St James' Settlement as the DHC operator. 

The College support the setup of DHCs as a good channel to strengthen district-based primary healthcare 

services. Family doctors in Shum Shui Po and surrounding areas are highly recommend to consider joining the 

DHC’s network of doctors to make use of the service. 

 

Amidst the COVID-19 challenges with the issues of social distancing and infection control concerns, the College 

Secretariat has been well equipted and overcame these difficulties and barriers with some special arrangements 

of infection control measurements enforced enabling some events which required face-to-face participation, such 

as Advanced Primary Care Life Support workshops for GPs, Diploma in Family Medicine, fellowship 

examination(s) were successful held in 2021 and 2022.  

 

I would take the opportunity to thank all the contributions from our dedicated Fellows, Boards and Committee  

Members, particularly my sincere gratitude to the Secretariat and Ms Erica So, our General Manager, for their 

hard work to make all these events run smoothly throughout the difficult time of the pandemic in the past year. 

 

 

 

Dr William C W WONG 

Honorary Secretary  
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BOARD OF CONJOINT EXAMINATION 

(April 2021 to March 2022) 

Chairman:  Dr CHAN Hung Chiu  

Members:  Dr IP Pang Fei       (Chief Examiner &  

          OSCE Case Writing Subcommittee Coordinator) 

 Dr LAU Ho Lim      (KFP Coordinator) 

 Dr Kinson K S LAU      (Deputy KFP Coordinator) 

 Dr Maria K W LEUNG      (AKT* Coordinator) 

 Dr Virginia S M KWAN      (Deputy AKT* Coordinator) 

 Dr Billy S H CHUI      (OSCE Coordinator, to November 2021) 

 Dr Loretta W Y CHAN      (Deputy OSCE Coordinator, to November 2021;  

          OSCE Coordinator, from December 2021 onwards) 

 Dr FU Sau Nga      (Deputy OSCE Coordinator, from December 2021 onwards) 

 Dr Barry T F BIEN 

 Dr Winnie W Y CHAN 

 

Ex-officio: Dr David V K CHAO 

 Dr Cecilia Y M FAN 

 Dr Billy C F CHIU 

 Dr William C W WONG     

    

Board of Censors: Prof Cindy L K LAM       (Chief Censor) 

 Dr Stephen K S FOO      (Censor) 

 Prof Donald K T LI      (Censor) 

 

Staff: Ms Crystal WY YUNG  (Administrative Manager) 

 Ms Iris W M IP    (Administrative Executive, from August 2021 onwards) 

 Ms Maggie W S CHEUNG (Administrative Executive, from October 2021 onwards) 

 Ms Minny W M FUNG  (Administrative Executive, from September 2021 to June 2022) 

 Ms Suki Y C LUNG  (Administrative Executive, to August 2021) 

  

*Multiple Choice Questions (MCQ) has been renamed as Applied Knowledge Test (AKT) since 2018 

Panel of Examiners: 

(A) Active Examiners 

Dr Dawn H F AI  

Dr Eva T K AU  

Dr AU YEUNG Shiu Hing 

Dr Barry T F BIEN  

Dr CHAN Hung Chiu 

Dr Patrick H W CHAN  

Dr Carroll K L CHAN  

Dr CHAN Kin Ling 

Dr CHAN King Hong 

Dr CHAN Laam 

Dr CHAN Man Hung 

Dr CHAN Man Li 

Dr CHAN Mei Tak 

Dr Angus M W CHAN  

Dr CHAN Wan Wai 

Dr Winnie W Y CHAN  

Dr Loretta W Y CHAN 

Dr CHAN Yin Hang 

Dr Andrew Y H CHAN  

Dr CHAN Yuen Yan 

Dr David V K CHAO  

Dr CHAU Kai Man 

Dr CHENG Michael 

Dr CHEUK Christina 

Dr CHEUNG Hard King 

Dr CHEUNG Man Ha 

Dr CHEUNG Mei Yee 

Dr Cindy P S CHEUNG  

Dr Florence Y L CHEUNG  

Dr CHEUNG Ying Man 

Dr CHING Kam Wing 

Dr Clarence C M CHOI  

Dr Billy S H CHUI  

Dr Anita W M FAN  

Dr Cecilia Y M FAN  

Dr Elsie O S FANG  

Dr FOK Peter Anthony 

Dr Stephen K S FOO 

Dr FU Sau Nga 

Dr FUNG Yuk Kwan 

Dr HO Ka Ming 

Dr HO Kam Wai 

Dr HO Kin Sang 

Dr Steven Y K HO  

Dr HUI King Wai 

Dr Wilson K S HUI  

Dr Eric M T HUI  

Dr Susanna L L HUNG  

Dr HUNG Wai Yin 

Dr IP Pang Fei 

Dr IP Sui Wah 

Dr Silvia S M KAM  

Dr KO Wai Kit 

Dr KONG Che Wan 

Dr Albert Y F KONG  

Dr KUNG Kenny 

Dr Virginia S M KWAN 

Dr Michael C H KWOK 

Dr Mary B L KWONG  

Dr LAM Hiu Lam 

Dr LAM Hon Man 

Prof Cindy L K LAM  

Dr LAM Paul 

Dr Catherine T M LAM 

Dr LAM Wing Kwun 

Dr LAM Wing Wo 

Dr LAU Ho Lim 

Dr LAU Kam Tong 

Dr Kinson K S LAU  
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Dr LAU Po Shan 

Dr LAU Tai Wai 

Prof LEE Albert 

Dr LEE Kai Yuen 

Dr LEE Man Kei 

Dr Ruby S Y LEE  

Dr LEUNG Gin Pang 

Dr Maria K W LEUNG  

Dr Sandy M H LEUNG  

Dr Violet T M LEUNG  

Dr LI Yim Chu 

Dr LIANG Jun 

Dr Raymond C H LO  

Dr Benny L P LUI  

Dr NG Ching Luen 

Dr NG Mei Po 

Dr NG Mei Yee 

Dr NG VENTURA Lorna 

Dr NGAI Bernard 

Dr NGAI Ka Ho 

Dr PANG Siu Leung 

Dr SHEK Chun Chiu 

Dr SIN Ka Ling 

Dr SIU Pui Yi 

Dr Gloria C Y SO  

Dr TAM Ho Shan 

Dr TAM John Hugh 

Dr Tammy K W TAM 

Dr TAM Kit Ping 

Dr Dorothy K Y TO  

Dr TONG Po Hei 

Dr TSE Hing Choi 

Dr Keith K K TSE 

Dr TSE Sut Yee 

Dr TSIM Koon Lan 

Dr Sammy L T TSOI  

Dr Gene W W TSOI  

Dr TSUI Hoi Yee 

Dr Wendy W S TSUI 

Dr WAN King Tung 

Dr WONG Chak Tong 

Dr Roger C K WONG  

Dr WONG Chi Lung 

Dr WONG Fai Ying 

Dr WONG Kwai Wing 

Dr WONG Kwok Ho 

Dr WONG Man Kin 

Dr Marcus M S WONG  

Dr Amy O Y WONG  

Dr WONG Pak Hoi 

Dr WONG Pak Kin 

Dr WONG Suk Ching 

Dr WU Tsz Yuen 

Dr YAU Lai Mo 

Dr YEUNG Sau Ying 

Dr Solomon T L YEUNG 

Dr YEUNG Wai Man 

Dr YIP Wing Ki 

Dr YIU Ming Pong 

Dr YIU Yuk Kwan 

Dr YOUNG Sui Wah 

Dr YUEN Fu Lam 

Dr YUEN Shiu Man 

 

(B)  Examiners 

Dr Alvin C Y CHAN 

Dr Kitty K C CHAN 

Dr CHAN Kwok Wai 

Dr Mark S H CHAN 

Dr Eddie T CHAN 

Dr Thomas Y L CHAN 

Dr CHEUNG Kwok Leung 

Dr CHEUNG Sze Man 

Dr Paul W K CHEUNG 

Dr CHEUNG Ying Man 

 Dr Daniel W S CHU 

 Dr John T N CHUNG 

 Dr Hilary C S KU 

 Dr Betty K M KWAN 

 Dr LAM Tsan Augustine 

 Dr LAW Tung Chi 

 Dr Tony C K LEE 

 Prof Donald K T LI 

 Dr Dana S M LO 

 Dr Ngan Sze Yuen 

  Dr SHEK Hon Wing 

  Dr Monica P S SHUM 

  Dr TONG Leon George 

  Dr TSUI Kwok Biu 

  Dr TSUI Pun Nang 

  Dr WONG Chuen Ho 

  Dr WONG Nai Ming 

  Dr Nerrissa S C WU 

  Dr Frances S K YU 

 

(C) Trainee Examiners 

Dr CHAN Pui Chuen 

Dr DAO Man Chi 

Dr KWOK Yuen Na 

Dr LEUNG To Fung 

 Dr LEUNG Wing Kit 

 Dr Peter T K NG 

 Dr OR Ka Yan 

 Dr Mariana C K SHUEN 

      Dr TAM Wah Kit 

      Dr George T W TSE 

      Dr TSUI Felix 

(D)  Case-writers 

Dr Barry T F BIEN 

Dr CHAN Man Hung 

Dr CHAN Pui Chuen 

Dr Winnie W Y CHAN  

Dr Loretta W Y CHAN 

Dr CHAN Yin Hang 

Dr CHENG Michael 

Dr CHEUK Christina 

Dr CHEUNG Hard King 

Dr Billy S H CHUI 

Dr DAO Man Chi 

Dr HO Ka Ming 

Dr IP Pang Fei 

Dr KUNG Kenny 

Dr Virginia S M KWAN 

Dr Wilson K S HUI 

Dr KWOK Yuen Na 

Dr Catherine T M LAM  

Dr LAU Ho Lim 

Dr LAU Kam Tong 

Dr Kinson K S LAU  

Dr Maria K W LEUNG  

Dr LEUNG Wing Kit 

Dr NG Mei Po 

Dr Peter T K NG 

Dr NGAI Ka Ho 

Dr OR Ka Yan 

Dr SIU Pui Yi 

Dr Gloria C Y SO 

Dr TAM Ho Shan  

 Dr TSIM Koon Lan 

 Dr Sammy L T TSOI 

 Dr TSUI Felix 

 Dr WAN King Tung 

 Dr WONG Chak Tong 

 Dr Roger C K WONG  

 Dr WONG Chi Lung 

 Dr WONG Fai Ying 

 Dr WONG Man Kin 

 Dr WU Tsz Yuen 

 Dr YAU Lai Mo 

 Dr YEUNG Wai Man 

 Dr YIP Wing Ki

 

The Examination 

The format of the 35th Conjoint Examination 2021 was the same as in previous years, consisting of both Written and Clinical Examinations. 
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Preparatory works for both segments started early from the beginning of the year. Thanks to the tremendous contributions of our Board 

members, our case writers and all our examiners. 

 

Workshops for Examiners 
⚫ 1st Examiner Training Workshop for OSCE (by ZOOM Webinar) 18 July 2021 

(Sunday) 

⚫ 2nd Examiner Training Workshop for OSCE (by ZOOM Webinar) 15 August 2021 
(Sunday) 

 
⚫ Workshops on 1st Standard Setting for KFP exam paper 
 

15 & 18 August 2021 
(Sunday, Wednesday) 

 
⚫ Workshops on 2nd Standard Setting for KFP exam paper 4, 5 & 7 September 2021 

(Saturday, Sunday, Tuesday) 
 

⚫ Workshop on Standard Setting for AKT exam paper 
 

22 - 23 August 2021 
(Sunday - Monday) 

 
⚫ KFP Marking Sessions 
 

20 - 22 August 2021 
(Friday - Sunday) 

  
⚫ Information Seminar for KFP 5 February 2021 

(Friday) 

⚫ Case-writing Meeting for AKT 17 January 2021 
(Sunday) 

⚫ Case-writing Group Meetings for OSCE February, May - June 2021 
 

Information Seminar for Candidates (by ZOOM Webinar) 

An information seminar for candidates sitting the clinical segment was organized on 13 June 2021. 45 candidates attended. The purpose 

of the seminar was to provide first-hand information to the candidates on the various aspects of the examination (including the logistics, 

expectations, marking and standard setting methods, and so on), in order to help them become better prepared for the examination and 

to minimize their anxiety and misunderstandings. Interactive sessions with video-taped scenarios were also conducted. 

Number of candidates 

There was altogether a total of 102 candidates sitting for this year’s examination, with 94 candidates of Category I and 8 Category II 

respectively.  

 

63 candidates sat for the Written Segments (56 Cat I and 7 Cat II candidates), while 46 candidates sat for the Clinical Examination (40 

Cat I and 6 Cat II candidates).   

 

The total numbers of candidates for the years from 2010 to 2021: 
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The Conjoint Fellowship Examination 

Written Segments: 

KFP 15 August 2021 (Sunday) Venue: HKAM Jockey Club Building 

AKT 22 August 2021 (Sunday) Venue: HKAM Jockey Club Building 

 

Successful Candidates in Written Examination 2021 

1. Dr CHAN Cho Shan Erica 

2. Dr CHAN Ka Shing Ricky 

3. Dr CHAN Kam Hung David 

4. Dr CHAN King Hang 

5. Dr CHANG Hoi Yi 

6. Dr CHENG Ka Ho 

7. Dr CHOI Wai Keung Justin 

8. Dr CHOW Wing Man 

9. Dr DIANTO Jeffrey 

10. Dr FUNG Andrew Yat Wang 

11. Dr FUNG Wai Yee 

12. Dr HO Suet Ying 

13. Dr HOU Baijing 

14. Dr KELLY Sara Jane 

15. Dr LAI Ge Woon Gevon 

16. Dr LAM Chi Hang 

17. Dr LAM Ka Wai 

18. Dr LAM Wing Ching Nicole 

19. Dr LEE Jerrold 

20. Dr LEUNG Ka Cheong 

21. Dr LI Janice Chun Ying 

22. Dr LI Shiyue 

23. Dr LIU Ka Yee 

24. Dr LIU Wing Yee 

25. Dr LO Chak Yui 

26. Dr LOCKE Michael Ka Yung 

27. Dr LUI Tsz Yin 

28. Dr MAK Ho Yin 

29. Dr NG Carrie Chi Wing 

30. Dr NG Hok Wai 

31. Dr NG Tsz Chung 

32. Dr POON Kwok Ming 

33. Dr TAI Lok Yin Nadia 

34. Dr TSO Sau Lin 

35. Dr WONG Calvin Alexander 

36. Dr WONG Chun Hun Jonathan 

37. Dr WONG Hiu Yeung 

38. Dr WONG Sau Kuen 

39. Dr WOO Long Yiu 

40. Dr YIU Man Lok Genevieve 

41. Dr YU Louise Anne Sum Wun 

42. Dr YU Yi Fung 

43. Dr ZHU Yin 

 

 

The passing rates of the Written Examination for the years 2010 – 2021: 

 

 

Clinical Segment: 

OSCE        30 - 31 October 2021 (Saturday - Sunday) Venue: HKAM Jockey Club Building 

Successful Candidates in Clinical Examination 2021

1. Dr CHAN Kam Sheung 

2. Dr CHAN Ki Fung Dickson 

3. Dr CHAN Kwan Ho 

4. Dr CHANG Hsu Wei 

5. Dr CHANG Ting Ting 

6. Dr CHAU Yiu Shing 

7. Dr CHOI Sze Wai Michelle 

8. Dr CHOW Hoi Kei Jessica 

9. Dr CHU Pui Yan 

10. Dr CHUANG Chi Kit 

11. Dr CHUNG Hiu Yeung 

12. Dr FAN Siu Wai 

13. Dr HUN Pek I 

14. Dr LAM Kang 

15. Dr LAM Wai Yiu 

16. Dr LEUNG Wai Lun 

17. Dr LO Wan Shun Kara 

18. Dr LO Yuen Man 

19. Dr LUK Sze Wan Candy 

20. Dr MA Man Ki 

21. Dr NG Hok Wai 

22. Dr NG Tsz Chung 

23. Dr PANG Sze Ching Esther 

24. Dr POON Kwok Ming 

25. Dr SIU Wing Yee 

26. Dr SO Lok Ping 

27. Dr WONG Chung Ming 

28. Dr YEUNG Lok Ki 
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The passing rates of the OSCE Examination for the years 2010 - 2021:  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Extra measures for infection control 

 

To minimise the number of people gathering together and moving around in the examination venue, the Board had adopted the following 

measures: 

 

• Except the station 4/5 (Long Clinical Case) that 1 extra role player was assigned to share the role in order to accommodate the best 

possible performance delivered, the minimal required number of examiners (i.e. 2 marking examiners, and 1 role player), without 

any extra trainee or observing examiners were assigned inside each station.. 

 

• Each examiner, upon arrival and after necessary infection control measures, was directed to their respective station immediately 

without gathering. 

 

• In both of the Saturday and Sunday sessions, briefings and reminders by the Board Chairman and OSCE Deputy Coordinator were 

delivered via Zoom online platform while all the examiners stayed inside their own respective designated stations. 

 

• Examiners would use their private restroom inside each station, while only the candidates would use the common restrooms in that 

particular floor. 

 

• No food or refreshment was provided to the examiners and no long break was arranged during the entire examination period. 

 

• During rest periods, all candidates were arranged to be seated with 1.5 metres apart. 

 

External Examiners from RACGP 

Due to the ongoing COVID-19 pandemic, there were again no QA examiners coming from the RACGP this year. However, they were 

expected to provide distance based approaches to support the 2021 clinical examination. The measures used, as similar to those of last 

year, were:  

 

1. During the standardization meeting on the OSCE day, videotaping of two cases per session was made, so that they could be 

reviewed by the RACGP representatives.  

 

2. During the OSCE cases live examinations, videotaping of four cases per session was made, so that the marking across a number 

of candidates could be reviewed by the RACGP representatives.  

All the videotaping recordings will be treated as strictly confidential materials. They will only be used for quality assurance purposes of the 

2021 HKCFP/RACGP Conjoint Fellowship Examination and will be destroyed after the announcement of the 2021 examination results. 

They will not be used for any future training purpose, or any individual candidate’s marking or any individual candidate's result review 

purposes. 
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Security  

Strong emphasis was put on the security measures as in previous years. All preparatory procedures were carried out according to our 

security protocols, including: 

1. Strict adherence to the Working Protocol by staff handling all the Examination Materials. 

2. Use of designated Case-Writing Subcommittee, consisting of Examiners, led by our Chief Examiner, to be responsible for the 

preparation of all the OSCE cases. 

3. A centralized process for development of examination cases and marking schemes, with examination materials exposed to a minimal 

number of persons. 

4. Strict adherence to the security protocol for the OSCE examination by all examiners (including strict prohibition of electronic 

transference of exam materials). 

5. Sharing cases with RACGP, if necessary, to widen our examination case bank. 

6. Transmission of confidential examination materials through the secured sharing platform as suggested by RACGP. 

7. Presentation of OSCE examination materials to examiners only on the day of examination. 

8. Continual appeal to the professional integrity of all involved in the examination. 

9. Forbiddance of use of any electronic devices by candidates inside examination venue. 

10. Prompt data entry of candidates’ scores on the same day of examination. 

All these measures, among many others, were well adhered to throughout the whole examination period. 

 

Quality Assurance 

Quality assurance of our examination was maintained by the large number of experienced local examiners in our panel. Pairing up 

experienced examiners with less experienced examiners also helped to improve its validity. Our QA Examiners and External Examiners 

continued to assess and monitor the standards of our local examiners as well as the role players. 

 

Comments on individual examiner by various QA Examiners had been grouped and sent to each examiner for reference. 

 

Examination Prize: "Dr Peter C Y Lee Best Candidate Award 2021" 

It was the seventeenth year that the College offered this prize. From the year 2013, this award was renamed “Dr Peter C Y Lee Best 

Candidate Award” for commemorating Dr Peter Lee’s contribution to the discipline of family medicine. The “Dr Peter C Y Lee Best 

Candidate Award 2021” was presented to Dr CHANG Hsu Wei, who had passed the Conjoint Examination at one setting and achieved 

the best performance in the Examination. 

 

Acknowledgement 

The Board of Conjoint Examination would like to thank our Chief Examiner, segment Coordinators and segment Deputy Coordinators for 

contributing so much of their time and effort throughout the entire examination, all the Board members for their active participation, the 

External Examiners from RACGP for their continual advice and support, all our QA Examiners, Case-writing and Marking Examiners, 

Trainee Examiners, and Role Players for their time and contributions before and during the examination, and all our College secretarial 

staff and helpers for their excellent administrative and supportive works. 

 

 

 

 

 

BOARD OF DIPLOMA IN FAMILY MEDICINE 

(July 2021 to June 2022) 

 

Chairman: Dr Simon C L AU       

Board Members:  Dr Stephen K S FOO (Course Director) 

(2021 - 2022) Prof Cindy L K LAM (Course Advisor)  

 Prof Donald K T LI (Course Co-ordinator)  

 Dr David V K CHAO (Course Co-ordinator) 

 Dr Edmond C W CHAN (Deputy Chairman and Chairman, DFM 

Assessment & Examination Subcommittee) 

           Dr CHAN Man Li            (Co-ordinator, DFM Clinical Examination) 

           Dr Bobo H Y TSUI            (Co-ordinator, DFM Written Examination)  

Dr Loretta W Y CHAN            (Module I & II Co-ordinator) 

 Dr AU-YEUNG Shiu Hing  (Module III Co-ordinator) 

 Dr Mary B L KWONG (Module IV Co-ordinator) 

 Dr WONG Pak Hoi (Module V Co-ordinator) 
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 Dr WAN Kwong Yu (Board Member) 

 

Ex-officio:  Dr Cecilia Y M FAN  (Vice-President, Education & Examinations) 

 Dr LAU Ho Lim (Vice-President, General Affairs) 

 Dr Billy C F CHIU (Honorary Treasurer) 

 Dr William C W WONG (Honorary Secretary) 

   

Staff:  Ms Alky H K YU (Executive Officer) 

 

CHAIRMAN’S MESSAGE  

 

The DFM course entered her twentieth year. This was a successful year as twenty five candidates graduated in the DFM course 2021 - 

2022. The Board praised the candidates for their hard work and commitment in learning new knowledge and skill in Family Medicine and 

congratulated them on their wonderful accomplishment. 

 

On behalf of the Board, I would also like to take this opportunity to thank Professor Cindy L K LAM, Professor Donald K T LI, Dr Stephen 

K S FOO and our President, Dr David V K CHAO for their continuous support and guidance. Lastly, I like to express my deepest 

appreciation to Dr Edmond C W CHAN for leading his team in organizing the final examinations, Dr CHAN Man Li for his dedication in 

clinical examination, Dr Bobo H Y TSUI for her dedication in written examination and all the hardworking Board members, teachers, 

examiners and trainee examiners for their unfailing support and selfless contribution. I also wished to thank our secretarial staff Ms Alky 

H K YU for her diligent work. 

 

DFM Course 2021-2022 

The DFM Course consisted of five Modules: Principles of Family Medicine (Distance Learning), Common Problems in Family Medicine 

(Distance Learning), Essentials of Family Medicine (Structured Seminars & Tutorials), Clinical Updates (Updates and Clinical Attachment) 

and Practical Family Medicine (Practical Workshops). The timetable of the Course was as follows: 

 

Date  Topic Teaching Staff 

23 July 2021 (Fri) Introduction Session  Course & Module Co-ordinators 

26 July 2021 –  

3 October 2021 
Module I – Principles of Family Medicine Distance Learning Module I 

14 August 2021 (Sat) Module V - Consultation Skill Workshop I  Dr Simon C L AU 

28 August 2021 (Sat) 
Module III - General Overview on Chronic Diseases Management 

on Heart Diseases, Stroke, Hypertension and Diabetes  
Dr CHAN Man Li 

18 September 2021 (Sat) Module IV – FM Clinical Skills Enhancement 1  Dr CHAN Man Li 

25 September 2021 (Sat) Module III – Mental Health Care in Primary Care Dr WAN Kwong Yu 

20 October 2021 (Wed) Module II – Introduction Session # Dr Loretta W Y CHAN 

21 October 2021 –  

9 December 2021 
Module II – Common Problems in Family Medicine Distance Learning Module II 

23 October 2021 (Sat) Module V – Counseling Skills Workshop  Dr Anthony K Y HO 

6 November 2021 (Sat) Module III – Practice Management and District Health Centre Dr Donald K T LI 

13 November 2021 (Sat) Module III – Clinical Audit, Research & Teaching in Family Medicine Professor Cindy L K LAM 

20 November 2021 (Sat) Module III – Evidence-based Medicine & Critical Appraisal Dr Eric K P LEE 

27 November 2021 (Sat) Module IV – FM Clinical Skills Enhancement 2  Dr Mary B L KWONG  

4 December 2021 (Sat) Module IV – FM Clinical Skills Enhancement 3 Dr Loretta W Y CHAN 

11 December 2021 (Sat) Module IV – FM Clinical Skills Enhancement 4 Dr Nancy S Y YUEN 

18 December 2021 (Sat) Module V – Orthopaedic Injection Workshop Dr LAU Hoi Kuen 

8 January 2022 (Sat) Module IV – FM Clinical Skills Enhancement 5 # Dr Mark S H CHAN 

15 January 2022 (Sat) Module IV – FM Clinical Skills Enhancement 6 # Dr FOK Peter Anthony 

22 January 2022 (Sat) Module IV – FM Clinical Skills Enhancement 7 # Dr Simon C L AU 

5 February 2022 (Sat) 
Module III – Elderly Care and Related Issues on Fall Prevention, 

Hip Fracture & Polypharmacy # 
Dr Selina K Y CHAN 

19 February 2022 (Sat) Module III – Anticipatory Care # Dr David V K CHAO 

26 February 2022 (Sat) Module IV – FM Clinical Skills Enhancement 8 # Dr CHAN Man Li  

5 March 2022 (Sat) Module V – Musculoskeletal Workshop # Dr Simon C L AU 

12 March 2022 (Sat) Module III – Common Musculoskeletal Problems # Dr Simon C L AU 

19 March 2022 (Sat) Module V – Consultation Skills Workshop II # Dr CHAN Man Li 

26 March 2022 (Sat) Module V – Women’s Health Workshop # Dr Clement L K CHAN 

5 June 2022 (Sat) Pre-examination Workshop I  

26 June 2022 (Sat) Pre-examination Workshop II  

9 July 2022 (Sat) Written Examination  
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10 July 2022 (Sun) Clinical Examination  

31 July 2022 (Sun) Module V – APCLS Training Workshop & Examination  APCLS instructors, HKCFP 

Remarks:   # Classes were conducted via online platform due to COVID-19 pandemic  

 

 

DFM Assessment and Examination Subcommittee 

Chairman:   Dr Edmond C W CHAN 

Subcommittee Members: Dr CHAN Man Li   Clinical Examination Co-ordinator 

Dr Bobo H Y TSUI   Written Examination Co-ordinator 

    Dr CHUNG Kin Wing Case Leader 

   Dr FOK Peter Anthony Case Leader 

   Dr Ken K M HO  Case Leader 

   Dr LAI Sheung Siu  Case Leader 

   Dr LEUNG Cheuk Wing Case Leader 

   Dr Wanmie W M LEUNG Case Leader 

 

Panel of Examiners for DFM Course 2021 - 2022: 

QA Examiners:   

Dr Simon C L AU                     Prof Cindy L K LAM    

 

Examiners: 

Dr CHAN Pui Wai 

Dr CHAN Wing Yi 

Dr CHANG Wells 

Dr CHENG Kit Wing 

Dr CHOW Tsz Ling 

Dr CHUNG Kin Wing 

Dr FOK Chun Man 

Dr FOK Peter Anthony 

   Dr Ken K M HO 

Dr KWOK Chi Ming 

Dr LAI Sheung Siu 

Dr LEE Sum 

Dr LEUNG Cheuk Wing 

Dr Wanmie W M LEUNG 

Dr NG Cham Chi 

Dr SHUEN Chuen Kwok 

Dr SIN Ming Chuen  

Dr TSE Wan Ying 

Dr WONG Kwok Hoi 

Dr Kitty K WONG 

Dr WONG Sze Kei 

Dr WONG Tak Lung 

Dr Derek G C YING 

Dr YIP Tze Hung 

 

Trainee Examiners: 

Dr Samantha H K CHAU  

 

Pre-examination Workshop: 

The simulated OSCE workshops were organised for candidates before the final examinations on 5 June and 26 June 2022 (Sundays). 

Those who were not familiar with the examination format would have a chance to practice through the simulated workshops. 

 

Written and Clinical Examination: 

The written examination and the clinical examination were held on 9 and 10 July 2022 (Saturday and Sunday). 

 

Graduation Ceremony 2021 - 2022 

The Graduation Ceremony of the 20th DFM Course of the College was held jointly with Conferment Ceremony on 14 August 2022. 

 

The DFM 2021-2022 successful candidates were: 

Dr Alex S K CHAK  

Dr CHAN Chun Man 

Dr CHAN Ka Ming 

Dr CHAN Ka Wai 

Dr Katy K Y CHAN * 

Dr CHEONG Shao Nean 

Dr CHU Yee Ting 

Dr FONG Wai 

Dr HUEN Lok Lam 

Dr LAI Chi Lun 

Dr Alison M Y LAM  

Dr Richard P Y M LAM  

Dr Angela W K LEE 

Dr LEUNG Cheuk Yiu 

Dr LI Chi 

Dr LI Wing Hei 

Dr LUK Hoi Yee 

Dr LUK Wai Kwok 

Dr Sharon S R MAK 

Dr POON Mimi 

Dr SIU Ka Hin 

Dr Arthur Y H WONG  

Dr WU Kit Wah 

Dr Rosalind H Y YONG 

Dr YU Kwun Nam

 

* passed with distinction 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 

(April 2021 to March 2022) 

 

Chairman:       Dr Alvin C Y CHAN  

 

Board Members: 

Dr Edmond C W CHAN (Deputy Chairman, Board) 

Dr Solomon T L YEUNG (Deputy Chairman, Board) 

Dr Simon C L AU (Coordinator, Neuro-Musculoskeletal Interest Group) 

Dr AU-YEUNG Shiu Hing (Chairman, Moderator Subcommittee) 

Dr Louis K W CHAN (Member) 

Dr CHAN King Hong (Member)  

Dr Mark S H CHAN (Coordinator, Interest Group in Mental Health & Psychiatry in Primar Care and Coordinator, Interest Group 

in Medical Humanities) 

Dr David S L CHAN   (Chairman, Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation Subcommittee)  

Dr Winnie W Y CHAN (OLMH Coordinator, Community Education Subcommittee) 

Dr CHEUNG Ying Man (Deputy Chairman, Video Viewing & Video Library Subcommittee) 

Dr DAO Man Chi (Coordinator, Interest Group in Point-of-care Ultrasound (POCUS)) 

Dr Anthony K Y HO (Coordinator, Interest Group in Counselling) 

Dr Winson W Y HUNG  (Liaison Person with QA&A Committee) 

Dr KONG Che Wan (Deputy Chairman, Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation Subcommittee) 

Dr KO Siu Hin (Coordinator, Interest Group in Evidence-based Medicine) 

Dr Mary B L KWONG (Chairlady, Clinical Attachment Subcommittee, Advisor of CPR Subcommittee and liaise person with 

RCHK) 

Dr Florence S S LAI (Coordinator, Assessment Enhancement Subcommittee) 

Dr Edmund W W LAM (Coordinator, Interest Group in Dermatology) 

Dr Yvonne Y C LO                  (Chairlady, Annual Refresher Course) 

Dr Danny P K MA (Coordinator, Interest Group in Chronic Disease & Geriatrics) 

Dr Lorna V NG (Liaison Person with Hong Kong Primary Care Conference Organizing Committee) 

Dr MO Kam Chuen (Chairman, Video Viewing & Video Library Subcommittee) 

Dr Leon G TONG (Coordinator, Interest Group in Medical-legal Alert) 

Dr TONG Siu Man (Chairman, Small Discussion Group Subcommittee) 

Dr TSUI Hing Sing (Member) 

Dr WONG Ka Wah  (Liaison Person with Editorial Board) 

Dr WONG Pak Hoi (Deputy Chairman, Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation Subcommittee) 

Dr Esther Y T YU (Member, to December 2021) 

 

Ex-officio: Dr David V K CHAO (President) 

 Dr Cecilia Y M FAN (Vice-President, Education & Examinations) 

 Dr LAU Ho Lim (Vice-President, General Affairs) 

 Dr Billy C F CHIU (Honorary Treasurer) 

  Dr William C W WONG (Honorary Secretary) 

     

Staff: Ms Teresa D F LIU           (Executive Officer) 

 Ms Windy W L LAU          (Administrative Executive)   

 

CHAIRMAN’S MESSAGE  

 

During the year 2021-2022, the Board continued to organize a series of different educational activities for our members and doctors in 

Hong Kong. Altogether, the Board had provided a total of 148 learning hours for our members in the whole year. These abundant 

activities are outlined below.  

 

Video-Library and Video Viewing Session 

For the year 2021 we arranged 11 online video sessions on a monthly basis. Video Library has been set up since July 2005. Video 

viewing session is scheduled on the last Friday of every month, at 2:30pm – 3:30pm, at the 8/F, Duke of Windsor Social Service Building, 

Wanchai. The topics are selected from the lectures in our Luncheon CME activities, various Interest Groups and Annual Refresher 

Course. These viewing sessions are open only to our members. 1 CME point per session is accredited to colleagues who attend the 

viewing session. A maximum of 2 CPD points may be accredited (subject to submission of satisfactory report of Professional 

Development Log). It is encouraging that the number of attendance is increasing. The topics presented were as follows: 
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- Prediabetes: Why & How Should We Treat? 

- Approach to a Snoring Child in Primary Care Setting 

- How Family Physicians can co-manage with Oncologists in Patient with Breast and Prostate Cancer 

- How Family Physicians can co-manage with Oncologists in Patient with Colorectal and Lung Cancer 

- Management of Atrial Fibrillation in Primary Care 

- Update on the Management of Diabesity 

- Update on Management of Influenza 

- Holistic Diabetes Management – Is it all about Glycaemic Control Only? 

- To Treat or Not to Treat - What is the cut-off for treatment in the era of prediabetes? 

- Common Neurological Problems in Primary Care 

- Management in "Difficult Hypertension” 

 

The Board would like to take the opportunity to thank Dr MO Kam Chuen and Dr CHEUNG Ying Man in running the monthly video 

session very smoothly and especially Dr Cheung’s effort in producing the high quality video. With Dr Cheung’s works, the participants 

will feel like attending the luncheon meeting live while watching the video. 

 

Small Discussion Group 

There was 83 active Small Discussion Groups in 2021. Participants will gain 1 CME point per session.  In addition, speaker or 

moderator will be accredited 1 CPD point. 

 

The Board would like to take the opportunity to thank Dr TONG Siu Man and other Board members in reviewing all the synopses and 

protocol, making sure the standard is reached.  

 

Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation (CPR) Training: Advanced Primary Care Life Support 

The Advanced Primary Care Life Support (APCLS) organized by the CPR Subcommittee was launched in 2017 in order to align with 

our Sister College (RACGP) requirement of Advanced Life Support components, namely the airway management, neck support and 

automated external defibrillation (AED) on top of basic life support.  

 

In association with the outbreak of the COVID-19 pandemic, in order to reduce the risk of spreading of the coronavirus in the community, 

the February and March 2022 session of the APCLS Training Workshop have been postponed. The 1st Training Workshop was held in 

July 2022, the 2nd Training Workshop would be arranged later and details would be further announced. 

 

Due to COVID-19 pandemic, the course venue was relocated to the Hong Kong Academy of Medicine in order to enhance the infection 

control measures. The 1-day course was held successfully and the arrangement was well-received by the participants and instructors. 

 

This year, we had 29 members who passed the 1st APCLS Examination and were awarded the Certificate of Competency in Advanced 

Primary Care Life Support, which is also endorsed by the Resuscitation Council of Hong Kong. 

 

The Board would like to express our deepest appreciation to our external examiner from RCHK, namely Dr LEUNG Chin San in the 

instructor and examination workshops. Furthermore, sincere thanks must be given to Dr David S L CHAN, Dr AU-YEUNG Shiu Hing, 

Dr KONG Che Wan, Dr Mary B L KWONG and Dr WONG Pak Hoi in coordinating the training manuals, various workshops; and all 

instructors and trainee instructors as listed below for their time and effort in helping out the CPR training and examination for our 

members. 

 

Instructors: Dr AU-YEUNG Shiu Hing, Dr Patrick H W CHAN, Dr David S L CHAN, Dr CHEUNG Ying Man, Dr HUI Lai Chi, Dr KO Siu 

Hin, Dr KONG Che Wan, Dr Michael C H KWOK, Dr Stanley K H LAM, Dr Selina S W LEUNG, Dr Danny P K MA, Dr MO Kam Chuen, 

Dr Keith TSE, Dr WONG Pak Hoi and Dr WONG Wai Man. 

 

Clinical Attachment 

Due to COVID-19 pandemic, the clinical attachment has suspended for the time being. We will try to resume to attachment as soon as 

the pandemic is stabilized. The Board would like to express our sincere thanks to Department of Otorhinolaryngology, Head and Neck 

Surgery, CUHK and especially Prof Michael TONG, Prof C A van HASSELT, Dr John WOO and the staff of their department for organizing 

the ENT clinical attachments in the Prince of Wales Hospital in the past. 

 

Assessment Enhancement Course  

Assessment Enhancement Course remained one of the most welcome course in her 22nd year of establishment. I would like to thank all 

the tutors in contributing their time and effort in this course. They help tremendously in improving the skills on consultation, physical 

examination and other various aspects of the participating doctors. Furthermore, a mock examination on OSCE was arranged at the 

end of the Course. These are very useful to our members in preparing the Conjoint Fellowship Examination. The Board would like to 
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express our sincere thanks to Dr Florence S S LAI in coordinating the course and all tutors for their hard work as follows: Dr CHAN Man 

Li, Dr CHAN Yuen Ching, Dr DAO Man Chi, Dr FOK Peter Anthony, Dr Kevin K F FUNG, Dr Candy Y T HUI, Dr LUK Chun Wa, Dr 

MAURELLET Juan-Domingo, Dr NG Kai Man, Dr TSAI Hung Yu, Dr WONG Chiu Lun, Dr WONG Chun Fai and Dr WONG Kwok Hoi. 

 

Annual Refresher Course 

Annual Refresher Course has been the traditional major year-end event for 41 years. Due to COVID-19 pandemic, ARC 2021 was held 

online in order to uphold the infection control measures. We had 6 weekday lectures and 4 Sunday workshops and over 263 members 

attended the course. We would like to thank all those participants who returned their evaluation questionnaires. Their comments and 

suggestions are invaluable in helping us to plan for the next ARC. 

 

LUNCHEON LECTURES 

Date       Topics       Speakers 

  30 Nov 2021 (Tue) 
Allergic Rhinitis 
Differential Diagnosis of Allergic Rhinitis and Optimal Management to 
Improve Patients’ Quality of Life 

Dr YAU Kay Chung 

   2 Dec 2021 (Thu) 
Hemorrhoidal Disease 
Hemorrhoidal Disease: A Common Issue with Effective Treatment 
Strategies 

Dr Edmond C Y CHEUK 

   7 Dec 2021 (Tue) 
Irritable Bowel Syndrome (IBS) 
Updated Management of IBS in the Primary Care Setting 

Dr LAM Long Yan 

   9 Dec 2021 (Thu) 
Pre-DM 
Prediabetes Associated Health Outcomes 

Dr CHAN Chi Pun 

  14 Dec 2021 (Tue) 
Vaccine 
Vaccinology and The Importance of Adult Vaccination in Local 
Community 

Dr Wilson LAM 

16 Dec 2021 (Thu) 
Dry Eye Management 
The Importance and Recommendation for Dry Eye Disease 
Management 

Dr Allie LEE 

 

SUNDAY WORKSHOPS 

 28 Nov 2021 (Sun) 

Chronic Coronary Syndrome and Hypertension 
1. Chronic Coronary Syndrome (CCS) Management in Clinical Practice:  

From Stepwise to Personalized Approach 

2. Hypertension Management – Is There Still Any Unmet Need? 

1. Dr Edward Y K CHUNG 

2. Dr KONG Chi Ming 

   5 Dec 2021 (Sun) 

Asthma and Diabetic Kidney Disease Management 

1. Asthma Management in 2021 

2. The pressure is on: Diagnosis and Improving Outcome in Diabetic 
Kidney Disease 

1. Dr CHAN Yu Hong  
2. Dr Desmond Y H YAP 

  12 Dec 2021 (Sun) 

Gout and Hyperuricemia 

1. Practical Management of Gout 

2. The Increased Risk of Cardiovascular Diseases with Hyperuricemia 

 

1. Dr YIP Man Lung 

2. Dr Hugo K F TANG 

  19 Dec 2021 (Sun) 

Menstrual Disorder and Hypertension 

1. Investigation, Treatment and Fertility Implication of Menstrual 
Irregularity 

2. The European Society of Cardiology (ESC) Update and Resistant 
Hypertension 

1. Dr Ellen M W LUI 
 
2. Dr HUNG Yu Tak 

 

The Board would like to take this opportunity to thank Dr Yvonne Y C LO in organizing the course and all the speakers in making our 

ARC very successful. 

 

Annual Updates, Luncheon Meetings, Seminars and Workshops  

Updates seminars and weekday luncheon lectures were organized regularly throughout the whole year with the support from various 

specialties including Cardiology, Dental, Endocrinology, ENT, Surgery, Gynaecology, Dermatology, Gastroenterology, Geriatric, 

Nephrology, Neurology, Oncology, Ophthalmology, Orthopaedics, Paediatric, Psychiatry, Respiratory and Rheumatology. 

 

The following were our programmes since the last report: 

Dates Topics Speakers 

13 Apr 2021 Treatment of External Genital wart Dr CHAN Yung 

17 Apr 2021 Adult Vaccination Summit 
1. Dr Wayne GHESQUIERE 
2. Prof John TAM 

28 Apr 2021 
Updates on ESC2020 guideline and the EHRA2021 practical guide of AF 
management 

Prof Jan STEFFEL 
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29 Apr 2021 
Recent Breakthrough in Gut Microbiome based non-invasive Colorectal Cancer 
Screening  

Dr Sunny WONG 

11 May 2021 Update on Subfertility and Assisted Reproductive Treatment Dr Emily P M LAM 

18 May 2021 Update on Stroke Management Dr Sonny F K HON 

9 Jun 2021 Novel clinical management for Major Depressive Disorder (MDD) Dr CHONG King Yee 

19 Jun 2021 
Treatment intensification and simplification with fixed ratio combination of basal 
insulin and GLP-1 RA for T2DM 

Dr CHUNG Chi Tung 

10 Jul 2021 Chronic Immune Thrombocytopenia (cITP) - Cause, Symptoms and Treatments Dr Herman S Y LIU 

25 Aug 2021 Importance of Pertussis Prevention During the Flu Season Dr Ginni MANSBERG 

14 Sep 2021 
Common Foot and Nail Infections: New Evidence on Topical Treatment of 
Onychomycosis 

Dr HAU Kwun Cheung 

8 Oct 2021 Diagnosis and Treatment for Myelofibrosis Dr CHEN Yi Tin 

18 Oct 2021 
1. What you need to know to diagnose asthma 
2. GINA 2021: Replacing SABA for all severities of asthma 

1. Dr Angus LO 
2. Prof Eric BATEMAN 

22 Oct 2021 Evidence-based Medicine in Diabetic Kidney Disease (DKD) Management Dr Anthony T P CHAN 

9 Nov 2021 Management of Acne and Acne Scars Dr LEE Tze Yuen 

12 Nov 2021 Smoking Cessation and Oral Health Dr Ainta M H CHAN 

15 Dec 2021 Update on COVID-19 Vaccination Prof Ivan F N HUNG 

18 Mar 2022 Multimodal Approach to Pain Management Dr YIP Wai Man 

22 Mar 2022 Adult Vaccination in Chronic Condition Patients – The Story of Pertussis Dr Alvin NG 

24 Mar 2022 
Out of Box Solution for Joint Inflammatory Management: Omega-3 Fatty Acids 
and Inflammatory Control 

Dr DING Changhai 

 

The Board would like to take this opportunity to thank all guest speakers in our various College scientific and educational events.  

 

The Board would like to express our sincere thanks to Dr AU-YEUNG Shiu Hing, the Moderator Chairman, Dr Alvin C Y CHAN, Dr Ricky 

K S CHAN, Dr CHAN Kin Wai, Dr CHAN Man Li, Dr Anthony K Y HO, Dr LAM Wing Wo, Dr LAU Ho Lim, Dr Yvonne Y C LO, Dr Matthew 

M H LUK, Dr TSE Sut Yee and Dr Robert H S TSUI for being the moderators. 

 

The Board would like to thank all those members for giving us comments or returning evaluation forms after attending the lectures or 

Updates. Their valuable comments would enable the Board to arrange lectures to meet the learning needs of our members in the future. 

Again, members are encouraged to submit their CPD logs after attending these lectures and Updates to gain additional CPD points. 

 

Certificate Course 

Two certificate courses were organized in 2021 with the co-organization with United Christian Hospital (UCH). 

   

CME Course for General Practitioners 2021 co-organized with UCH 

Dates Topics Speakers 

18 Mar 2021 Update on COVID-19 Vaccines Dr Kitty FUNG 

13 May 2021 Management of GERD in Primary Care Setting Dr FONG Ka Leuk 

8 Jul 2021 Management on Fungal Infections Dr David LUK 

29 Jul 2021 Update on Management of Parkinsonism Dr CHEUNG Ka Yin 

9 Sep 2021 Update on Management of Prostate Cancer 
1. Dr LAM Ho Ching 

2. Dr CHAN Hoi Chak 

4 Nov 2021 Prolapse and Incontinence Symptoms Dr Mandy C H Y 

25 Nov 2021 Dementia Management Dr WAI Hok Man 

 

The Board would like to take the opportunity to thank the coordinators, Dr David V K CHAO and Dr Danny P K MA and all the guest 

speakers. 

 

The Board would also like to thank Dr Gary K K AU, Chairman, HKMA Kowloon East Community Network, in helping to organize the 

CME Course for General Practitioners. 
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CME Course for Health Personnel 2021 co-organized with UCH 

Dates Topics Speakers 

24 Apr 2021 Update on COVID-19 Pandemic Dr Lily S K CHENG 

26 Jun 2021 Update on Management of Atrial Fibrillation Dr Alexson T K LAU 

14 Aug 2021 Dysphagia in Older Adults 

1. Dr Edmund K Y SHA 

2. Ms LEUNG Wing Sum 

3. Mr Brian LI 

16 Oct 2021 Dizziness Assessment and Management Dr Wendy KWAN 

 

The Board would like to take the opportunity to thank the coordinators, Dr David V K CHAO and Dr Danny P K MA and all the guest 

speakers. 

 

The Board would also like to thank Dr Gary K K AU, Chairman, HKMA Kowloon East Community Network, in helping to organize the 

CME Course for Health Personnel. 

 

Certificate Course on Bringing Better Health to Our Community 2021 co-organized with QEH 

Dates Topics Speakers 

11 Sep 2021 
1. Reversible and non-reversible respiratory diseases 

2. Latest update on COVID19 

1. Dr Derek LEE 

2. Dr CHAN Shuk Ying 

9 Oct 2021* 

1. Interesting poisonings in Hong Kong – experience of the HA 

ToxicologyReference Laboratory in the past 15 years 

2. Abnormal liver function tests and update in liver diseases 

1. Dr CHONG Yeow Kuan 

2. Dr CHEUNG Wing I 

13 Nov 2021 
1. Diabetes, Obesity and SGLT2 inhibitor 

2. Caring for elderlies in family practice 

1. Dr LEUNG Hoi Sze 

2. Dr LAM Wing Wo 

11 Dec 2021 

1. Breast problems - from primary care to the surgeon 

2. Common eye symptoms / signs / treatment from young to old for primary health 
care and new eye procedures 

1. Dr Anthony CHAN 

2. Dr LAM Nai Man  

 

*This session was rescheduled to 22 Jan 2022 due to adverse weather. 

The Board would like to take the opportunity to thank and all the guest speakers and moderators.  

 

Online Certificate Course on Management of Mental Health Problems for Primary Care Doctors 

Dates  Topics Speakers 

17 Jun 2021 
Identifying Mental Health Problems in Family Practice, Mental Status Examination 

and Proper Medical Record Entries (Medicolegal)  

Dr Ronnie S Y PAO 
Discussant: Prof TANG Siu Wa 

25 Jun 2021 

Short- and Long-term Treatment Plan for Mental Health Problems in Family Practice 

(Areas requiring Medications, Talk Therapies, Lifestyle Restructuring, Fear of long-

term Medications etc.)  

Dr LO Tak Lam 

Discussant: Prof TANG Siu Wa 

2 Jul 2021 Approaches to Mood Disorders and related Medications 
Dr Greg K L MAK 
Discussant: Prof TANG Siu Wa 

8 Jul 2021 Approach to Common Anxiety, Stress and Sleep Problems in Family Practice 
Dr Ronnie S Y PAO 
Discussant: Prof TANG Siu Wa 

15 Jul 2021 
Approaches to Strange Symptoms in Family Practice (OCD, Hallucinations, Mixed 

Symptoms)  

Dr LO Tak Lam 

Discussant: Prof TANG Siu Wa 

23 Jul 2021 
Issues Commonly encountered with Medications in Family Practice and 

Management (Sleep, Sexual, Weight Gain, Side Effects, etc.)  

Dr Greg K L MAK 

Discussant: Prof TANG Siu Wa 

 

The Board would like to take the opportunity to thank the coordinator, Dr Mark S H CHAN and all the guest speakers. The Board would 

also like to thank Dr Mark S H CHAN, Dr Loretta W Y CHAN, Dr Anthony K Y HO, Dr Lorna V NG, Dr SIN Ming Chuen and Dr Inness K 

Y WAN for being the moderators. 

 

Certificate Course in Ophthalmology for Primary Care Doctors 2021 co-organized with The College of Ophthalmologists of 

Hong Kong and Primary Healthcare Office, Food and Health Bureau 

This course aims to enhance the knowledge on eye care and new advances in ophthalmology. The course consists of 5 seminars with 

the following details: 
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Dates Topics Speakers 

22 Aug 2021 Instruments and recent advances for fundal examination & Optic Disc Dr Shaheeda MOHAMED 

5 Sep 2021 DM retinopathy & Vascular diseases Dr Lawrence P L IU 

12 Sep 2021 Maculopathy & Fundus photo quiz Dr Frank H P LAI 

26 Sep 2021 Emergency eye condition Dr Michelle C Y FAN 

10 Oct 2021 GP approach to red eyes Dr Tommy C Y CHAN 

 

The Board would like to take the opportunity to thank the course director, Dr Nancy S Y YUEN, Dr Ruby H Y CHING and all the guest 

speakers. 

 

Online Certificate Course on Palliative Care for Primary Care Doctors co-organized with Hong Kong Society of Palliative 

Medicine  

The objectives of the course are to promote the role of family physicians in the provision of palliative care in the community, to equip 

family physicians with the knowledge and resources in offering palliative care to their patients and to facilitate the collaboration between 

palliative care specialists and family physicians.  

 

The training course consists of 5 sessions of online interactive seminars with the following details: 

Dates Topics Speakers 

17 Oct 2021 

1. Palliative Care (PC) Development and Available Services in HK PC Principles & 

Prognostication 

1. Dr LAM Wai Man 

2. Dr Tracy W T CHEN 

2. Symptom Assessment and Approach to Symptom Management 

Common cancer symptom & Management 

 

3. Dr POON Yin 

24 Oct 2021 

1. Legal issues on End-of-life (EOL) care, Home Death and signing of Advance 

Directives (AD) 
1. Ms Angelina LUK 

2. Common Cancer Symptoms & Management 

 

2. Dr Clare L Y LEUNG 

7 Nov 2021 

1. Psychosocial Assessment: Depression, Anxiety, Delirium, Spiritual    Assessment 

and Care 
1. Dr Tracy W T CHEN 

2. Symptoms and Management of ESRD 2. Dr Benjamin H W 

CHENG 3. Symptoms and Management of Neurodegenerative Disease, Frailty & Dementia 

 

14 Nov 2021 

1. Symptoms and Management of ESHF 
1. Dr CHAN Chung On 

2. Symptoms and Management of Advanced COPD 

3. Common Palliative Oncological Treatment: Its Adverse Reaction & Management 2. Dr Johnny K S LAU 

21 Nov 2021 
1. Advance Care Planning (ACP): Challenging Ethical Scenarios 1. Dr Annie O L KWOK 

2. Care of Dying Patients at Home 2. Dr Jeffrey S C NG 

3. Dr Tracy W T CHEN 

The Board would like to take the opportunity to thank all the guest speakers 

 

Professional Development Subcommittee 

Since 2005, 10 Interest Groups have been formed under Professional Development Subcommittee Clinical Family Medicine, Chronic 

Disease and Geriatrics, Counseling, Dermatology, Evidence-based Medicine, Medico-legal Alert, Mental Health and Psychiatry in 

Primary Care, Medical Humanities, Neuro-Musculoskeletal and Point-of-Care Ultrasound (POCUS) Interest Groups. 

 

Our Interest Groups provide a platform for all members of our College in public and private sectors to meet and exchange their 

experience. Members are encouraged to participate and present their cases or problems for discussions or role-play for sharing. Sharing 

experience is an important mode of gaining knowledge. Both the experienced and less experienced doctors can benefit from their 

participation. 

 

Sharing problem cases with specialists or experts will provide peer support, skill-mix, knowledge transfer and bridging the professional 

gap. This will help to solve our clinical problems and queries, upgrade our standard, raise our morale, and increase our job satisfaction. 

This will also promote early awareness, clinical governance and risk management in respect to different medical fields, to assure a 

better management and a high-quality health care for the public. 

 

The Online Dermatology Seminar (Organized by Interest Group in Dermatology) scheduled to have regular bimonthly meeting on 

the first Saturday afternoon of odd months (except public holidays) in the year 2021. We had 4 meetings in 2021. 
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Dates Topics Speakers 

13 March 2021 
Should the treatment paradigm for mild to moderate Atopic Dermatitis evolve – 
Children in Focus? 

Dr Joseph LAM  

3 July 2021 Trainees Dermatology Case Presentation Various Trainees 

4 September 2021 Topical Corticosteroid Sparing Approach in Treating Atopic Dermatitis Dr LAM Yuk Keung 

6 November 2021 Herpes Zoster and New Vaccine Development Dr HAU Kwun Cheung 

 

The Board would like to take the opportunity to thank the coordinator, Dr Edmund W W LAM and all the guest speakers who had 

contributed their time and effort in preparing the lectures for us. The Board would also like to thank Dr Edmund W W LAM for being the 

moderator. 

The Online Mental Health Seminar (Organized by Interest Group in Mental Health and Psychiatry in Primary Care) scheduled 

regular bimonthly meeting on the first Saturday afternoon of even months (except public holidays) in the year 2021. We had 4 meetings 

in 2021. 

 

Dates Topics Speakers 

06 February 2021 COVID-19 and Mental health impact on Family, Adolescent and Children Dr Mark S H CHAN 

05 June 2021 The Important Influence of Dr. Irvin Yalom on Family Physicians 
1. Dr Andy K Y CHEUNG 

2. Dr Chris LUM 

07 August 2021 

1. The Family Doctor and the Existential World 

2. The Gift of Therapy" by Irvin Yalom: Practical Counselling Teaching from the 

Master 

1. Dr Carl T K WONG 

2. Mark S H CHAN 

04 December 2021 
Individualized Pharmacotherapy to Treat Depression – How Do We Choose 

Which Antidepressant to Give? 
Dr Keith Wilfred HAIRMAN 

 

The Board would like to take the opportunity to thank the coordinator, Dr Mark S H CHAN and all the guest speakers who had contributed 

their time and effort in preparing the lectures for us. The Board would also like to thank Dr Mark S H CHAN for being the moderator. 

 

The Online Counselling Seminar (Organized by the Interest Group in Counselling) 

Counseling is a professional relationship that empowers diverse individuals, families, and groups to accomplish mental health, wellness, 

education, and career goals. Counseling skills are important in daily management of our patients on the aspects of psychosocial issues 

and health education, such as life style modification. Counseling is one of the effective means for developing human potential. Interest 

Group in Counseling is established and will provide some training to the beginners by sharing of experience with expertise and members, 

who are interested in Counseling in primary care setting. We had 1 meeting in 2021. 

 

Dates Topics Speakers 

12 June 2021 Mental health and counselling at times of COVID-19 Dr Anthony K Y HO 

 

The Board would like to take the opportunity to thank the coordinator, Dr Anthony K Y HO for his hard work and all the guest speakers 

for their time in sharing their knowledge. 

 

The Online Medical Humanities Seminar (Organized by the Interest Group in Medical Humanities)  

Interest Group in Medical Humanities aims to form a regular platform for sharing and developing knowledge and skill in the medical 

humanities. We had 2 meetings in 2021 

 

Dates Topics Speakers 

8 May 2021  醫學與人文: 「人文的醫學觀」 Dr Eddy LEE 

17 July 2021 
 Meaninglessness in life (生命的意義，無意義的意義;) From Hu Shih 胡 適 to 

Yalom 

Dr Mark S H CHAN 

 

The Board would like to take the opportunity to thank the coordinator, Dr Mark S H CHAN and all the guest speakers for their knowledge 

and skills sharing 

 

Community Education Programmes 

I would like to thank the following hospitals, societies and associations in helping our Board to organize the various Community Education 

Programmes, which are open to all our College members and will be announced in the Board Education News every month.  

- Hong Kong Medical Association 

- Our Lady of Maryknoll Hospital, Kowloon Central Cluster, Hospital Authority 

- Professional Development & Quality Assurance, Department of Health 

- Queen Elizabeth Hospital, Kowloon Central Cluster, Hospital Authority 

- United Christian Hospital, Kowloon East Cluster, Hospital Authority 
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College members are welcomed to attend these programmes which are free and CME points are accredited. 

 

Structured Education Programme 

The Structured Educational Programme (SEP) is the mandatory training programme in basic training of Family Medicine. It's divided 

into 14 modules and trainees should be attended at least 15 hours for each module. It is also open to all College members and will be 

awarded CME credit points when attending the programme. I would like to thank the following hospitals in organizing the Structured 

Education Programme for our College members: 

- Caritas Medical Centre 

- Pamela Youde Nethersole Eastern Hospital 

- Prince of Wales Hospital 

- Queen Elizabeth Hospital 

- Tsan Yuk Hospital 

- Tseung Kwan O Hospital 

- Tuen Mun Hospital 

- United Christian Hospital 

 

Self-Assessment Correspondent Programme 

MCQ papers 

MCQ papers were sent out quarterly with our College Journal. Members will only be accredited if over 50% of the answers are correct 

and will be awarded maximum 12 CME credit points per year. 

 

Acknowledgement 

I would like to take this opportunity to express my most sincere gratitude to all members of the Board of Education for their continuous 

support and contributions in serving the College. I have indeed a capable and supportive team to back me up in organizing the various 

types of educational activities for our College members. I am indebted to them. Last but not the least, I have to thank our secretarial 

staffs, Ms Teresa D F LIU and Ms Windy W L LAU for their enormous hard work over the past year. I would also like to take this 

opportunity to thank all sister Colleges, Universities, Hospital Authority, Department of Health for their support in our various educational 

activities. We are also grateful to the various pharmaceutical companies who generously sponsored many of our functions. 
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OVERVIEW 

Family Medicine educational activities provided for doctors in mainland China and Macau were planned in advance as in the last few 

years. However, faced with the COVID-19 epidemic, these educational activities have to be either cancelled or postponed. Regular 

communications with the parties concerned were made and it was agreed that these educational activities would resume when 

appropriate. 

 

We were invited to deliver web-based lectures in training courses organised by General Practice Branch of Cross-Straits Medicine 

Exchange Association (海峽兩岸醫藥衛生交流協會). 

 

全科醫學骨幹能力提升培訓班 

Organiser: General Practice Branch of Cross-Straits Medicine Exchange Association (海峽兩岸醫藥衛生交流協會) 

Lectures Date: 17 August – 15 September, 2021 

Format:          10 sessions x 1.5 hours via Zoom 

Topics Speakers / Tutors 

香港家庭醫學教育培訓模式 Dr Catherine X R CHEN  

慢病管理: 理論及實踐 Dr LIANG Jun 

家庭醫學診療模式及技能 Dr Jenny H L WANG 

病人賦權及醫患共同決策 Dr CHEUNG Man Kuen 

醫患溝通: 理論 Dr LAU Ho Lim 

醫患溝通: 技能訓練深度解構 1 Dr Edmond C W CHAN / Dr CHAN Lam 

醫患溝通: 技能訓練深度解構 2 Dr Edmond C W CHAN / Dr CHAN Lam 

醫患溝通: 技能訓練深度解構 3 Dr Loretta W Y CHAN / Dr Leon M NGAI 

醫患溝通: 技能訓練深度解構 4 Dr WAN Kwong Yu / Dr SY Wing Man 

醫防融合 Dr LAU Ho Lim 

 

全科醫學骨幹能力提升培訓班 

Organiser: General Practice Branch of Cross-Straits Medicine Exchange Association (海峽兩岸醫藥衛生交流協會) 

Lectures Date: 2 November – 1 December, 2021 

Format:          10 sessions x 1.5 hours via Zoom 

Topics Speakers / Tutors 

香港家庭醫學教育培訓模式 Dr Catherine X R CHEN  

慢病管理: 理論及實踐 Dr LIANG Jun 

家庭醫學診療模式及技能 Dr Jenny H L WANG 

病人賦權及醫患共同決策 Dr CHEUNG Man Kuen 

醫患溝通: 理論 Dr LAU Ho Lim 

醫患溝通: 技能訓練深度解構 1 Dr Edmond C W CHAN / Dr CHAN Lam 

醫患溝通: 技能訓練深度解構 2 Dr Edmond C W CHAN / Dr CHAN Lam 

醫患溝通: 技能訓練深度解構 3 Dr YU Ching Ching / Dr Leon M NGAI 

醫患溝通: 技能訓練深度解構 4 Dr WAN Kwong Yu / Dr SY Wing Man 

醫防融合 Dr LAU Ho Lim 

 

全科醫學骨幹能力提升培訓班 

Organiser: General Practice Branch of Cross-Straits Medicine Exchange Association (海峽兩岸醫藥衛生交流協會) 

Lectures Date: 7 – 28 April, 2022 

Format:          10 sessions x 1.5 hours via Zoom 

Topics Speakers / Tutors 

香港家庭醫學教育培訓模式 Dr Catherine X R CHEN  

慢病管理: 理論及實踐 Dr LIANG Jun 

家庭醫學診療模式及技能 Dr Jenny H L WANG 

病人賦權及醫患共同決策 Dr CHEUNG Man Kuen 

醫患溝通: 理論 Dr LAU Ho Lim 

醫患溝通: 技能訓練深度解構 1 Dr Edmond C W CHAN / Dr CHAN Lam 
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醫患溝通: 技能訓練深度解構 2 Dr Edmond C W CHAN / Dr CHAN Lam 

醫患溝通: 技能訓練深度解構 3 Dr YU Ching Ching / Dr Leon M NGAI 

醫患溝通: 技能訓練深度解構 4 Dr WAN Kwong Yu / Dr SY Wing Man 

醫防融合 Dr LAU Ho Lim 

 
The Board certified completion of the following for 528 attendees from November 2015 to June 2022. 
 
 
2015 

November - 全科醫學骨幹(師資)培訓班 

1. 王倩 8. 刘瑜婕 15. 刘娟娟 22. 孙保峰 29. 杨玲 

2. 陈应军 9. 何崇辉 16. 李立志 23. 殷红霞 30. 邓宏艳 

3. 王益品 10. 林滢宇 17. 陈红斌 24. 龚爱保 31. 张威 

4. 李磊 11. 余汉兵 18. 梁惠萍 25. 过圣华 32. 张涛 

5. 袁梅娟 12. 阎以彬 19. 黄文洁 26. 王靜 33. 孙亦红 

6. 李文华 13. 赵向阳 20. 梁莉萍 27. 陈书艳 

7. 吴萍 14. 任菁菁 21. 王迎新 28. 高艳虹 

 

2016 

January - 全科醫學骨幹(師資)培訓班 

1. 李健 9. 李东霞 17. 余平 25. 张棉球 33. 张明梅 

2. 李勤 10. 王敏 18. 孙丽 26. 陈东 34. 马力 

3. 晁小海 11. 闫军生 19. 孟辉 27. 曹俊杰 35. 李娜 

4. 段伟 12. 陈建华 20. 凌巧智 28. 叶燕红 36. 黎燕玲 

5. 李帅 13. 蔡利强 21. 王戬萌 29. 李兆华 37. 黄春 

6. 殷培 14. 周国平 22. 唐小东 30. 金锋 38. 何亮 

7. 张江蓉 15. 李楠楠 23. 韩彦冰 31. 郑保健 

8. 渠胜英 16. 姜岳 24. 苏勇 32. 蒋培余 

 

March - 全科醫學骨幹(師資)培訓班 

1. 倪明珠 7. 陈平 13. 许雪琳 19. 何德智 25. 张明燕 

2. 奚敏 8. 朱代强 14. 赵承梅 20. 陈桂萍 26. 汪浩 

3. 叶军 9. 苏瑛 15. 马兴标 21. 刘海宝 27. 庞栋 

4. 何成玉 10. 金晓英 16. 李昱东 22. 沈雅婧 28. 严正 

5. 孙兆新 11. 汤霞萍 17. 熊火星 23. 何伟春 29. 牛天增 

6. 王先其 12. 颜鸿 18. 赵咏瑜 24. 张立娜   

 

June - 全科醫學骨幹(師資)培訓班 

1. 赵欣欣 6. 戴小丽 11. 王雅依 16. 鲁青 21. 朱滢 

2. 杨红云 7. 程慧琴 12. 姚强 17. 周亭   

3. 赖雪莲 8. 胡倩 13. 马学东 18. 李敏   

4. 李寒 9. 曾国庆 14. 毛琦善 19. 韩燕萍   

5. 史卫红 10. 魏靖 15. 陶明益 20. 饶世明   

 

July - 全科醫學骨幹(師資)培訓班  

1. 唐志红 5. 徐宛玲 9. 韩丽丽 13. 陈硕   

2. 匡晓雯 6. 刘存午 10. 原琪 14. 杨培颖   

3. 顾洁 7. 朱民强 11. 孙薇 15. 张慧   

4. 谢淼淼 8. 贾倩 12. 张凡 16. 王静   

 

September - 全科醫學骨幹(師資)培訓班 

1. 郭英华 6. 胡剑平 11. 刘立峰 16. 张文芝 21. 罗斌 

2. 李飞雪 7. 陈志聪 12. 徐溪 17. 刘东洋 22. 裴清华 

3. 李利娟 8. 王国英 13. 王小春 18. 王丹阳   

4. 葛莹 9. 池宏云 14. 喻群 19. 靳永洁   

5. 许东晴 10. 陈梓衡 15. 肖雪萍 20. 吴艳娟   
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November - 全科醫學骨幹(師資)培訓班  

1. 方明 6. 杨冬旭 11. 魏淑会 16. 马炳红 21. 叶汉杰 

2. 张茹 7. 冯海波 12. 韩彬 17. 穆静 22. 陈建飞 

3. 刘芳 8. 谈亚利 13. 熊勤芸 18. 坑蓉   

4. 昌菁 9. 江惠 14. 漆婵 19. 王晶   

5. 陈渊霞 10. 秦兰岚 15. 王琛 20. 梁汉昌   

 

2017 

May - 全科醫學師資強化培訓班   

1. 施萍 4. 赵力敏 7. 朱滢 10. 刘晓宇 13. 贺永莲 

2. 徐文静 5. 周海蓉 8. 李先荣 11. 沈艳丽 14. 冯雪莹 

3. 高伟良 6. 陈阳 9. 黄伟琼 12. 胡荣芳 15. 林美桂 

 

June - 全科醫學骨幹(師資)培訓班 

1. 忽新刚 6. 方静 11. 施燕红 16. 高青 21. 郭丽屏 

2. 海燕 7. 段锦绣 12. 张勇 17. 李卫媛 22. 郎玉坤 

3. 张海娜 8. 吴淑霞 13. 苏利平 18. 邹枫   

4. 吴发国 9. 朱宇 14. 黄凯 19. 张雪莲   

5. 汤之明 10. 孙淑娟 15. 夏锋 20. 王磊琼   

 

August - 全科醫學師資強化培訓班   

1. 顾静文 4. 李荣 7. 何强 10. 徐立强 13. 宋建玲 

2. 董蘅 5. 何碧秀 8. 王华 11. 郑友清 14. 兰继兵 

3. 向依琴 6. 李兵 9. 王鑫 12. 吴艳 15. 甘虎 

 

November (6th - 10th) - 全科醫學骨幹(師資)培訓班 

1. 匡莉 7. 韩国雄 13. 罗瑛 19. 郭爱珍 25. 徐志男 

2. 曾健 8. 陈建军 14. 张恒 20. 郭秀军 26. 薛琴 

3. 温彩暖 9. 徐波 15. 吴宝恒 21. 吴彩霞 27. 杨柳 

4. 晏辉 10. 姜春燕 16. 葛许华 22. 邢晓英   

5. 陈小敏 11. 唐梅 17. 焦子清 23. 连晓美   

6. 叶德意 12. 黄利辉 18. 胡敏 24. 汪丽   

 

November (20th - 24th) - 全科醫學師資強化培訓班   

1. 张娟惠 8. 张盛人 15. 刘瑛 22. 刘丹 29. 李孟元 

2. 刘岩 9. 梁兴宇 16. 许光清 23. 董州俊 30. 范晓红 

3. 李彤 10. 龚亚丽 17. 王允 24. 赵玉苹 31. 王乐 

4. 陈亦敏 11. 李兵 18. 杨璎 25. 顾献忠 32. 谭美红 

5. 郑晓熠 12. 谢慧娟 19. 顾晓青 26. 徐俊杰   

6. 钭慧敏 13. 谢志高 20. 王峰 27. 刘运杰 

7. 卓晓麟 14. 曹介明 21. 张凡 28. 王琪 

 

2018 

September - 全科醫學骨幹(師資)培訓班 

1. 邱艳 6. 穆怀典 11. 王勇 16. 方恺军 21. 孙义 

2. 秦红莉 7. 奚军 12. 栾一鸣 17. 叶征 22. 蔡洪涌 

3. 杨森 8. 钱乐群 13. 冯秀芳 18. 李艳芳 23. 赵星星 

4. 张斌 9. 李利娟 14. 王浩 19. 吉白云   

5. 王一峰 10. 邢鹏程 15. 周少文 20. 高云龙   

 

November - 全科醫學骨幹(師資)培訓班 

1. 华正豪 6. 周心乐 11. 幸梦琳 16. 左梅芳 21. 刘晓姗 

2. 顾元曦 7. 李洁华 12. 蔡东江 17. 胡姗姗 22. 贾红燕 

3. 马琳琳 8. 叶蕊蕊 13. 武学文 18. 黄利辉 23. 赵稳稳 

4. 金花 9. 刘星 14. 马兴标 19. 肖智林 24. 许志红 

5. 畲毅 10. 杨洋 15. 袁琪 20. 赵海燕   
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2019 

March - 全科醫學骨幹(師資)培訓班 

1. 吴京 5. 张凤 9. 严何 13. 曾俊弋 17. 杜振双 

2. 王宏艳 6. 王彬 10. 宁娜 14. 杨蓉   

3. 云露 7. 杨颜菲 11. 李玲 15. 张豪   

4. 梁小颖 8. 张雅琴 12. 朱佩璇 16. 李婷   

 

May - 全科醫學骨幹(師資)培訓班 

1. 吕洁雯 6. 任琢琢 11. 高雅虹 16. 杨贵丽 21. 常燕 

2. 徐敏 7. 詹琴 12. 宁静 17. 董国霞 22. 陈曙光 

3. 张丽 8. 宋月雁 13. 李丽 18. 蔡成伟 23. 高延秋 

4. 樊爱青 9. 闫晓红 14. 胡守章 19. 石建军 24. 沈磊 

5. 杨凈麟 10. 宁艳 15. 苏芳勇 20. 冯静才 25. 俞莹莹 

 

2021 

August - 全科醫學骨幹能力提升培訓班 

1. 刘春媛 11. 马梦昳 21. 姚鹏 31. 孟佳 41. 张继学 

2. 郝秀双 12. 苏朝霞 22. 吕文晴 32. 姜睿 42. 李卓 

3. 石济顺 13. 鲁叶花 23. 周恩飞 33. 王秋军 43. 殷小芬 

4. 车晓怡 14. 何芳 24. 金沈樱 34. 李文静 44. 潘程玮 

5. 葛雷鸣 15. 刘曼玲 25. 王芳 35. 张蕾 45. 董罗莎 

6. 孙佳珺 16. 吴娟 26. 张明明 36. 周春凌 46. 孙立 

7. 徐丹丹 17. 颜梅 27. 曾庆秋 37. 包垚 47. 沈婷婷 

8. 蒋乐 18. 彭龙孟 28. 曾静 38. 柳理娜 48. 周颖 

9. 陈明敏 19. 唐慧芸 29. 董英 39. 陈斌 49. 刘飞奇 

10. 张珏 20. 方佳良 30. 沈荔 40. 梁蔚蔚   

 

November - 全科醫學骨幹能力提升培訓班 

1. 唐文娟 12. 覃莎 23. 戴付敏 34. 黄黎莹 45. 牛丽波 

2. 李宏权 13. 邓可泽 24. 周婧 35. 张聪 46. 谯龙 

3. 张晓慧 14. 林圣纳 25. 宋希 36. 徐青艳 47. 段春翠 

4. 牛华 15. 王烁珊 26. 申玉英 37. 董佳丽 48. 叶康丽 

5. 臧莉 16. 周群 27. 任天成 38. 沙婧婧 49. 刘俊秀 

6. 杨兴东 17. 尹凯 28. 原鹏 39. 顾超 50. 葛伟 

7. 谭婕 18. 蒋晓山 29. 杜正强 40. 杨强玲 51. 孙阳 

8. 高莹 19. 刘孟庄 30. 宿希 41. 廖玲 52. 陈睿 

9. 李盼 20. 杨帆 31. 刘明霞 42. 梅晓月 53. 马新骏 

10. 黄海龙 21. 马玮乐 32. 黄晨岚 43. 梁娉娉   

11. 白云丹 22. 赵英帅 33. 孟超 44. 刘洁   

 

2022 

April - 全科醫學骨幹能力提升培訓班 

 1. 段晓侠 10. 孙燕侠 19. 应晓君 28. 陈威凛 37. 王勇 

2. 彭凯月 11. 陈永展 20. 王安兵 29. 魏百川 38. 阿布都扎依尔·买买提 

3. 杨振华 12. 姬琛华 21. 张伟 30. 杨蓝 39. 王晶 

4. 吴靖林 13. 陈恩然 22. 褚金国 31. 敖群霞 40. 郭谊 

5. 高艳丽 14. 申颖 23. 袁明 32. 何海丽 41. 童钰铃 

6. 陈阳 15. 王震 24. 邱煦婷 33. 张倩 42. 毛玲娜 

7. 景海峰 16. 陈君 25. 杨智凯 34. 曾程浩 43. 孙雨菁 

8. 李景思 17. 金娟 26. 陈洋 35. 刘春燕 44. 曾文禧 

9. 任爱娟 18. 鲁志伟 27. 唐云萍 36. 蔡惜莲 45. 吕琼 
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BOARD OF VOCATIONAL TRAINING AND STANDARDS 

(April 2021 to March 2022) 

Chairlady: Dr YIU Yuk Kwan  

  

Deputy Chairlady: Dr Heidi H T FUNG 

     

Board Members:          Dr Barry T F BIEN   (Clinical Supervisor Coordinator) 

Dr CHAN Chi Wai 

Dr CHAN Kin Ling  (Training Centre Coordinator) 

Dr Billy C F CHIU 

Dr CHONG Man Yuk 

Dr P A FOK   

Dr Eric M T HUI 

Dr KO Wai Kit 

Dr Mary B L KWONG 

Dr Alfred S K KWONG   (from July 2021 onwards) 

Dr LAW Tung Chi 

Dr Ruby S Y LEE 

Dr LEUNG Wing Mun     (from July 2021 onwards) 

Dr LI Yim Chu 

Dr LIANG Jun 

Dr Benny L P LUI 

Dr Peter T K NG   (Structured Educational Programme (SEP) Coordinator) 

Dr Lorna V NG 

Dr Michelle M Y WONG  

    

Ex-officio:            Dr David V K CHAO   (President) 

Dr LAU Ho Lim   (Vice-President, General Affairs) 

Dr Cecilia Y M FAN  (Vice-President, Education and Examinations) 

Dr William C W WONG  (Honorary Secretariat)  

Dr Billy C F CHIU  (Honorary Treasurer) 

 

Subcommittees 

Basic Training Subcommittee 

Chairman: Dr P A FOK     

Members: Dr Loretta W Y CHAN   Dr Tony C K LEE 

             Dr CHONG Man Yuk   Dr TSUI Pun Nang (to December 2021) 

             Dr LAU Po Shan    

 

Higher Training Subcommittee 

Chairlady: Dr Heidi H T FUNG  

Deputy Chairman: Dr Benny L P LUI 

Members: Dr Carroll K L CHAN   Dr LAM Hiu Lam (to December 2021)  

Dr Edwin Y H CHAN   Dr WONG Suk Ching 

Vetting Subcommittee 

Chairlady: Dr Ruby S Y LEE 

Memebers: Dr CHAN Kin Ling 

 Dr Billy C F CHIU  

  

Staff:            Ms Kathy K Y LAI                 (Administrative Executive) 

Ms Maggie W S CHEUNG                 (Administrative Executive from October 2021 onwards) 

Ms Tina W Y FUNG                  (Administrative Executive to July 2021) 

 

CHAIRLADY’S MESSAGE 

 

This year has passed smoothly in the running of the Board’s regular activities under the COVID-19 pandemic. All Board members, 

coordinators and subcommittee members had helped on various BVTS’s activities such as handling trainees’ enquiries, checking new 

applications for enrollment, reviewing feedback from trainees and supervisors to monitor the quality of training, checking logbooks for 

completion of trainees’ training, organizing the workshop for both basic and higher trainees and reviewing the Structured Educational  
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Programme for pre-approval and holding the quarterly board meeting. With peak of COVID-19 pandemic, the impact on training are 

reviewed closely.  The Board had taken due consideration balancing training need, the infection control recommendation and the 

indispensable role of FM doctor in supporting the community through the crisis. Flexibility and recommendations were given to the 

process of training, mode of running SEP, duration of maximal training accreditation if being deployed for COVID related service, training 

center accreditation and reaccreditation and also endorsing a number of related fine adjustment on training matters. Most of the Board’s 

meeting were changed to online mode during the peak of COVID-19 pandemic. Regular activities of the Board are ongoing all through 

the year to ensure the standard of vocational training. 

 

  The usual statistics up to 31st March 2022 are as follows: 

  New enrolled Basic trainees  : 41 

  New enrolled Higher trainees  : 27 

  Total Basic trainees   :             179 

  Total Higher trainees  : 50 

 

Lastly, I would like to take this opportunity to thank all our Board members, honorary clinical supervisors, and cluster coordinators for 

their contributions in the training programme. I would also like to express my sincere gratitude to our administrative executives Ms. 

Maggie Cheung, Ms. Kathy Lai and Ms. Tina Fung who are highly committed in their duties to serve the trainees and the Board’s running. 

Their efforts and patience are very much appreciated. 

Output 

Congratulations to our trainees for passing the HKCFP/RACGP Conjoint Examination in 2021 and for being elected Fellows of the Hong 

Kong College of Family Physicians and the Royal Australian College of General Practitioners.     

1. Dr CHAN Kam Sheung 

2. Dr Dickson K F CHAN  

3. Dr CHAN Kwan Ho 

4. Dr CHANG Hsu Wei 

5. Dr CHANG Ting Ting 

6. Dr CHAU Yiu Shing 

7. Dr Michelle S W CHOI 

8. Dr Jessica H K CHOW 

9. Dr CHU Pui Yan 

10. Dr CHUANG Chi Kit  

11. Dr CHUNG Hiu Yeung 

12. Dr FAN Siu Wai 

13. Dr HUN Pek I 

 

14. Dr LAM Kang 

15. Dr LAM Wai Yiu 

16. Dr LEUNG Wai Lun 

17. Dr Kara W S LO 

18. Dr LO Yuen Man 

19. Dr Candy S W LUK 

20. Dr MA Man Ki 

21. Dr NG Hok Wai 

22. Dr Esther S C PANG 

23. Dr SIU Wing Yee 

24. Dr WONG Chung Ming 

25. Dr YEUNG Lok Ki 

 

The Board certified completion of 4-year Basic Training in Family Medicine for the 34 trainees in 2021.

1. Dr CHAN Kam Sheung  

2. Dr Dickson K F CHAN  

3. Dr CHAN Kwan Ho 

4. Dr CHANG Hsu Wei 

5. Dr CHANG Ting Ting 

6. Dr CHAU Yiu Shing 

7. Dr Michelle S W CHOI 

8. Dr Jessica H K CHOW 

9. Dr CHU Pui Yan 

10. Dr CHUANG Chi Kit 

11. Dr CHUNG Hiu Yeung 

12. Dr FAN Siu Wai 

13. Dr FONG Pak Yiu 

14. Dr Alice S W HUI 

15. Dr LAM Kang 

16. Dr LAM Wai Yiu 

17. Dr LEUNG Wai Lun 

18. Dr Viola W Y LEUNG 

19. Dr Kara W S LO 

20. Dr Candy S W LUK 

21. Dr MA Man Ki 

22. Dr MA Yuen Ying 

23. Dr NG Hok Wai 

24. Dr Esther S C PANG 

25. Dr POON Lai Ping 

26. Dr SHEN Yu Chun 

27. Dr SHEN Yu Wei 

28. Dr SZETO Chui Ying 

29. Dr TAM Chun Ho 

30. Dr TSANG Kam Wah 

31. Dr Arthur C K WONG 

32. Dr WONG Chung Ming 

33. Dr YEUNG Lok Ki 

34. Dr YUEN Man Ki 
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The Board certified completion of 2-year Higher Training in Family Medicine for the 19 trainees in 2021-2022.

1. Dr Kilpatrick K P CHAN 

2. Dr Rita W K CHAN 

3. Dr Yeni Y Y CHAN 

4. Dr CHEUK Hiu Ying 

5. Dr Kevin K F FUNG 

6. Dr Matthew T C LAM  

7. Dr LEE Ying Cheung 

8. Dr LEUNG Lai Man 

9. Dr LIM Martina 

10. Dr Michelle K M LO 

11. Dr NG Kwok Fai 

12. Dr NG Ngai Mui 

13. Dr Joanne Y W NG 

14. Dr WONG Chung Yan 

15. Dr Henry H H WONG 

16. Dr Samuel S W WONG 

17. Dr YAN Chi Yung 

18. Dr YAU Tang Fai 

19. Dr YUNG Hiu Ting 

 

APPENDIX A 

Trainees in Higher Vocational Training in Family Medicine 2021/2022 

Name of Trainees      Clinical Supervisor 

1. Dr CHAN Kam Sheung 

2. Dr Dickson K F CHAN  

3. Dr CHAN Kwan Ho 

4. Dr CHAN Yuen Ching 

5. Dr CHAN Yuen Ling 

6. Dr CHANG Hsu Wei 

7. Dr CHANG Ting Ting 

8. Dr CHAU Yiu Shing 

9. Dr CHIU Yuen Man 

10. Dr Michelle S W CHOI 

11. Dr CHOI Yan Tak 

12. Dr Jessica H K CHOW  

13. Dr CHUANG Chi Kit 

14. Dr CHUNG Hiu Yeung 

15. Dr FAN Siu Wai 

16. Dr FENG Longyin 

17. Dr HO Wing Yan 

18. Dr Candy Y T HUI 

19. Dr HUN Pek I 

20. Dr LAM Ching Man 

21. Dr LAM Kang 

22. Dr LAM Wai Yiu 

23. Dr LEUNG Nelson 

24. Dr LEUNG Wai Lun 

25. Dr LI Anne Beatrice 

26. Dr LI Ming Yin 

27. Dr LI Minru 

28. Dr LO Wei 

29. Dr LO Yuen Man 

30. Dr Candy S W LUK 

31. Dr MA Man Ki 

32. Dr MANG Kit Ying 

33. Dr NG Kai Man 

34. Dr Amy P P NG 

35. Dr Beatrice P Y NG 

36. Dr Esther S C PANG 

37. Dr SIU Wing Yee 

38. Dr SOE Amar 

39. Dr Victoria G K SUEN 

40. Dr TSAI Hung Yu 

41. Dr WONG Chi Wing  

42. Dr WONG Chiu Lun 

43. Dr WONG Chung Ming 

44. Dr WONG Man Ho 

45. Dr Rosanna W N WONG 

46. Dr WONG Yu Man 

Dr HO Ka Ming 

Dr WONG Sze Nga 

Dr LAU Po Shan 

Dr HUNG Chi Bun 

Dr LEUNG Cheuk Wing 

Dr TOO Lai Chong 

Dr HUNG Chi Bun 

Dr WONG Kwai Wing 

Dr KWAN Wing Yan 

Dr Wanmie W M LEUNG 

Dr WONG Kwai Wing 

Dr WAN Kwong Yu 

Dr CHAN Mei Tak 

Dr CHUNG Kin Wing 

Dr CHAN Ka Ho 

Dr Hung Chi Bun  

Dr DAVID V K CHAO 

Dr DAVID V K CHAO 

Dr JOR Hon Man 

Dr CHEUNG Wing Wo 

Dr Ronald S Y CHENG 

Dr JOR Hon Man 

Dr DAVID V K CHAO 

Dr LEE Kit Yan 

Dr SIN Ming Chuen 

Dr CHAN Lit Ping 

Dr Jenny H L WANG 

Dr YIU Yuk Kwan 

Dr LEUNG Ka Fai 

Dr WONG Tseng Kwong 

Dr FUNG Hoi Tik 

Dr NG Ming Shing (to July 2021)/Dr KWAN Sin Man (from Aug 2021) 

Dr TSE Sut Yee 

Dr Esther Y T YU 

Dr FOK Peter Anthony 

Dr WAN Wing Fai 

Dr Susanna L L HUNG 

Dr HO Wing Man 

Dr CHAN Pang Fai 

Dr FU Sau Nga 

Dr NG Ching Luen 

Dr TAM Ho Shan 

Dr Loretta K P LAI 

Dr KWAN Sin Man (to Jun 2021)/Dr IP Yan Yan (from July 2021) 

Dr WONG Chak Tong 

Dr CHAN Pang Fai 
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47. Dr YAU Chi Yan 

48. Dr YEUNG Lok Ki 

49. Dr YIP Pui Leung 

Dr Matthew M H LUK 

Dr CHEUNG Mei Yee 

Dr TSUI Felix 

  

Trainees in Basic Vocational Training in Family Medicine 2021/2022 

Hong Kong West Cluster 

1. Dr Chloe C K CHEUNG 4. Dr LEE Chun Ki 

2. Dr HOU Baijing 5. Dr LEUNG Ka Cheong 

3. Dr KWAN Tsz Yan 6. Dr LIU Wing Yee 

 

Hong Kong East Cluster 

1. Dr Michelle S W CHOI 

2. Dr FONG Pak Yiu 

3. Dr Jeffrey C Y LAM  

4. Dr Nicole W C LAM 

5. Dr Sonia LAM 

6. Dr Vincent W H LEE 

7. Dr LEUNG Cheuk Yiu 

8. Dr LEUNG Ka Man  

9. Dr Alvina IP 

10. Dr KU Ngai Lam 

11. Dr TAI Hing Kuen  

12. Dr Nadia L Y TAI 

13. Dr TO Sum Yi 

14. Dr TSO San Kong 

15. Dr Lucy Y T TONG 

16. Dr YUEN Man Ki 

 

Kowloon East Cluster 

1. Dr CHANG Hsu Wei 

2. Dr CHAU Yiu Shing 

3. Dr CHEN Tsz Ting 

4. Dr Jessica CHEUNG  

5. Dr CHEUNG Ka Nam 

6. Dr CHOW Wing Man 

7. Dr Shalom Y O CHUNG  

8. Dr FUNG Wai Yee 

9. Dr HO Sze Ho 

10. Dr HUANG Wanshu  

11. Dr Laren W T IP  

12. Dr KWAN Chun Yin 

13. Dr LAI Hoi Lin 

14. Dr LAM Ka Wai 

15. Dr Kevin K W LAM 

16. Dr Eunice H LEUNG  

17. Dr LI Wing Chi 

18. Dr LUI Tsz Yin 

19. Dr Candy S W LUK  

20. Dr MA Ka Yee 

21. Dr MA Man Ki 

22. Dr MA Yuen Ying 

23. Dr Flora C C TSE  

24. Dr WONG Bo Hang 

25. Dr WONG Ching Sze 

26. Dr WONG Chung Ming 

27. Dr WONG Ho Ching 

28. Dr Nicole WONG 

29. Dr WU Sum Yi 

30. Dr Kelly T C YANG 

 

Kowloon Central Cluster 

1. Dr CHAN Fung Yuen 

2. Dr Stephanie H Y CHAN  

3. Dr CHAN Kam Sheung 

4. Dr CHAN Kwun Hung 

5. Dr CHAU Kei Wai 

6. Dr Ada S W CHEUNG  

7. Dr CHEUNG Sum Lik 

8. Dr CHEUNG Tsz Kei 

9. Dr CHUANG Chi Kit 

10. Dr Patricia Y S FAN  

11. Dr Alice S W HUI  

12. Dr HUNG Pui Shan 

13. Dr JIAO Fangfang  

14. Dr Josephine W M LAM  

15. Dr Natasha H C LAM  

16. Dr LAW Wing Sze 

17. Dr LEE Ka Kei 

18. Dr LEE Kin Lun 

19. Dr Janice C Y LI 

20. Dr LO Chak Yui 

21. Dr Joshua MA  

22. Dr Sharon S R MAK  

23. Dr NG Chi Ho 

24. Dr NG Ka Wing 

25. Dr NGAI Ching Yee 

26. Dr NOH Young Ah 

27. Dr Alison S K OR  

28. Dr PENG Xu 

29. Dr Daniel POON  

30. Dr Dione Tinoi SUN  

31. Dr TSO Sau Lin 

32. Dr Anthea WONG 

33. Dr Dorcas YAN  

34. Dr YEUNG Chin Fung 

35. Dr YEUNG Pui Sze 

36. Dr YIU Chi Ngo 

37. Dr YU Kwun Nam 

38. Dr YU Xiaoxia 

39. Dr ZHU Yin 

40. Dr YU Lok Kwan 
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Kowloon West Cluster 

1. Dr CHAN Ka Wing 

2. Dr CHAN Sze Ling 

3. Dr CHANG Hoi Yi 

4. Dr CHOI Sze Yuen 

5. Dr Jessica H K CHOW 

6. Dr Jeffrey DIANTO  

7. Dr SZETO Chui Ying 

8. Dr HO Chun Kei 

9. Dr HO Ka Yan 

10. Dr HO Suet Ying 

11. Dr HUI Tak Leung 

12. Dr Gevon G W LAI 

13. Dr LAM Chi Hang 

14. Dr Eric Y H LEE 

15. Dr LI Shiyue  

16. Dr LIU Ka Yee 

17. Dr LO Cheuk Yin 

18. Dr Kara W S LO  

19. Dr MA Hiu Tung 

20. Dr Carrie C W NG 

21. Dr NG Sin Yu 

22. Dr Stanley H O NGAI  

23. Dr SZETO Chui Ying 

24. Dr TAM Chun Ho 

25. Dr TAM Long Yee 

26. Dr TONG Kwan Nok 

27. Dr Calvin Alexander WONG  

28. Dr Jonathan C H WONG  

29. Dr WONG Sau Kuen 

30. Dr WONG Yin Sum 

31. Dr WOO Long Yiu 

32. Dr YEUNG Lok Ki 

33. Dr Genevieve M L YIU  

34. Dr Louise Anne S W YU 

 

New Territory East Cluster 

1. Dr Lucille Caitlin BUT  

2. Dr CHAU Chuen  

3. Dr CHOI Man Kit 

4. Dr CHU Pui Ling 

5. Dr CHUNG Hiu Yeung 

6. Dr FAN Vei Chen 

7. Dr Andrew Y W FUNG  

8. Dr Ge Shicong  

9. Dr LAU Sin Mei 

10. Dr Jerrold LEE  

11. Dr Karen K W LEUNG  

12. Dr LEUNG Wai Chung 

13. Dr Viola W Y LEUNG  

14. Dr LI Kwok Ho 

15. Dr MAK Ho Yin 

16. Dr NG Hok Wai 

17. Dr NG Ka Wai 

18. Dr POON Lai Ping 

19. Dr SO Man Ying 

20. Dr TANG Chun Ming 

21. Dr TONG Hiu Tung 

22. Dr Arthur C K WONG  

23. Dr WONG Hiu Yeung 

24. Dr YIU Sze Wa 

 

New Territory West Cluster 

1. Dr Erica C S CHAN  

2. Dr CHAN King Hang 

3. Dr Crystal S H CHAN  

4. Dr CHANG Ting Ting 

5. Dr CHIU Kwan Ki 

6. Dr FAN Siu Wai 

7. Dr KO Pak Long 

8. Dr LAM Ka Wai 

9. Dr LAM Kang 

10. Dr LAM Sze Yan 

11. Dr LAM Wai Yiu 

12. Dr LAM Yat Hei 

13. Dr LEE Pak Lik Eric Eric 

14. Dr LEUNG Ching  

15. Dr LEUNG Sau Chun 

16. Dr Cathy K Y LO  

17. Dr LO Tsz Ming 

18. Dr Stephanie W H NG  

19. Dr SHENG Wei Yang 

20. Dr Kevin K H SO  

21. Dr TSANG Kam Wah 

22. Dr TSANG Lai Ting 

23. Dr TSANG Yee Wing 

24. Dr WAN Kwong Ha 

25. Dr WONG Tsz Yan 

26. Dr Tiffany WOO  

27. Dr Flora WU  

28. Dr Jon-Alvan T H YAP  

29. Dr YU Yi Fung 

 

 

APPENDIX B 

Clinical Supervisors of Basic and Higher Training in Family Medicine 

 1.  Dr Simon C L AU  

 2.  Dr Barry T F BIEN  

 3.  Dr Edmond C W CHAN  

 4.  Dr CHAN Chin Ping 

 5.  Dr Alvin C Y CHAN  

 6.  Dr Peter H C CHAN  

 7.  Dr CHAN Ka Ho 

 8.  Dr Carroll K L CHAN  

 9.  Dr CHAN Ka Wai 

 10.  Dr CHAN Kin Ling 
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 11.  Dr CHAN King Hong 

 12.  Dr Kitty K C CHAN  

 13.  Dr Keith K W CHAN  

 14.  Dr CHAN Laam 

 15.  Dr CHAN Lit Ping 

 16.  Dr Jeff M H CHAN  

 17.  Dr CHAN Man Li 

 18.  Dr CHAN Mei Tak 

 19.  Dr Angus M W CHAN  

 20.  Dr CHAN Ngai Ping 

 21.  Dr CHAN Pang Fai 

 22.  Dr CHAN Pui Kwan 

 23.  Dr CHAN Pui Wai 

 24.  Dr CHAN Sio Pan 

 25.  Dr CHAN Suk Yin 

 26.  Dr David S L CHAN  

 27.  Dr Eddie T CHAN  

 28.  Dr CHAN Ting Bong 

 29.  Dr CHAN Wan Wai 

 30.  Dr Winnie W Y CHAN  

 31.  Dr CHAN Wing Yan 

 32.  Dr Thomas Y L CHAN  

 33.  Dr CHAN Yeuk Kei 

 34.  Dr CHAN Yin Hang 

 35.  Dr Andrew Y H CHAN  

 36.  Dr CHAN Yuen Yan 

 37.  Dr David V K CHAO  

 38.  Dr CHAU Kai Man 

 39.  Dr CHEN Hing Han 

 40.  Dr Catherine X R CHEN  

 41.  Dr CHENG Cheuk Hong 

 42.  Dr David C S CHENG  

 43.  Dr Judy G Y CHENG  

 44.  Dr CHENG Kit Wing 

 45.  Dr Lisa P K CHENG  

 46.  Dr Cupid P S CHENG  

 47.  Dr Ronald S Y CHENG  

 48.  Dr Christina CHEUK  

 49.  Dr David C H CHEUNG  

 50.  Dr CHEUNG Hard King 

 51.  Dr Sydney K L CHEUNG  

 52.  Dr CHEUNG Man Ha 

 53.  Dr CHEUNG Man Kuen 

 54.  Dr CHEUNG Mei Yee 

 55.  Dr CHEUNG Ngai Fung 

 56.  Dr CHEUNG Sze Man 

 57.  Dr Paul W K CHEUNG  

 58.  Dr CHEUNG Wing Wo 

 59.  Dr CHEUNG Yu 

 60.  Dr CHING Kam Wing 

 61.  Dr Billy C F CHIU  

 62.  Dr Clarence C C CHOI  

 63.  Dr Gabriel K CHOI  

 64.  Dr CHOI Wing Kin 

 65.  Dr CHOI Yue Kwan 

 66.  Dr Stephen C W CHOU  

 67.  Dr CHOW Kai Lim 

 68.  Dr CHOW Kam Fai 

 69.  Dr Alex S Y CHOW  

 70.  Dr CHOW Tsz Ling 

 71.  Dr Ignatius P S CHOY  

 72.  Dr CHU Lai Shan 

 73.  Dr CHU Tsun Kit 

 74.  Dr Daniel W S CHU  

 75.  Dr CHUA Kam Ling 

 76.  Dr Antonio A T CHUH  

 77.  Dr Billy S H CHUI  

 78.  Dr CHUNG Chak Cheong 

 79.  Dr CHUNG Kin Wing 

 80.  Dr CHUNG Sze Pok 

 81.  Dr CHUNG Wai Ho 

 82.  Dr DAO Man Chi 

 83.  Dr Anita W M FAN  

 84.  Dr Cecilia Y M FAN  

 85.  Dr FOK Peter Anthony  

 86.  Dr Garry K L FONG  

 87.  Dr Stephen K S FOO  

 88.  Dr FOSTER Jonathan Charles 

 89.  Dr FU Sau Nga 

 90.  Dr FUNG Hoi Tik 

 91.  Dr FUNG Kwok Hay 

 92.  Dr FUNG Pak Kei 

 93.  Dr Colman S C FUNG  

 94.  Dr Cindy S Y HAU  

 95.  Dr HO Hon Ming 

 96.  Dr HO Ka Ming 

 97.  Dr HO Kam Wai 

 98.  Dr Anthony K Y HO  

 99.  Dr HO Tsz Bun 

 100.  Dr Desmond W F HO  

 101.  Dr HO Wing Man 

 102.  Dr HONG Tin Chak 

 103.  Dr HUI King Wai 

 104.  Dr Wilson K S HUI  

 105.  Dr HUI Lai Chi 

 106.  Dr Eric M T HUI  

 107.  Dr Linda Y F HUI  

 108.  Dr HUNG Chi Bun 

 109.  Dr Susanna L L HUNG  

 110.  Dr Winson W Y HUNG  

 111.  Dr Ronald C H IP  

 112.  Dr Andrew K K IP  

 113.  Dr IP Pang Fei 

 114.  Dr IP Sui Wah 

 115.  Dr IP Yan Yan 

 116.  Dr JOR Hon Man 

 117.  Dr Silvia S M KAM  

 118.  Dr KAN Chi Ho 

 119.  Dr KO Siu Hin 

 120.  Dr KO Wai Kit 

 121.  Dr KONG Che Wan 

 122.  Dr KUNG Kenny 

 123.  Dr Betty K M KWAN  

 124.  Dr KWAN Sin Man 

 125.  Dr Wendy W Y KWAN  

 126.  Dr KWAN Yu 

 127.  Dr KWOK Chi Sum 

 128.  Dr Vincci KWOK  

 129.  Dr Mary B L KWONG  

 130.  Dr KWONG Ho Tak 

 131.  Dr KWONG Hon Kei 

 132.  Dr KWONG Ka Wah 

 133.  Dr Alfred S K KWONG  

 134.  Dr KWONG Wing Hun 

 135.  Dr LAI Kit Chi 

 136.  Dr Loretta K P LAI  

 137.  Dr LAI Sheung Siu 

 138.  Dr LAI Siu Wai 

 139.  Dr Irene S Y LAI  

 140.  Dr LAI Sum Yin 
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 141.  Dr Douglas T C LAI  

 142.  Dr LAI Wai Wah 

 143.  Dr Johnny C Y LAM  

 144.  Dr LAM Hiu Lam 

 145.  Dr LAM Hon Man 

 146.  Dr Stanley K H LAM  

 147.  Prof Cindy L K LAM  

 148.  Dr Paul LAM  

 149.  Dr LAM Pui 

 150.  Prof LAM Tai Pong 

 151.  Dr Catherine T M LAM  

 152.  Dr Augustine T LAM  

 153.  Dr LAU Chi Hang 

 154.  Dr LAU Chi Hung 

 155.  Dr Angela K M LAU  

 156.  Dr LAU Kam Tong 

 157.  Dr Kinson K S LAU  

 158.  Dr LAU Lai Na 

 159.  Dr Dominic M W LAU  

 160.  Dr LAU Po Shan 

 161.  Dr LAU Pui Ling 

 162.  Dr LAU Tai Wai 

 163.  Dr LAW Tung Chi 

 164.  Prof Albert LEE  

 165.  Dr Frederick C T LEE  

 166.  Dr LEE Chik Pui 

 167.  Dr Tony C K LEE  

 168.  Dr LEE Hoi Ying 

 169.  Dr LEE Kai Yuen 

 170.  Dr LEE Kar Fai 

 171.  Dr LEE Kit Yan 

 172.  Dr LEE Ling Hin 

 173.  Dr LEE Man Kei 

 174.  Dr Ruby S Y LEE  

 175.  Dr Francis W T LEE  

 176.  Dr LEE Wang Yat 

 177.  Dr LEE Wing Yi 

 178.  Dr LEUNG Cheuk Wing 

 179.  Dr LEUNG Chun Yin, Daniel 

 180.  Dr LEUNG Ka Fai 

 181.  Dr LEUNG Kwan Wa, Maria 

 182.  Dr LEUNG Lok Hang 

 183.  Dr LEUNG Pui Sha, Crystal 

 184.  Dr LEUNG Shuk Yun 

 185.  Dr LEUNG Sze Wan, Selina 

 186.  Dr LEUNG To Fung 

 187.  Dr LEUNG Tsi Mei, Violet 

 188.  Dr LEUNG Wan Chiu 

 189.  Dr LEUNG Wing Kit 

 190.  Dr LEUNG Wing Mun 

 191.  Dr LI Hei Lim 

 192.  Dr LI Heung Wing 

 193.  Prof LI Kwok Tung, Donald 

 194.  Dr Vincent W S LI  

 195.  Dr LI Yim Chu 

 196.  Dr LIANG Jun 

 197.  Dr LIU Yin Mei 

 198.  Dr Wendy W C LO (WONG)  

 199.  Dr Raymond C H LO  

 200.  Dr Dana S M LO  

 201.  Dr Yvonne Y C LO  

 202.  Dr LUI How Mui 

 203.  Dr Benny L P LUI  

 204.  Dr LUK Kam Hung 

 205.  Dr Matthew M H LUK  

 206.  Dr LUK Wan 

 207.  Dr Dennis C S MAK  

 208.  Dr MAK Wing Hang 

 209.  Dr MAN Fung Yi 

 210.  Dr Jennifer Y F MOK  

 211.  Dr NG Ching Luen 

 212.  Dr NG Chun Bor 

 213.  Dr NG Kwok Keung 

 214.  Dr Jackie M P NG  

 215.  Dr NG Mei Yee 

 216.  Dr NG Ming Shing 

 217.  Dr NG Pak Him 

 218.  Dr Catherine S W NG  

 219.  Dr NG Tsz Kin 

 220.  Dr Peter T K NG  

 221.  Dr Lorna NG VENTURA 

 222.  Dr NG Yeung Shing 

 223.  Dr NGAI Bernard 

 224.  Dr Allen H Y NGAI  

 225.  Dr NGAI Ka Ho 

 226.  Dr Raymond K L NGAN  

 227.  Dr OR Ka Yan 

 228.  Dr OWENS David Edward 

 229.  Dr PANG Siu Leung 

 230.  Dr PON Wai Pi 

 231.  Dr PONG Pong 

 232.  Dr POON Ming Wai 

 233.  Dr Anthony S B POON  

 234.  Dr POON Ting Kong 

 235.  Dr SHEK Chun Chiu 

 236.  Dr SHEK Hon Wing 

 237.  Dr Mariana C K SHUEN  

 238.  Dr SIN Ming Chuen 

 239.  Dr SIT Wing Shan 

 240.  Dr SIU Leung Chow 

 241.  Dr SIU Lok Man 

 242.  Dr Samuel J S SIU  

 243.  Dr SO Fong Tat 

 244.  Dr SUN Yiu Kwong 

 245.  Dr SUNG Cheuk Chung 

 246.  Dr David T W SUNG  

 247.  Dr Jimmy H P SY  

 248.  Dr SY Wing Man 

 249.  Dr SZE Chung Fai 

 250.  Dr SZE Hon Ho 

 251.  Dr Catherine P K SZE  

 252.  Dr Janet C Y TAM  

 253.  Dr TAM Ho Shan 

 254.  Dr TAM John Hugh 

 255.  Dr Tammy K W TAM  

 256.  Dr TAM Kit Ping 

 257.  Dr TAM Sze Man 

 258.  Dr TAM Wah Kit 

 259.  Dr TAM Yick Sin 

 260.  Dr TANG Kin Sze 

 261.  Dr Joyce S F TANG  

 262.  Dr TING Fei Yin 

 263.  Dr Dorothy K Y TO  

 264.  Dr Timmy P H TONG  

 265.  Dr TOO Lai Chong 

 266.  Dr Luke C Y TSANG  

 267.  Dr TSANG Ming Lam 

 268.  Dr TSE Hing Choi 

 269.  Dr Keith K K TSE  

 270.  Dr TSE Sut Yee 
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 271.  Dr TSE Tak Kei 

 272.  Dr Emily T Y TSE  

 273.  Dr TSE Wan Ying 

 274.  Dr Gene W W TSOI  

 275.  Dr Felix TSUI  

 276.  Dr TSUI Hoi Yee 

 277.  Dr TSUI Kwok Biu 

 278.  Dr TSUI Pun Nang 

 279.  Dr Wendy W S TSUI  

 280.  Dr Hayles H W WAI  

 281.  Dr WAN Kwong Yu 

 282.  Dr WAN Wing Fai 

 283.  Dr WANG Hua Li 

 284.  Dr WONG Chak Tong 

 285.  Dr Roger C K WONG  

 286.  Dr WONG Chi Lung 

 287.  Dr William C W WONG  

 288.  Dr WONG Chun Fai 

 289.  Dr WONG Chung Tao 

 290.  Dr WONG Fai Ying 

 291.  Dr Ricky H F WONG  

 292.  Dr WONG Ho Cheong 

 293.  Dr WONG Kwai Sheung 

 294.  Dr WONG Kwai Wing 

 295.  Dr Joseph K H WONG  

 296.  Dr WONG Kwok Hoi 

 297.  Dr Kitty K WONG  

 298.  Dr Virginia L C WONG  

 299.  Dr WONG Man Kin 

 300.  Dr Michelle M Y WONG  

 301.  Dr Marcus M S WONG  

 302.  Dr Amy O Y WONG  

 303.  Dr WONG Pak Hoi 

 304.  Dr WONG Pak Kin 

 305.  Dr WONG Suk Ching 

 306.  Dr WONG Sum Lok 

 307.  Dr WONG Sze Nga 

 308.  Dr WONG Tak Lung 

 309.  Dr WONG Tseng Kwong 

 310.  Dr Rita W M WONG  

 311.  Dr WONG Wing Sze 

 312.  Dr WONG Yu Fai 

 313.  Dr WU Chun Yu 

 314.  Dr WU Kwok Keung 

 315.  Dr Nerrissa S C WU  

 316.  Dr Tom T Y WU  

 317.  Dr YAU Kin Chung 

 318.  Dr YAU Lai Mo 

 319.  Dr YEUNG Chi Keung 

 320.  Dr YEUNG Sze Wai 

 321.  Dr YEUNG Wai Man 

 322.  Dr YIM Chi Ling 

 323.  Dr Derek G C YING  

 324.  Dr YIP Chun Kong 

 325.  Dr YIP Pui Chuen 

 326.  Dr YIP Wing Yi 

 327.  Dr YIU Ming Pong 

 328.  Dr YIU Yuk Kwan 

 329.  Dr YU Pui Hang 

 330.  Dr Frances S K YU  

 331.  Dr Esther Y T YU  

 332.  Dr YUEN Fu Lam 

 333.  Dr YUEN Shiu Man 

APPENDIX C 

Training Centers and Clinical Supervisors of Basic Vocational Training Programme in Family Medicine 

HOSPITAL BASED TRAINING CENTERS 

Training Center Name / Supervisor Name Coordinator/ Specialty 
   
Nature: HA – HKE (Hong Kong East Cluster)     

Pamela Youde Nethersole Eastern Hospital Dr Michelle M Y WONG 

Dr Thomas T S AU  Emergency Medicine 

Dr CHAN Hok Hang  Emergency Medicine 

Dr CHAN Lap Wa  Emergency Medicine 

Dr Jeffrey C W CHAU  Emergency Medicine 

Dr Edward S C CHIANG  Emergency Medicine 

Dr CHOI Sing Yim  Emergency Medicine 

Dr CHOI Yu Fai  Emergency Medicine 

Dr Samuel S N CHOW  Emergency Medicine 

Dr HON Ka Fai  Emergency Medicine 

Dr Carolyn C L HUNG  Emergency Medicine 

Dr KWOK Wai Shing  Emergency Medicine 

Dr LAW Chi Yin  Emergency Medicine 

Dr Hilda H Y MAK  Emergency Medicine 

Dr Maria M Y SY  Emergency Medicine 

Dr YU Fong  Emergency Medicine 

Dr YUNG Chun Tung  Emergency Medicine 

Dr Christina T Y CHAN  General Surgery 

Dr CHAN Wai Hong  General Surgery 

Dr CHOI Chi Yee  General Surgery 

Dr Carmen C W CHU  General Surgery 

Dr Daniel T M CHUNG  General Surgery 

Dr Eric C H LAI  General Surgery 

Dr Alex T Y LAI  General Surgery 
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Dr LAU Chi Wai  General Surgery 

Dr LEE Suet Ying  General Surgery 

Dr James C M LI  General Surgery 

Dr Eric S K LI  General Surgery 

Dr Grace Y L LIU  General Surgery 

Dr NGO Chang Chung  General Surgery 

Dr Jason K W WONG  General Surgery 

Dr WONG Wai Ho  General Surgery 

Dr Jeffery M H YU  General Surgery 

Dr AU YEUNG Man  Internal Medicine 

Dr CHAN Chi Pan  Internal Medicine 

Dr CHAN Ching Kit  Internal Medicine 

Dr CHAN Hiu Lam  Internal Medicine 

Dr CHAN Kwok Keung  Internal Medicine 

Dr CHAN Yu Pak  Internal Medicine 

Dr Jonathan Y K CHAN  Internal Medicine 

Dr Stephen W H CHENG  Internal Medicine 

Dr CHEUNG Chun Ming  Internal Medicine 

Dr CHIU Pui Hing  Internal Medicine 

Dr Vincent C C CHOW  Internal Medicine 

Dr HUE Siu Man  Internal Medicine 

Dr Bonnie C S KHO  Internal Medicine 

Dr LAO Wai Cheung  Internal Medicine 

Dr Emmy Y F LAU  Internal Medicine 

Dr Violet K L LEE  Internal Medicine 

Dr LEE Ting Lam  Internal Medicine 

Dr LEUNG Chi Man  Internal Medicine 

Dr LI Richard  Internal Medicine 

Dr LO Yi Tat  Internal Medicine 

Dr LUNG Kwok Cheung  Internal Medicine 

Dr Flora P L MIU  Internal Medicine 

Dr MO Ka Leung  Internal Medicine 

Dr PANG Ho Kwong  Internal Medicine 

Dr TAI Ling Fung  Internal Medicine 

Dr Aston T C TAM  Internal Medicine 

Dr TONG Chun Wai  Internal Medicine 

Dr TSUI Kin Lam  Internal Medicine 

Dr Winnie Z M WAT  Internal Medicine 

Dr WONG Chi Kwan  Internal Medicine 

Dr Stephen S F WONG  Internal Medicine 

Dr WONG Sin Yue  Internal Medicine 

Dr Amy K M YUNG  Internal Medicine 

Dr HUNG Cheung Yu  Neurosurgery 

Dr Daniel L W CHAN  Obstetrics & Gynaecology 

Dr CHUNG Carmen Diana  Obstetrics & Gynaecology 

Dr HUI Winnie  Obstetrics & Gynaecology 

Dr Jessica Y P LAW  Obstetrics & Gynaecology 

Dr Diana H Y LEE  Obstetrics & Gynaecology 

Dr SHU Wendy  Obstetrics & Gynaecology 

Dr TANG Kwok Keung  Obstetrics & Gynaecology 

Dr WONG Daniel  Obstetrics & Gynaecology 

Dr Anita P C YEUNG  Obstetrics & Gynaecology 

Dr CHAN Edwin  Ophthalmology 

Dr FAN Ching Yim  Ophthalmology 

Dr Calle K L KO  Ophthalmology 

Dr KO Tak Chuen  Ophthalmology 

Dr LEOW Po Lin  Ophthalmology 

Dr TSANG Alan  Ophthalmology 

Dr Gary T W CHAN  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr CHIU Shin Yeung  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 
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Dr Mai M Y CHOW  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr HAU Vincent  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr Kenneth S H HUI  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr IP Fu Keung  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr KUNG Kam Ling  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr LEUNG Ka Hei  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr LEUNG Man Fai  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr Priscilla O Y LEUNG  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr MAK Yan Kit  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr MOK Wing Yuk  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr POON Kai Chung  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr TAM Ka Ki  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr TAM Kin Hing  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr TSANG Wai Leuk  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr WONG Man Kwan  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr YAM Sai Kit  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr YIP Tak Hing  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr CHAN Ka Cheong  Otorhinolaryngology 

Dr Alvin P N CHU  Otorhinolaryngology 

Dr Peter K C KWAN  Otorhinolaryngology 

Dr TONG Fu Man  Otorhinolaryngology 

Dr WONG Chui Yan  Otorhinolaryngology 

Dr Fergus K C WONG  Otorhinolaryngology 

Dr CHAN Cheong Wai  Paediatrics 

Dr CHAN Chi Man  Paediatrics 

Dr CHAN Kwong Tat  Paediatrics 

Dr CHAN Lok Man  Paediatrics 

Dr KO Wai Tai  Paediatrics 

Dr LEE Kwok Piu  Paediatrics 

Dr LEE Shing Yan  Paediatrics 

Dr LEE Wing Cheong  Paediatrics 

Dr LIU Kam Tim  Paediatrics 

Dr SO Lok Yee  Paediatrics 

Dr TAI Shuk Mui  Paediatrics 

Dr Lilian L Y TSUNG  Paediatrics 

Dr Wendy K W WONG  Paediatrics 

Dr YU Tak Ching  Paediatrics 

Dr CHAN Ka Po  Psychiatry 

Dr CHAN Man Chak  Psychiatry 

Dr CHAN Wai Hong  Psychiatry 

Dr Joyce Y Y CHAN  Psychiatry 

Dr CHEUK Tin Yan  Psychiatry 

Dr CHOY Lam Wai  Psychiatry 

Dr CHUNG Pui Yin  Psychiatry 

Dr Eva L W DUNN  Psychiatry 

Dr HUI Hon Man  Psychiatry 

Dr Brian P I IP  Psychiatry 

Dr KAN Chui Kwan  Psychiatry 

Dr KWOK Choi Hon  Psychiatry 

Dr LAI Chi Lun  Psychiatry 

Dr Francis W K LEE  Psychiatry 

Dr POON Yuan Ping Yvonne Patricia  Psychiatry 

Dr WONG Chi Keung  Psychiatry 

Dr WONG Shun Ming  Psychiatry 

Dr Queenie S M WONG  Psychiatry 

Dr Anna Y K WU  Psychiatry 

Dr YEUNG Wai Song  Psychiatry 
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Ruttonjee Hospital & Tang Shiu Kin Hospital    Dr Michelle M Y WONG 

Dr MOK Ka Leung  Emergency Medicine 

Dr FAN Hon Cheung  Internal Medicine 

Dr KNG Carolyn Poey Lyn  Internal Medicine 

Dr LAM Ching Yu  Internal Medicine 

Dr Jenny Y Y LEUNG  Internal Medicine 

Dr LIN Ka Leung  Internal Medicine 

Dr WONG Tin Wai  Internal Medicine 

Dr Sandy W S WOO  Internal Medicine 

Dr YEUNG Wai Tak Alwin  Internal Medicine 
   

Tung Wah Eastern Hospital    Dr YUEN Ka Hong 

Dr Grace P S HUI  Endocrinology, Diabetes & Metabolism 

Dr LAM Ping Ping  Geriatric Medicine 

Dr LEUNG Ho Ching  Internal Medicine 

Dr CHAN Edwin  Ophthalmology 

Dr FAN Ching Yim  Ophthalmology 

Dr Calle K L KO  Ophthalmology 

Dr KO Tak Chuen  Ophthalmology 

Dr LEOW Po Lin  Ophthalmology 

Dr TSANG Alan  Ophthalmology 

Dr LEUNG Kai Chi  Rehabilitation 

Dr YUEN Ka Hong  Rehabilitation 

Dr Betty H K YOUNG  Respiratory Medicine 

Dr LIU Hor Ming  Rheumatology 
   

  Nature: HA – HKW (Hong Kong West Cluster)     

Fung Yiu King Hospital    Dr James K H LUK 

Dr CHAN Ngar Yu  Geriatric Medicine 

Dr CHAN Tuen Ching  Geriatric Medicine 

Dr James K H LUK  Geriatric Medicine 
   

Grantham Hospital - Ophthalmology  Prof LAM Wai Ching 

Dr Connie H Y LAI  Ophthalmology 

Dr LAM Wai Ching  Ophthalmology 

Dr YIM Suk Ming  Ophthalmology 
   

Queen Mary Hospital  Dr KO Wai Kit 

Dr TSANG Tat Chi  Emergency Medicine 

Dr Ludwig C H TSOI  Emergency Medicine 

Dr TSUI Sik Hon  Emergency Medicine 

Dr Skyi Y C PANG  General Surgery 

Dr Albert C W TING  General Surgery 

Dr James  C M HO  Internal Medicine 

Dr Mary S M IP  Internal Medicine 

Dr Karen S L LAM  Internal Medicine 

Dr LAU Chak Sing  Internal Medicine 

Dr Albert K W LIE  Internal Medicine 

Dr Kathryn C B TAN  Internal Medicine 

Dr WONG Siu Yin  Internal Medicine 

Dr WOO Yu Cho  Internal Medicine 

Dr LUK Hiu Mei  Obstetrics & Gynaecology 

Dr Paulin W S MA  Obstetrics & Gynaecology 

Dr Kenneth M C CHEUNG  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr CHEUNG Man Hong  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr Jason P Y CHEUNG  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr CHEUNG Wai Yuen  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr Peter K Y CHIU  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr FANG Xinshuo Christian  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr IP Wing Yuk  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 
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Dr Kenny Y H KWAN  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr LAM Ying Lee  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr LAU Tak Wing  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr Frankie K L LEUNG  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr Michael K T TO  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr WONG Tak Man  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr YAU Wai Pan  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr HO Wai Kuen  Otorhinolaryngology 

Dr Birgitta Y H WONG  Otorhinolaryngology 

Dr Grace W K POON  Paediatrics 

Dr SOU DA ROSA DUQUE Jaime  Paediatrics 

Dr Anita M C TSANG  Paediatrics 

Dr CHAN Fong Chun  Psychiatry 

Dr CHAN Kwai Yeung  Psychiatry 

Dr Eileena M C CHUI  Psychiatry 

Dr HO Chung  Psychiatry 

Dr LAW Chi Wing  Psychiatry 

Dr LEE Chit Tat  Psychiatry 

Dr WONG Sze Nga  Psychiatry 

Dr Zoe H S YU  Psychiatry 
   

Tung Wah Hospital, Department of Medicine  Dr LUI Sing Leung 

Dr Carmen T K HO  Internal Medicine 

Dr IP Tai Pang  Internal Medicine 

Dr KWAN Pui Yuen Lorraine  Internal Medicine 

Dr KWOK Tsz Kin  Internal Medicine 

Dr LEE Chi Yan  Internal Medicine 

Dr LEUNG Ching Man  Internal Medicine 

Dr LUI Sing Leung  Internal Medicine 

Dr MOK Ming Yee  Internal Medicine 

Dr Terence P S YIP  Internal Medicine 
   

Tung Wah Hospital, Department of Surgery  Dr WONG Kin Yuen 

Dr CHOI Hok Kwok  General Surgery 

Dr Joseph H P CHUNG  General Surgery 

Dr Lily NG  General Surgery 

Dr WONG Kin Yuen  General Surgery 
   

Nature: HA – KC (Kowloon Central Cluster)     

Hong Kong Buddhist Hospital  Dr Stanley K F TAM 

Dr Dorothy W H KWOK  Internal Medicine 

Dr MA Hon Sum  Internal Medicine 

Dr TAM Kui Fu  Internal Medicine 

Dr YAU Wai Shan  Internal Medicine 
   

Hong Kong Eye Hospital  Dr YUEN Kwok Lai 

Dr CHAN Chung Kit  Ophthalmology 

Dr CHAN Kar Man  Ophthalmology 

Dr Leslie K L CHENG  Ophthalmology 

Dr CHI Chung Chai  Ophthalmology 

Dr CHOW Po Chee  Ophthalmology 

Dr CHOW Wing See  Ophthalmology 

Dr Angie H C FONG  Ophthalmology 

Dr KWOK Yuen Ting  Ophthalmology 

Dr Yolanda Y Y KWONG  Ophthalmology 

Dr Isabel S W LAI  Ophthalmology 

Dr LAM Nai Man  Ophthalmology 

Dr LAM Stacey Carolyn  Ophthalmology 

Dr LEUNG Lai Chun  Ophthalmology 

Dr MOHAMED Shaheeda  Ophthalmology 
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Dr SZETO Ka Ho  Ophthalmology 

Dr Clement C Y THAM  Ophthalmology 

Dr TSANG Chi Wai  Ophthalmology 

Dr WONG Emily Suhan  Ophthalmology 

Dr Mandy O M WONG  Ophthalmology 

Dr YIP Lai Ting  Ophthalmology 

Dr YUEN Kwok Lai  Ophthalmology 
   

Kowloon Hospital - Respiratory Medical Department  Dr LING Sai On 

Dr CHENG Yiu Fai  Respiratory Medicine 

Dr KWAN Hoi Yee  Respiratory Medicine 

Dr LING Sai On  Respiratory Medicine 

Dr Thomas Y W MOK  Respiratory Medicine 

Dr POON, Yik Ning  Respiratory Medicine 

Dr YAU Anthony Pak Yuen  Respiratory Medicine 

Dr YIM Chie Wai  Respiratory Medicine 
   

Kowloon Hospital (H) - Department of Psychiatry  Dr YAN Wai Ching 

Dr CHAN Ka Yee  Psychiatry 

Dr CHE Kit I  Psychiatry 

Dr CHOW Suet Yan  Psychiatry 

Dr LAM Chun  Psychiatry 

Dr LAM Wai Keung  Psychiatry 

Dr LEE Hing Wah  Psychiatry 

Dr POON Ting Keung  Psychiatry 

Dr Clara M W SIU  Psychiatry 

Dr TSUI Chi Fong  Psychiatry 

Dr WONG Man Tak  Psychiatry 

Dr Eric W C YAN  Psychiatry 

Dr Gabriel K K YU  Psychiatry 

Dr YU Oi Ting  Psychiatry 
   

Kwong Wah Hospital  Dr HUI Lai Chi 

Dr Miranda C M CHAN   General Surgery 

Dr CHAN Kwun Wai  General Surgery 

Dr Daisy M Y KAN  General Surgery 

Dr KWOK Shu Yan  General Surgery 

Dr MAK Yan Wah  General Surgery 

Dr NG Yim Hung  General Surgery 

Dr Maket W C WONG   General Surgery 

Dr KWAN Min Chung  Internal Medicine 

Dr LEUNG Wai Shing  Internal Medicine 

Dr WONG Ping Nam  Internal Medicine 

Dr Viola Y T CHAN   Obstetrics & Gynaecology 

Dr Irene L Y CHO  Obstetrics & Gynaecology 

Dr LAI Shui Fan  Obstetrics & Gynaecology 

Dr LAM Mei Ting  Obstetrics & Gynaecology 

Dr LAU Wai Lam  Obstetrics & Gynaecology 

Dr LEUNG Tsin Wah  Obstetrics & Gynaecology 

Dr LEUNG Wing Cheong  Obstetrics & Gynaecology 

Dr Cherrie W K YUNG   Obstetrics & Gynaecology 

Dr CHOI Siu Tong  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr KWOK Tik Koon  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr LEE Hin Lun  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr Michael S H TSE   Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr TUNG Kam Lung  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr Keith H M WAN  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr WONG Hing Cheong  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr WONG Kam Kwong  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr Kevin K H WONG   Orthopaedics & Traumatology 
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Dr Vincent P H YU   Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr Eric Y T CHAN   Paediatrics 

Dr Sharon T H FUNG   Paediatrics 

Dr KWOK Ka Li  Paediatrics 

Dr LAM Yuen Yu  Paediatrics 
   

Our Lady of Maryknoll Hospital  Dr CHOY Pui Sang 

Dr CHAN Chun Chau  General Surgery 

Dr CHIU Ying Wah  General Surgery 

Dr CHOW Man Po  General Surgery 

Dr Jasmine T M CHAN  Internal Medicine 

Dr CHEUNG Wing I  Internal Medicine 

Dr Iris W S KWAN  Internal Medicine 

Dr Herrick S W LAU  Internal Medicine 

Dr LAU Sze Ting  Internal Medicine 

Dr Sandy H S LEUNG  Internal Medicine 

Dr MAN Shiu Piu  Internal Medicine 

Dr HO Kai Kit  Ophthalmology 

Dr LAU Sai Kit  Otorhinolaryngology 

Dr HUNG Kei Wong  Paediatrics 

Dr KO Po Wan  Paediatrics 
   

Queen Elizabeth Hospital  Dr LI Yim Chu 

Dr CHAU Chi Wai  Emergency Medicine 

Dr Gordon C K WONG  Emergency Medicine 

Dr AU Wing Hang  General Surgery 

Dr CHAN Kwong Shun  General Surgery 

Dr CHIA Nam Hung  General Surgery 

Dr CHICK Wai Keung  General Surgery 

Dr KWOK Kam Hung  General Surgery 

Dr LAU Chi Hung  General Surgery 

Dr LO Lai Oi Irene  General Surgery 

Dr Allen K L TONG  General Surgery 

Dr CHAN Kam Tim  Internal Medicine 

Dr Johnny W M CHAN   Internal Medicine 

Dr CHOI Cheung Hei  Internal Medicine 

Dr LEE Man Po  Internal Medicine 

Dr MAK Ying Fai  Internal Medicine 

Dr HUNG Wing Yan  Obstetrics & Gynaecology 

Dr LI Wai Hon  Obstetrics & Gynaecology 

Dr LAM Nai Man  Ophthalmology 

Dr William K H CHENG Kin Hung   Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr Benjamin S T FONG   Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr LEE Kin Bong  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr LI Ka Kin  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr LI Wilson  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr MAK Ka Lok  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr MAN Shui Wah  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr John K F WONG   Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr WONG Yau Bun  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr Norman W C YIP   Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr CHAN John  Otorhinolaryngology 

Dr CHU Tsun Cheong  Otorhinolaryngology 

Dr CHUI Ying Kit  Otorhinolaryngology 

Dr LO Pui Yee  Otorhinolaryngology 

Dr NG Wai Shun  Otorhinolaryngology 

Dr Winnie K Y CHAN  Paediatrics 

Dr CHAN Ngai Man  Paediatrics 

Dr CHAN Wai Hung  Paediatrics 

Dr CHIU Ka Ho  Paediatrics 
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Dr Jasmine C K CHOW  Paediatrics 

Dr HO Po Ki  Paediatrics 

Dr KUOK Chon In  Paediatrics 

Dr LAM King Fai  Paediatrics 

Dr LEUNG Po Yiu  Paediatrics 

Dr NG Chi Hang  Paediatrics 

Dr SIU Kiu Lok  Paediatrics 

Dr Simon P O TO   Paediatrics 

Dr WONG Man Yee  Paediatrics 

Dr Catherine T W WONG  Paediatrics 

Dr WU Shun Ping  Paediatrics 

Dr YAM Wing In  Paediatrics 

Dr YAU Yat Sun  Paediatrics 

Dr Roanna H M YEUNG  Paediatrics 

Dr YEUNG Yun Sang  Paediatrics 
   

Nature: HA – KE (Kowloon East Cluster)     

Haven of Hope Hospital  Dr LAM Wai Man 

Dr MOK Shan Shan  Geriatric Medicine 

Dr WAH Shu Hong  Geriatric Medicine 

Dr LAM Wai Man  Internal Medicine 

Dr MA Chi Ming  Internal Medicine 

Dr NG Sheung Ching  Internal Medicine 

Dr Donald K K SHING   Internal Medicine 

Dr WONG Tin Chiu  Internal Medicine 

Dr YIP Choi Wan  Internal Medicine 

Dr LAM Wai Man  Palliative Medicine 

Dr MA Chi Ming  Palliative Medicine 

Dr NG Sheung Ching  Palliative Medicine 

Dr WAH Shu Hong  Rehabilitation 

Dr Donald K K SHING   Respiratory Medicine 

Dr WONG Tin Chiu  Respiratory Medicine 

Dr WONG Wei Yin  Respiratory Medicine 

Dr YIP Choi Wan  Respiratory Medicine 

   

Tseung Kwan O Hospital  Dr YIM Cheuk Wan 

Dr KUNG Shu Wing  Emergency Medicine 

Dr LAM Ka Fung  Emergency Medicine 

Dr LEE Chung Yan  Emergency Medicine 

Dr LOK Cheuk Mei  Emergency Medicine 

Dr NG Hon Wah  Emergency Medicine 

Dr POON Tak Shun  Emergency Medicine 

Dr SO Lok Tsun  Emergency Medicine 

Dr YAU Kin Pang  Emergency Medicine 

Dr YOUNG Bun  Emergency Medicine 

Dr CHAN Ning Hong  General Surgery 

Dr Bryant S Y CHAN   General Surgery 

Dr CHAN Yin On  General Surgery 

Dr Phoebe M H CHEUNG   General Surgery 

Dr CHONG Lap Chun  General Surgery 

Dr LAU Chun Fai  General Surgery 

Dr Candy Y Y LEUNG  General Surgery 

Dr LI Ka Ho  General Surgery 

Dr Jason Y Y LI   General Surgery 

Dr SO Hing Shing  General Surgery 

Dr WONG Ka Ming  General Surgery 

Dr Kenny K Y YUEN   General Surgery 

Dr AU Shek Yin  Internal Medicine 

Dr Jacky K H CHAN   Internal Medicine 

Dr CHENG Ming Kin  Internal Medicine 
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Dr CHING Chi Keung  Internal Medicine 

Dr CHOW Chi Wing  Internal Medicine 

Dr Frankie C F CHOY  Internal Medicine 

Dr Elaine T L HO   Internal Medicine 

Dr HUI Yiu Hong  Internal Medicine 

Dr Billy T L LAI   Internal Medicine 

Dr LAI Wing Chee  Internal Medicine 

Dr LAU Chi Kuen  Internal Medicine 

Dr LAU Ip Tim  Internal Medicine 

Dr Eric Y C LEUNG   Internal Medicine 

Dr Athena K Y LOCK   Internal Medicine 

Dr Colin H T LUI  Internal Medicine 

Dr Samantha Y Y LUK   Internal Medicine 

Dr NG Wing Ling  Internal Medicine 

Dr TSANG Woon Choy  Internal Medicine 

Dr TSE Pak Yiu  Internal Medicine 

Dr WONG Cheuk Hon  Internal Medicine 

Dr WONG Chun Kit  Internal Medicine 

Dr YEUNG Chi Kin  Internal Medicine 

Dr Joseph S YEUNG  Internal Medicine 

Dr YIM Cheuk Wan  Internal Medicine 

Dr CHAI Yu Ka  Obstetrics & Gynaecology 

Dr Joyce C Y CHAN  Obstetrics & Gynaecology 

Dr CHAN Mei Yun  Obstetrics & Gynaecology 

Dr Constance W K CHAN  Obstetrics & Gynaecology 

Dr CHIU Wan Kam  Obstetrics & Gynaecology 

Dr CHOI Ka Man  Obstetrics & Gynaecology 

Dr CHUNG Wai Hang  Obstetrics & Gynaecology 

Dr Winsom Y B HO  Obstetrics & Gynaecology 

Dr KWA Carina  Obstetrics & Gynaecology 

Dr LAM Yuk Ki  Obstetrics & Gynaecology 

Dr LOK Wing Yi  Obstetrics & Gynaecology 

Dr PUT Wing Man  Obstetrics & Gynaecology 

Dr TSANG Sing Wing  Obstetrics & Gynaecology 

Dr YU Chun Hung  Obstetrics & Gynaecology 

Dr CHAN Yee Yan  Ophthalmology 

Dr Jennifer C H HUNG  Ophthalmology 

Dr Tracy H T LAI   Ophthalmology 

Dr Kenneth K W LI   Ophthalmology 

Dr Geoffrey C H TANG  Ophthalmology 

Dr TANG Hoi Yau  Ophthalmology 

Dr Emily W H TANG Wai Ho   Ophthalmology 

Dr Daniel H T WONG  Ophthalmology 

Dr Tiffany L M YEUNG   Ophthalmology 

Dr Nelson K F YIP   Ophthalmology 

Dr CHAN Tsang Tung  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr Warren W Y CHEUNG   Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr LAI Kam Keung  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr LAU Ka Chi  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr Michelle S Y LEE  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr LEE Yuen Lun  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr LEUNG Yuen Fai  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr Kenneth C K NG  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr YIP Kun Chow  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr YIU Lo Ramon  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr CHO Hung Wai  Otorhinolaryngology 

Dr HO Yee Man  Otorhinolaryngology 

Dr Wendy M Y Kwan   Otorhinolaryngology 

Dr Iris O S LEUNG  Otorhinolaryngology 

Dr Alice K Y SIU  Otorhinolaryngology 
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Dr Zion W H TO   Otorhinolaryngology 

Dr Zenon W C YEUNG  Otorhinolaryngology 

Dr Francis L Y CHAN   Paediatrics 

Dr Louis T W CHAN  Paediatrics 

Dr KU Wai Hung  Paediatrics 

Dr LAW Yuet Ho  Paediatrics 

Dr TAY Ming Kut  Paediatrics 

Dr YAU Man Mut  Paediatrics 

Dr YOUNG Hong Ming  Paediatrics 
   

United Christian Hospital  Dr David V K CHAO 

Dr CHAN Yiu Cheung  Emergency Medicine 

Dr Albert S C FUNG Sze Chun   Emergency Medicine 

Dr LAM Kin Kwan  Emergency Medicine 

Dr Herman K H LEE  Emergency Medicine 

Dr LI Kai Ming  Emergency Medicine 

Dr NG Hon Wah  Emergency Medicine 

Dr Andy Y B TAM  Emergency Medicine 

Dr TANG Ho Ming  Emergency Medicine 

Dr TING Soo Moi  Emergency Medicine 

Dr WONG Cheung  Emergency Medicine 

Dr Oliver C Y CHAN   General Surgery 

Dr Sharon W W CHAN  General Surgery 

Dr CHOW Tam Lin  General Surgery 

Dr Henry K M JOENG  General Surgery 

Dr LAM Chin Tou  General Surgery 

Dr LAW Siu King  General Surgery 

Dr TAM Tak Lap  General Surgery 

Dr TSE Pui Ying  General Surgery 

Dr Arthur H W WU   General Surgery 

Dr HUI Kwok Fai  Medicine and Geriatrics 

Dr Grace Y W KAM  Medicine and Geriatrics 

Dr LAM Po Tin  Medicine and Geriatrics 

Dr LIN Shek Ying  Medicine and Geriatrics 

Dr NG Woon Leung  Medicine and Geriatrics 

Dr Edmund K Y SHA  Medicine and Geriatrics 

Dr SIM Tiong Chee  Medicine and Geriatrics 

Dr Engene Y K TSO  Medicine and Geriatrics 

Dr Sunny S H WONG   Medicine and Geriatrics 

Dr YIM Ting Kwan  Medicine and Geriatrics 

Dr CHAI Yu Ka  Obstetrics & Gynaecology 

Dr Joyce C Y CHAN   Obstetrics & Gynaecology 

Dr CHAN Mei Yun  Obstetrics & Gynaecology 

Dr Constance W K CHAN   Obstetrics & Gynaecology 

Dr Edith O L CHENG  Obstetrics & Gynaecology 

Dr CHIU Wan Kam  Obstetrics & Gynaecology 

Dr CHUNG Wai Hang  Obstetrics & Gynaecology 

Dr GO Wing Wa  Obstetrics & Gynaecology 

Dr Winsom Y B HO  Obstetrics & Gynaecology 

Dr KONG Choi Wah  Obstetrics & Gynaecology 

Dr KWA Carina  Obstetrics & Gynaecology 

Dr LAM Yuk Ki  Obstetrics & Gynaecology 

Dr LOK Wing Yi  Obstetrics & Gynaecology 

Dr PUT Wing Man  Obstetrics & Gynaecology 

Dr William W K TO  Obstetrics & Gynaecology 

Dr YU Chun Hung  Obstetrics & Gynaecology 

Dr CHAN Yee Yan  Ophthalmology 

Dr Jennifer C H HUNG  Ophthalmology 

Dr Tracy H T LAI   Ophthalmology 

Dr Brian C T LI  Ophthalmology 
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Dr Kenneth K W LI   Ophthalmology 

Dr Candice C H LIU   Ophthalmology 

Dr MAK Shiu Ting  Ophthalmology 

Dr Geoffrey C H TANG   Ophthalmology 

Dr TANG Hoi Yau  Ophthalmology 

Dr Emily W H TANG   Ophthalmology 

Dr Daniel H T WONG   Ophthalmology 

Dr Tiffany L M YEUNG   Ophthalmology 

Dr Nelson K F YIP   Ophthalmology 

Dr CHIU Chi Kit  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr Esther C S Chow  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr HSU Yung Chak  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr HUI Ching Lik  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr KWOK Sin To  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr Edwin K H LAM   Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr LAU Ka Chi  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr LI Hak Suen  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr LOK Lin Wing  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr Sammy N T MAK   Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr Raymond N M WONG  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr CHO Hung Wai  Otorhinolaryngology 

Dr HO Yee Man  Otorhinolaryngology 

Dr Wendy M Y Kwan   Otorhinolaryngology 

Dr Iris O S LEUNG   Otorhinolaryngology 

Dr Alice K Y SIU  Otorhinolaryngology 

Dr Zion W H TO  Otorhinolaryngology 

Dr Zenon W C YEUNG  Otorhinolaryngology 

Dr CHIU Wa Keung  Paediatrics 

Dr HO Yok Chiu  Paediatrics 

Dr David C K LUK   Paediatrics 

Dr Louis C K MA   Paediatrics 

Dr NG Kwok Leung  Paediatrics 

Dr Coral H S AU  Psychiatry 

Dr Connie L W CHAN   Psychiatry 

Dr Kenneth S W CHAN  Psychiatry 

Dr CHEUNG Lap Kei  Psychiatry 

Dr Janice D W CHIK   Psychiatry 

Dr CHING Wing Ka  Psychiatry 

Dr CHOW Shiu Cheung  Psychiatry 

Dr LAM Chun Leung  Psychiatry 

Dr LAM Wai Chung  Psychiatry 

Dr Jimmy C W LEUNG   Psychiatry 

Dr Sandy S W LEUNG   Psychiatry 

Dr LI Hoi Man  Psychiatry 

Dr Liao Wei Ming  Psychiatry 

Dr Lilian Y T LO   Psychiatry 

Dr PANG Pui Fai  Psychiatry 

Dr POON Lap Tak  Psychiatry 

Dr Michelle H W TAM   Psychiatry 

Dr Tsang Lo Wah  Psychiatry 

Dr WAN Yuen Ting  Psychiatry 

Dr WONG Ho Hon  Psychiatry 

Dr Mimi M C WONG  Psychiatry 

Dr WONG Yiu Lung  Psychiatry 

Dr YIP Kim Wai  Psychiatry 

Dr Michael G C YIU   Psychiatry 

Dr SO Hing Shing  Urology 
   

   

   



 

 

44 

Nature: HA – KW (Kowloon West Cluster)     

Caritas Medical Centre  Dr YIU Yuk Kwan 

Dr CHAN Ho Yin  Emergency Medicine 

Dr CHIU King Yung  Emergency Medicine 

Dr Vincent W T HO  Emergency Medicine 

Dr HO Yu Kit  Emergency Medicine 

Dr LAU Chui Ling  Emergency Medicine 

Dr Gordon P C LEE  Emergency Medicine 

Dr Ringo S F LEE  Emergency Medicine 

Dr LEUNG Chung Hong  Emergency Medicine 

Dr MA Kin Kou  Emergency Medicine 

Dr MUI Tsz Kuen  Emergency Medicine 

Dr SOONG Chieh Pin  Emergency Medicine 

Dr TANG Ka Yuen  Emergency Medicine 

Dr TSANG Wai Tsan  Emergency Medicine 

Dr CHAN Toi Yin  General Surgery 

Dr CHEUNG Chung Yeung  General Surgery 

Dr LEUNG Chi Keung  General Surgery 

Dr Tommy C H MAN  General Surgery 

Dr NG Ka Chun  General Surgery 

Dr Steven K L TING  General Surgery 

Dr WONG Kwok Kei  General Surgery 

Dr WONG Kwok Wa  General Surgery 

Dr CHENG Jen Ngai  Internal Medicine 

Dr CHIU Chi Suen  Internal Medicine 

Dr CHOW Chi Kai  Internal Medicine 

Dr FOK Chun Kit  Internal Medicine 

Dr KWOK Oi Ling  Internal Medicine 

Dr LEUNG Chi Shing  Internal Medicine 

Dr LEUNG Chung Ping  Internal Medicine 

Dr Clare L Y LEUNG  Internal Medicine 

Dr POON Yin  Internal Medicine 

Dr SAY Chun Yu  Internal Medicine 

Dr SHAN Hok Shing  Internal Medicine 

Dr SHEK Lam Hin  Internal Medicine 

Dr Vicki H K TAM  Internal Medicine 

Dr WONG Chit Wai  Internal Medicine 

Dr June H M WONG  Internal Medicine 

Dr WONG Mo Lin  Internal Medicine 

Dr WONG Wai Chuen  Internal Medicine 

Dr WONG Wing Yin  Internal Medicine 

Dr WOO Kam Wing  Internal Medicine 

Dr YEUNG Wing Yin  Internal Medicine 

Dr YOUNG Kit Yu  Internal Medicine 

Dr YUEN Sze Kit  Internal Medicine 

Dr Epiphania Y C CHAN  Obstetrics & Gynaecology 

Dr Yannie Y Y CHAN  Obstetrics & Gynaecology 

Dr Mimi T M FUNG  Obstetrics & Gynaecology 

Dr HE Mung Yuen  Obstetrics & Gynaecology 

Dr HUI Sze Ki  Obstetrics & Gynaecology 

Dr Fred Y L KUNG  Obstetrics & Gynaecology 

Dr LEE Kai Wan  Obstetrics & Gynaecology 

Dr LEE Yun Ting  Obstetrics & Gynaecology 

Dr LO Tsz Kin  Obstetrics & Gynaecology 

Dr MOK Sau Lan  Obstetrics & Gynaecology 

Dr Rebecca S F WAN  Obstetrics & Gynaecology 

Dr Queenie H Y WONG  Obstetrics & Gynaecology 

Dr Rose P S CHAN  Ophthalmology 

Dr Ida Y F IO  Ophthalmology 

Dr Madeline K M KWOK  Ophthalmology 
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Dr KWONG Chi Ho  Ophthalmology 

Dr LAM Fung Robert  Ophthalmology 

Dr Abbie S W LUK  Ophthalmology 

Dr NGAI Wing Sang  Ophthalmology 

Dr WONG Lee  Ophthalmology 

Dr CHAN Hing Shing  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr CHEUNG Mei Yan  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr CHIU Ming Yu  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr Angela W H HO  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr IP Hoi Yeung  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr MAN Lok Pong  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr WONG Kwok Ho  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr Prisca W H YEUNG  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr YEUNG Yip Kan  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr CHENG Wai Wai  Paediatrics 

Dr CHEUNG Ka Ming  Paediatrics 

Dr HUI Wai Han  Paediatrics 

Dr HUNG Kei Wong  Paediatrics 

Dr KO Chun Hung  Paediatrics 

Dr KO Po Wan  Paediatrics 

Dr LAM Ping  Paediatrics 

Dr LAU Wai Ling  Paediatrics 
   

Kwai Chung Hospital   Dr Desmond G NGUYEN  

Dr CHAN Chin Ho  Psychiatry 

Dr CHAN Hung  Psychiatry 

Dr CHAN Lap Kei  Psychiatry 

Dr CHENG Kin Shing  Psychiatry 

Dr Bonnie M M CHIU  Psychiatry 

Dr CHOI Chung Yi  Psychiatry 

Dr CHOI Yan Yin  Psychiatry 

Dr Stephanie S K CHU  Psychiatry 

Dr CHUN King Kong  Psychiatry 

Dr HEUNG Joyce  Psychiatry 

Dr HO Pui Tat  Psychiatry 

Dr LAM Hiu Ha  Psychiatry 

Dr Lisa L S LAU  Psychiatry 

Dr LEE Quinson  Psychiatry 

Dr LEE Wing King  Psychiatry 

Dr LEUNG Pui Hang  Psychiatry 

Dr Joey S Y LEUNG  Psychiatry 

Dr LI Ching Kwok  Psychiatry 

Dr LIU Wan Wan  Psychiatry 

Dr Alison W F LO  Psychiatry 

Dr LU Wan Yin  Psychiatry 

Dr Eugenia P Y MA  Psychiatry 

Dr Alice H Y NG  Psychiatry 

Dr Desmond G H NGUYEN  Psychiatry 

Dr Danny W H TAM  Psychiatry 

Dr TANG Chun Pan  Psychiatry 

Dr TANG Hoi Yin  Psychiatry 

Dr Maggie M K TEE  Psychiatry 

Dr TSANG Suk Ling  Psychiatry 

Dr WONG Hei Tung  Psychiatry 

Dr Simon K Y WONG  Psychiatry 

Dr WONG Lai Yi  Psychiatry 

Dr Shirley S L WONG  Psychiatry 

Dr Sharon P M YEUNG  Psychiatry 

Dr Terence T Y YEUNG  Psychiatry 

Dr Charles Y C YIP  Psychiatry 
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Dr Vicky W K YOUNG  Psychiatry 

Dr YU Yee Wah  Psychiatry 
   

Princess Margaret Hospital  Dr YIU Yuk Kwan 

Dr KO Shing  Emergency Medicine 

Dr LEE Fu Tat  Emergency Medicine 

Dr LEUNG Chin San  Emergency Medicine 

Dr SHIH Yau Ngai  Emergency Medicine 

Dr WONG Oi Fung  Emergency Medicine 

Dr CHAN Kwong Man  General Surgery 

Dr CHIU Yi  General Surgery 

Dr CHU Tin Yu  General Surgery 

Dr HO Leung Sing  General Surgery 

Dr HUI Sing Man  General Surgery 

Dr LAI Tak Wing  General Surgery 

Dr LAM Yiu Chung  General Surgery 

Dr Eric K W LIN  General Surgery 

Dr NG Wai Kuen  General Surgery 

Dr KO Chi Fai  Geriatric Medicine 

Dr Alexander C B LAW  Geriatric Medicine 

Dr TAM Tak Cheong  Geriatric Medicine 

Dr TONG Bing Chung  Geriatric Medicine 

Dr YEUNG Kwan Mo  Geriatric Medicine 

Dr AU Kai Man  Internal Medicine 

Dr CHAN Ka Man  Internal Medicine 

Dr CHAN Kin Wah  Internal Medicine 

Dr CHAN Man Chun  Internal Medicine 

Dr CHAN Ngai Yin  Internal Medicine 

Dr CHAN Yu Wai  Internal Medicine 

Dr CHANG Yui  Internal Medicine 

Dr CHEN Wai  Internal Medicine 

Dr CHEUK Au  Internal Medicine 

Dr John J H CHIU  Internal Medicine 

Dr CHOW Ho Ying  Internal Medicine 

Dr CHU Pui Shan  Internal Medicine 

Dr CHUNG Chun Hoi  Internal Medicine 

Dr Samuel K S FUNG  Internal Medicine 

Dr HO Chi Pang  Internal Medicine 

Dr HO Sze Ki  Internal Medicine 

Dr Victor H F HUNG  Internal Medicine 

Dr KWOK Chi Hang  Internal Medicine 

Dr KWONG Kai Yan  Internal Medicine 

Dr LAM Wai Sing  Internal Medicine 

Dr LEE Kwok Kuen  Internal Medicine 

Dr LEE William  Internal Medicine 

Dr Reggie S T LI  Internal Medicine 

Dr Vivien W M MAK  Internal Medicine 

Dr MOK Ngai Shing  Internal Medicine 

Dr Carmen K M NG  Internal Medicine 

Dr POON Ka Yan  Internal Medicine 

Dr SHENG Bun  Internal Medicine 

Dr TANG Hon Lok  Internal Medicine 

Dr Owen T Y TSANG  Internal Medicine 

Dr YEUNG Yiu Cheong  Internal Medicine 

Dr YIM Ka Fai  Internal Medicine 

Dr YING King Yee  Internal Medicine 

Dr Epiphania Y C CHAN  Obstetrics & Gynaecology 

Dr Yannie Y Y CHAN  Obstetrics & Gynaecology 

Dr Mimi T M FUNG  Obstetrics & Gynaecology 

Dr HE Mung Yuen  Obstetrics & Gynaecology 
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Dr HUI Sze Ki  Obstetrics & Gynaecology 

Dr Fred Y L KUNG  Obstetrics & Gynaecology 

Dr LEE Kai Wan  Obstetrics & Gynaecology 

Dr LEE Yun Ting  Obstetrics & Gynaecology 

Dr LO Tsz Kin  Obstetrics & Gynaecology 

Dr MOK Sau Lan  Obstetrics & Gynaecology 

Dr Rebecca S F WAN  Obstetrics & Gynaecology 

Dr Queenie H Y WONG  Obstetrics & Gynaecology 

Dr CHEUNG Kim Wai  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr CHOI Shing Hing  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr Stephanie K K LIU  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr LUI Wai Hee  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr SIU Kwai Ming  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr TAM Kwok Bun  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr Benny Y N TSE  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr WONG Chong Hing  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr WONG Hin Keung  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr WONG Kam Yiu  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr WU Tsz Kit  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr YUEN Man Hon  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr FONG Nai Chung  Paediatrics 

Dr KWAN Yat Wah  Paediatrics 

Dr LEE Qun Ui  Paediatrics 

Dr SHEK Chi Chiu  Paediatrics 

Dr Eric K C YAU  Paediatrics 
   

Yan Chai Hospital  Dr YIU Yuk Kwan 

Dr CHAN Chi Ming  Emergency Medicine 

Dr NGAN Hung Kwok  Emergency Medicine 

Dr LI Kam Yin  Endocrinology, Diabetes & Metabolism 

Dr CHOW Wai Hung  Gastroenterology and Hepatology 

Dr CHAN Man Pan  General Surgery 

Dr CHEUNG Kwok Fai  General Surgery 

Dr FAN Ning  General Surgery 

Dr HUI Sheung Kit  General Surgery 

Dr LUI Ka Wing  General Surgery 

Dr SI Lok Ping  General Surgery 

Dr Loar K K MO  Geriatric Medicine 

Dr WONG Wai Ming  Geriatric Medicine 

Dr CHEUNG Siu Fai  Nephrology 

Dr CHEONG Peng Meng  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr KAM Wing Lok  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr LAW Wing Kin  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr LEE Qunn Jid  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr LO Hung Kwong  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr YUNG Yu Bun  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr LAM Chiu Wing  Otorhinolaryngology 

Dr LAU Tak Yin  Otorhinolaryngology 

Dr TANG Kwong Chi  Otorhinolaryngology 

Dr WONG Ka Chun  Otorhinolaryngology 

Dr SHEK Chi Chiu  Paediatrics 
   

Nature: HA – NTE (New Territory East Cluster)     

Alice Ho Miu Ling Nethersole Hospital  Dr Maria K W LEUNG  

Dr CHAN Chung Yung  Emergency Medicine 

Dr LEUNG Yuen Hung  Emergency Medicine 

Dr Richard S D YEUNG  Emergency Medicine 

Dr Eddie C P YUEN  Emergency Medicine 

Dr CHAN Kin Wing  General Surgery 

Dr LIU Yuk Wah  General Surgery 
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Dr LO Xina  General Surgery 

Dr CHAN Chi Wo  Internal Medicine 

Dr CHAN Hok Sum  Internal Medicine 

Dr Larry W L CHAN  Internal Medicine 

Dr CHENG Yuk Lun  Internal Medicine 

Dr HO Sheng Sheng  Internal Medicine 

Dr HUI Wai Man  Internal Medicine 

Dr LAI King Son  Internal Medicine 

Dr LAU Wai Yan  Internal Medicine 

Dr LEE Shun Wah  Internal Medicine 

Dr LO Kwun Man  Internal Medicine 

Dr LUN Chung Tat  Internal Medicine 

Dr MAK Ka Pui  Internal Medicine 

Dr Winnie W Y SIN  Internal Medicine 

Dr TSANG Chiu Chi  Internal Medicine 

Dr WAN Ching Kit  Internal Medicine 

Dr Jonas H M YEUNG  Internal Medicine 

Dr Jeffrey Justin S C KOO  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr LAM Hoi Yan  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr LAW Sheung Wai  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr LEUNG Siu Man  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr YEE King Hang  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr CHOW Man Wai  Otorhinolaryngology 

Dr John S K LEE  Otorhinolaryngology 

Dr CHAN Tang Tat  Paediatrics 

Dr CHENG Yan Wah  Paediatrics 

Dr CHIANG Pui King  Paediatrics 

Dr LAM Man Chun  Paediatrics 

Dr LEE Hau Man  Paediatrics 

Dr LIU Ka Yee  Paediatrics 

Dr MA Kam Hung  Paediatrics 

Dr MAK Chung Wai  Paediatrics 

Dr Rainbow K Y MAK  Paediatrics 

Dr Luke C T TONG  Paediatrics 

Dr TSUI Kwing Wan  Paediatrics 

Dr WONG Tak Wai  Paediatrics 

Dr WONG Wai Chun  Paediatrics 

Dr Jonathan S F NG  Psychiatry 
   

North District Hospital  Dr Maria K W LEUNG  

Dr KITCHELL Abdul Karim Bin  Emergency Medicine 

Dr LAW Kam Leung  Emergency Medicine 

Dr CHEUNG Ka Yin  General Surgery 

Dr CHEUNG Yue Sun  General Surgery 

Dr NG Chung Kei  General Surgery 

Dr TSOI Yee Kei  General Surgery 

Dr WONG Chun Man  Internal Medicine 

Dr WONG I Ming  Internal Medicine 

Dr YIU Kwok Hing  Internal Medicine 

Dr LO Cho Yau  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr MA Chun Man  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr SIU Yuk Chuen  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 
   

Prince of Wales Hospital  Dr Maria K W LEUNG  

Dr CHEUNG Koon Ho  Emergency Medicine 

Dr CHEUNG Nai Kwong  Emergency Medicine 

Dr LEE Kit Fai  General Surgery 

Dr Albert K Y NG  General Surgery 

Dr Enders K W NG  General Surgery 

Dr Vienna M W NG  General Surgery 
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Dr CHAN Chin Pang  Internal Medicine 

Dr Jones C M CHAN  Internal Medicine 

Dr CHOW Kai Ming  Internal Medicine 

Dr Philip K T LI  Internal Medicine 

Dr OZAKI Risa  Internal Medicine 

Dr WONG Kong Chiu  Internal Medicine 

Dr Raymond S M WONG  Internal Medicine 

Dr Angela W T SIN  Obstetrics & Gynaecology 

Dr WAH Yi Man  Obstetrics & Gynaecology 

Dr YEUNG Suet Ying  Obstetrics & Gynaecology 

Dr Noel C Y CHAN  Ophthalmology 

Dr Joyce K Y CHIN  Ophthalmology 

Dr HO Mary  Ophthalmology 

Dr KAM Ka Wai  Ophthalmology 

Dr LOK Ying Ching  Ophthalmology 

Dr MAK Chun Yue  Ophthalmology 

Dr YIP Wai Kuen  Ophthalmology 

Dr Alvin L YOUNG  Ophthalmology 

Dr Gary K Y YU  Ophthalmology 

Dr CHIU Wang Kei  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr KWOK Kin On  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr LO Chun Kwong  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr TANG Ning  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr TSE Wing Lim  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr WONG Kwok Chuen  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr WONG Yu Chung  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr LEUNG Moon Wah  Otorhinolaryngology 

Dr WONG Wai Yeung  Otorhinolaryngology 

Dr CHAN Ching Ching  Paediatrics 

Dr Eva L W FUNG  Paediatrics 

Dr Assunta C H HO  Paediatrics 

Dr LEUNG Po Yee  Paediatrics 

Dr Agnes S Y LEUNG  Paediatrics 

Dr LEUNG Ting Fan  Paediatrics 

Dr Albert M LI  Paediatrics 

Dr Amy F C LO  Paediatrics 

Dr Geoffrey C F MOK  Paediatrics 

Dr Enoch C T SO  Paediatrics 

Dr Gary W K WONG  Paediatrics 

Dr YAM Man Ching  Paediatrics 

Dr YAU Ho Chung  Paediatrics 

Dr YAU Lo Yee  Paediatrics 

Dr YU Wai Ling  Paediatrics 

Dr Chan Cheuk Chi  Psychiatry 

Dr KO Shuk Fun  Psychiatry 

Dr LAM Ho Bun  Psychiatry 

Dr Vincent M C LEUNG  Psychiatry 

Dr Arthur D P MAK  Psychiatry 

Dr Alan K L TANG  Psychiatry 

Dr TANG Wai Kwong  Psychiatry 

Dr TANG Wing Ki  Psychiatry 

Dr WING Yun Kwok  Psychiatry 

Dr WONG Tak Shun  Psychiatry 

Dr Larina C L YIM  Psychiatry 

   

Shatin Hospital  Dr Maria K W LEUNG  

Dr HUI Elsie  Medicine and Geriatrics 

Dr LAM Kuen  Medicine and Geriatrics 

Dr MA Hon Ming  Medicine and Geriatrics 

Dr Maria W S TANG  Medicine and Geriatrics 
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Dr WOO Jean  Medicine and Geriatrics 

Dr YUK Ka Lok  Medicine and Geriatrics 

Dr Joey W Y CHAN  Psychiatry 

Dr CHOW Lai Yin  Psychiatry 

Dr KAM Wai Kwok  Psychiatry 

Dr LAM Ho Bun  Psychiatry 

Dr Vivian W M LIM  Psychiatry 

Dr NG Lee Ying  Psychiatry 

Dr TANG Wing Ki  Psychiatry 

Dr Joshua M Y TSOH  Psychiatry 

Dr WING Yun Kwok  Psychiatry 

Dr Connie T Y YAN  Psychiatry 

Dr Larina C L YIM  Psychiatry 

   

Tai Po Hospital  Dr Maria K W LEUNG 

Dr CHUI Pui Yuk  Internal Medicine 

Dr HO Chi  Internal Medicine 

Dr LAI King Son  Internal Medicine 

Dr LEE Man Yee  Internal Medicine 

Dr LEE Shun Wah  Internal Medicine 

Dr WAN Ching Kit  Internal Medicine 

Dr CHAN Sheung Chun  Psychiatry 

Dr LEE Ka Lin  Psychiatry 

Dr TAI Wing Ki  Psychiatry 

Dr WONG Yip Chau  Psychiatry 
   

Nature: HA – NTW (New Territory West Cluster)     

Castle Peak Hospital  Dr CHAN Cheong Fai 

Dr CHAN Cheong Fai  Psychiatry 

Dr CHENG Chi Wai  Psychiatry 

Dr CHENG Koi Man  Psychiatry 

Dr CHIANG Tin Po  Psychiatry 

Dr Harvey C F HUNG  Psychiatry 

Dr LAM Ming  Psychiatry 

Dr Jenny P H LAM   Psychiatry 

Dr LAM Siu Man  Psychiatry 

Dr LAU Mei Suen  Psychiatry 

Dr LAU Yuk Shing  Psychiatry 

Dr MAK Shun Chi  Psychiatry 

Dr POON Kam Shan  Psychiatry 

Dr Bonnie W M SIU  Psychiatry 

Dr SUN Jessica  Psychiatry 

Dr TUNG Chi Kwong  Psychiatry 

Dr Jessica O Y WONG  Psychiatry 

Dr YEUNG Sze Wing  Psychiatry 
   

Pok Oi Hospital  Dr LIANG Jun 

Dr FUNG Hin Tat  Emergency Medicine 

Dr Jeffrey C H LAI  Emergency Medicine 

Dr LAU Chu Leung  Emergency Medicine 

Dr Wilfred M M LEE  Emergency Medicine 

Dr LUI Chun Tat  Emergency Medicine 

Dr ONG Kim Lian  Emergency Medicine 

Dr TSUI Kwok Leung  Emergency Medicine 

Dr CHAN Man Yi  General Surgery 

Dr CHAN Shun  General Surgery 

Dr CHAN Tsz Yeung  General Surgery 

Dr Lysander H CHAU  General Surgery 

Dr CHENG Cheung Hing  General Surgery 

Dr CHEUNG Chin Cheung  General Surgery 
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Dr CHEUNG Hing Fong  General Surgery 

Dr CHEUNG Tak Yan  General Surgery 

Dr CHOI Wing Kee  General Surgery 

Dr CHU Ming Leong  General Surgery 

Dr CHU Sau Kwan  General Surgery 

Dr Harriette H C HO  General Surgery 

Dr HUI Wei Han  General Surgery 

Dr HUNG Lai Fai  General Surgery 

Dr LEE Ching Ching  General Surgery 

Dr LEE Yue Kit  General Surgery 

Dr LEUNG Siu Kee  General Surgery 

Dr LEUNG Yu Wing  General Surgery 

Dr Michelle H C LO  General Surgery 

Dr MAK Chak Fong  General Surgery 

Dr MAN Chi Wai  General Surgery 

Dr Michael C M POON  General Surgery 

Dr Terrence T L POON  General Surgery 

Dr THUNG Kin Hoi  General Surgery 

Dr TSUI King Yiu  General Surgery 

Dr Kenny C Y WONG  General Surgery 

Dr WONG Chun Sing  General Surgery 

Dr Kelvin K F WONG  General Surgery 

Dr WONG Kei Kwong  General Surgery 

Dr WONG Wai Man  General Surgery 

Dr WONG Wui Bun  General Surgery 

Dr WONG Yim Ping  General Surgery 

Dr Patricia P C YAM  General Surgery 

Dr YIU Chun Wang  General Surgery 

Dr YIU Hak Lim  General Surgery 

Dr YU Ting On  General Surgery 

Dr YUEN Ho Yan  General Surgery 

Dr CHAN Ting  Medicine and Geriatrics 

Dr CHOI Chun Hung  Medicine and Geriatrics 

Dr Matthew K H TONG  Medicine and Geriatrics 

Dr WONG Chi Wing  Medicine and Geriatrics 

Dr YUNG Chun Yu  Medicine and Geriatrics 

Dr CHAN Chong Chung  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr CHAN Chun Fung  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr CHAN Ping Tak  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr CHAN Wai Ming  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr CHENG Hung On  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr CHEUNG Chi Nok  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr Alexander K Y CHOI  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr LAM Yuk Yu  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr LAU Chi Yuk  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr LEE Chun Yin  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr LEUNG Cheuk Yip  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr LEUNG Kwok Hung  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr Arthur K H MA  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr Bruce Y H TANG  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr TSANG Ka Ho  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr TSUI Hon For  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr WEN Eleanor  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr WUN Yiu Chung  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr Emily K Y YIP  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr CHIO Io Meng  Otorhinolaryngology 

Dr Vincent K H LEUNG  Otorhinolaryngology 

Dr Andrew C L WONG  Otorhinolaryngology 

Dr Athena T K WONG  Otorhinolaryngology 

Dr YEUNG Kong Wah  Otorhinolaryngology 
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Tuen Mun Hospital  Dr LIANG Jun 

Dr Winne W Y TIN   Clinical Oncology 

Dr Frank C S WONG  Clinical Oncology 

Dr FUNG Hin Tat  Emergency Medicine 

Dr Jeffrey C H LAI  Emergency Medicine 

Dr LAU Chu Leung  Emergency Medicine 

Dr Wilfred M M LEE  Emergency Medicine 

Dr LUI Chun Tat  Emergency Medicine 

Dr ONG Kim Lian  Emergency Medicine 

Dr TSUI Kwok Leung  Emergency Medicine 

Dr CHAN Man Yi  General Surgery 

Dr CHAN Shun  General Surgery 

Dr CHAN Tsz Yeung  General Surgery 

Dr Lysander H CHAU  General Surgery 

Dr CHENG Cheung Hing  General Surgery 

Dr CHEUNG Chin Cheung  General Surgery 

Dr CHEUNG Hing Fong  General Surgery 

Dr CHEUNG Tak Yan  General Surgery 

Dr CHOI Wing Kee  General Surgery 

Dr CHU Ming Leong  General Surgery 

Dr CHU Sau Kwan  General Surgery 

Dr Harriette H C HO  General Surgery 

Dr HUI Wei Han  General Surgery 

Dr HUNG Lai Fai  General Surgery 

Dr LEE Ching Ching  General Surgery 

Dr LEE Yue Kit  General Surgery 

Dr LEUNG Siu Kee  General Surgery 

Dr LEUNG Yu Wing  General Surgery 

Dr Michelle H C LO  General Surgery 

Dr MAK Chak Fong  General Surgery 

Dr MAN Chi Wai  General Surgery 

Dr Michael C M POON  General Surgery 

Dr Terrence T L POON  General Surgery 

Dr THUNG Kin Hoi  General Surgery 

Dr TSUI King Yiu  General Surgery 

Dr Kenny C Y WONG  General Surgery 

Dr WONG Chun Sing  General Surgery 

Dr Kelvin K F WONG  General Surgery 

Dr WONG Kei Kwong  General Surgery 

Dr WONG Wai Man  General Surgery 

Dr WONG Wui Bun  General Surgery 

Dr WONG Yim Ping  General Surgery 

Dr Patricia P C YAM  General Surgery 

Dr YIU Chun Wang  General Surgery 

Dr YIU Hak Lim  General Surgery 

Dr YU Ting On  General Surgery 

Dr YUEN Ho Yan  General Surgery 

Dr Eddie S L CHOW  Medicine and Geriatrics 

Dr Michael Y P FU  Medicine and Geriatrics 

Dr HAU Kai Ching  Medicine and Geriatrics 

Dr Andrew Y Y HO  Medicine and Geriatrics 

Dr KWAN Yiu Keung  Medicine and Geriatrics 

Dr Andrew W K LAI  Medicine and Geriatrics 

Dr MOK Chi Chiu  Medicine and Geriatrics 

Dr Francis C K MOK  Medicine and Geriatrics 

Dr SIN Kit Man  Medicine and Geriatrics 

Dr Eric C W SZE  Medicine and Geriatrics 

Dr Sidney K C AU YEUNG  Obstetrics & Gynaecology 

Dr CHAN Wai Ho  Ophthalmology 

Dr LEUNG Wai Yee  Ophthalmology 
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Dr YIU Po Fat  Ophthalmology 

Dr YUNG Hon Wah  Ophthalmology 

Dr CHAN Chong Chung  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr CHAN Chun Fung  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr CHAN Ping Tak  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr CHAN Wai Ming  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr CHENG Hung On  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr CHEUNG Chi Nok  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr Alexander K Y CHOI  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr KWUN Tung Leung  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr LAM Yuk Yu  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr LAU Chi Yuk  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr LEE Chun Yin  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr LEUNG Cheuk Yip  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr LEUNG Kwok Hung  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr Arthur K H MA  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr Bruce Y H TANG  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr Jennifer W S TONG  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr TSANG Ka Ho  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr TSUI Hon For  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr WEN Eleanor  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr WUN Yiu Chung  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr Emily K Y YIP  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr CHIO Io Meng  Otorhinolaryngology 

Dr Vincent K H LEUNG  Otorhinolaryngology 

Dr Andrew C L WONG  Otorhinolaryngology 

Dr Athena T K WONG  Otorhinolaryngology 

Dr YEUNG Kong Wah  Otorhinolaryngology 

Dr AU Ka Nam  Paediatrics 

Dr CHAK Wai Kwong  Paediatrics 

Dr Karen L KWONG  Paediatrics 

Dr David S Y LAM  Paediatrics 

Dr LI Chak Ho  Paediatrics 

Dr LI Ka Wah  Paediatrics 

Dr LUI Ying Shun  Paediatrics 

Dr Mary Y Y NGAN  Paediatrics 

Dr Sylvia L Y SIU  Paediatrics 

Dr Niko K C TSE  Paediatrics 

Dr WONG Chi Hang  Paediatrics 

Dr WONG Lap Ming  Paediatrics 

Dr WONG Oi Yin  Paediatrics 

Dr WONG Wai Yu  Paediatrics 

Dr YEUNG Kin Yip  Paediatrics 

Dr YUEN Chi Lap  Paediatrics 

Dr CHAN Cheong Fai  Psychiatry 

Dr CHENG Chi Wai  Psychiatry 

Dr CHENG Koi Man  Psychiatry 

Dr CHIANG Tin Po  Psychiatry 

Dr LAM Ming  Psychiatry 

Dr Jenny P H LAM  Psychiatry 

Dr LAM Siu Man  Psychiatry 

Dr LAU Mei Suen  Psychiatry 

Dr LAU Yuk Shing  Psychiatry 

Dr MAK Shun Chi  Psychiatry 

Dr Bonnie W M SIU  Psychiatry 

Dr TUNG Chi Kwong  Psychiatry 

Dr Jessica O Y WONG  Psychiatry 

Dr YEUNG Sze Wing  Psychiatry 
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Nature: PH (Private Hospital)     

Evangel Hospital  Dr Billy S H CHUI 

Dr Dennis Y P YUEN  Internal Medicine 

Dr David Y W WONG  Ophthalmology 

Dr FUNG Shiu Kee  Otorhinolaryngology 

Dr Leo P W CHIU  Psychiatry 
   

Hong Kong Sanatorium & Hospital  Dr Joseph W T CHAN 

Dr Johnny C Y CHAN  Dermatology 

Dr Angus C W CHAN  General Surgery 

Dr WONG Wai Sang  General Surgery 

Dr Annie O O CHAN  Internal Medicine 

Dr LAM Bing  Internal Medicine 

Dr Raymond H S LIANG  Internal Medicine 

Dr LO Kwok Wing  Internal Medicine 

Dr Joseph W T CHAN  Obstetrics & Gynaecology 

Dr John S M CHANG  Ophthalmology 

Dr Ivan N CHEN  Ophthalmology 

Dr Walton W T LI  Ophthalmology 

Dr Agnes T Y TSE  Ophthalmology 

Dr Joan T WU  Ophthalmology 

Dr Stephen W C WU  Orthopaedics & Traumatology 

Dr Ignace W WEI  Otorhinolaryngology 

Dr TSAO Yen Chow  Paediatrics 

Dr PAN Pey Chyou  Psychiatry 

 

COMMUNITY BASED TRAINING CENTERS 

 Training Center Name / Supervisor Name  Coordinator / Specialty 

   

Nature: DH (Department of Health)     

Chai Wan Families Clinic  Dr Cecilia Y M FAN 

Dr Cecilia Y M FAN   Family Medicine 

Dr Kinson K S LAU   Family Medicine 

Dr NG Mei Yee  Family Medicine 
   

Fanling Families Clinic  Dr Dominic M W LAU 

Dr Dominic M W LAU   Family Medicine 

Dr Raymond K L NGAN   Family Medicine 

Dr WONG Sum Lok   Family Medicine 

Dr Rita W M WONG   Family Medicine 
   

Kowloon Families Clinic  Dr Carroll K L CHAN 

Dr Carroll K L CHAN   Family Medicine 

Dr HO Kam Wai   Family Medicine 

Dr LAU Pui Lung   Family Medicine 

Dr WONG Chi Kwong  Family Medicine 
   

New Territories Families Clinic  Dr Tammy K W TAM 

Dr CHAN Ka Wai   Family Medicine 

Dr Tammy K W TAM   Family Medicine 
   

Tang Chi Ngong Specialist Clinic - Hong Kong Families Clinic  Dr POON Ming Wai 

Dr Selina S W LEUNG   Family Medicine 

Dr NG Kwok Keung  Family Medicine 

Dr POON Ming Wai   Family Medicine 
   

Tsuen Wan Elderly Health Centre  Dr Benny L P LUI 

Dr Benny L P LUI  Family Medicine 
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Nature: HA – HKE (Hong Kong East Cluster)     

Anne Black General Out-patient Clinic  Dr TSUI Pun Nang 

Dr CHENG Kit Wing   Family Medicine 

Dr Irene S Y LAI  Family Medicine 

Dr TSUI Pun Nang   Family Medicine 
   

Chai Wan General Out-patient Clinic  Dr LEUNG Wan Chiu  

Dr LEUNG Cheuk Wing   Family Medicine 

Dr LEUNG Wan Chiu    Family Medicine 

Dr Michelle M Y WONG   Family Medicine 
   

Ruttonjee & Tang Shiu Kin Hospital - Hospital Authority Staff Clinic  Dr Crystal P S LEUNG 

Dr Crystal P S LEUNG   Family Medicine 

Dr LEUNG Wing Mun   Family Medicine 

Dr Michelle M Y WONG   Family Medicine 

Dr Marcus M S WONG   Family Medicine 
   

Sai Wan Ho General Out-patient Clinic  Dr LI Hei Lim 

Dr LI Hei Lim   Family Medicine 

Dr MAK Wing Hang   Family Medicine 

Dr Ricky H F WONG   Family Medicine 

Dr Marcus M S WONG   Family Medicine 
   

Shau Kei Wan Jockey Club General Out-patient Clinic  Dr LEUNG Wing Mun 

Dr LEUNG Wan Chiu    Family Medicine 

Dr LEUNG Wing Mun   Family Medicine 

Dr YEUNG Wai Man   Family Medicine 
   

Violet Peel General Out-patient Clinic  Dr LEUNG Wing Mun 

Dr FOK Chun Man   Family Medicine 

Dr Crystal P S LEUNG   Family Medicine 

Dr LEUNG Wing Mun   Family Medicine 

Dr LUI How Mui   Family Medicine 

Dr Marcus M S WONG   Family Medicine 

Dr WU Kwok Keung   Family Medicine 
   

Wan Tsui General Out-patient Clinic  Dr Virginia L C WONG 

Dr Virginia L C WONG   Family Medicine 
   

Nature: HA – HKW (Hong Kong West Cluster)     

Aberdeen Jockey Club General Out-patient Clinic  Dr CHEUNG Ngai Fung  

Dr David C H CHEUNG   Family Medicine 

Dr CHEUNG Ngai Fung   Family Medicine 

Dr Desmond W F HO   Family Medicine 

Dr KO Wai Kit   Family Medicine 

Dr SIN Ming Chuen   Family Medicine 

Dr Jimmy H P SY   Family Medicine 

Dr SZE Hon Ho   Family Medicine 

Dr TSANG Pui Lim   Family Medicine 

Dr WAN Wing Fai   Family Medicine 

Dr WONG Wing Sze  Family Medicine 
   

Central District Health Centre General Out-patient Clinic   Dr NGAI Ka Ho 

Dr NGAI Ka Ho   Family Medicine 
   

Kennedy Town Jockey Club General Out-patient Clinic  Dr Stephen C W CHOU 

Dr Stephen C W CHOU   Family Medicine 
   

Queen Mary Hospital - Hospital Authority Staff Clinic  Dr CHAN Chin Ping 

Dr CHAN Chin Ping  Family Medicine 
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Sai Ying Pun Jockey Club General Out-patient Clinic  Dr CHAU Kai Man 

Dr CHAN Chin Ping  Family Medicine 

Dr CHAU Kai Man  Family Medicine 

Dr David C S CHENG  Family Medicine 

Dr CHEUNG Man Ha  Family Medicine 

Dr Stephen C W CHOU  Family Medicine 

Dr KO Wai Kit  Family Medicine 

Dr Alfred S K KWONG  Family Medicine 

Dr LAI Sum Yin  Family Medicine 

Dr LEE Ling Hin  Family Medicine 

Dr LUK Kam Hung  Family Medicine 

Dr Catherine S W NG  Family Medicine 

Dr NGAI Ka Ho  Family Medicine 

Dr PONG Pong  Family Medicine 

Dr Wendy W S TSUI  Family Medicine 

Dr WANG Hua Li  Family Medicine 
   

Tung Wah Hospital General Out-patient Clinic  Dr LEE Ling Hin 

Dr LEE Ling Hin   Family Medicine 
   

Ap Lei Chau General Out-patient Clinic  Prof Cindy L K LAM 

Dr Desmond W F HO   Family Medicine 

Prof Cindy L K LAM  Family Medicine 

Dr LAM Tai Pong  Family Medicine 

Dr SIN Ming Chuen  Family Medicine 

Dr Emily T Y TSE  Family Medicine 

Dr William C W WONG  Family Medicine 

Dr Esther Y T YU   Family Medicine 
   

Nature: HA – KC (Kowloon Central Cluster)     

Central Kowloon Health Centre  Dr LAW Tung Chi  

Dr HO Ka Ming   Family Medicine 

Dr KO Siu Hin   Family Medicine 

Dr LAW Tung Chi  Family Medicine 

Dr LI Yim Chu  Family Medicine 

Dr MAN Fung Yi  Family Medicine 
   

East Kowloon General Out-patient Clinic  Dr LAI Siu Wai  

Dr CHAN Pui Kwan   Family Medicine 

Dr Cupid P S CHENG   Family Medicine 

Dr HO Ka Ming   Family Medicine 

Dr LAI Siu Wai  Family Medicine 

Dr Vincent W S LI  Family Medicine 

Dr LI Yim Chu  Family Medicine 

Dr POON Ting Kong  Family Medicine 
   

Hong Kong Buddhist Hospital General Out-patient Clinic  Dr TAM Wah Kit 

Dr David S L CHAN  Family Medicine 

Dr HO Ka Ming   Family Medicine 

Dr KO Siu Hin   Family Medicine 

Dr TAM Wah Kit   Family Medicine 

Dr TSE Tak Kei   Family Medicine 
   

Hung Hom Clinic Dr Clarence C M CHOI 

Dr Clarence C M CHOI   Family Medicine 

Dr HO Ka Ming   Family Medicine 

Dr KO Siu Hin   Family Medicine 

Dr LI Yim Chu  Family Medicine 

Dr OR Ka Yan   Family Medicine 
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Kwong Wah Hospital GOPD  Dr HUI Lai Chi 

Dr Catherine X R CHEN   Family Medicine 

Dr HO Ka Ming   Family Medicine 

Dr HUI Lai Chi  Family Medicine 

Dr LAW Tung Chi  Family Medicine 

Dr HO Ka Ming   Family Medicine 

Dr YIP Pui Chuen   Family Medicine 
   

Lee Kee Memorial Dispensary  Dr David S L CHAN 

Dr David S L CHAN  Family Medicine 

Dr HO Ka Ming  Family Medicine 

Dr KO Siu Hin  Family Medicine 

Dr LAW Tung Chi  Family Medicine 

Dr LI Yim Chu  Family Medicine 
   

Li Po Chun General Out-patient Clinic  Dr POON Ting Kong 

Dr Catherine X R CHEN   Family Medicine 

Dr HO Ka Ming   Family Medicine 

Dr HUI Lai Chi  Family Medicine 

Dr LI Yim Chu  Family Medicine 

Dr Derek G C YING  Family Medicine 
   

Our Lady of Maryknoll Hospital Family Medicine Clinic  Dr Ignatius P S CHOY 

Dr CHAN Mei Tak   Family Medicine 

Dr CHAN Pui Kwan  Family Medicine 

Dr Winnie W Y CHAN  Family Medicine 

Dr CHEN Hing Han  Family Medicine 

Dr Ignatius P S CHOY  Family Medicine 

Dr HO Ka Ming  Family Medicine 

Dr Susanna L L HUNG  Family Medicine 

Dr Vincent W S LI  Family Medicine 

Dr POON Ting Kong  Family Medicine 

Dr TAM John Hugh   Family Medicine 

Dr WONG Sze Kei   Family Medicine 
   

Queen Elizabeth Hospital - Hospital Authority Staff Clinic  Dr TAM John Hugh  

Dr CHAN King Hong  Family Medicine 

Dr HO Ka Ming  Family Medicine 

Dr KO Siu Hin  Family Medicine 

Dr KWONG Hon Kei  Family Medicine 

Dr LAW Tung Chi  Family Medicine 

Dr LI Yim Chu  Family Medicine 

Dr TAM John Hugh  Family Medicine 

Dr TAM Wah Kit   Family Medicine 
   

Robert Black General Out-patient Clinic  Dr Susanna L L HUNG 

Dr HO Ka Ming   Family Medicine 

Dr Susanna L L HUNG  Family Medicine 

Dr Vincent W S LI  Family Medicine 

Dr LI Yim Chu  Family Medicine 

Dr LIU Yin Mei  Family Medicine 

Dr POON Ting Kong  Family Medicine 
   

Shun Tak Fraternal Association Leung Kau Kui Clinic  Dr Catherine T M LAM 

Dr Clarence C M CHOI   Family Medicine 

Dr KO Siu Hin   Family Medicine 

Dr Catherine T M LAM  Family Medicine 

Dr LI Yim Chu  Family Medicine 

Dr WONG Kwai Sheung  Family Medicine 

Dr Derek G C YING   Family Medicine 
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Wang Tau Hom Jockey Club General Out-Patient Clinic  Dr Cupid P S CHENG 

Dr CHAN Mei Tak   Family Medicine 

Dr Cupid P S CHENG   Family Medicine 

Dr HO Ka Ming   Family Medicine 

Dr Vincent W S VHENG   Family Medicine 

Dr WONG Sze Kei   Family Medicine 
   

Wu York Yu General Out-patient Clinic  Dr CHAN Mei Tak 

Dr CHAN Mei Tak   Family Medicine 

Dr HO Ka Ming   Family Medicine 

Dr Susanna L L HUNG   Family Medicine 

Dr Vincent W S LI   Family Medicine 
   

Yau Ma Tei Jockey Club General Out-Patient Clinic  Dr HO Ka Ming 

Dr Catherine X R CHEN   Family Medicine 

Dr Clarence C M CHOI   Family Medicine 

Dr HO Ka Ming   Family Medicine 

Dr KWONG Hon Kei  Family Medicine 

Dr Catherine T M LAM  Family Medicine 

Dr LAW Tung Chi  Family Medicine 

Dr LI Yim Chu  Family Medicine 

Dr TAM John Hugh  Family Medicine 

Dr TAM Wah Kit  Family Medicine 

Dr TSE Tak Kei   Family Medicine 

Dr WONG Kwai Sheung   Family Medicine 
   

Nature: HA - KE (Kowloon East Cluster)     

Kwun Tong Community Health Centre  Dr Matthew M H LUK  

Dr FUNG Hoi Tik   Family Medicine 

Dr Matthew M H LUK   Family Medicine 

Dr YU Ching Ching   Family Medicine 
   

Lam Tin Polyclinic General Out-patient Clinic  Dr TOO Lai Chong 

Dr CHAN Ngai Ping   Family Medicine 

Dr CHAN Pui Wai   Family Medicine 

Dr TOO Lai Chong   Family Medicine 
   

Mona Fong General Out-patient Clinic  Dr YEUNG Sze Wai 

Dr YEUNG Sze Wai   Family Medicine 
   

Ngau Tau Kok Jockey Club General Out-patient Clinic  Dr WONG Kwai Wing 

Dr WONG Kwai Wing  Family Medicine 

Dr WONG Tak Lung  Family Medicine 
   

Tseung Kwan O Jockey Club General Out-patient Clinic  Dr WONG Sze Nga 

Dr CHAN Kam Sum   Family Medicine 

Dr Loretta K P LAI  Family Medicine 

Dr WONG Sze Nga  Family Medicine 
   

United Christian Hospital - Hospital Authority Staff Clinic  Dr WONG Tseng Kwong 

Dr CHAN Pang Fai  Family Medicine 

Dr David V K CHAO  Family Medicine 

Dr Natalie P Y SIU  Family Medicine 

Dr WONG Tseng Kwong  Family Medicine 
   

Nature: HA – KW (Kowloon West Cluster)     

Caritas Medical Centre Family Medicine Clinic  Dr FOK Peter Anthony  

Dr Edmond C W CHAN   Family Medicine 

Dr FOK Peter Anthony  Family Medicine 

Dr LUK Wan   Family Medicine 

Dr NG Ching Luen   Family Medicine 

Dr Mariana C K SHUEN   Family Medicine 
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Dr YIP Wing Ki   Family Medicine 

Dr YIU Yuk Kwan  Family Medicine 
   

Cheung Sha Wan Jockey Club General Out-patient Clinic   Dr SY Wing Man 

Dr Edmond C W CHAN   Family Medicine 

Dr CHU Lai Shan   Family Medicine 

Dr KWAN Sin Man   Family Medicine 

Dr LEE Kit Yan   Family Medicine 

Dr LUK Wan   Family Medicine 

Dr SY Wing Man   Family Medicine 

Dr YIU Yuk Kwan  Family Medicine 
   

Ha Kwai Chung General Out-patient Clinic  Dr FU Sau Nga 

Dr DAO Man Chi   Family Medicine 

Dr FU Sau Nga   Family Medicine 

Dr IP Yan Yan  Family Medicine 

Dr LUK Wan   Family Medicine 

Dr Samuel J S SIU   Family Medicine 

Dr TAM Ho Shan   Family Medicine 
   

North Lantau Community Health Centre  Dr LAM Hiu Lam 

Dr Alex S Y CHOW   Family Medicine 

Dr LAM Hiu Lam   Family Medicine 

Dr YIU Yuk Kwan  Family Medicine 
   

Tsing Yi Town General Out-patient Clinic  Dr IP Yan Yan 

Dr IP Yan Yan  Family Medicine 

Dr LEE Kit Yan   Family Medicine 

Dr LUK Wan   Family Medicine 

Dr TAM Ho Shan   Family Medicine 
   

West Kowloon General Out-patient Clinic Dr Sydney K L CHEUNG 

Dr Edmond C W CHAN   Family Medicine 

Dr Sydney K L CHEUNG   Family Medicine 

Dr CHEUNG Wing Wo   Family Medicine 

Dr LEE Wing Yi   Family Medicine 

Dr Mariana C K SHUEN   Family Medicine 
   

Yan Chai Hospital - General Practice Clinic  Dr YIU Ming Pong 

Dr Edmond C W CHAN   Family Medicine 

Dr CHAN Chi Wing   Family Medicine 

Dr CHEUNG Mei Yee   Family Medicine 

Dr LEE Kit Yan   Family Medicine 

Dr LUK Wan   Family Medicine 

Dr Janet C Y TAM  Family Medicine 

Dr TSANG Chi Fai  Family Medicine 

Dr Vivian H M YIP  Family Medicine 

Dr YIU Ming Pong  Family Medicine 

Dr YIU Yuk Kwan  Family Medicine 
   

Nature: HA – NTE (New Territory East Cluster)     

Fanling Family Medicine Centre  Dr LEUNG Shuk Yun  

Dr Jeff M H CHAN   Family Medicine 

Dr CHENG Cheuk Hong   Family Medicine 

Dr CHOW Tsz Ling   Family Medicine 

Dr CHUNG Kin Wing  Family Medicine 

Dr CHUNG Wai Ho  Family Medicine 

Dr LEUNG Shuk Yun  Family Medicine 

Dr TSE Wan Ying  Family Medicine 

Dr WONG Chi Lung  Family Medicine 

Dr Kitty K WONG  Family Medicine 
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Dr YEUNG Chi Keung  Family Medicine 
   

Lek Yuen General Out-patient Clinic  Dr LEUNG Wing Kit 

Dr CHAN Lit Ping  Family Medicine 

Dr CHEN Liujing  Family Medicine 

Dr CHOI Yue Kwan  Family Medicine 

Dr FUNG Pak Kei  Family Medicine 

Dr Peter T K NG  Family Medicine 
   

Ma On Shan Family Medicine Centre  Dr LEUNG Wing Kit 

Dr CHAN Ting Bong   Family Medicine 

Dr CHOW Kam Fai   Family Medicine 

Dr LEUNG Wing Kit   Family Medicine 

Dr SO Fong Tat   Family Medicine 
   

Prince of Wales Hospital - Hospital Authority Staff Clinic  Dr LEE Man Kei 

Dr CHAN Yuen Yan   Family Medicine 

Dr CHEUK Christina  Family Medicine 

Dr HO Wing Man  Family Medicine 

Dr LEE Albert  Family Medicine 

Dr LEE Man Kei  Family Medicine 

Dr Maria K W LEUNG  Family Medicine 

Dr Frances S K YU   Family Medicine 
   

Wong Siu Ching Family Medicine Centre  Dr Eric M T HUI 

Dr CHEN Liujing  Family Medicine 

Dr CHEUNG Hard King  Family Medicine 

Dr Eric M T HUI  Family Medicine 

Dr LAU Chi Hung  Family Medicine 

Dr LEE Chik Pui  Family Medicine 

Dr LEE Sum   Family Medicine 

Dr WONG Kwok Hoi   Family Medicine 
   

Yuen Chau Kok General Out-Patient Clinic  Dr Peter T K NG 

Dr CHAN Lit Ping  Family Medicine 

Dr CHOI Yue Kwan  Family Medicine 

Dr FUNG Pak Kei  Family Medicine 

Dr HAN Jinghao  Family Medicine 

Dr Peter T K NG  Family Medicine 

Dr WONG Pak Kin  Family Medicine 
   

Nature: HA – NTW (New Territory West Cluster)     

Madam Yung Fung Shee Health Centre  Dr WONG Man Kin  

Dr CHAN Ka Ho   Family Medicine 

Dr CHAN Man Li   Family Medicine 

Dr CHAN Yin Hang   Family Medicine 

Dr Ronald S Y CHENG  Family Medicine 

Dr CHEUK Tat Sang   Family Medicine 

Dr CHU Tsun Kit   Family Medicine 

Dr HO Tsz Bun   Family Medicine 

Dr HUNG Chi Bun   Family Medicine 

Dr Ronald C H IP   Family Medicine 

Dr JOR Hon Man   Family Medicine 

Dr KWOK Vincci   Family Medicine 

Dr LAU Lai Na  Family Medicine 

Dr LEE Hoi Ying  Family Medicine 

Dr LEE Kar Fai  Family Medicine 

Dr LEUNG Lai Man  Family Medicine 

Dr LIANG Jun  Family Medicine 

Dr Jackie M P NG  Family Medicine 

Dr NG Yeung Shing  Family Medicine 
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Dr SUNG Cheuk Chung  Family Medicine 

Dr SZE Chung Fai  Family Medicine 

Dr TANG Kin Sze  Family Medicine 

Dr Dorothy K Y TO  Family Medicine 

Dr TSE Hing Choi  Family Medicine 

Dr TSUI Felix  Family Medicine 

Dr WONG Chun Fai  Family Medicine 

Dr WONG Fai Ying  Family Medicine 

Dr WONG Man Kin  Family Medicine 

Dr YIM Chi Ling  Family Medicine 

Dr YIP Chun Kong  Family Medicine 

Dr YU Pui Hang  Family Medicine 
   

Pok Oi Hospital - Family Medicine Specialist Out-patient Clinic  Dr Ronald S Y CHENG 

Dr CHAN Ka Ho   Family Medicine 

Dr CHAN Man Li  Family Medicine 

Dr CHAN Yin Hang  Family Medicine 

Dr Ronald S Y CHENG  Family Medicine 

Dr CHEUK Tat Sang  Family Medicine 

Dr CHU Tsun Kit  Family Medicine 

Dr HO Tsz Bun  Family Medicine 

Dr HUNG Chi Bun  Family Medicine 

Dr Ronald C H IP  Family Medicine 

Dr JOR Hon Man  Family Medicine 

Dr KWOK Vincci  Family Medicine 

Dr LAU Lai Na  Family Medicine 

Dr LEE Hoi Ying  Family Medicine 

Dr LEE Kar Fai  Family Medicine 

Dr LEUNG Lai Man  Family Medicine 

Dr LIANG Jun  Family Medicine 

Dr Jackie M P NG  Family Medicine 

Dr NG Yeung Shing  Family Medicine 

Dr SUNG Cheuk Chung  Family Medicine 

Dr SZE Chung Fai  Family Medicine 

Dr TANG Kin Sze  Family Medicine 

Dr Dorothy K Y TO  Family Medicine 

Dr TSE Hing Choi  Family Medicine 

Dr TSUI Felix  Family Medicine 

Dr WONG Chun Fai  Family Medicine 

Dr WONG Fai Ying  Family Medicine 

Dr WONG Man Kin  Family Medicine 

Dr YIM Chi Ling  Family Medicine 

Dr YIP Chun Kong   Family Medicine 

Dr YU Pui Hang  Family Medicine 
   

Tin Shui Wai (Tin Yip Road) Community Health Centre  Dr CHAN Yin Hang 

Dr CHAN Ka Ho   Family Medicine 

Dr CHAN Man Li   Family Medicine 

Dr CHAN Yin Hang   Family Medicine 

Dr Ronald S Y CHENG  Family Medicine 

Dr CHEUK Tat Sang   Family Medicine 

Dr CHU Tsun Kit   Family Medicine 

Dr HO Tsz Bun   Family Medicine 

Dr HUNG Chi Bun   Family Medicine 

Dr Ronald C H IP   Family Medicine 

Dr JOR Hon Man   Family Medicine 

Dr KWOK Vincci   Family Medicine 

Dr LAU Lai Na   Family Medicine 

Dr LEE Hoi Ying   Family Medicine 

Dr LEE Kar Fai   Family Medicine 

Dr LEUNG Lai Man   Family Medicine 
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Dr LIANG Jun   Family Medicine 

Dr Jackie M P NG   Family Medicine 

Dr NG Yeung Shing   Family Medicine 

Dr SUNG Cheuk Chung   Family Medicine 

Dr SZE Chung Fai  Family Medicine 

Dr TANG Kin Sze   Family Medicine 

Dr Dorothy K Y TO   Family Medicine 

Dr TSE Hing Choi   Family Medicine 

Dr TSUI Felix   Family Medicine 

Dr WONG Chun Fai   Family Medicine 

Dr WONG Fai Ying   Family Medicine 

Dr WONG Man Kin   Family Medicine 

Dr YIM Chi Ling  Family Medicine 

Dr YIP Chun Kong   Family Medicine 

Dr YU Pui Hang  Family Medicine 
   

Tin Shui Wai Health Centre (Tin Shui Road)  Dr HUNG Chi Bun 

Dr CHAN Ka Ho   Family Medicine 

Dr CHAN Man Li   Family Medicine 

Dr CHAN Yin Hang   Family Medicine 

Dr Ronald S Y CHENG  Family Medicine 

Dr CHEUK Tat Sang   Family Medicine 

Dr CHU Tsun Kit   Family Medicine 

Dr HO Tsz Bun   Family Medicine 

Dr HUNG Chi Bun   Family Medicine 

Dr Ronald C H IP   Family Medicine 

Dr JOR Hon Man   Family Medicine 

Dr KWOK Vincci   Family Medicine 

Dr LAU Lai Na   Family Medicine 

Dr LEE Hoi Ying   Family Medicine 

Dr LEE Kar Fai   Family Medicine 

Dr LEUNG Lai Man  Family Medicine 

Dr LIANG Jun  Family Medicine 

Dr Jackie M P NG  Family Medicine 

Dr NG Yeung Shing  Family Medicine 

Dr SUNG Cheuk Chung  Family Medicine 

Dr SZE Chung Fai  Family Medicine 

Dr TANG Kin Sze  Family Medicine 

Dr Dorothy K Y TO  Family Medicine 

Dr TSE Hing Choi  Family Medicine 

Dr TSUI Felix  Family Medicine 

Dr WONG Chun Fai  Family Medicine 

Dr WONG Fai Ying  Family Medicine 

Dr WONG Man Kin  Family Medicine 

Dr YIM Chi Ling  Family Medicine 

Dr YIP Chun Kong  Family Medicine 

Dr YU Pui Hang  Family Medicine 
   

Tin Shui Wai Hospital Family Medicine Specialist Out-patient Clinic  Dr CHAN Man Li 

Dr CHAN Ka Ho   Family Medicine 

Dr CHAN Man Li   Family Medicine 

Dr CHAN Yin Hang  Family Medicine 

Dr Ronald S Y CHENG  Family Medicine 

Dr CHEUK Tat Sang   Family Medicine 

Dr CHU Tsun Kit   Family Medicine 

Dr HO Tsz Bun   Family Medicine 

Dr HUNG Chi Bun   Family Medicine 

Dr Ronald C H IP   Family Medicine 

Dr JOR Hon Man   Family Medicine 

Dr KWOK Vincci   Family Medicine 

Dr LAU Lai Na   Family Medicine 
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Dr LEE Hoi Ying   Family Medicine 

Dr LEE Kar Fai   Family Medicine 

Dr LEUNG Lai Man   Family Medicine 

Dr LIANG Jun   Family Medicine 

Dr Jackie M P NG  Family Medicine 

Dr NG Yeung Shing  Family Medicine 

Dr SUNG Cheuk Chung  Family Medicine 

Dr SZE Chung Fai  Family Medicine 

Dr TANG Kin Sze  Family Medicine 

Dr Dorothy K Y TO   Family Medicine 

Dr TSE Hing Choi   Family Medicine 

Dr TSUI Felix   Family Medicine 

Dr WONG Chun Fai  Family Medicine 

Dr WONG Fai Ying  Family Medicine 

Dr WONG Man Kin  Family Medicine 

Dr YIM Chi Ling  Family Medicine 

Dr YIP Chun Kong  Family Medicine 

Dr YU Pui Hang  Family Medicine 
   

Tuen Mun Hospital - Family Medicine Specialist Clinic & HA Staff 

Clinic 
 Dr Ronald S Y CHENG 

Dr CHAN Ka Ho   Family Medicine 

Dr CHAN Man Li   Family Medicine 

Dr CHAN Yin Hang  Family Medicine 

Dr Ronald S Y CHENG  Family Medicine 

Dr CHEUK Tat Sang  Family Medicine 

Dr CHU Tsun Kit  Family Medicine 

Dr HO Tsz Bun  Family Medicine 

Dr HUNG Chi Bun   Family Medicine 

Dr Ronald C H IP   Family Medicine 

Dr JOR Hon Man   Family Medicine 

Dr KWOK Vincci   Family Medicine 

Dr LAU Lai Na   Family Medicine 

Dr LEE Hoi Ying   Family Medicine 

Dr LEE Kar Fai   Family Medicine 

Dr LEUNG Lai Man   Family Medicine 

Dr LIANG Jun  Family Medicine 

Dr Jackie M P NG  Family Medicine 

Dr NG Yeung Shing  Family Medicine 

Dr SUNG Cheuk Chung  Family Medicine 

Dr SZE Chung Fai  Family Medicine 

Dr TANG Kin Sze  Family Medicine 

Dr Dorothy K Y TO  Family Medicine 

Dr TSE Hing Choi  Family Medicine 

Dr TSUI Felix  Family Medicine 

Dr WONG Chun Fai  Family Medicine 

Dr WONG Fai Ying  Family Medicine 

Dr WONG Man Kin  Family Medicine 

Dr YIM Chi Ling  Family Medicine 

Dr YIP Chun Kong  Family Medicine 

Dr YU Pui Hang  Family Medicine 
   

Tuen Mun Wu Hong Clinic  Dr YIM Chi Ling 

Dr CHAN Ka Ho   Family Medicine 

Dr CHAN Man Li   Family Medicine 

Dr CHAN Yin Hang   Family Medicine 

Dr Ronald S Y CHENG  Family Medicine 

Dr CHEUK Tat Sang   Family Medicine 

Dr CHU Tsun Kit   Family Medicine 

Dr HO Tsz Bun   Family Medicine 

Dr HUNG Chi Bun   Family Medicine 
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Dr Ronald C H IP   Family Medicine 

Dr JOR Hon Man   Family Medicine 

Dr KWOK Vincci   Family Medicine 

Dr LAU Lai Na   Family Medicine 

Dr LEE Hoi Ying   Family Medicine 

Dr LEE Kar Fai   Family Medicine 

Dr LEUNG Lai Man   Family Medicine 

Dr LIANG Jun   Family Medicine 

Dr Jackie M P NG   Family Medicine 

Dr NG Yeung Shing   Family Medicine 

Dr SUNG Cheuk Chung   Family Medicine 

Dr SZE Chung Fai  Family Medicine 

Dr TANG Kin Sze   Family Medicine 

Dr Dorothy K Y TO   Family Medicine 

Dr TSE Hing Choi   Family Medicine 

Dr TSUI Felix   Family Medicine 

Dr WONG Chun Fai   Family Medicine 

Dr WONG Fai Ying  Family Medicine 

Dr WONG Man Kin  Family Medicine 

Dr YIM Chi Ling  Family Medicine 

Dr YIP Chun Kong  Family Medicine 

Dr YU Pui Hang  Family Medicine 
   

Yan Oi General Out-patient Clinic  Dr CHU Tsun Kit 

Dr CHAN Ka Ho   Family Medicine 

Dr CHAN Man Li   Family Medicine 

Dr CHAN Yin Hang   Family Medicine 

Dr Ronald S Y CHENG  Family Medicine 

Dr CHEUK Tat Sang   Family Medicine 

Dr CHU Tsun Kit   Family Medicine 

Dr HO Tsz Bun   Family Medicine 

Dr HUNG Chi Bun   Family Medicine 

Dr Ronald C H IP   Family Medicine 

Dr JOR Hon Man   Family Medicine 

Dr KWOK Vincci   Family Medicine 

Dr LAU Lai Na   Family Medicine 

Dr LEE Hoi Ying   Family Medicine 

Dr LEE Kar Fai   Family Medicine 

Dr LEUNG Lai Man   Family Medicine 

Dr LIANG Jun   Family Medicine 

Dr Jackie M P NG   Family Medicine 

Dr NG Yeung Shing   Family Medicine 

Dr SUNG Cheuk Chung   Family Medicine 

Dr SZE Chung Fai  Family Medicine 

Dr TANG Kin Sze   Family Medicine 

Dr Dorothy K Y TO   Family Medicine 

Dr TSE Hing Choi   Family Medicine 

Dr TSUI Felix   Family Medicine 

Dr WONG Chun Fai   Family Medicine 

Dr WONG Fai Ying   Family Medicine 

Dr WONG Man Kin   Family Medicine 

Dr YIM Chi Ling  Family Medicine 

Dr YIP Chun Kong  Family Medicine 

Dr YU Pui Hang  Family Medicine 
   

Yuen Long Jockey Club Health Centre  Dr WONG Fai Ying 

Dr CHAN Ka Ho   Family Medicine 

Dr CHAN Man Li   Family Medicine 

Dr CHAN Yin Hang   Family Medicine 

Dr Ronald S Y CHENG  Family Medicine 

Dr CHEUK Tat Sang   Family Medicine 
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Dr CHU Tsun Kit   Family Medicine 

Dr HO Tsz Bun   Family Medicine 

Dr HUNG Chi Bun   Family Medicine 

Dr Ronald C H IP   Family Medicine 

Dr JOR Hon Man   Family Medicine 

Dr KWOK Vincci   Family Medicine 

Dr LAU Lai Na   Family Medicine 

Dr LEE Hoi Ying   Family Medicine 

Dr LEE Kar Fai   Family Medicine 

Dr LEUNG Lai Man   Family Medicine 

Dr LIANG Jun   Family Medicine 

Dr Jackie M P NG  Family Medicine 

Dr NG Yeung Shing  Family Medicine 

Dr SUNG Cheuk Chung  Family Medicine 

Dr SZE Chung Fai  Family Medicine 

Dr TANG Kin Sze  Family Medicine 

Dr Dorothy K Y TO  Family Medicine 

Dr TSE Hing Choi  Family Medicine 

Dr TSUI Felix  Family Medicine 

Dr WONG Chun Fai  Family Medicine 

Dr WONG Fai Ying  Family Medicine 

Dr WONG Man Kin  Family Medicine 

Dr YIM Chi Ling  Family Medicine 

Dr YIP Chun Kong  Family Medicine 

Dr YU Pui Hang  Family Medicine 
   

Nature: Others     

Hong Kong Polytechnic University - University Health Service  Dr WONG Ho Cheong 

Dr KWONG HO Tak   Family Medicine 

Dr Dana S M LO   Family Medicine 

Dr WONG Ho Cheong  Family Medicine 
   

Jockey Club Tin Shui Wai Community Health Centre  Dr Joyce S F TANG 

Dr Joyce S F TANG   Family Medicine 
   

Jockey Club Wo Lok Community Health Centre  Dr Joyce S F TANG 

Dr Joyce S F TANG   Family Medicine 
   

University of Hong Kong - University Health Service  Dr CHEUNG Man Kuen 

Dr CHEUNG Man Kuen  Family Medicine 

Dr Paul W K CHEUNG  Family Medicine 

Dr Silvia S M KAM  Family Medicine 
   

Nature: PC (Private Clinic / Centre)     

Blue Care Medical Centre (Central)  Dr Angus M W CHAN  

Dr Angus M W CHAN  Family Medicine 
   

Family Medical Practice  Prof Donald K T LI 

Prof Donald K T LI   Family Medicine 
   

Nature: PH (Private Hospital)     

Evangel Hospital - Family Medicine Department  Dr Billy S H CHUI   

CHUI, Siu Hang, Billy  Family Medicine 

LAU, Tai Wai  Family Medicine 
   

Gleneagles Hong Kong Hospital - Family Medicine Clinic  Dr Anthony K Y HO 

Dr Billy C F CHIU   Family Medicine 

Dr Anthony K Y HO   Family Medicine 
   

Hong Kong Sanatorium & Hospital- Family Medicine and Primary Care 

Centre 
 Dr YUEN Shiu Man 

Dr Judy G Y CHENG   Family Medicine 
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Dr CHEUNG Yu  Family Medicine 

Dr CHUNG Chak Cheong   Family Medicine 

Dr HONG Tin Chak   Family Medicine 

Dr WONG Chak Tong   Family Medicine 

Dr YUEN Shiu Man   Family Medicine 
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CHAIRMAN’S MESSAGE 

 

The Hong Kong Practitioner, as the official journal of the Hong Kong College of Family Physicians, continued to serve as a convenient and 

useful platform in providing updated information on Family Medicine related topics to our College Fellows, members, and colleagues both 

locally and overseas. Over the course of the year, we have published 5 original research articles (20%), 4 update articles (16%), 2 case reports 

(8%), 4 editorials (16%), 4 clinical quizzes (16%), 4 internet update topics (16%), 1 letter to the editor (4%) and 1 Dr Sun Yat Sen Oration 

(4%). With the help of the Editorial Board members and the ‘Panel of Reviewers’, the Board’s peer review capacity has been strengthened. 

 

We would like to thank Dr LAM Tai Kwan who had retired from the Board in January 2022 after years of dedicated service to the Hong Kong 

Practitioner.  

 

Our Board also mourned the sudden passing away of our Statistical Consultant, Professor William GOGGINS. We were most grateful towards 

Professor GOGGINS for his contribution to the Board over the years. 

 

The Editorial Board would like to take this opportunity to thank all the contributing authors, Editorial Board members, business manager, 

reviewers, advisers, ex-officio colleagues, statistical consultant and our secretariat staff for their expert input, tremendous support and 

dedication over the previous twelve months. Our deepest appreciation also goes to the journal’s readership for their ongoing support. The 

Editorial Board would continue to strive to enhance the contents of the Hong Kong Practitioner in order to bring a wider spectrum of articles 

relevant to the busy family doctors working in the community 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SPECIALTY BOARD 

(April 2021 to March 2022) 

 

Chairlady: Dr Wendy W S TSUI 

Vice-Chairmen: 

 

 

Secretary: 

Dr CHAN Kin Ling (External Affairs) 

Dr LUK Kam Hung (Internal Affairs) 

 
Dr Jenny H L WANG 
 

Board Members: Dr KWONG Siu Kei  

Dr Jenny H L WANG  

Dr LUK Kam Hung  

Prof Martin C S WONG 

Dr Lisa P K CHENG 

Dr Ken K M HO  

Dr CHAN Man Li 

Dr FU Sau Nga 

Dr Angus M W CHAN 

Dr Steven Y K HO 

Prof Cindy L K LAM 

Dr Keith K K TSE 

Dr YIU Yuk Kwan 

Prof Samuel Y S WONG 

 

(Coordinator, Clinical Audit Segment) 

(Coordinator, Consultation Skills Assessment Segment) 

(Coordinator, Practice Assessment Segment) 

(Coordinator, Research Segment)  

(Deputy Coordinator, Clinical Audit Segment)  

(Deputy Coordinator, Consultation Skills Assessment Segment) 

(Deputy Coordinator, Practice Assessment Segment) 

(Deputy Coordinator, Research Segment) 

 

 

 

Ex-officio: Dr David V K CHAO 

Dr Cecilia Y M FAN 

Dr Billy C F CHIU 

Dr LAU Ho Lim 

Dr William C W WONG 

 

 

Staff: Ms Alky H K YU 

Mr John P C MA 

(Executive Officer)  

(Administrative Executive) 
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Panel of Examiners: 

1. Clinical Audit 

A. Examiners  

Dr Au Chi Lap, Simon 

Dr Au Wah Cheong, Eric 

Dr Au-Yeung Shiu Hing 

Dr Chan Chin Ping 

Dr Chan Hung Chiu 

Dr Chan Man Li 

Dr Chan Pang Fai 

Dr Chan Sze Luen, David 

Dr Chan Yin Hang, Edwin 

Dr Chan Yuen Yan 

Dr Chen Xiao Rui, Catherine 

Dr Cheng Chun Sing, David 

Dr Cheng Pui Kwan, Lisa 

Dr Cheung Ngai Fung 

Dr Ching Kam Wing 

Dr Chiu Chi Fai, Billy 

Dr Choi Wing Kin 

Dr Chuh An Tung, Antonio 

Dr Fan Yuen Man, Cecilia 

Dr Fu Sau Nga 

Dr Hui Ming Tung, Eric 

Dr Hung Wai Yin, Winson 

Dr Ko Wai Kit 

Dr Kwan Sin Man 

Dr Kwong Ka Wah 

Dr Kwong Siu Kei 

Dr Lai Kit Ping, Loretta 

Dr Lam Hiu Lam 

Dr Lam Hon Man 

Dr Lam King Hei, Stanley 

Prof Lam Lo Kuen, Cindy 

Dr Lam Tsan, Augustine 

Dr Lau Man Wai, Dominic 

Dr Lee Chun Kit, Tony 

Dr Lee Siu Yin, Ruby 

Dr Leung Chun Yin, Daniel 

Dr Liang Jun 

Dr Lim Mo Kin 

Dr Lo Chun Hung, Raymond 

Dr Lo Yuen Chung, Yvonne 

Dr Lui Luen Pun, Benny 

Dr Luk Kam Hung 

Dr Luk Wan 

Dr Mak Chin Sing, Dennis 

Dr Ng Ching Luen 

Dr Ng Chun Bor 

Dr Ng Kwok Keung 

Dr Ng Tze King Peter 

Dr Ngai Ka Ho 

Dr Sit Wing Shan 

Dr Sze Hon Ho 

Dr Tam Kit Ping 

Dr Ting Fei Yin 

Dr To Kit Yuk, Dorothy 

Dr Tse Keith Kwok Ki 

Dr Tse Tsui Yee, Emily 

Dr Tso Ka Hin, Kathleen 

Dr Wan Kwong Yu 

Dr Wang Hua Li, Jenny 

Dr Wong Ho Cheong 

Dr Wong Kwai Wing 

Dr Wong Pak Hoi 

Dr Wong Pui Ling 

Dr Wong Suk Ching 

Dr Wong Tseng Kwong 

Dr Wu Tsz Yuen Tom 

Dr Yeung Wai Man 

Dr Young Suk Ching 

Dr Yiu Yuk Kwan 

Dr Yuen Fu Lam 

 

B. Trainee Examiners 

Dr Chan Chung Yuk, Alvin 

Dr Chan King Hong 

Dr Chan Laam 

Dr Chan Yam Lai, Thomas 

Dr Chan Ying Ho 

Dr Chao Vai Kiong, David 

Dr Chau Kai Man 

Dr Cheng Ghar Yee, Judy 

Dr Cheung Chi Hong 

Dr Cheung Hard King 

Dr Cheung Man Ha 

Dr Chow Kai Lim 

Dr Chow Alex Sheung Yan 

Dr Choy Pui Sang, Ignatius 

Dr Chung Chak Cheong 

Dr Chung Kin Wing 

Dr Fan Wai Man, Anita 

Dr Fok Peter Anthony 

Dr Fong Ting 

Dr Fung Hoi Tik, Heidi 

Dr Ho Ka Ming 

Dr Ho Wang Fung 

Dr Hui King Wai 

Dr Hui Lai Chi 

Dr Ip Sui Wah 

Dr Ip Yan Yan 

Dr Kung Kenny 

Dr Kwan Yu 

Dr Lai Sheung Siu 

Dr Lai Suk Yi, Irene 

Dr Lai Sum Yin 

Dr Lam Chi Yuen, Johnny 

Dr Law Tung Chi 

Dr Lee Ling Hin 

Dr Lee Man Kei 

Dr Leung Cheuk Wing 

Dr Leung Ka Fai 

Dr Leung Kwan Wa, Maria 

Dr Leung Shuk Yun 

Dr Leung To Fung 

Dr Leung Tsi Mei, Violet 

Dr Leung Yu Hang 

Dr Li Heung Wing 

Dr Liu Yin Mei 

Dr Loy Tien En, Grace 

Dr Luk Man Hei, Matthew 

Dr Ng Mei Po, Jackie 

Dr Ng Ming Shing 

Dr Ng Yeung Shing 

Dr Ng Sze Wing, Catherine 

Dr Ngai Ho Yin, Allen 

Dr Ngan Ka Lai, Raymond 

Dr Or Ka Yan 

Dr Pang Siu Leung 

Dr Poon Shun Bong, Anthony 

Dr Shuen Chuen Kwok, Mariana 

Dr Sy Hung Pan, Jimmy 

Dr Sy Wing Man 

Dr Tam Chung Yin, Janet 

Dr Tsim Koon Lan Kathy 

Dr Tsui Wing Sze, Wendy 

Dr Wan Wing Fai 

Prof Wong Chi Sang, Martin 

Dr Wong Kwok, Kitty 

Dr Wong Man Ying, Michelle 

Dr Wong Sze Nga 

Dr Wong Wing Sze 

Dr Wu Chun Yu 

Dr Yip Tze Hung 

Dr Yiu Cheuk Man 

Dr Yiu Ming Pong 

Dr Yu Sze Kai, Frances 

Dr Yuen Shiu Man 

 

C. Examination Observers

Dr Chan Pui Kwan 

Dr Chan So Wai, Sara 

Dr Kwok Yip Tung, Tony 

Dr Leung Ching Ching 

Dr Tse Wan Ying 

Dr Wong Sze Kei 
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2. Practice Assessment  

A. Examiners 

Dr Au Chi Lap, Simon 

Dr Au Wah Cheong, Eric 

Dr Au-Yeung Shiu Hing 

Dr Chan Chin Ping 

Dr Chan Chung Yuk, Alvin 

Dr Chan Hung Chiu, Peter 

Dr Chan Kin Ling 

Dr Chan King Hong 

Dr Chan Kit Chi, Kitty 

Dr Chan Kwok Wai, Keith 

Dr Chan Man Li 

Dr Chan Ming Wai, Angus 

Dr Chan Pang Fai 

Dr Chan Sze Luen, David 

Dr Chan Tat Eddie 

Dr Chan Wan Yee, Winnie 

Dr Chan Yin Hang  

Dr Chan Yuen Yan 

Dr Chao Vai Kiong, David 

Dr Chen Xiao Rui, Catherine 

 Dr Cheng Ghar Yee, Judy 

 Dr Cheung Man Ha 

 Dr Cheung Ngai Fung 

 Dr Ching Kam Wing 

 Dr Chiu Chi Fai, Billy 

 Dr Choi Chuen Ming, Clarence 

 Dr Choi Wing Kin 

 Dr Choy Pui Sang, Ignatius 

 Dr Chu Wai Sing, Daniel 

 Dr Fan Yuen Man, Cecilia 

Dr Fok Peter Anthony 

Dr Fu Sau Nga 

Dr Fung Hoi Tik, Heidi 

Dr Fung Siu Cheung, Colman 

Dr Ho Ka Ming, Ken 

Dr Ho Yiu Keung, Steven 

Dr Hui Ming Tung, Eric 

Dr Hung Wai Yin, Winson 

Dr Ip Kit Kuen, Andrew 

Dr Ko Wai Kit 

Dr Kung Kenny 

Dr Kwan Yu 

Dr Kwong Bi Lok, Mary 

Dr Kwong Ho Tak, Howard 

Dr Kwong Ka Wah 

Dr Kwong Siu Kei 

Dr Lai Kit Ping, Loretta 

Dr Lai Sheung Siu 

Dr Lai Suk Yi, Irene 

Dr Lam Chi Yuen, Johnny 

Dr Lam Hiu Lam 

Prof Lam Lo Kuen, Cindy 

Dr Lam Tsan, Augustine 

Dr Lau Man Wai, Dominic 

Dr Lee Man Kei 

Dr Leung Cheuk Wing 

Dr Leung Kwan Wa, Maria 

Dr Leung To Fung 

Dr Liang Jun 

Dr Lim Mo Kin 

Dr Lo Chun Hung, Raymond 

Dr Lo Yuen Chung, Yvonne 

Dr Lo(Wong) Wan Ching, Wendy 

Dr Lui Luen Pun, Benny 

Dr Luk Kam Hung 

Dr Luk Wan 

Dr Mak Chin Sing, Dennis 

Dr Ng Mei Po, Jackie 

Dr Ng Sze Wing, Catherine 

Dr Ng Tze King, Peter 

Dr Ng Ventura Lorna 

Dr Ngai Ka Ho 

Dr Ngan Ka Lai, Raymond 

Dr Poon Shun Bong, Anthony 

Dr Shuen Chuen Kwok, Mariana 

Dr Sit Wing Shan, Regina 

Dr Sze Hon Ho 

Dr Tam Wah Kit 

Dr Ting Fei Yin 

Dr To Kit Yuk, Dorothy 

Dr Too Lai Chong 

Dr Tse Keith K K 

Dr Tso Ka Hin, Kathleen 

Dr Tsui Wing Sze, Wendy 

Dr Wan Kwong Yu 

Dr Wan Wing Fai 

Dr Wang Hua Li, Jenny 

Prof Wong Chi Sang, Martin 

Dr Wong Kwai Wing 

Dr Wong Man Ying, Michelle 

Dr Wong Ho Cheong 

Dr Wong Pui Ling 

Dr Wong Suk Ching 

Dr Wong Tseng Kwong 

Dr Yeung Wai Man 

Dr Yiu Yuk Kwan 

B. Trainee Examiners  

Dr Chan Laam 

Dr Chan Yam Lai, Thomas 

Dr Chan Ying Ho 

Dr Chau Kai Man 

Dr Cheng Chun Sing, David 

Dr Cheng Pui Kwan, Lisa 

Dr Chow Sheung Yan, Alex 

Dr Chung Chak Cheong 

Dr Chung Kin Wing 

Dr Dao Man Chi 

Dr Fan Wai Man, Anita 

Dr Ho Wang Fung 

Dr Ip Yan Yan 

Dr Lam King Hei, Stanley 

Dr Lau Chi Hang 

Dr Law Tung Chi 

Dr Lee Chun Kit, Tony 

Dr Lee Ling Hin 

Dr Leung Tsi Mei, Violet 

Dr Leung Yu Hang 

Dr Li Heung Wing 

Dr Loy Tien En, Grace 

Dr Lui How Mui 

Dr Ng Ching Luen 

Dr Ng Ming Shing 

Dr Ngai Ho Yin, Allen 

Dr Pang Siu Leung 

Dr Sy Hung Pan, Jimmy 

Dr Sy Wing Man 

Dr Tam Chung Yin, Janet 

Dr Tam Kit Ping 

Dr Tam Yick Sin, Denise 

Dr Tse Sut Yee 

Dr Tse Tsui Yee, Emily 

Dr Tsim Koon Lan, Kathy 

Dr Wong Kwai Sheung 

Dr Wong Kwok, Kitty 

Dr Wong Sze Nga 

Dr Wong Wing Sze 

Dr Wu Chun Yu 

Dr Wu Tsz Yuen, Tom 

Dr Yip Tze Hung 

Dr Yiu Ming Pong 

Dr Young Suk Ching 

Dr Yuen Fu Lam 

Dr Yuen Shiu Man 

 

 

C. Examination Observers

Dr Cheuk Christina 

Dr Chan So Wai, Sara 

Dr Cheung Chi Hong 

Dr Cheung Hard King 

Dr Chou Chun Wing, Stephen 

Dr Chow Kai Lim 

Dr Fong Ting 

Dr Hui King Wai 

Dr Ip Sui Wah 

Dr Lai Sum Yin 

Dr Leung Ching Ching 

Dr Leung Ka Fai 

Dr Leung Shuk Yun 

Dr Liu Yin Mei 

Dr Luk Man Hei, Matthew 
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Dr Ng Yeung Shing 

Dr Or Ka Yan 

Dr Pong Pong 

Dr Siu Pui Yi, Natalie 

Dr Siu Samuel Ji-sum 

Dr Tse Tak Kei 

Dr Tse Wan Ying 

Dr Wong Sze Kei 

Prof Wong Yeung Shan, Samuel 

Dr Yiu Cheuk Man 

 

3. Consultation Skills Assessment 

A. Examiners 

Dr Au Chi Lap, Simon 

Dr Au-Yeung Shiu Hing 

Dr Chan Chin Ping 

Dr Chan Chung Yuk, Alvin 

Dr Chan Hung Chiu, Peter 

Dr Chan King Hong 

Dr Chan Kit Chi, Kitty 

Dr Chan Man Li 

Dr Chan Ming Wai, Angus 

Dr Chan Pang Fai 

Dr Chan Suk Yin 

Dr Chan Sze Luen, David 

Dr Chan Tat, Eddie 

Dr Chan Wan Yee, Winnie 

Dr Chan Yam Lai, Thomas 

Dr Chan Yin Hang 

Dr Chan Ying Ho 

Dr Chan Yuen Yan 

Dr Chao Vai Kiong, David 

Dr Chen Xiao Rui, Catherine 

Dr Cheng Chun Sing, David 

Dr Cheng Ghar Yee, Judy 

Dr Cheng Pui Kwan, Lisa 

Dr Cheuk Christina 

Dr Cheung Man Ha 

Dr Cheung Ngai Fung 

Dr Ching Kam Wing 

Dr Chiu Chi Fai, Billy 

Dr Choi Chuen Ming, Clarence 

Dr Choi Wing Kin 

Dr Chow Alex Sheung Yan 

Dr Choy Pui Sang, Ignatius 

Dr Chu Wai Sing, Daniel 

Dr Fan Yuen Man, Cecilia 

Dr Fok Peter Anthony 

Dr Fu Sau Nga 

Dr Fung Hoi Tik, Heidi 

Dr Ho Ka Ming, Ken 

Dr Ho King Yip, Anthony 

Dr Ho Wang Fung 

Dr Ho Yiu Keung, Steven 

Dr Hui Ming Tung, Eric 

Dr Hung Wai Yin, Winson 

Dr Ip Kit Kuen, Andrew 

Dr Ip Sui Wah 

Dr Ip Yan Yan 

Dr Ko Wai Kit 

Dr Kung Kenny 

Dr Kwan Yu 

Dr Kwong Bi Lok, Mary 

Dr Kwong Ho Tak, Howard 

Dr Kwong Ka Wah 

Dr Kwong Siu Kei 

Dr Lai Kit Ping, Loretta 

Dr Lai Sheung Siu 

Dr Lai Suk Yi, Irene 

Dr Lam Chi Yuen, Johnny 

Dr Lam Hiu Lam 

Dr Lam King Hei, Stanley 

Prof Lam Lo Kuen, Cindy 

Dr Lam Tsan, Augustine 

Dr Lau Man Wai, Dominic 

Dr Law Tung Chi 

Dr Lee Ling Hin 

Dr Lee Man Kei 

Dr Lee Siu Yin, Ruby 

Dr Leung Cheuk Wing 

Dr Leung Chun Yin, Daniel 

Dr Leung Kwan Wa, Maria 

Dr Leung To Fung 

Dr Leung Tsi Mei, Violet 

Dr Li Heung Wing 

Dr Liang Jun 

Dr Lim Mo Kin 

Dr Lo Chun Hung, Raymond 

Dr Lo Yuen Chung, Yvonne 

Dr Lo(Wong) Wan Ching, Wendy 

Dr Loy Tien En, Grace 

Dr Lui Luen Pun, Benny 

Dr Luk Kam Hung 

Dr Luk Wan 

Dr Mak Chin Sing, Dennis 

Dr Ng Ching Luen 

Dr Ng Chun Bor 

Dr Ng Kwok Keung 

Dr Ng Mei Po, Jackie 

Dr Ng Ming Shing 

Dr Ng Sze Wing, Catherine 

Dr NG Tze King, Peter 

Dr Ng Ventura Lorna 

Dr Ngai Ho Yin, Allen 

Dr Ngai Ka Ho 

Dr Ngan Ka Lai, Raymond 

Dr Pang Siu Leung 

Dr Shuen Chuen Kwok, Mariana 

Dr Sit Wing Shan, Regina 

Dr Sze Hon Ho 

Dr Ting Fei Yin 

Dr To Kit Yuk, Dorothy 

Dr Too Lai Chong 

Dr Tse Tak Kei 

Dr Tso Ka Hin, Kathleen 

Dr Tsoi Wai Wang, Gene 

Dr Tsui Wing Sze, Wendy 

Dr Wan Kwong Yu 

Dr Wan Wing Fai 

Dr Wang Hua Li, Jenny 

Prof Wong Chi Sang, Martin 

Dr Wong Ho Cheong 

Dr Wong Kwai Wing 

Dr Wong Man Ying, Michelle 

Dr Wong Oi Yee, Amy 

Dr Wong Pak Hoi 

Dr Wong Pui Ling 

Dr Wong Suk Ching 

Dr Wong Tseng Kwong 

Dr Wong Wing Sze 

Dr Wu Tsz Yuen, Tom 

Dr Yiu Ming Pong 

Dr Yiu Yuk Kwan 

Dr Young Suk Ching 

Dr Yu Sze Kai, Frances 

Dr Yuen Fu Lam 

B. Trainee Examiners  

Dr Chan Laam 

Dr Chau Kai Man 

Dr Cheung Chi Hong 

Dr Cheung Hard King 

Dr Chow Kai Lim 

Dr Chung Chak Cheong 

Dr Chung Kin Wing 

Dr Dao Man Chi 

Dr Fan Wai Man, Anita 

Dr Fong Ting 

Dr Kwan Sin Man 

Dr Lau Chi Hang 

Dr Lee Chun Kit, Tony 

Dr Leung Yu Hang 

Dr Lui How Mui 

Dr Pong Pong 

Dr Poon Shun Bong, Anthony 

Dr Sy Hung Pan, Jimmy 

Dr Sy Wing Man 

Dr Tam Chung Yin, Janet 

Dr Tam Wah Kit 

Dr Tam Kit Ping 

Dr Tam Yick Sin, Denise 

Dr Tse Sut Yee 

Dr Tse Tsui Yee, Emily 

Dr Tsim Koon Lan, Kathy 

Dr Wong Kwok, Kitty 
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Dr Wong Sze Nga 

Dr Wu Chun Yu 

Dr Yip Tze Hung 

Dr Yuen Shiu Man 

 

C. Examination Observers 

Dr Chan So Wai, Sara 

Dr Chou Chun Wing, Stephen 

Dr Hui King Wai 

Dr Hui Lai Chi 

Dr Lai Sum Yin 

Dr Leung Ching Ching 

Dr Leung Ka Fai 

Dr Leung Shuk Yun 

Dr Liu Yin Mei 

Dr Luk Man Hei, Matthew 

Dr Ng Yeung Shing 

Dr Or Ka Yan 

Dr Siu Samuel Ji-sum 

Dr Siu Pui Yi, Natalie 

Dr Tse Wan Ying 

Dr Wong Kwai Sheung 

Dr Wong Sze Kei 

Prof Wong Yeung Shan, Samuel 

Dr Yiu Cheuk Man 

 

4. Research 

A. Examiners 

Dr Chan Kit Ling, Amy 

Dr Chan Kwok Wai, Keith 

Dr Chan Man Li 

Dr Chan Pang Fai 

Dr Chan Yuen Yan 

Dr Chao Vai Kiong, David 

Dr Chen Xiao Rui, Catherine 

Dr Cheng Pui Kwan, Lisa 

Dr Chiu Chi Fai, Billy 

Dr Chuh An Tung, Antonio 

Dr Dao Man Chi 

Dr Fan Yuen Man, Cecilia 

Dr Fu Sau Nga 

Dr Fung Siu Cheung, Colman 

Dr Hong Tin Chak 

Dr Ip Sui Wah 

Dr Kung Kenny 

Dr Kwan Yu 

Dr Lai Kit Ping, Loretta 

Dr Lam Hon Man 

Prof Lam Lo Kuen, Cindy 

Prof Lam Tai Pong 

Dr Lam Tak Man, Catherine 

Dr Lam Wing Wo, Edmund 

Dr Lau Man Wai, Dominic 

Dr Lee Siu Yin, Ruby 

Dr Lo Yuen Chung, Yvonne 

Dr Ng Ventura, Lorna 

Dr Sit Wing Shan 

Dr Tam Ka Wae, Tammy 

Dr Tsang Chiu Yee, Luke 

Dr Tse Tak Kei 

Dr Wang Hua Li, Jenny 

Prof Wong Chi Sang, Martin 

Prof Wong Chi Wai, William 

Dr Wong Ho Cheong 

Dr Wong Ka Wah 

Dr Wong Kwai Wing 

Prof Wong Yeung Shan, Samuel 

Dr Yeung Wai Man 

Dr Yu Yee Tak, Esther 

B. Trainee Examiners  

Dr Chan Chin Ping 

Dr Chan Ka Lok, Carroll  

Dr Chan Kin Ling 

Dr Chan Laam 

Dr Chan Yin Hang 

Dr Chen Yun, Julie 

Dr Cheng Ghar Yee, Judy 

Dr Cheuk Christina 

Dr Cheung Hard King 

Dr Cheung Kwok Leung, Sydney 

Dr Cheung Man Ha 

Dr Cheung Ngai Fung 

Dr Cheung Sze Man 

Dr Chou Chun Wing, Stephen 

Dr Chu Wai Sing, Daniel 

Dr Chung Chak Cheong 

Dr Chung Kin Wing 

Dr Hui Kwan Sue, Wilson 

Dr Hui Ming Tung, Eric 

Dr Hung Wai Yin, Winson 

Dr Kwan Ka Mei, Betty 

Dr Kwong Bi Lok, Mary 

Dr Lai Suk Yi, Irene 

Dr Lam Chi Yuen, Johnny 

Dr Lam King Hei, Stanley 

Dr Lau Chi Hang 

Dr Lau Kam Tong 

Dr Lee Chun Kit, Tony 

Dr Leung Chun Yin, Daniel 

Dr Leung Kwan Wa, Maria 

Dr Leung Shuk Yun 

Dr Leung To Fung 

Dr Liang Jun 

Dr Lo Chun Hung, Raymond  

Dr Lui How Mui 

Dr Ng Ming Shing 

Dr Ng Yeung Shing 

Dr Or Ka Yan 

Dr Owens David Edward 

Dr Sze Hon Ho 

Dr Tse Tsui Yee, Emily 

Dr Tsim Koon Lan Kathy 

Dr Tsui Wing Sze, Wendy 

Dr Wan Kwong Yu 

Dr Wong Carmen 

Dr Wong Chi Lung 

Dr Wong Kwok Hoi 

Dr Wong Yu Fai 

Dr Wu Chun Yu 

Dr Wu Tsz Yuen, Tom 

Dr Yim Chi Ling 

Dr Yip Tze Hung 

Dr Young Suk Ching 

Dr Yu Pui Hang 

Dr Yu Sze Kai, Frances 

 

 

C. Examination Observers 

Dr Lee Kam Pui  Dr Tse Wan Ying 

 

The Specialty Board conducted 2021 Supplementary Exit Examination from 2 July to 30 September 2021. 14 candidates sat the 

Supplementary Exit Examination and 9 of them successfully completed and passed the whole Exit Examination. 

 

The 2022 Full Exit Examination was held from 1 December 2021 to 31 March 2022. 23 candidates attempted the Examination and 7 

candidates successfully completed and passed the whole Exit Examination. 
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The successful candidates were: 

Dr Kilpatrick K P CHAN 

Dr CHAN Wing Yi 

Dr CHANG Wells 

Dr CHEN Liujing 

Dr CHOI Man Kei 

Dr Melody P Y CHOW 

Dr HOU Jing 

Dr Matthew T C LAM 

Dr LAU Ka Man 

Dr LEE Ho Ming 

Dr LEUNG Lai Man 

Dr NG Ngai Mui 

Dr NG Hoi Yee 

Dr YAU Tang Fai 

Dr YAU King Sun 

Dr YEN Pang Fei 

 

The “Outstanding Candidate Award 2022“ was presenting to Dr LEUNG Lai Man, who had passed the Exit Examination at one setting 

with outstanding performance in the Examination.  

 

The Board had organized Preparatory Workshop, Pre-Exit Examination Workshop and Post-Examination Evaluation Workshops for 

candidates. Forums for Clinical Audit and Research were also held twice per year providing platforms for candidates to present their 

clinical audit reports and research papers. 

 

In addition, Refresher Training Course (RTC) was also organized for examiners to maintain the standards of the assessment. The fifth 

Refresher Training Course for examiners was held in November and December 2021. 

 

The following Examiners/Trainee Examiners/Examination Observers fulfilled 75% or above attendance and obtained the RTC Certificate 

2021.  

Dr DAO Man Chi 

Dr FU Sau Nga 

Dr Heidi H T FUNG 

 Dr LIU Yin Mei 

 Dr Peter T K NG 

 Dr NGAI Ka Ho 

Dr PONG Pong

 

Examiners with possession of Certificate of Refresher Training Course (RTC)  

Dr CHAN Yin Hang 

Dr CHAN Yuen Yan 

Dr CHEUNG Chi Hong 

Dr CHEUNG Hard King 

Dr CHING Kam Wing 

Dr Clarence C M CHOI 

Dr Stephen C W CHOU 

Dr CHOW Kai Lim 

Dr DAO Man Chi 

Dr FUNG Ting 

Dr FU Sau Nga 

Dr Heidi H T FUNG 

Dr HUI King Wai 

Dr HUI Lai Chi 

Dr IP Sui Wah 

Dr KWAN Sin Man 

Dr Howard H T KWONG 

Dr KWONG Siu Kei 

Dr LIU Yin Mei 

Dr LUI How Mui 

Dr Benny L P LUI 

Dr Jackie M P NG 

Dr Lorna V NG 

Dr Peter T K NG 

Dr NG Yeung Shing 

Dr NGAI Ka Ho 

Dr PONG Pong  

Dr TAM Wah Kit 

Dr TSE Tak Kei 

Dr Kathy K L TSIM 

Dr Wendy W S TSUI 

Dr WONG Kwai Sheung 

Dr WONG Tseng Kwong 

Prof Samuel Y S WONG 

Dr WU Chun Yu 

Dr YEUNG Wai Man 

Dr YOUNG Suk Ching 

Dr YUEN Fu Lam 

 

 

Another task of the Board is to scrutinize applications for nomination to Fellowship of the Hong Kong Academy of Medicine in Family 

Medicine. It also assesses application for Certificate of Specialist Registration with comparable training according to guidelines laid 

down by Education Committee, HKAM and makes recommendation to our College Council. The College submitted 16 fellowship 

nominations and were all approved by the Hong Kong Academy of Medicine. 

 

Finally, the Board would like to express our most sincere thanks to all examiners for their dedications and hard work in making the Exit 

Examination possible and successful. 
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BUSINESS MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE 

(April 2021 to March 2022) 

 

Chairman:  Dr Billy C F CHIU  

Committee Members: Dr Angus M W CHAN Dr Mary B L KWONG 

   Dr Alvin C Y CHAN  Dr NGAN Po Lun 

Dr David V K CHAO  Dr Wendy W S TSUI 

 

Ex-officio:  Dr Cecila Y M FAN 

Dr LAU Ho Lim 

   Dr William C W WONG 

                  

Staff:   Ms Erica M SO      (General Manager) 

Ms Teresa D F LIU     (Executive Officer) 

Ms Priscilla S M LI        (Administrative Executive) 

  

This year the CME activities/lectures were mainly held in digital online platform also for providing different types of lectures/seminars 

to our members continuously. The regular Dermatology seminar, Mental Health Interest Groups, Medical Humanities Interest Group, 

MSK Interest Group, POCUS Interest Group and Counselling Interest Group are most welcome by our members. Certificate Courses 

on Management of Common Mental Health Problems for Primary Care, Ophthalmology, Palliative Care for Primary Care Doctors, 

Certificate Course on Bringing Better Health to Our Community co-organized with Queen Elizabeth Hospital and the CME Course for 

General Practitioners, Health Personnel co-organized with the United Christian Hospital and the Hong Kong Medical Association were 

well-attended by members were well-attended by members. 

 

With the observation of various infection control measures, the Advanced Primary Care Life Support (APCLS) Training and 

Examination Workshops were held successfully with physical attendance. Assessment Enhancement Course (AEC) and Annual 

Refresher Course (ARC) are also successfully arranged by Board of Education. As usual, we have yearly pre-examination workshop 

for the candidates and standardization for the examiners arranged by Board of Conjoint Examination and Specialty Board. 

 

The 2021 Hong Kong Primary Care Digital Conference with the theme “Our Finest Hour-Striding through the Storm”, was successful 

held on 30 July to 1 August 2021 with more than 700 participants. These valuable activities, some are generously sponsored by 

pharmaceutical companies, can effectively enhance and update a broad range of medical knowledge for our members. 

 

The 44th Annual Dinner was also cancelled this year due to the on-going COVID-19 pandemic. 

 

Our Journal remains to be one of the most outstanding and widely circulated local medical literatures. The advertising section in The 

Hong Kong Practitioner and The FP Links, the College’s bulk e-mail mailing and circulating services from members and other 

institutions remain very popular. 

 

I would like to take this opportunity to thank the Committee members for their contributions. 

 

On behalf of the College, I would also like to express my gratitude to all the following companies and organizations for their generous 

support for the College’s functions in the past one year: 

 

A. Menarini Hong Kong Limited 

Abbott Laboratories Ltd 

Allergan (Hong Kong) Limited 

Amgen Hong Kong Limited 

Astellas Pharma Hong Kong Ltd 

AstraZeneca Hong Kong Limited 

Boehringer Ingelheim Hong Kong Limited 

Daiichi Sankyo Hong Kong Ltd 

Galderma Hong Kong Limited 

GlaxoSmithKline Limited 

Lundbeck Hong Kong 

Main Life Corporation Limited 

Medical Protection Society 

Merck Pharmaceutical Co Ltd 

Novartis Pharmaceuticals (HK) Ltd 

Novo Nordisk Hong Kong Limited 

P&G Hong Kong Limited 

Pfizer Corporation Hong Kong Limited 

Sanofi-aventis Hong Kong Limited 

Servier Hong Kong Ltd 

Take2 Health Limited 

Viatris Healthcare Hong Kong Limited 
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EDUCATION COMMITTEE (AM AFFAIRS) 

(April 2021 – March 2022) 

 

Coordinator: Dr Cecilia Y M FAN   (Vice President, Education and  Examinations)  

 

Staff:  Ms Erica M SO        (General Manager)  
 

 

Measures in Support of Trainee Rotation to combat COVID-19 pandemic amid the 5th wave of 

COVID-19 pandemic 

Some Colleges shared their current measures and supplemented that the trainees would be 

required to make up for the deficiency in some required training later if they were deployed to combat COVID-19 pandemic or 

unable to rotate to certain designated units. 

 

That flexibility would be exercised to make necessary adjustments to the training, assessment and examination arrangement of 

trainees of its constituent Colleges, who were required to be rotated to perform duties to help combat COVID-19 epidemic, 

without compromising the training standards, provided that the standard of training would be upheld and not be jeopardized by 

the measures being exercised by Colleges.. 

 

Draft Principles and Guidelines on CME/CPD of HKAM (2023-25) 

Members shared the views on whether activities for enhancing Fellows’ well-being should be added in the Guidelines. Members 

unanimously agreed on the importance of enhancing Fellows’ and Trainees’ well-being. However, concerns were raised on 

whether providing CME/CPD points to related activities would be the appropriate means to achieve the purpose of enhancing 

Fellows’ well-being, which might also cause misperception from other stakeholders. After deliberation, Chairman proposed and 

agreed by members that no revisions for Fellows’ well-being would be made in the Guidelines, while Colleges would still be able 

to accredit such activities under 6.16 or 6.12 in the Guidelines wherever considered justifiable. The revised Guidelines would 

be submitted to the Council for endorsement.  

 

IACPDA Substantive Equivalency Application  

The International Academy for Continuing Professional Development Accreditation (IACPDA) was inviting the Academy to apply 

for the pilot batch of this substantive equivalency. Some concerns were raised: 

      1. The autonomy on our own CME/CPD accrediting systems would be impaired upon joining the scheme, as the    

AcademyandColleges would be expected to follow the requirements set by the IACPDA. 

2. It was noted that Substantive Equivalency could give the accrediting system benchmarking with the international standards, 

however, the additional workload incurred to the Academy and Colleges might outweigh the potential benefit. 

3. In addition, the “Outcomes from Accredited Education”, which was one of their assessment attributes, might also add extra 

work to individual Fellows. 

 

In light of the current COVID-19 pandemic, the application for IACPDA Substantive Equivalency would not be considered at this 

stage. The Academy might consider it when the system has become more mature in some years’ time after the pilot stage 

 

Task Force on Professional Development of Trainers 

The first Task Force meeting was held on 18 Aug 2021 with representatives from 10 Colleges. The proposed terms of reference 

of the Task Force which included the below: 

 

1.   To share the experiences and practices among Colleges and look into the matters relating to the professional development 

of trainers for specialist training, including but not limited to issues such as governance of trainer, “train-the trainer”, trainer 

engagement and trainer recognition, and make recommendations to the Academy’s Education Committee for its further 

deliberation. 

           

2.   To explore and make recommendations to the Academy’s Education Committee on setting of criteria and establishment of 

a list of recognized trainers, so as to help to demonstrate the creditability of the Academy in safeguarding the professional 

standards of specialist training. 

 

Development of Online Learning Management System 

The Academy was going to develop an online learning management system for Colleges and relevant stakeholders including 

ILCM. The Academy would arrange to lead a Task Force with representatives from all 15 Colleges and Young Fellows Chapter 

to collect users’ inputs in the development and future implementation. 
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EXTERNAL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE 

(July 2021 – June 2022) 

Chairman:  Dr David VK CHAO (President) 

Ex-officio: Dr LAU Ho Lim (Vice-President, General Affairs) 

Dr Cecilia YM FAN (Vice-President, Education and Examinations)   

Dr William C W WONG (Honorary Secretary)  

           Dr Billy C F CHIU (Honorary Treasurer) 

 

Official spokesmen:   Dr David VK CHAO (President) 

                                   Dr LAU Ho Lim (Vice-President, General Affairs) 

                                   Dr Angus M W CHAN (Immediate Past President) 

 

Staff:            Ms Erica M SO (General Manager) 

 

Joint webinar and joint press statement 

During this year’s Hong Kong Primary Care Conference 

(HKPCC) in July, we had a joint webinar organised by the Hong 

Kong Academy of Medicine (HKAM), in conjunction with Hong 

Kong College of Physicians (HKCP), Hong Kong College of 

Community Medicine (HKCM) and our College (HKCFP), 

reiterating the principles on COVID-19 vaccination for the 

elderly. And a joint press statement by HKAM, HKCP, HKCFP, 

and HKCM has been issued to the public encouraging early 

COVID-19 vaccination uptake by the elderly population if no 

contraindications were identified, and that clinicians should 

proactively bring up the topic with the elderly patients when they 

saw them in the consultation. 

 

RACGP GP21 

Owing to the ongoing effects of COVID-19 lockdowns, the RACGP has decided to cancel GP21. We look forward to GP22 in the 

coming year. 

 

The 9th Global Conference of the Alliance for Healthy Cities  

The 9th Global Conference of the Alliance for Healthy Cities was held in Hong Kong from 3 – 5 November, 2021. Our College was 

invited to participate as a supporting organisation. This conference aimed at providing opportunities to facilitate sharing of wisdom 

and ideas while fighting against the COVID-19 pandemic, building collaboration platforms and strengthening local and international 

networking, and allowing participants to look beyond COVID-19. The Conference programme was comprised of themes including 

Development of Smarter Healthy Cities, Risk Communications in Emergencies, Mental Health Under and Beyond COVID-19, and 

Age-Friendly Communities Beyond COVID-19, which were highly relevant to our local situations in Hong Kong. 

 

WONCA World Conference 

After being postponed for a year due to the COVID-19 pandemic, 

the 23rd World Conference of Family Doctors (WONCA World 

Conference) took place online from 22nd – 27th November 2021. 

With the theme, ‘Together, We Own the Future,’ the conference 

offered a variety of live keynote sessions, plenary session, Special 

Session and workshops which focused on topics that prepared 

practitioners and researchers alike to face, address and solve 

issues and challenges that the future would hold.  

I attended the WONCA Asia Pacific Regional Council Meeting 2021 

with another College representative Dr Lau Ho Lim. A new council 

of WONCA Asia Pacific Regional was elected. Congratulations to 

the newly elected President Associate Professor Mohammad Husni Jamal and his new council. 

 

World Family Doctor Day 2022 

The WFDD 2022 theme was “Family Doctors, Always There to Care!”. In order to celebrate the World Family Doctor Day 2022 and 

awake the public’s recognition on the importance of Family Doctors in the combat against the virus during the COVID-19 pandemic, 

our Council Members had helped to contribute towards compilations of photos and a short video, and shared them at the College 

website, Facebook, and through our YouTube channel. 
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FINANCE COMMITTEE 

(April 2021 – March 2022) 

Chairman: Dr Billy C F CHIU 

 

Committee Members: Dr David V K CHAO (President) 

 Dr Cecilia Y M FAN (Vice-President, Education & Examinations) 

 Dr LAU Ho Lim  (Vice-President, General Affairs) 

 Dr William C W WONG      (Honorary Secretary) 

 

Staff:   Ms Erica M SO           (General Manager) 

   Ms Priscilla S M LI             (Administrative Executive) 

 

With careful monitoring by the Finance Committee, the financial situation of the College in 2021-2022 continued to remain sound and 

healthy. Our accumulated financial reserve kept on growing steadily. There is now a deposit of equivalent of over HK$16 million in our 

accounts. There are no major changes in our portfolio as compared to the previous financial year. We have about 21% of our portfolio 

is in equity shares, purchased when they were first issued, and the great majority of our funds are in the form of cash savings in 

various banks. 

  

I would like to express my sincere thanks to Dr David Chao, our President, Dr Cecilia Fan, our Vice-President (Education & 

Examinations), Dr Lau Ho Lim, our Vice-President (General Affairs), Dr William Wong, our Honorary Secretary, Ms Erica So, our 

General Manager and Ms Priscilla Li, our Administrative Executive, for their continuous support and services. I would also like to thank 

Mr C F Cheung, our Honorary Auditor, for his professional advice and services. 
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FP LINKS COMMITTEE 

(April 2021 – March 2022) 

 

Chairlady:        Dr Wendy W S TSUI    

Chief Editor:   Dr Catherine S W NG 

Deputy Editors: Dr Judy G Y CHENG 

 Dr Anita W M FAN 

 Dr Natalie Y K YUEN 

Members: Dr David C S CHENG Section Editor (Feature) 

 Dr John H TAM Deputy Section Editor (Feature) 

 Dr SZE Hon Ho Section Editor (News Corner) 

 Dr Natalie P Y SIU Deputy Section Editor (News Corner) 

 Dr SIN Ming Chuen  Section Editor (After Hours) 

 Dr YIP Tze Hung  Deputy Section Editor (After Hours)  

 Dr LEUNG Lok Hang Section Editor (WONCA Express) 

 Dr FOK Peter Anthony  Deputy Section (WONCA Express) 

 Dr Maria K W LEUNG Section Editor (Photo Gallery)  

 Dr Christina CHEUK Deputy Section Editor (Photo Gallery) 

 Dr Alvin C Y CHAN      Section Editor (Board of Education News) 

 Dr CHAN Man LI 

 Dr Ken K M HO 

 Dr Heidi H T FUNG  

 Dr Alfred S K KWONG 

 Dr Dorothy T C LAW  

 Dr Eva H F TSUI 

 Prof Martin C S WONG  

 Dr YEUNG Wai Man 

    

Ex-officio:           Dr David V K CHAO 

 Dr Billy C F CHIU 

 Dr Cecilia Y M FAN 

 Dr LAU Ho Lim 

 Dr William C W WONG  

 

Staff:   Ms Alky H K YU    (Executive Officer) 

 Ms Kathy K Y LAI   (Administrative Executive) (from January 2022 onwards) 

 Ms Minny W M FUNG   (Administrative Executive) (from January 2022 onwards) 

  

CHAIRLADY’S MESSAGE 

Since the publication of the inaugural edition in March 2004, FP Links serves as the College Newsletter of HKCFP with the following 

missions: 

1.    To disseminate the College News to College members. 

2.    To report news of various Boards and Committees. 

3.    To provide a channel for dissemination of information or articles related to Family Medicine, either clinical or non-clinical. 

4.    To act as a bridge for communication between members and the College 

 

The founding Editorial Board started off with three members under Dr John Chung’s leadership. Throughout these years, there is 

significant expansion of our membership list. Our committee now comprises 24 members coming from different sectors: public and 

private; universities, cross clusters and even cross countries. With the vision to promote Family Medicine and advocate for primary 

care, we work closely to promote the development of Family Medicine and enhance the communication between the College, 

members and other professionals. Our contents are strongly diversified, from photo gallery and highlights of college events, 

WONCA news, Family Medicine related activities and development, clinical practice sharing, to latest medical updates and health 

related news, and sharing of colleagues, young and experienced, about their life and reflections as a family doctor, both locally 

and cross the sea. There is also support from other Boards, e.g. the Board of Education who contribute the learning points 

discussed in group meetings. Our aim is to produce a newsletter which is both informative and interesting. We also promote “Go 

Green” that members could opt for only receiving electronic copies of FP Links. 
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HONG KONG PRIMARY CARE CONFERENCE ORGANIZING COMMITTEE 
(July 2021 – June 2022) 

 

ChairLady: Dr Lorna V NG 

  
Advisors: Dr Angus M W CHAN 

 Dr David VK CHAO 

 Dr LAU Ho Lim 

  
Committee Members: Dr Judy G Y CHENG (Publication Coordinator) 

Dr Lian H W CHENG (Publication Subcommittee Member) 

 Ms Kathy Y H CHEUNG (Nurse Planner) 

 Dr CHIANG Lap Kin (Scientific Coordinator) 

 Dr Billy C F CHIU (Business Manager) 

 Ms Samantha Y C CHONG (Nurse Planner) 

 Ms Brigitte K Y FUNG (Allied Health Planner) 

 Dr Sharon S W HO (Publication Subcommittee Member) 

 Dr KWAN Yu (Clinical Case Presentation Competition Coordinator) 

 Dr Eric K P LEE (Scientific Subcommittee Member) 

 Dr Will L H LEUNG (Scientific Subcommittee Member) 

 Dr Matthew M H LUK (IT and Venue Coordinator) 

 Dr Catherine P K SZE (Venue Coordinator) 

 Dr Kathy K L TSIM (Publication and Clinical Case Competition Subcommittee Member) 

 Dr Aldo C L WONG (Poster Coordinator) 

 Dr. Esther Y T YU (Scientific Coordinator) 

   
Ex-officio: Dr William C W WONG  

 Dr Cecilia Y M FAN  

   
Staff: Ms Erica M SO (General Manager) 

 Ms Crystal W Y YUNG (Administrative Manager) 

 Ms Teresa D F LIU (Executive Officer) 

 Ms Iris W M IP (Administrative Executive) 

 Mr John P C MA (Administrative Executive) 

 Ms Tina W Y FUNG (Administrative Executive, from January to July 2021) 

 Ms Suki Y C LUNG (Administrative Executive, to August 2021) 

 

CHAIRLADY’S MESSAGE 

 

The 2021 digital Hong Kong Primary Care Conference was successfully held from July 30 to August 1, 2021 amidst the ongoing 

challenges of COVID 19 pandemic. This annual signature conference has consistently attracted the primary care community with 

immense response of over 700 registered online delegates 

 

This year’s theme “Our Finest Hour-Striding through the Storm” highlights the resurgence of an even stronger primary health care 

from this COVID-19 pandemic that continues to threaten health with devastating impact on people’s well-being worldwide. This 

pandemic has reminded us not only of the importance of infection control measures, development and implementation of anti-viral 

vaccines, but it has also recognized the flexibility and adaptability of primary care professionals in rising to help deal with the pandemic 

of the century.  

 

This conference was graced with distinguished overseas and local healthcare speakers including Prof Sophia Chan [Secretary for 

Food and Health, Food and Health Bureau, HKSAR], Prof Wu Hao [Chief Physician, Department of General Practice, Capital Medical 

University], Prof Ivan FN Hung [Chief of the Division of Infectious Diseases, Department of Medicine, LKS Faculty of Medicine, HKU], 

Prof Philip Evans [Associate Professor of General Practice and Primary Care, College of Medicine and Health, University of Exeter] 

and Prof Karen Tu [Professor, Department of Family and Community Medicine, Temerty Faculty of Medicine, University of Toronto]. 

Furthermore, this conference had the honor of successfully organizing a joint HKCFP-HKCP Forum on COVID-19 vaccination in 

elderly led by 3 prominent speakers, namely Prof Lau Chak Sing [Immediate Past President, Hong Kong Academy of Medicine], Prof 

Philip KT Li [President, Hong Kong College of Physicians] and Dr David VK Chao [President, Hong Kong College of Family Physicians]. 

As always, our scientific program with its wide array of interesting yet relevant topics have enthralled our participants.  

 

I would like to express my sincere appreciation to all speakers and facilitators for their valuable support, sponsors for their generosity, 

all members of our conference organizing committee and secretariat for their dedicated efforts. Last but not least, my utmost gratitude 

to all delegates for their continuing avid participation in making this hallmark conference an annual success 
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HOUSE MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE 

(April 2021 – March 2022) 

 

Chairman:  Dr LAU Ho Lim 

 

Ex-officio:  Dr CHAO V K David         (President) 

   Dr Cecilia Y M FAN         (Vice President, Education & Examinations)  

Dr William C W WONG   (Honorary Secretary) 

Dr Billy C F CHIU         (Honorary Treasurer) 

 

College Secretariat 

General Manager:  Ms Erica M SO 

 

Administrative Manager: Ms Crystal W Y YUNG 

 

Executives Officer: Ms Teresa D F LIU 

   Ms Alky H K YU  

Administrative Executives: Ms Maggie W S CHEUNG (from 11 October 2021) 

Ms Minny W M FUNG (from 13 September 2021) 

Ms Iris W M IP  

Ms Kathy K Y LAI 

Ms Windy W L LAU 

Ms Priscilla S M LI 

Mr John P C MA 

Ms Tina W Y FUNG  (to 19 July 2021) 

Ms Agnes KWONG  (from 04 October 2021 to 31 March 2022) 

Ms Suki Y C LUNG  (to 26 August 2021) 

 

Administrative Assistant: Ms Katie P L LAM   

Ms Mavis S C LAW  (to 05 September 2021) 

 

EXPERTISE AND PROFESSIONALISM OF THE SECRETARIAT 

With the continuation of the COVID-19 pandemic, staff in the College Secretariat rely heavily on setting up events, such as our 

weekend CME lectures, digital conference etc., in the online format with which they have learned to be familiar over the last 2 years. 

Thanks are due to the Secretariat team who have proactively learned and been updating their IT skills for the smooth running of our 

in-house web-based events. 

 

As in last year, the arrangement of the College’s examinations were faced with a lot of hurdles and uncertainties owing to the covid-

19 pandemic. Despite the tremendous preparatory workload and the tedious and complex responsibilities for planning the 

examinations under strict infection control measures and social distancing policies, the Secretariat have continued to demonstrate 

their professionalism and strong adaptability outstandingly. 

 

COVID-19-RELATED WORK ARRANGEMENT 

As the COVDI-19 pandemic continued, especially during the 5th wave in Hong Kong earlier this year, Secretariat staff adopted a work-

from-home working arrangement, either wholly or partially depending on the local epidemic status. It was supplemented by a shortened 

working-hours from 10am to 5pm to avoid peak traffic and crowds when necessary. 

 

The Committee reviewed the above arrangement monthly and made adjustments from time by time according to the local status. 

 

STAFF CHANGES 

Ms Tina Fung (Adminstrative Executive), Ms Suki Lung (Adminstrative Executive) and Ms Mavis Law (Administrative Assistant) 

resigned from the College. As Ms Iris Ip has demonstrated outstanding working performance in the past year, she was promoted from 

Administrative Assistant to Administrative Executive. Furthermore, we welcomed Ms Maggie Cheung and Ms Minny Fung who joined 

the Secretariat in the past year. 

 

Last but not least, the Committee Chairman would like to thank Ms Erica So, General Manager, for her excellent leadership and 

contribution, and all staff for their committed support throughout the years. 
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First row from left to right: 

Ms Alky Yu, Ms Crystal Yung, Ms Erica So, Dr David Chao, Dr Lau Ho Lim, Ms Teresa Liu, Ms Windy Lau, Ms Priscilla Li 

 

Back row from left to right: 

Ms Maggie Cheung, Ms Iris Ip, Ms Nana Choy, Ms Kathy Lai, Mr John Ma, Ms Minny Fung, Ms Katie Lam 

 

 

 

 

 

 

INTERNAL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE 

(July 2021 – June 2022**) 

 

Chairman:    Dr Welchie W K KO   

    

Ex-officio:    Dr David V K CHAO   

     Dr LAU Ho Lim 

     Dr Cecilia Y M FAN 

     Dr William C W WONG 

     Dr Billy C F CHIU  

 

Staff:     Ms Erica M SO  (General Manager) 

     Ms Teresa D F LIU (Executive Officer) 

     Ms. Alky H K YU   (Executive Officer) 

     Ms Windy W L LAU (Administrative Executive) 

 

** Including Conferment 2022 
 
44th Annual Dinner 

The 44th Annual Dinner previously scheduled on 5 December 2021 (Sunday) was cancelled in view of on-going situation of COVID-

19 pandemic and to uphold the vigilant infection control measures as well as maintaining the social distancing. 

 

The decision to cancel the Annual Dinner, which is one of the most important events of the College was not an easy one, but the well 

beings of our members and guests always comes first. We look forward to welcoming you in the Annual Dinner again in the future. 

 

35th Conferment Ceremony and the 32nd Dr Sun Yat Sen Oration 

The 35th Fellowship Conferment Ceremony and the 32nd Dr Sun Yat Sen Oration was held on 14 August 2022 (Sunday) as scheduled 

at the Run Run Shaw Hall, Hong Kong Academy of Medicine Jockey Club Building, 99 Wong Chuk Hang Road, Aberdeen, Hong Kong. 

  

This year, the Ceremony was well attended by 229 guests, including the successful candidates of Exit Assessment, Conjoint 

Fellowship Examination, Diploma in Family Medicine and their families and friends, as well as invited guests and dignitaries from the 

Food and Health Bureau, the Legislative Council, the Department of Health, the Hospital Authority, the universities and representatives 

of local academic colleges. 



 

81 

 

 

Professor LAU Chak Sing, Dean of the Li Ka Shing Faculty of Medicine of the University of Hong Kong and also the Immediate Past 

President of the Hong Kong Academy of Medicine, delivered the 32nd Dr. Sun Yat Sen Oration titled, “I will give to my colleagues, and 

students the respect … that is their due”. 

 

The successful candidates were listed as follows: 

Fellows of the Hong Kong College of Family Physicians 

1. Dr CHAN Kam Sheung 10. Dr CHUANG Chi Kit 19. Dr LUK Sze Wan Candy 

2. Dr CHAN Ki Fung Dickson 11. Dr CHUNG Hiu Yeung 20. Dr MA Man Ki 

3. Dr CHAN Kwan Ho 12. Dr FAN Siu Wai 21. Dr NG Hok Wai 

4. Dr CHANG Hsu Wei 13. Dr HUN Pek I 22. Dr NG Tsz Chung 

5. Dr CHANG Ting Ting 14. Dr LAM Kang 23. Dr PANG Sze Ching Esther 

6. Dr CHAU Yiu Shing 15. Dr LAM Wai Yiu 24. Dr SIU Wing Yee 

7. Dr CHOI Sze Wai Michelle 16. Dr LEUNG Wai Lun 25. Dr SO Lok Ping 

8. Dr CHOW Hoi Kei Jessica 17. Dr LO Wan Shun Kara 26. Dr WONG Chung Ming 

9. Dr CHU Pui Yan 18. Dr LO Yuen Man 27. Dr YEUNG Lok Ki 

 

Fellows of the Royal Australian College of General Practitioners 

1. Dr CHAN Kam Sheung 11. Dr CHUNG Hiu Yeung 21. Dr NG Hok Wai 

2. Dr CHAN Ki Fung Dickson 12. Dr FAN Siu Wai 22. Dr NG Tsz Chung 

3. Dr CHAN Kwan Ho 13. Dr HUN Pek I 23. Dr PANG Sze Ching Esther 

4. Dr CHANG Hsu Wei 14. Dr LAM Kang 24. Dr POON Kwok Ming 

5. Dr CHANG Ting Ting 15. Dr LAM Wai Yiu 25. Dr SIU Wing Yee 

6. Dr CHAU Yiu Shing 16. Dr LEUNG Wai Lun 26. Dr SO Lok Ping 

7. Dr CHOI Sze Wai Michelle 17. Dr LO Wan Shun Kara 27. Dr WONG Chung Ming 

8. Dr CHOW Hoi Kei Jessica 18. Dr LO Yuen Man 28. Dr YEUNG Lok Ki 

9. Dr CHU Pui Yan 19. Dr LUK Sze Wan Candy  

10. Dr CHUANG Chi Kit 20. Dr MA Man Ki  

 

Award of the Certificate of the Exit Examination 

1. Dr CHAN Kiu Pak Kilpatrick 6. Dr CHOW Pui Yin Melody 11. Dr NG Hoi Yee 

2. Dr CHAN Wing Yi 7. Dr HOU Jing 12. Dr NG Ngai Mui 

3. Dr CHANG Wells 8. Dr LAM Ting Chung Matthew 13. Dr YAU King Sun 

4. Dr CHEN Liujing 9. Dr Lee Ho Ming 14. Dr YAU Tang Fai 

5. Dr CHOI Man Kei 10. Dr LEUNG Lai Man 15. Dr YEN Pang Fei 

 

Award of Diploma in Family Medicine 

1. Dr CHAK Shu Kwan Alex 10. Dr LAI Chi Lun 19. Dr MAK Shen Rong Sharon 

2. Dr CHAN Chun Man 11. Dr LAM Ming Yin Alison 20. Dr POON Mimi 

3. Dr CHAN Ka Ming 12. Dr LAM Po Yan Richard Mieski 21. Dr SIU Ka Hin 

4. Dr CHAN Ka Wai 13. Dr LEE Angela Wai Kay 22. Dr WONG Yee Hang Arthur 

5. Dr CHAN Kwan Yee Katy 14. Dr LEUNG Cheuk Yiu 23. Dr WU Kit Wah 

6. Dr CHEONG Shao Nean 15. Dr LI Chi 24. Dr YONG Hun Yue Rosalind 

7. Dr CHU Yee Ting 16. Dr LI Wing Hei 25. Dr YU Kwun Nam 

8. Dr FONG Wai 17. Dr LUK Hoi Yee  

9. Dr HUEN Lok Lam 18. Dr LUK Wai Kwok  

 

The Internal Affairs Committee would like to thank Dr David V K CHAO, Dr LAU Ho Lim, Dr Cecilia Y M FAN, Dr William C W WONG 

and Dr Billy C F CHIU for their continuing support and advice during the preparation. We are also most grateful towards the tremendous 

team of helpers, including Dr Maria K W LEUNG, the Public Orator; Dr Edmond C W CHAN, the Ceremony Coordinator; Dr David C 

S CHENG, Dr Thomas M C DAO, Dr Peter Anthony FOK and Dr Desmond W F HO, the Marshalling Officers; and Dr Stephen C W 

CHOU, Dr TSANG Pui Lim, Dr Jenny H L WANG and Dr Derek G C YING, the Ushers. Last but not least, we would like to express 

our gratitude towards our College Secretariat for their dedication and enthusiasm towards the College events. 
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MEMBERSHIP COMMITTEE 

(July 2021 – June 2022) 

 

Chairlady:             Dr Maria K W LEUNG    

 

Deputy Chairlady: Dr CHAN Wing Yan 

 

Committee Member:   Dr CHAN Man Li 

   

Ex-officio:  Dr David V K CHAO 

        Dr Billy C F CHIU  

   Dr Cecilia Y M FAN  

   Dr LAU Ho Lim    

   Dr William C W WONG 

  

Staff:   Ms Erica M SO (General Manager) 

Ms Priscilla S M LI (Administrative Executive) 

   Ms Katie P L LAM (Administrative Assistant) 

   Ms Mavis S C LAW (Administrative Assistant) 

  

 

The current membership of HKCFP is as follows: - (as at end of June 2022) 

Fellows*    839  (HKAM Fellows: (533) 

Full Members   197  

Associate Members   658 

Others **    138 

Total:                1,832 

* Fellows include Fellows, Foundation Fellows Honorary Fellows and Non-HKSAR Fellows. 

**       Others include Affiliate Members, Non-HKSAR Members and Student Members. 

 

More of our members become fellows and the body of Membership remains steady in the past year.  With our College’s team of 

dedicated members who are practicing quality medicine, the term “Family Medicine” is increasingly recognized by the general public 

as synonymous to quality primary care.  We expect to see a constant growth in membership with increase in proportion of fellowship. 
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PUBLIC EDUCATION COMMITTEE 

(July 2021 – June 2022) 

 

 

 

Committee Members: Dr  Simon C L AU   
 Dr CHAN Lam                (to January 2022)   

 Dr CHAN Wing Yan   

 Dr CHUNG Sze Pok   

 Dr Anthony P FOK   

 Dr Stephen K S FOO   

 Dr HONG Tin Chak   

 Dr  HOU Jing                   (from January 2022 onwards)   

 Dr Mary B L KWONG   

 Dr Edmund W W LAM   

 Dr LAU Chi Hang           (from January 2022 onwards)   

 Dr Aster W Y LAU   

 Prof Donald K T LI   
 Dr Vincent W S LI   
 Dr LI Yim Chu   

 Dr LUK Chun Wa           (from January 2022 onwards)   
 Dr Leon M NGAI   
 Dr Hugh J TAM   
     

Ex-officio: Dr David V K CHAO 
 Dr Cecilia Y M FAN 
 Dr LAU Ho Lim 
 Dr William C W WONG 

 Dr Billy C F CHIU 

 

Media Column Subgroup : Dr Simon C L AU Prof  Cindy L K LAM 
 Dr Alvin C Y CHAN Dr LAM See Yui 
 Dr CHAN Hung Chiu Dr Edmund W W LAM 
 Dr CHAN Ka Lung Dr LAU Ho Lim 
 Dr Amy K L CHAN Dr Aster W Y LAU  
 Dr Keith K W CHAN Prof Donald K T LI 

 Dr CHAN Lam Dr Vincent W S LI 
 Dr Angus M W CHAN Dr LI Yim Chu 
 Dr Mark S H CHAN Dr Dana S M LO 
 Dr Loretta W Y CHAN Dr Wendy W C LO (WONG) 
 Dr David V K CHAO Dr Leon M NGAI 
 Dr Andy K Y CHEUNG Dr NGAN Po Lun 
 Dr CHEUNG Wing Wo Dr SHEK Hon Wing 
 Dr CHING Kam Wing Dr Simon SO 

 Dr Billy C F CHIU Dr Alan SYED 

 Dr Oliver O C CHIU Dr Hugh J TAM 
 Dr CHUNG Sze Pok Dr Sammy L T TSOI 
 Dr Cecilia Y M FAN Dr Gene W W TSOI 
 Dr Anthony P FOK Dr WAN Kwong Yu 
 Dr Stephen K S FOO Prof Martin C S WONG 

 Dr HO Ka Ming Dr William C W WONG  
 Dr HO Kam Wai Dr Marcus M S WONG 
 Dr HONG Tin Chak Prof Samuel Y S WONG 
 Dr HUI See Ying Dr WUN Yuk Tsan 
 Dr Andrew K K IP Dr YIU Yuk Kwan 
 Dr Alan Y L KWOK Dr Esther Y T YU 

 Dr Mary B L KWONG Dr Natalie C L YUEN 
 Dr Stanley K H LAM   

Chairman: Dr   NGAN Po Lun 

 

Vice-Chairman: 

 

Dr 

 

   HO Ka Ming 
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Staff: Ms Windy W L LAU  (Administrative Executive) 

 Ms Kathy K Y LAI (Administrative Executive) 

 

This year, the Public Education Committee continued to carry out public education activities through different channels. The Media 

Column Subgroup continued to publish articles regularly in the Hong Kong Economic Journal (信報). The published articles are 

amounted to 764 for the Hong Kong Economic Journal. 

 

In response to the health concern of public related to the COVID-19 pandemic and vaccines, the Committee prepared a series of 

articles to help the public for preparing and facing the challenges: 

 

For the COVID-19 Pandemic and Vaccines: 

Topic Author Date 

新冠之禍 Dr Aster W Y LAU 26 August 2021 

新冠疫苗，打得? 唔打得? Dr HO Ka Ming 02 September 2021 

疫情 疫苗 2021 Members of Public Education Committee 30 December 2021 

「老友記 ，快啲去打啦!」 Dr NGAN Po Lun 20 January 2022 

全民齊心抗疫 接種新冠疫苗 Dr HO Ka Ming 17 February 2022 

如何在家和 COVID 好好相處  Dr NGAI Ming 24 February 2022 

「居安抗疫」你要知  Dr HO Ka Ming 03 March 2022 

有關新冠肺炎的「你問我答」 Dr HO Ka Ming and Dr TAM John Hugh 17 March 2022 

孩子中新冠，家長該怎辦?  Dr NGAN Po Lun 24 March 2022 

談新冠口服抗病毒藥 Dr HO Ka Ming 31 March 2022 

認識「長新冠」 Dr CHAN Wing Yan 14 April 2022 

疫情下的失眠 Dr LEE Ho Ming 21 April 2022 

疫情下 家庭醫學年輕醫生如是説  Dr HO Ka Ming and Young Doctors 28 April 2022 

從接種疫苗到顛倒醫護  Dr NGAN Po Lun 19 May 2022 

口罩下的苦惱 -- 面部皮膚受苦  Dr LUK Chun Wa 26 May 2022 

疫情 - 檢討,迎挑戰!  Dr Alvin C Y CHAN 16 June 2022 

 

In addition, the Committee collaborated with Hong Kong Baptist University (HKBU) Department of Communication Studies and Boys 

and Girls Club Associations (BGCA) for the project with the purpose of promoting the important role of family doctor for parents and 

family with young children.  

 

This project included 6 Parent Health Education Seminars and HKBU has produced two videos, one in animation and one in drama 

with support from our Committee. The animation video, using very interesting mean and vivid examples, gives audiences a very good 

and strong impression on the special role of family doctors for parents with young children. The drama video, featuring Dr. Loretta 

Chan as our family doctor, demonstrates how the family doctor truly helps the whole family at their hard time. The videos could be 

viewed by scanning the QR Codes below. 

 

 

Our Committee members also participated in series of radio programs in the RTHK Radio 1 ‘‘精靈一點”(Healthpedia), with online and 

onsite interviews to discuss various issues concerning COVID-19, again illustrating the important and unique role of family doctors for 

all during the pandemic.  

 

Various public education activities and events in 2021 to 2022 was listed at the end of the report. I would like to thank all the colleagues 

who had offered their valuable assistance in the past year, and our excellent administrative support from the secretaries. 

 

 

 

 

Family Doctor Explainer Video 

(English Subtitle) 

Family Doctor Explainer Video 

(Chinese Subtitle) 

Family Doctor Drama 

(Chinese Subtitle) 
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Public Education Activity: 

Dates  Events Chairpersons 

27 November 2021 1st Parent Health Education Seminars - 認識嬰幼兒敏感症、傳染病及疫苗 Dr Anthony P FOK 

4 December 2021 2nd Parent Health Education Seminars - 兒童上網/打機成癮 Dr HO Ka Ming 

29 January 2022 
3rd Parent Health Education Seminars - 及早識別幼兒成長發展問題、服務評估

與轉介 
Dr LAM Wing Wo 

12 February 2022 4th Parent Health Education Seminars - 兒童上網/打機成癮 Dr HO Ka Ming 

12 March 2022 5th Parent Health Education Seminars - 認識嬰幼兒敏感症、傳染病及疫苗 Dr Anthony P FOK 

24 March 2022 The RTHK Healthpedia Radio Programme ‘精靈一點’ - 新冠患者康復之路 Dr NGAN Po Lun 

31 March 2022 The RTHK Healthpedia Radio Programme ‘精靈一點’ -「長新冠」知多啲 Dr CHAN Wing Yan 

2 April 2022 
6th Parent Health Education Seminars - 及早識別幼兒成長發展問題、服務評估

與轉介 
Dr LAM Wing Wo 

7 April 2022 The RTHK Healthpedia Radio Programme ‘精靈一點’ - 抗新冠病毒口服藥物 Dr HO Ka Ming 

14 April 2022 The RTHK Healthpedia Radio Programme ‘精靈一點’ - 新冠確診須知 Dr LAU Ho Lim 

21 April 2022 The RTHK Healthpedia Radio Programme ‘精靈一點’ - 如何減低兒童感染風險 Dr Anthony P FOK 

28 April 2022 The RTHK Healthpedia Radio Programme ‘精靈一點’ - 疫情放緩勿鬆懈 Dr Timothy T C HONG 

5 May 2022 The RTHK Healthpedia Radio Programme ‘精靈一點’ - 接種疫苗知多啲 Dr Vincent W S LI 

12 May 2022 The RTHK Healthpedia Radio Programme ‘精靈一點’ - 疫後你要知 Dr HO Ka Ming 

19 May 2022 
The RTHK Healthpedia Radio Programme ‘精靈一點’ to promote the World 

Family Doctor Day 
Dr NGAN Po Lun 

26 May 2022 The RTHK Healthpedia Radio Programme ‘精靈一點’ - 疫後運動知多啲 Dr AU Chi Lap 

10 June 2022 The RTHK Healthpedia Radio Programme ‘精靈一點’ - 糖尿病與高血壓的管理 Dr HO Ka Ming 

10 June 2022 
Media interview on RTHK TV32 Programme ‘防疫速遞’ - 疫情下長期使用口罩

導致口罩痘情況及建議 
Dr LUK Chun Wa 

 

Following is the list of weekly publications in Hong Kong Economic Journal (信報): 

Topic Author Date 

阿十發作 Dr NGAN Po Lun 08 July 2021 

驗身攻略: 驗血篇  Dr NGAN Po Lun 15 July 2021 

驗身攻略: 造影篇 Dr NGAN Po Lun 21 July 2021 

仲夏至 嚴防酷熱相關疾病 Dr HO Ka Ming 29 July 2021 

女人之苦 Dr HO Ka Ming 12 August 2021 

睇完奧運 全民起動 Dr NGAN Po Lun 19 August 2021 

新冠之禍 Dr Aster W Y LAU 26 August 2021 

新冠疫苗，打得? 唔打得? Dr HO Ka Ming 02 September 2021 

醫生 生石（上） Dr NGAN Po Lun 16 September 2021 

醫生 生石（下） Dr NGAN Po Lun 23 September 2021 

黃婆婆的「心慌慌」 Dr HO Ka Ming 30 September 2021 

預防癌症 由生活做起 Dr HO Ka Ming 14 October 2021 

預防大腸癌 由篩查開始 Dr HO Ka Ming 21 October 2021 

改善健康習慣，如何「行」之有效  Dr LAU Chi Hang 28 October 2021 

大麻的迷思與危害 Dr NGAN Po Lun 11 November 2021 

癌症臨床治療 傳統與現代 Dr HO Ka Ming 18 November 2021 

檢查心臟 Dr FU Sau Nga 25 November 2021 

乳房造影篩查: 困難與解決(上) Dr NGAN Po Lun 09 December 2021 

乳房造影篩查: 困難與解決(下) Dr NGAN Po Lun 16 December 2021 

HPV 疫苗 也關男人事 Dr HO Ka Ming 23 December 2021 

疫情 疫苗 2021 Members of Public Education Committee 30 December 2021 

家庭醫生的「信,望,愛」 Dr NGAN Po Lun 13 January 2022 

「老友記 ，快啲去打啦!」 Dr NGAN Po Lun 20 January 2022 

行為改變：往後退時，沒什麼大不了  Dr LAU Chi Hang 27 January 2022 

全民齊心抗疫 接種新冠疫苗 Dr HO Ka Ming 17 February 2022 

如何在家和 COVID 好好相處  Dr NGAI Ming 24 February 2022 

「居安抗疫」你要知  Dr HO Ka Ming 03 March 2022 

有關新冠肺炎的「你問我答」 Dr HO Ka Ming and Dr TAM John Hugh  17 March 2022 

孩子中新冠，家長該怎辦?  Dr NGAN Po Lun 24 March 2022 

談新冠口服抗病毒藥  Dr HO Ka Ming 31 March 2022 

認識「長新冠」 Dr CHAN Wing Yan 14 April 2022 
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疫情下的失眠 Dr LEE Ho Ming 21 April 2022 

疫情下 家庭醫學年輕醫生如是説 Dr HO Ka Ming and Young Doctors 28 April 2022 

從接種疫苗到顛倒醫護  Dr NGAN Po Lun 19 May 2022 

口罩下的苦惱 -- 面部皮膚受苦  Dr LUK Chun Wa 26 May 2022 

HPV 病毒檢測  Dr SAU Chung Ying  09 June 2022 

疫情 - 檢討,迎挑戰!  Dr Alvin C Y CHAN 16 June 2022 

害怕失眠會令它更可怕  Dr LAU Chi Hang 23 June 2022 

膝關節退化 Dr LEE Ho Ming 30 June 2022 

 

 

 

 

 

 

QUALITY ASSURANCE AND ACCREDITATION COMMITTEE 

(April 2021 – March 2022) 

 
Chairman:            Dr CHAN King Hong 

 

Vice-Chairmen 1:           Dr KO Siu Hin 

Vice-Chairman 2:              Dr Hui Lai Chi 

 

Committee Members:    Dr CHAN Kin Ling  Dr Mary B L KWONG 

 Dr Clarence C M CHOI Dr Edmund W W LAM 

Dr Antonio A T CHUH   Dr LEUNG To Fung 

Dr Susanna L L HUNG Dr SIU Ping Cheong 

Dr Winson W Y HUNG                       

Ex-officio: Dr David V K CHAO 

Dr LAU Ho Lim 

Dr Cecilia YM FAN 

Dr Billy C F CHIU 

Dr William C W WONG 

 

Staff: Mr John P C MA        (Administrative Executive) 

 Ms Iris W M IP     (Administrative Executive) 

  

The QA&A program aims to promote participation in Continuing Medical Education (CME) and Continuing Professional Development 

(CPD) activities for General Practitioner (GP) and Family Physician (FP). With end in mind to promote best practices, educational 

activities proposed to our College are assessed by the QA&A committee to identify relevant and high quality ones for members’ 

attendance. Participation in these learning activities towards best practices are acknowledges by CME/CPD points, with issuing of 

CME certificate to those fulfilling the College’s requirement as a token recognition and encouragement. 

 

In order to further enhance an effective and efficient QA&A program for GP/FP, the QA&A committee has conducted a review on 

prevailing operation since 2Q2016. An Active Learning Mode (ALM) has been endorsed in Hong Kong Primary Care Conference since 

2016. In this regard, active participation in prescribed learning of a prior-accredited activity may earn CPD points upon successful 

submission of both pre- and post- MCQs. Through innovative learning mode as such, learning may be facilitated efficiently and 

effectively in this era of rapid knowledge and technology expansion. ALM has also implemented in the Annual Refresher Training 

Course held by Specialty Board since 2018. 

  

An enhanced CPR course was introduced in 2017 in response to the amended CPR requirement of RACGP QI & CPD Programme 

in 2017-19 to attain reciprocal recognition with RACGP and our College QA Programme. The ‘Advanced Primary Care Life Support 

Course’ has been promoted alongside with CPR Subcommittee of The Board of Education starting from 2017.  

 

Regarding CME, for HKCFP Members who have chosen Hong Kong Academy of Medicine (HKAM) as their CME Administrator under 

“MCHK CME Programme for Non-specialists” category, we would administer their MCHK CME with waiving of fee charged by HKAM 

starting January 2017. In addition, arrangement was made to recognise unexpected difficulties faced by members due to social events 

and COVID-19 in late 2019.  

 

In order to set proper standard for awarding CME for the rapidly rising trend of on-line webinars, the committee has discussed and 

agreed on setting a minimal requirement of 75% attendance time plus passing post-event quiz/survey, starting from August 2020. Also 
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attending two webinars with 15 Minutes or above overlap time would be counted as ‘duplicate attendance’, no CME points shall be 

awarded. 

 

To strengthen continuity of the committee, kindly note that we have introduced 2 Vice Chairmen posts with interposing terms since 

2018. 

 

Kindly note that the electronic copy of and CME Certificate 2021 is available on the College's homepage http://www.hkcfp.org.hk,  

members can login to their own account to download the certificates anytime. Request for hardcopy certificate can be made in writing 

to the college secretariat, an administrative fee of $50 per copy will be charged starting from July 2016. Please find list of active 

fellows/members who have fulfilled the College’s requirement for awarding certificate as below. 

 

List of Active College Fellow who obtained CME certificate in 2021 

Dr AI, Hiu Fay, Dawn Teresa Dr ARORA, Namrata Dr AU, Chi Lap, Simon 

Dr AU, Chi Sum Dr AU, Yuk Lan Dr AU Yeung, Shiu Hing 

Dr AU-YEUNG, Kevin Yik Hin Dr BIEN, Szu Hsin, Davina Dr CHAN, Angela Shuk Yan 

Dr CHAN, Cheuk Wah, Lawrence Dr CHAN, Chi Hung Dr CHAN, Chi Keung 

Dr CHAN, Chi Wai, Edmond Dr CHAN, Chi Wing Dr CHAN, Chin Ping 

Dr CHAN, Ching, Teresa Dr CHAN, Chor Kwong Dr CHAN, Chung Yuk, Alvin 

Dr CHAN, Fu Leung Dr CHAN, Ham Dr CHAN, Hau Ting 

Dr CHAN, Hoi Ying, Linda Dr CHAN, Hon Ming Dr CHAN, Hung Chiu, Peter 

Dr CHAN, Hung Wai, Patrick Dr CHAN, Ka Chun, Julie Dr CHAN, Ka Ho 

Dr CHAN, Ka Lok, Carroll Dr CHAN, Ka Lung Dr CHAN, Ka Wai 

Dr CHAN, Ka Yiu, Richard Dr CHAN, Kam Sheung Dr CHAN, Kam Sum 

Dr CHAN, Ki Chun Enoch Dr CHAN, Ki Fung, Dickson Dr CHAN, Kin Ling 

Dr CHAN, Kin Wai Dr CHAN, King Chi Dr CHAN, Kiu Pak Kilpatrick 

Dr CHAN, Kwan Ho Dr CHAN, Kwok Wai, Keith Dr CHAN, Lam 

Dr CHAN, Lam Fung Dr CHAN, Lit Ping Dr CHAN, Lok Man, Norman 

Dr CHAN, Man Hay Dr CHAN, Man Hung, Jeff Dr CHAN, Man Li 

Dr CHAN, Mei Tak Dr CHAN, Ngai Ping Dr CHAN, Pang Fai 

Dr CHAN, Pui Chuen Dr CHAN, Pui Kwan Dr CHAN, Pui Wai 

Dr CHAN, Shui Ling Dr CHAN, Shuk Wun Dr CHAN, Siu Ling, Cloey 

Dr CHAN, So Wai Dr CHAN, Suen Ho, Mark Dr CHAN, Sze Luen, David 

Dr CHAN, Sze Man Dr CHAN, Wai Yee, Tina Dr CHAN, Wan Ki 

Dr CHAN, Wan Wai Dr CHAN, Wei Kwan Rita Dr CHAN, Wing Chi Annie 

Dr CHAN, Wing Yan Dr CHAN, Wing Yi Dr CHAN, Yan Kwong, Eric 

Dr CHAN, Yau Wa Dr CHAN, Yin Chiu Dr CHAN, Yin Hang 

Dr CHAN, Yin Yue, Yeni Dr CHAN, Ying Ho Dr CHAN, Ying Ho, Andrew 

Dr CHAN, Yuen Ching Dr CHAN, Yuen Ling Dr CHAN, Yuen Yan 

Dr CHAN, Yuk Chun Dr CHANG, Hsu Wei Dr CHANG, Ka Fai 

Dr CHANG, Ting Ting Dr CHANG, Wai Wah, Wilson Dr CHANG, Wells 

Dr CHAU, Kai Man Dr CHAU, Yiu Shing Dr CHE, Ka Seng 

Dr CHEN, Hing Han Dr CHEN, Xiao Qun Dr CHEN, Xiao Rui, Catherine 

Dr CHENG, Cheuk Hong Dr CHENG, Chun Sing, David Dr CHENG, Ghar Yee, Judy 

Dr CHENG, Hei Wan Dr CHENG, Kit Wing Dr CHENG, Kwan Chui 

Dr CHENG, Long Yee Dr CHENG, Michael Dr CHENG, Pui Kwan, Lisa 

Dr CHENG, Pui Sum, Cupid Dr CHENG, Sai Yip, Ronald Dr CHENG, Wai Fat 

Dr CHEUK, Christina Dr CHEUK, Hiu Ying Dr CHEUK, Man Cheong, Eric 

Dr CHEUK, Tat Sang Dr CHEUK, Yau Chun Dr CHEUNG, Chi Hong David 

Dr CHEUNG, Chung Yin, Johnny Dr CHEUNG, Hard King Dr CHEUNG, Helen 

Dr CHEUNG, Kin Wan, Kelvin Dr CHEUNG, Kwok Leung, Sydney Dr CHEUNG, Man Ha 

Dr CHEUNG, Mei Yee Dr CHEUNG, Pui Shan, Cindy Dr CHEUNG, Sze Man 

Dr CHEUNG, Wang Chung Dr CHEUNG, Wing Wo Dr CHEUNG, Yan Kit 

Dr CHEUNG, Yau Ling, Florence Dr CHEUNG, Ying Man Dr CHEUNG, Yu 

Dr CHIANG, Lap Kin Dr CHING, Kam Wing Dr CHIU, Chap Fai, Johnnie 

Dr CHIU, Chi Fai, Billy Dr CHIU, Ho Ching Dr CHIU, On Chi, Oliver 

Dr CHIU, Yuen Man Dr CHOI, Chuen Ming, Clarence Dr CHOI, Kin, Gabriel 

Dr CHOI, Man Kei Dr CHOI, Sze Wai Michelle Dr CHOI, Wing Kin 

Dr CHOI, Yue Kwan Dr CHONG, Man Yuk Dr CHOU, Chun Wing, Stephen 

Dr CHOW, Chong Kwan Dr CHOW, Hoi Kei, Jessica Dr CHOW, Kai Lim 

http://www.hkcfp.org.hk/
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Dr CHOW, Kam Fai Dr CHOW, Kim Yue Dr CHOW, Kwan Lung 

Dr CHOW, Pui Yin Melody Dr CHOW, Sheung Yan, Alex Dr CHOW, Tsz Ling 

Dr CHOW, Wai Hung Dr CHOW, Wai Man, Rudolph Dr CHOW, Wing Yan 

Dr CHOY, Chi Keung Dr CHOY, Lai Chun Dr CHOY, Pui Sang, Ignatius 

Dr CHU, Lai Ah, Julia Dr CHU, Lai Shan Dr CHU, Pui Yan 

Dr CHU, Tsun Kit Dr CHU, Wan Wing, Vivian Dr CHUA, Kam Ling 

Dr CHUANG, Chi Kit Dr CHUANG, Yuk Shan Dr CHUI, Winnie Wan Ying 

Dr CHUNG, Chak Cheong Dr CHUNG, Chi Yan, Benny Dr CHUNG, Hiu Yeung 

Dr CHUNG, Ka Chun Dr CHUNG, Kin Wing Dr CHUNG, Sze Pok 

Dr CHUNG, Sze Ting Dr CHUNG, Wai Ho Dr CHUNG, Wing Yee 

Dr CHUNG, Yat Ki, Benedict Dr DAO, Man Chi Dr FAN, Siu Wai 

Dr FAN, Yuen Man, Cecilia Dr FANG, Oi Sze, Elsie Dr FENG, Longyin 

Dr FOK, Chun Man Dr FOK, Peter Anthony Dr FOK, Siu Wing, Dominic 

Dr FONG, Chui Ying Dr FONG, Ting Dr FOO, Bong Yin, Kevin 

Dr FOO, Kam So, Stephen Dr FU, Sau Nga Dr FU, Siu Saap Michelle 

Dr FUNG, Hoi Tik Dr FUNG, Kai Chiu Dr FUNG, Kevin Koon Fun 

Dr FUNG, Kin Chor Dr FUNG, Pak Kei Dr FUNG, Yuk Kwan 

Dr HAN, Jinghao Dr HAN, Tun Bing, William Dr HO, Chin Chiu 

Dr HO, Chung Yu Dr HO, Ka Kei, Edward Dr HO, Ka Ming 

Dr HO, Ka Ying Dr HO, Kai Chi, Kenneth Dr HO, Kam Wai 

Dr HO, Kin Sang Dr HO, Mo Sze, Ellen Dr HO, Tsz Bun 

Dr HO, Wang Fung, Desmond Dr HO, Wing Man Dr HONG, Tin Chak 

Dr HOU, Jing Dr HUI, Ka Fung Dr HUI, Ka Ling Karen 

Dr HUI, Lai Chi Dr HUI, Ming Tung, Eric Dr HUI, See Ying 

Dr HUI, Yuk Ting Candy Dr HUN, Pek I Dr HUNG, Chi Bun 

Dr HUNG, Lok Lam Susanna Dr HUNG, Wai Shan, Sandra Dr HUNG, Wai Yin, Winson 

Dr IONG, Ka I Dr IP, Chung Ho, Ronald Dr IP, Kit Kuen, Andrew 

Dr IP, Pang Fei Dr IP, Sai Yin Dr IP, Sui Wah 

Dr IP, Yan Yan Dr KAM, Ngar Yin Dr KAM, Sze Man, Silvia 

Dr KAM, Ting Ting Dr KI, Chi Wing Samuel Dr KO, Siu Hin 

Dr KO, Wai Kit Dr KOK, Kwok Yee Dr KONG, Che Wan 

Dr KONG, Chi Hang Dr KUM, Chung Hang Dr KWAN, Chun Man 

Dr KWAN, Ka Mei, Betty Dr KWAN, Man Woo Dr KWAN, Sin Man 

Dr KWAN, Wing Yan Wendy Dr KWAN, Yu Dr KWOK, Chi Chiu 

Dr KWOK, Chi Ming Dr KWOK, Chung Hon, Michael Dr KWOK, Hon Chu, Kenneth 

Dr KWOK, Lai Key, Priscilla Dr KWOK, Lai Ping, Steffi Dr KWOK, Memie 

Dr KWOK, Tsz Tik Dr KWOK, Vincci Dr KWOK, Yee Ming Elaine 

Dr KWOK, Yuen Na Dr KWOK, Yuk Lun, Alan Dr KWONG, Bi Lok, Mary 

Dr KWONG, Hon Kei Dr KWONG, Ka Wah Dr KWONG, Lok See 

Dr KWONG, Sheung Li Dr KWONG, Siu Kei Alfred Dr KWONG, Wing Hun 

Dr LAI, Kit Chi Dr LAI, Kit Ping, Loretta Dr LAI, Pui Yan 

Dr LAI, Sheung Siu Dr LAI, Siu Wai Dr LAI, Suk Yi, Irene 

Dr LAI, Sum Yin Dr LAI, Wai Wah Dr LAM, Chi Yuen, Johnny 

Dr LAM, Ching Man Dr LAM, Hiu Lam Dr LAM, Hon Man 

Dr LAM, Kang Dr LAM, Ki Yu Dr LAM, King Hei, Stanley 

Dr LAM, Man Man Dr LAM, Man, Jansen Dr LAM, Paul 

Dr LAM, Pui Dr LAM, Soe Tjhoen Dr LAM, Sun Ching 

Dr LAM, Tak Hung Dr LAM, Tak Man, Catherine Dr LAM, Ting 

Dr LAM, Ting Chung Matthew Dr LAM, Tsan, Augustine Dr LAM, Wai Chi, Rocky 

Dr LAM, Wai Hang, Eddie Dr LAM, Wai Leung, Anthony Dr LAM, Wai Yiu 

Dr LAM, Wing Kwun Dr LAM, Wing Wo, Edmund Dr LAM, Ying 

Dr LAU, Chi Hang Dr LAU, Chi Hung Dr LAU, Chun Hung, Gavin 

Dr LAU, Ho Lim Dr LAU, Hon Chung Dr LAU, Ka Kin 

Dr LAU, Kam Tong Dr LAU, Kin Sang, Kinson Dr LAU, Lai Na 

Dr LAU, Man Wai, Dominic Dr LAU, Po Shan Dr LAU, Pui Lam, Patrick 

Dr LAU, Rebecca, Becca Chaw Dr LAU, Sek Fung Spike Dr LAU, Tai Wai 

Dr LAU, Wai Keung, Timothy Dr LAU, Wai Yee, Aster Dr LAU, Yue Young, Geoffrey 

Dr LAW, Tung Chi Dr LEE, Cheuk Pong Dr LEE, Chi Leung 

Dr LEE, Chiang Tee, Frederick Dr LEE, Chik Pui Dr LEE, Ching Man Margaret 

Dr LEE, Ho Ming Dr LEE, Hoi Ying Dr LEE, Kai Yuen 
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Dr LEE, Kar Fai Dr LEE, Kit Yan Dr LEE, Ling Hin 

Dr LEE, Man Kei Dr LEE, Shek Hang Dr LEE, Sik Kwan, Jenny 

Dr LEE, Siu Yin, Ruby Dr LEE, Sum Dr LEE, Wang Yat 

Dr LEE, Wing Mei, Winnie Dr LEE, Wing Po Dr LEE, Wing Yee 

Dr LEE, Wing Yi Dr LEE, Yan Chi Vivien Dr LEE, Ying Cheung 

Dr LEUNG, Cheuk Wing Dr LEUNG, Ching Ching Dr LEUNG, Gin Pang 

Dr LEUNG, Hoi Lik Eric Dr LEUNG, Hor Yee Dr LEUNG, Ka Fai 

Dr LEUNG, Kim Dr LEUNG, Kin Kay Dr LEUNG, Kwan Wa, Maria 

Dr LEUNG, Lai Kuen Dr LEUNG, Lai Man Dr LEUNG, Lok Hang 

Dr LEUNG, Man Yin Dr LEUNG, May Heng, Sandy Dr LEUNG, Pui Sha, Crystal 

Dr LEUNG, Sze Wan, Selina Dr LEUNG, To Fung Dr LEUNG, Wai Lun 

Dr LEUNG, Wan Chiu Dr LEUNG, Wing Kit Dr LEUNG, Wing Mun 

Dr LEUNG, Yu Hang Dr LEUNG, Yuen Kei Dr LEUNG, Yuen Kin Kenneth 

Dr LI, Hei Lim Dr LI, Heung Wing Dr LI, Keung 

Dr LI, Kong Yu Dr LI, Ming Yin Dr LI, Minru 

Dr LI, Shing Yan Dr LI, Wing Shun, Vincent Dr LI, Yim Chu 

Dr LI, Yuen Yuen Dr LIM, Martina Dr LIM, Mo Kin 

Dr LIN, Chor Keung, Calvin Dr LIU, Yin Mei Dr LO, Alvina 

Dr LO, Chun Hung, Raymond Dr LO, Ka Man Michelle Dr LO, Ling 

Dr LO, Shiu Bong Dr LO, Tsun Fan Dr LO, Tsz Yan 

Dr LO, Wan Shun, Kara Dr LO, Wei Dr LO, Wing Sze 

Dr LO, Yuen Chung, Yvonne Dr LO, Yuen Man Dr LUI, Luen Pun, Benny 

Dr LUK, Chi To Dr LUK, Chun Wa Dr LUK, Kam Hung 

Dr LUK, Man Hei, Matthew Dr LUK, Sze Wan Candy Dr LUK, Wan 

Dr MA, Ching Hing, Stanley Dr MA, Man Ki Dr MAK, Kam Lun 

Dr MAK, Wing Hang Dr MAN, Fung Yi Dr MANG, Kit Ying 

Dr MAURELLET, Juan-Domingo Dr MO, Kam Chuen Dr MOK, Ka Yee 

Dr MOK, Wai Che, Lena Dr MOK, Yuen Fan, Jennifer Dr NG, Cham Chi 

Dr NG, Ching Luen Dr NG, Chiu Lap Dr NG, Hoi Yee 

Dr NG, Hok Wai Dr NG, Kai Man Dr NG, Kwok Fai 

Dr NG, Kwok Keung Dr NG, Mei Po, Jackie Dr NG, Mei Yee 

Dr NG, Ming Shing Dr NG, Ngai Mui Dr NG, Pui Yam 

Dr NG, Pui Yee, Beatrice Dr NG, Sze Wing, Catherine Dr NG, Tsz Chung 

Dr NG, Tsz Kin Dr NG, Tze King, Peter Dr NG, Wai Tong 

Dr NG, Yeung Shing Dr NG, Yui Wing Joanne Dr NG VENTURA, Lorna 

Dr NGAI, Ho Yin, Allen Dr NGAI, Ka Ho Dr NGAI, Ming, Leon 

Dr NGAN, Hung Kin, Henry Dr NGAN, Ka Lai, Raymond Dr NGAN, Po Lun 

Dr NGAN, Sze Yuen Dr OR, Ka Yan Dr PAK, Sik On 

Dr PANG, Kwok Ching Dr PANG, Seung Chiu Dr PANG, Siu Leung 

Dr PANG, Sze Ching Esther Dr PON, Wai Pi Dr PONG, Pong 

Dr POON, Ming Wai Dr POON, Shun Bong, Anthony Dr POON, Ting Kong 

Dr POON, Yung Yin Dr PUN, Lai Yin Dr SHEK, Chun Chiu 

Dr SHEK, Hon Wing Dr SHIU, Ka Lok Dr SHIU, Wing Ho 

Dr SHUEN, Chuen Kwok, Mariana Dr SHUM, Chi Shan Winnie Dr SIN, Edmond Ho Fai 

Dr SIN, Ka Ling Dr SIN, Ming Chuen Dr SIT, Pui Ki, Lolita 

Dr SIT, Wing Shan Dr SIU, Leung Chow Dr SIU, Pui Yi, Natalie 

Dr SIU, Samuel Ji-Sum Dr SIU, Wing Yee Dr SO, Ching Yee, Gloria 

Dr SO, Fong Tat Dr SO, Lok Ping Dr SO, Mei Ho, Doris 

Dr SO, Ping, Roger Dr SUEN, Hung Yan, Alex Dr SUEN, Victoria Gee Kwang 

Dr SUN, Yiu Kwong Dr SY, Hung Pan, Jimmy Dr SY, Wing Man 

Dr SZE, Chung Fai Dr SZE, Hon Ho Dr SZE, Lung Yam 

Dr SZE, Pui Ka, Catherine Dr SZE, Siu Lam Jason Dr TAM, Chi Wing, Peter 

Dr TAM, Chung Yin, Janet Dr TAM, Ho Shan Dr TAM, John Hugh 

Dr TAM, Ka Wae, Tammy Dr TAM, Kit Ping Dr TAM, Man Wai 

Dr TAM, Sze Man Dr TAM, Wah Kit Dr TAM, Wing Yi Cherry 

Dr TAM, Yick Sin Dr TANG, Cheong Yu Dr TANG, Hoi Yan 

Dr TANG, Kam Leung Dr TANG, Kin Sze Dr TANG, Man Leung, Thomas 

Dr TING, Fei Yin Dr TING, Sze Man Dr TO, Kit Yuk, Dorothy 

Dr TONG, Ka Hung Dr TONG, Po Hei, Timmy Dr TONG, Siu Man 

Dr TOO, Lai Chong Dr TSAI, Hung Yu Dr TSANG, Chi Fai 
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Dr TSANG, Hing Fai Dr TSANG, Hon Keung, Andrew Dr TSANG, Pui Lim 

Dr TSANG, Sheung Yin, Stanley Dr TSANG (LEUNG), Yin Ching Dr TSE, Ching Wan, Charmaine 

Dr TSE, Hing Choi Dr TSE, Keith Kwok Ki Dr TSE, Kwok Lam 

Dr TSE, Kwok Lun, Tony Dr TSE, Peggy Dr TSE, Po Ching, Venus 

Dr TSE, Sut Yee Dr TSE, Tak Kei Dr TSE, Tsui Yee, Emily 

Dr TSE, Tung Wing, George Dr TSE, Wan Ying Dr TSEUNG, Kwan Hang 

Dr TSIM, Koon Lan, Kathy Dr TSOI, Lai To, Sammy Dr TSOI, Wai Wang, Gene 

Dr TSUI, Felix Dr TSUI, Hoi Yee Dr TSUI, Pun Nang 

Dr TSUI, Sau In Dr TSUI, Wing Sze, Wendy Dr WAN, King Tung, Peter 

Dr WAN, Kwong Yu Dr WAN, Wing Fai Dr WANG, Hua Li 

Dr WONG, Chak Tong Dr WONG, Chi Ho, Keith Dr WONG, Chi Kwong 

Dr WONG, Chi Lung Dr WONG, Chi Sang, Martin Dr WONG, Chi Wing 

Dr WONG, Chit Wing Dr WONG, Chiu Lun Dr WONG, Chun Fai 

Dr WONG, Chun Pong Dr WONG, Chung Ming Dr WONG, Chung Tao 

Dr WONG, Chung Yan Dr WONG, Fai Ying Dr WONG, Hang Fai, Ricky 

Dr WONG, Hei Man, Emily Dr WONG, Hin Hei Henry Dr WONG, Hiu Lap 

Dr WONG, Ho Cheong Dr WONG, Hong Kiu Queenie Dr WONG, Ka Ki, David 

Dr WONG, Ka Wah Dr WONG, Kwai Sheung Dr WONG, Kwai Wing 

Dr WONG, Kwok Hoi Dr WONG, Lai Cheung, Virginia Dr WONG, Man Ho 

Dr WONG, Man Kin Dr WONG, Man Ying, Michelle Dr WONG, Mong Sze, Marcus 

Dr WONG, Nai Ming Dr WONG, Oi Yee, Amy Dr WONG, Pak Hoi 

Dr WONG, Pak Hoi Dr WONG, Pui Ling Dr WONG, Pui Ling 

Dr WONG, Suk Ching Dr WONG, Sum Lok Dr WONG, Sze Kei 

Dr WONG, Sze Nga Dr WONG, Tak Lung Dr WONG, Tseng Kwong 

Dr WONG, Tsz Kau, Carl Dr WONG, Wai Man, Rita Dr WONG, Wai On 

Dr WONG, Wing Ning, Rosanna Dr WONG, Wing Sze Dr WONG, Ying Fun 

Dr WONG, Yu Fai Dr WONG, Yu Man Dr WONG, Yuen Ping, Mariana 

Dr WONG, Yuk Shan Dr WU, Chun Yu Dr WU, Kwok Keung 

Dr WU, Sze Man Dr WU, Wing Keung, Ricky Dr YAM, Tak Kwong 

Dr YAN, Chi Yung Dr YAU, Chi Yan Dr YAU, King Sun 

Dr YAU, Lai Mo Dr YAU, Tang Fai Dr YEN, Pang Fei 

Dr YEUNG, Chi Keung Dr YEUNG, Ka Yu Doogie Dr YEUNG, Lok Ki 

Dr YEUNG, Sze Wai Dr YEUNG, To Ling, Solomon Dr YEUNG, Wai Kei, Patrick 

Dr YEUNG, Wai Man Dr YEUNG, Yee Mei Dr YIM, Chi Ling 

Dr YING, Gard Ching Derek Dr YIO, Shing Dr YIP, Chun Kong 

Dr YIP, Hoi Man Vivian Dr YIP, Pui Chuen Dr YIP, Pui Leung 

Dr YIP, Tze Hung Dr YIP, Wah Yung Dr YIP, Wing Ki 

Dr YIP, Wing Yi Dr YIU, Cheuk Man Dr YIU, Kam Yi 

Dr YIU, Ming Pong Dr YIU, Yee Ki Dr YIU, Yiu Kee, Kelvin 

Dr YIU, Yuk Kwan Dr YOUNG, Sui Wah Dr YOUNG, Yiu Fai 

Dr YU, Ching Ching Dr YU, Kwan, Alexander Dr YU, Pui Hang 

Dr YU, Sze Kai, Frances Dr YU, Wing Hung Dr YU, Yee Tak, Esther 

Dr YUEN, Chi Hang Dr YUEN, Fu Lam Dr YUEN, Ming Wai 

Dr YUEN, Shiu Man Dr YUNG, Hiu Ting Dr YUNG, Yin Ying 

Prof LEE, Albert Prof LI, Kwok Tung, Donald  

 

List of Active College Member who obtained CME Certificate in 2021 

Dr AU, Ka Kui, Gary Dr AU, Wah Cheong, Eric Dr AU-YEUNG, Kin Yiu 

Dr BHENDE, Kalpana Avinash Dr BORWEIN, Sarah Dr BUT, Lucille Caitlin 

Dr CHAIN, Chi Woo, David Dr CHAN, Cheuk Lok Dr CHAN, Cheuk Yan, Stephen 

Dr CHAN, Chi Ho Dr CHAN, Chi Kong Dr CHAN, Cho Shan, Erica 

Dr CHAN, Cho Yin Dr CHAN, Chow Ming Dr CHAN, Chun Hon, Edmond 

Dr CHAN, Chun Man Dr CHAN, Chung Mok, Samuel Dr CHAN, Chung Po 

Dr CHAN, Fu Wai Dr CHAN, Fung Yuen Dr CHAN, Hue Yan, Stephanie 

Dr CHAN, Ka Kit, Tommy Dr CHAN, Ka Ming Dr CHAN, Ka Shing, Ricky 

Dr CHAN, Ka Wing Dr CHAN, Kai Lung Dr CHAN, Kam Hung, David 

Dr CHAN, King Hang Dr CHAN, King Hong Dr CHAN, Kwan Yee, Katy 

Dr CHAN, Kwun Hung Dr CHAN, Lap Kuen Dr CHAN, Leong Ting 

Dr CHAN, Linda Dr CHAN, Lok Wai, Thomas Dr CHAN, Maria Magnifica M. 
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Dr CHAN, Ming Wai, Angus Dr CHAN, Nai Yin, Nelson Dr CHAN, Nim Tak, Douglas 

Dr CHAN, Ping Kwong Dr CHAN, Sai Man Dr CHAN, Shek Hoi 

Dr CHAN, Shiu Leung Dr CHAN, Shuk Chi Dr CHAN, Sin Hang, Crystal 

Dr CHAN, Siu Chung Dr CHAN, Siu Chung, Bruce Dr CHAN, So Heung 

Dr CHAN, Suk Yin Dr CHAN, Sze Ling Dr CHAN, Tsz Kiu, Stewart 

Dr CHAN, Tung Hay, Eddie Dr CHAN, Wai Chung, Virginia Dr CHAN, Wan Yee, Winnie 

Dr CHAN, Yau Chuen Dr CHAN, Yiu Wing Dr CHAN, Yuen Kwan, Mario 

Dr CHAN, Yuen Sang Dr CHAN, Yuk Kwong, Stephen Dr CHANG, Hoi Yi 

Dr CHANG PIVE, Sok Cheng Dr CHAO, Vai Kiong, David Dr CHAU, Chuen 

Dr CHAU, Kei Wai Dr CHAU, Sui Him Dr CHEN, Chi Heung 

Dr CHEN, Cong Xiao Dr CHEN, Tien Chiang Dr CHEN, Tsz Ting 

Dr CHEN, Yun, Julie Dr CHENG, Chung Liang Dr CHENG, Chung Tat, Jacky 

Dr CHENG, Siu Han Dr CHENG, Tin Sik Dr CHEONG, Shao Nean 

Dr CHEONG, Tsz King Dr CHEUK, Kwok Leung Dr CHEUK, Yau Lin 

Dr CHEUK, Yee Hang Dr CHEUNG, Ada See Wai Dr CHEUNG, Chloe Cheuk Kan 

Dr CHEUNG, Jessica Dr CHEUNG, Ka Nam Dr CHEUNG, Sum Lik 

Dr CHEUNG, Tsz Kei Dr CHEUNG, Tsz Ki Dr CHEUNG, Wing Fat, Julian 

Dr CHEUNG, Yu Fung Dr CHEUNG, Yuen Yan Dr CHEUNG, Yuet Ying, Christina 

Dr CHIANG, Chay Kung Dr CHIENG, Buong Sieng Dr CHIU, Kun Ming 

Dr CHIU, Kwan Ki Dr CHIU, Sung Kwan Dr CHO, Hing Sang, Kenneth 

Dr CHOI, Bo Yue Olivia Dr CHOI, Lap Him Dr CHOI, Man Kit 

Dr CHOI, Siu Chuen Dr CHOI, Wai Hung Dr CHOI, Wai Keung, Justin 

Dr CHOI, Yan Tak Dr CHONG, Nga Yee Dr CHONG, Yu Hoi 

Dr CHOW, Tsz Wang Dr CHOW, Tung Fai Dr CHOW, Wing Man 

Dr CHU, Henson Dr CHU, Lun Piu, Ronald Dr CHU, Man Ho 

Dr CHU, Man Yee, Candy Dr CHU, Pui Kuen, Anita Dr CHU, Pui Ling 

Dr CHUA, Tec Sang, Susannah Dr CHUNG, Yi On, Shalom Dr DIANTO, Jeffrey 

Dr FAN, Pui Kay, Kenneth Dr FAN, Vei Chen Dr FAN, Yuen Shan Patricia 

Dr FONG, Kin Lee, Garry Dr FONG, Pak Yiu Dr FONG, Ting Kwok 

Dr FU, Cho Shun, Samuel Dr FUNG, Andrew Yat Wang Dr FUNG, Hiu Kit, May 

Dr FUNG, Ka Hang, Timothy Dr FUNG, Kwok Shan Dr FUNG, Tat Biu, Albert 

Dr FUNG, Wai Yee Dr FUNG, Yiu Tong, Bennet Dr GE, Shicong 

Dr GOH, Winston Louis Dr HARIMAN, Affandy Dr HEATH, Robert Barrie 

Dr HO, Chi Sun, Jason Dr HO, Chun Kei Dr HO, Chun Lam 

Dr HO, Hon Ming Dr HO, Ka Ki Dr HO, Ka Yan 

Dr HO, Kin Chung Dr HO, Suet Ying Dr HO, Sze Ho 

Dr HO, Wing Yan, Olivia Dr HO, Ying Ho Dr HO, Yiu Keung, Steven 

Dr HONG, Sze Nga Dr HOU, Baijing Dr HUANG, Wanshu 

Dr HUEN, Lok Lam Dr HUI, Alice Sau Wei Dr HUI, Min Yee Linda 

Dr HUI, Suk Yin, Mandy Dr HUI, Tak Leung Dr HUNG, Cheung Fat, Horatio 

Dr HUNG, Fung Dr HUNG, Pui Shan Dr IP, Alvina 

Dr IP, Kai Wah Dr IP, Wai Ting, Laren Dr JIANG, Yu 

Dr JIAO, Fangfang Dr JOR, Hon Man Dr KAN, Kwong Tin 

Dr KELLY, Sara Jane Dr KENNELLY, Sophia Kwan Mei Dr KHOO, Hong Boo, Patrick 

Dr KO, Chun Hung Dr KO, Pak Long Dr KO, Yip Yan 

Dr KOO, Chung Wai Dr KOO, Hok Tin, Hilton Dr KORNG, Kokan Allan 

Dr KU, Chi Sing, Hilary Dr KU, Hau Dr KU, Ngai Lam 

Dr KUNG, Garry Dr KWAN, Chun Yin Dr KWAN, Po Yuen 

Dr KWAN, Sze Sing Dr KWAN, Tsz Yan Dr KWAN, Wing Kai, William 

Dr KWAN, Yih Chuen, Eugene Dr KWOK, Ka Cheong Dr KWOK, Kwok Lung, Kevin 

Dr KWOK, Man Wah Dr KWOK, Ming Fai, David Dr KWOK, Yip Tung Tony 

Dr KWONG, Ho Tak Dr KWONG, Kam Tim William Dr KWONG, Kin Hung 

Dr KWONG, Ngar Ming, Henry Dr KWONG, Siu Kee Dr LAI, Chiu Fai 

Dr LAI, Ge Woon, Gevon Dr LAI, Ho Yeung, Kelvin Dr LAI, Pong Shing, Eric 

Dr LAI, Siu Kee, Vincent Dr LAM, Chi Hang Dr LAM, Chiu Ki, Alexander 

Dr LAM, Chun Keung, Peter Dr LAM, Chun Man, John Dr LAM, Chun Yin, Jeffrey 

Dr LAM, Josephine Wai May Dr LAM, Ka Wai Dr LAM, Ka Wai 

Dr LAM, Ka WIng, Kevin Dr LAM, Kei Chiu, Tony Dr LAM, Natasha Hiu Ching 

Dr LAM, Po Yan, Richard Mieski Dr LAM, See Yui Dr LAM, Sonia 

Dr LAM, Sze Yan Dr LAM, Tak Wa Dr LAM, Wai Yip 
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Dr LAM, Wing Ching, Nicole Dr LAM, Yat Hei Dr LAM, Yik Tsz 

Dr LAU, Chi Keung, Michael Dr LAU, Ka Man, Angela Dr LAU, Kim Sing 

Dr LAU, Kin Wai Dr LAU, Sai Lai Dr LAU, Sin Mei 

Dr LAU, Swen Joo, Joanne Dr LAU, Tin Kay, Peter Dr LAU, Wing See 

Dr LAU, Ying Kit Dr LAW, Cheuk Hung, Stephen Dr LAW, Kin Wah, Albert 

Dr LAW, Kwok King Dr LAW, Wai Man Dr LAW, Wing Sze 

Dr LEE, Big Kau, Judy Dr LEE, Chi Bun Dr LEE, Choi Fung 

Dr LEE, Chun Ki Dr LEE, Fook Kay Dr LEE, Jerrold 

Dr LEE, Ka Kei Dr LEE, Kam Ha Dr LEE, Kin Lun 

Dr LEE, Pak Lik, Eric Dr LEE, See Mei Dr LEE, Shek Kwong 

Dr LEE, Suk Yee Dr LEE, Wai Lung Dr LEE, Wan Hon, Vincent 

Dr LEI, Sao Kuan Dr LEUNG, Cheuk Yiu Dr LEUNG, Chi Fai 

Dr LEUNG, Ching Dr LEUNG, Fung Ming, Angela Dr LEUNG, Fung Sun, Peter 

Dr LEUNG, Ka Cheong Dr LEUNG, Ka Man Dr LEUNG, Ka Wing, Karen 

Dr LEUNG, Kai Kong Dr LEUNG, Kwan Wai, Amas Dr LEUNG, Lai Ting 

Dr LEUNG, Nelson Dr LEUNG, Nim No, Deborah Dr LEUNG, Sau Chun 

Dr LEUNG, Shuk Yun Dr LEUNG, Sze King Dr LEUNG, Wai Chung 

Dr LEUNG, Wai Kay Dr LEUNG, Wai Yan Viola Dr LEUNG, Wing Hing, William 

Dr LEUNG, Wing Hong Dr LI, Chi Yin Dr LI, Janice Chun Ying 

Dr LI, Kwok Ho Dr LI, Ping Chit Dr LI, Ping Wai 

Dr LI, Shiyue Dr LI, Shun Hoi Dr LI, Ting Bong, Thomas 

Dr LI, Wai Ling Dr LI, Wing Chi Dr LIANG, Jun 

Dr LIE, Siu Fen Dr LIEW, Michele Yearn Harn Dr LIM, Paik Chok, Rose 

Dr LIN, Su Chuen Janice Dr LIU, Hin Yeung Dr LIU, Hung Wai 

Dr LIU, Ka Yee Dr LIU, Shao Haei Dr LIU, Wing Yee 

Dr LIU, Yuk Ping, Louisa Dr LO, Chak Yui Dr LO, Cheuk Wai 

Dr LO, Cheuk Yin Dr LO, Chun Fat Dr LO, Chun Hong 

Dr LO, King Yan, Cathy Dr LO, Pik Har Dr LO, Ping Wo 

Dr LO, Shuk Kam Dr LO, Tsz Ming Dr LO (WONG), Wan Ching, Wendy 

Dr LOCKE, Michael Ka Yung Dr LOO, Wai Ho Dr LOY, Tien En, Grace 

Dr LUI, Hau Man, Phoebian Dr LUI, Rupert Yau Han Dr LUI, Sheung Chung 

Dr LUI, Tsz Yin Dr LUK, Wai Yin Dr LUK, Wing Kun Leona 

Dr MA, Hiu Tung Dr MA, Joshua Dr MA, Ka Yee 

Dr MA, Mya Khin Dr MA, Ping Kwan, Danny Dr MA, Yuen Ying 

Dr MAK, Chin Sing, Dennis Dr MAK, Ho Yin Dr MAK, Kwan Wo 

Dr MAK, Shen Rong, Sharon Dr MAK, Wing Kin Dr MAK, Wing Yee 

Dr MCBRIDE, Andrea Evelyn Dr MING, Shiu Kow Dr MOK, Yuen Sau, Elaine 

Dr MOY, Man Cho Dr NAING, Win Tun, Thomas Nelson Dr NG, Amy Pui Pui 

Dr NG, Carrie Chi Wing Dr NG, Chi Ho Dr NG, Chi Yin, Charles 

Dr NG, Chin Wang, Peter Dr NG, Chui Shan Dr NG, Hee Liang 

Dr NG, Ka Wai Dr NG, Ka Wing Dr NG, Kit Leung 

Dr NG, Man Hon, George Dr NG, On Li Dr NG, Sin Yu 

Dr NG, Wing Hin, Stephanie Dr NG, Wing Kwan, Noelle Dr NG, Yue Chun John 

Dr NG, Yuk Fai Dr NGAI, Bernard Dr NGAI, Ching Yee 

Dr NGAI, Man Chiu Dr NGAI, Stanley Hiu-On Dr NGAN, Yuen Fat 

Dr NOH, Young Ah Dr O, Sun Yin Dr OR, Sui Kei, Alison 

Dr O'TREMBA, Francis Martin Dr PANG, Kwan Dr PANG, Kwong Kee 

Dr PANG, Lai Sheung Dr PANG, Yee Yan, Athena Dr PEI, Yuk Man, Debra 

Dr PENG, Xu Dr POON, Daniel Dr POON, Ilima Yin Shan 

Dr POON, Ka Yin Dr POON, Kwok Ming Dr POON, Lai Ping 

Dr POON, Mun Shan, Lucy Dr SHEK, Kai Cheung Dr SHEN, Yu Chun 

Dr SHEN, Yu Wei Dr SHENG, Wei Yang Dr SHING, Yuk Ping, Agnes 

Dr SHUM, Chun Yin, Bernard Dr SIU, Ping Cheong Dr SO, Chi Kin 

Dr SO, Hei Ming Dr SO, Kwok Ho, Kevin Dr SO, Man Ying 

Dr SO, Yung Pak Dr SOE, Amar Dr SUN, Dione Tinoi 

Dr SUNG, Cheuk Chung Dr SYED, Alan Dr SZE, Tin Kap 

Dr SZETO, Chui Ying Dr TAI, Hing Kuen Dr TAI, Lik 

Dr TAI, Lok Yin, Nadia Dr TAM, Chi Wai Dr TAM, Chun Ho 

Dr TAM, Kwok Wai, Sunny Dr TAM, Long Yee Dr TAM, Wing Pik, Eliza 

Dr TAM, Yat Hung Dr TAN, Jin Min, Jeremiah Dr TAN, Shu Kwan 
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Dr TANG, Kuen Yan, Alfred Dr TANG, Shao Fen, Joyce Dr TANG, Siu Man, Simon 

Dr TANG, Wai Choi Dr TEOH, Sim Chuan, Timothy Dr TO, Sum Yi 

Dr TOA, Wai Lung Dr TONG, Hiu Tung Dr TONG, Kwan Nok 

Dr TONG, Man Chiu Dr TONG, Yuet Hang Dr TONG, Yuk Ting, Lucy 

Dr TSANG, Chun Au Dr TSANG, Ho Yim Dr TSANG, Hoi Ham 

Dr TSANG, Kam Wah Dr TSANG, Lai Ting Dr TSANG, Yat Fai 

Dr TSANG, Yee Wing Dr TSAO, Goh Mei Ling, Marion Dr TSE, Boon Keung, Stephen 

Dr TSE, Flora Chin Ching Dr TSO, San Kong Dr TSO, Sau Lin 

Dr TSOI, Wing Yin, Winnie Dr TSUI, Tsz Kwan Dr TUET, On Sang 

Dr TUNG, Po Yin Dr WAN, Kwong Ha Dr WANG, Feng 

Dr WANG, Xiao Dr WEN, Yongna, Wendy Dr WONG, Adrian Brian 

Dr WONG, Anthea Dr WONG, Bo Hang Dr WONG, Calvin Alexander 

Dr WONG, Che Hing Dr WONG, Chi Ho, Hubert Dr WONG, Chi Wai, William 

Dr WONG, Ching Chuen Dr WONG, Ching Keung Dr WONG, Ching Sze 

Dr WONG, Chun Chung Dr WONG, Chun Hun, Jonathan Dr WONG, Chun Kit, Arthur 

Dr WONG, Hiu Yeung Dr WONG, Ho Ching Dr WONG, Hon Sum Samuel 

Dr WONG, Hor Yung Dr WONG, Hung Tat Dr WONG, Ka Kin 

Dr WONG, Ka Yee, Maria Dr WONG, Kyaw Lwin, Simeon @ Huang 

Hsin Yang 

Dr WONG, Kyin Lin, Peter 

Dr WONG, Lai Koon, Magdalene Dr WONG, Lap Wing, Ronnie Dr WONG, Ming Shun 

Dr WONG, Nicole Dr WONG, Ping San, John Dr WONG, Sau Kuen 

Dr WONG, Sau Yee Dr WONG, See Wai, Samuel Dr WONG, Sze Man 

Dr WONG, Tsz Yan Dr WONG, Wai Pang Dr WONG, Wing Sang, Bernard 

Dr WONG, Yan Biu Dr WONG, Yin Ki, Clement Dr WONG, Yin Sum 

Dr WONG, Yuk Teck Dr WOO, Long Yiu Dr WOO, Tiffany 

Dr WU, Chi Ho Bosco Dr WU, Flora Dr WU, Ming Wai, Thomas 

Dr WU, Sum Yi Dr XU, Song Ci, Alice Dr YAM, Chun Yin 

Dr YAN, Dorcas Dr YANG, De Zhang (Formerly Yeung 

Man Shun) 

Dr YANG, Jung Mai 

Dr YANG, Tsz Ching, Kelly Dr YAP, Jon-Alvan Tsun Hee Dr YAP, Pek Gan 

Dr YAU, Chiu Ming Dr YAU, Wing Him Dr YEUNG, Chin Fung 

Dr YEUNG, Pui Sze Dr YIP, Yuk Pang, Kenneth Dr YIU, Man Lok, Genevieve 

Dr YIU, Sze Wa Dr YONG, Hun Yue, Rosalind Dr YOUNG, Ying Nam, Dominic 

Dr YU, Chung Kwan Cellina Dr YU, Kwun Nam Dr YU, Lok Kwan 

Dr YU, Louise Anne Sum Wun Dr YU, Wai Cho, Michael Dr YU, Wai Hong 

Dr YU, Wai Ming, James Dr YU, Wai Nam Dr YU, Xiaoxia 

Dr YU, Yi Fung Dr YUE, Wing Shun Dr YUEN, Ching Yan 

Dr YUEN, Ching Yi Dr YUEN, Ka Wai Dr YUEN, Man Ki 

Dr YUEN, Sek Cheung Dr YUNG, Leung Tung Daniel Dr YUNG, Oi Kwan, Iris 

Dr YUNG, Wang Tat, Brian Dr YUNG (YEE), Sui Yin, Ruth Dr ZHANG, Dingzuan 

Dr ZHAO, HaiFeng Dr ZHU, Yin Prof LAM, Lo Kuen, Cindy 

Prof LAM, Tai Pong Prof WONG, Yeung Shan, Samuel Prof YOUNG, Rosie T T 
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RESEARCH COMMITTEE 

(April 2021 to March 2022) 

 

Chairman:  Prof Samuel Y S WONG 

 

Honorary Advisors: Prof Cindy L K LAM   Prof Doris YOUNG 

 

Committee Members: Dr Catherine X R CHEN  Dr LIANG Jun 

   Dr CHIANG Lap Kin   Dr Lorna V NG 

   Dr LEE Kam Pui    Prof Martin C S WONG 

Dr LEUNG Lok Hang   Dr Esther Y T YU  

Dr LEUNG Shuk Yun   

Ex-officio:  Dr David V K CHAO   (President) 

Dr LAU Ho Lim   (Vice-President, General Affairs) 

   Dr Cecilia Y M FAN   (Vice-President, Education & Examinations) 

   Dr William C W WONG  (Honorary Secretary) 

   Dr Billy C F CHIU   (Honorary Treasurer) 

 

Staff:    Ms Crystal W Y YUNG   (Administrative Manager) 

Ms John P C MA   (Administrative Executive, from November 2021) 

 
 

Four submissions had been received for the Best Research Award 2021 and the Best Trainee Research Award 2021, the selection 

panel consisted of two assessors. The winning papers were:  

• Best Research Award 2021: “Non-laboratory-based Risk Assessment Model for Case Detection of Diabetes Mellitus and Pre-

diabetes in Primary Care” by Dr Emily T Y TSE. 

• Best Trainee Research Award 2021: “Influenza vaccine uptake and associated factors in adult Type 2 diabetic patients in 

General Out-patient Clinic” by Dr Rita W K CHAN. 

 

The 2022 HKCFP Research Fellowship had received three applications this year. The selection panel which consisted of three 

assessors had selected the winner to be Dr CHUANG Chi Kit. His research project was “Severe Hypoglycaemia Requiring Medical 

Assistance among Type 2 Diabetes Patients Managed in Primary Care: Incidence and Risk Factors”. 

 

The Committee has established two new funding awards over the last nine years: Trainees Research Fund, to encourage trainees to 

attempt research segment of the Exit Examination, and Research Seed Fund, to provide the opportunity for other interested parties 

to develop fitting proposals and ideas. Successful applicants from the awards can fully implement and test their research strategies 

in the public, which ultimately contribute to the primary care sector.  

 

Finally, I wish to thank all who have provided assistance to the Research Committee and look forward to closer collaborations in the 

future. 

 

 

 

 

 

WEB AND COMPUTER COMMITTEE 

(April 2021 to March 2022) 

 

Chairman:      Dr Matthew M H LUK 

 

Members:       Dr Stephen K C CHEUNG  Dr Peter K T WAN 

Dr CHOW Kai Lim  Dr David K K WONG 

Dr Howard H T KWONG  

 

Ex-officio:       Dr David V K CHAO (President) 

Dr Cecilia Y M FAN  (Vice-President, Education & Examinations) 

Dr LAU Ho Lim  (Vice-President, General Affairs) 

        Dr William C W WONG (Honorary Secretary) 

        Dr Billy C F CHIU (Honorary Treasurer) 
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Staff:        Ms Erica M SO  (General Manager) 

Mr John P C MA  (Administrative Executive) 

 
In the year 2021-22, we are delighted to serve our College members. 

 

Computer software and hardware are being updated and renewed to tackle the increasing demand. Thanks to our secretarial 

support and input from the Committee, the registration system for educational activities, members MCQs and Clinical Quizzes 

function in our College website are maintained smoothly. The Web and Computer Committee is also responsible to manage our 

College Facebook, which provides a platform for sharing timely information to our College members, our community friends and the 

public. Paypal payment has also been launched to facilitate transactions of Membership Subscription Fee and registration fee of 

HKPCC Conference 2021.  

 

We welcome all suggestions from our College members. The web and computer daily operations are being monitored by our 

secretarial staff, and we are thankful for their dedicated work. 

 

I would like to once again express my appreciations to the members of the Web and Computer Committee for their support in the 

past year.  We look forward to serving our College in the coming year. 

 

Google Analytics at www.hkcfp.org.hk from 1 April 2021 – 31 March 2022 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Top 10 pages visited: 

Ranking Page Number of Clicks 

1 Membership Login 
https://www.hkcfp.org.hk/login.aspx 

19,660 

2 Home Page 
http://www.hkcfp.org.hk/ 

13,766 

3 Event Calendar 
https://www.hkcfp.org.hk/event.aspx?act=r&ID=34 

7,543 

4 HKCFP CME & MCHK CME Report 
https://www.hkcfp.org.hk/cme_mchkcme_report.aspx 

6,082 

5 Debit Notes and Receipts 
https://www.hkcfp.org.hk//debitnotes_and_receipts_list_302.html 

3,650 

6 News and Announcements 
https://www.hkcfp.org.hk//news_and_announcements_35.html 

3,452 

7 Exit Examination 
https://www.hkcfp.org.hk//pages_6_88.html 

2,941 

8 FP Links Archives 
https://www.hkcfp.org.hk//fplinks_40.html 

2,857 

9 Vocational Training 
https://www.hkcfp.org.hk//pages_9_95.html 

2,755 

10 About the College 
https://www.hkcfp.org.hk//pages_1_27.html 

2,367 

 

 

http://www.hkcfp.org.hk/
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YOUNG DOCTORS COMMITTEE 
(April 2021 to March 2022) 

 

CO-CHAIRMEN’S MESSAGE: 

 

The HKCFP Young Doctors Committee was formed by our College in May 2017. We aim to engage our young doctors joining the 

College activities and nurture young leaders. We would connect the medical students, medical interns and young members of our 

College to enhance our communication with each other. We also promote our younger leaders to represent our College in the 

participation of local, national and international meetings. The composition of our membership were enthusiastic young doctors 

coming from public and private sectors in order to keep up the momentum. 

 

ACTIVITIES: 

Date Event YDC Representatives 
5 June 2021 Career Seminar 2021 via Zoom 

Organized by Youth Committee, the Hong Kong Medical Association 
(HKMA) 

Dr DAO Man Chi 

Co-Chairmen: CHAN Chi Wai    

 

DAO Man Chi  

(from December 2021 

onwards) 

(Representative, 全國全科醫學青年專家聯盟) 

(Representative, HKAM Young Fellows Chapter from July 

2021 onwards) 

(Representative, WONCA APR Rajakumar Movement 

from November 2021) 

 

 
TSE Sut Yee  

(to December 2021) 

(Representative, HKAM Young Fellows Chapter to June 

2021)  

           
           Dr CHAN Chi Wai 

     

Committee  Dr CHAN Lam (Representative, WONCA APR Rajakumar Movement)  

Members: Dr CHAN So Wai            (Representative, HKAM Young Fellows Chapter  

                                     from July 2021 onwards)  

 Dr Cherlyle Y C CHAN   

 Dr Stella Y Y CHAN  

 Dr Loretta W Y CHAN     (Representative, WONCA APR Rajakumar Movement)  

                                      to November 2021)  

 Dr Mira L CHEN Dr DAO Man Chi 
 Dr Christina CHEUK     

 Dr LAU Ka Man   

 Dr Felix H L LI                     

 Dr Will L H LEUNG   

 Dr  Cathy K Y LO             (from January 2022)  

 Dr NG Cham Chi        

 Dr Leon M NGAI                                                                      

 Dr Joyce L P POON   

 
Dr Emily T Y TSE            [Representative, 吳階平醫學基金會家庭醫學部青年委員會 

                                    (第 二 届)] 

 

 Dr Aldo C L WONG    Dr TSE Sut Yee 

 Dr Annie K Y OR             (to December 2021)  

    

Ex-officio: Dr David V K CHAO         (President)  

   Dr LAU Ho Lim                 (Vice-President, General Affairs)  

 Dr Cecilia Y M FAN          (Vice-President, Education and Examinations)  

 Dr William C W WONG    (Honorary Secretariat)  

 Dr Billy C F CHIU             (Honorary Treasurer)  

    

Staff: Ms Erica M SO                  (General Manager)  

 Ms Kathy K Y LAI              (Administrative Executive)  

 Ms  Agnes KWONG           (Administrative Executive, from November 2021 to March 2022)  
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11 June 2021 

HKCFP 4th Family Medicine Career Talk via Zoom  

Dr David V K CHAO  

Dr CHAN Chi Wai 

Dr TSE Sut Yee 

Dr CHAN Lam  

Dr CHAN So Wai  

Dr Cherlyle Y C CHAN  

Dr Christina CHEUK 

Dr DAO Man Chi 

Dr Will L H LEUNG 

Dr NG Cham Chi 

Dr Emily T Y TSE 

Dr Aldo C L WONG 

11 July 2021 

 

翡翠絲帶擊退乙肝 2021  

Organized by Hong Kong Hep B Free Foundation (香港乙肝基金會) 

FM2 Live Band (Left to Right) 

Dr Wanmie W M LEUNG 

Dr YEUNG Wai Man 

Dr CHAN Lam 

Dr Aldo C L WONG 

Dr TSE Sut Yee 

 

15 October 2021 Career Talk 2021 via ZOOM 
Organized by the Executive Committee, Medical Society, HKUSU 

Dr DAO Man Chi 
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HONORARY TREASURER 
(April 2021 to March 2022) 
 

Honorary Treasurer:  Dr Billy C F CHIU 

 

Staff:      Ms Erica M SO  (General Manager) 

Ms Priscilla S M LI (Administrative Executive) 

  

          

The financial situation of our College remains stable for the year 2021-2022. 

With a current reserve valued in excess of HK$20 million, thanks to the 

conservative investment strategy of the Finance Committee. The great majority of our funds are in the form 

of cash savings in the Bank of East Asia, HSBC and Wing Hang Bank. 

Our College is operated under four companies, as detailed in the Auditor’s report. 

In this financial year, our main income sources were from, in descending order, Board of Conjoint 

Examination, Membership Committee, Specialty Board, Board of Diploma in Family Medicine and Board of 

Vocational Training & Standards. When compared with 2020-2021 income, the Board of Conjoint 

Examination obtained HK$1.66 million (59% increase). Membership Committee, membership subscriptions 

obtained HK$1.53 million (3.7% decrease). The Specialty Board obtained HK$814K (48% increase). The 

Board of DFM obtained HK$796K (4% increase). The Board of Vocational Training & Standards obtained 

HK$617K (4% increase). All these Boards were having surplus in last year. However, the revenue of 

Membership Committee was decreased few percentages as discount was offered to members when 

compared with 2020-2021. 

On the side of expenditure, our single most significant spending is still in staff salaries and allowances, 

which amounted to HK$4 million. The total cumulative expenses were still controlled and had increased by 

1% only when compared with 2020-2021. 
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THE HONG KONG COLLEGE OF FAMILY PHYSICIANS 

(Limited by guarantee) 

REPORT OF THE COUNCIL  

The Council has pleasure in submitting their report together with the audited financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022. 

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES 

The principal activities of the College are provision of continuing medical education in relation to family medicine. 

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS 

The results of the College for the year are set out on page 5 of the financial statements. 

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 

Movements in property, plant and equipment during the year are set out in note 6 to the financial statements. 

 

COUNCIL MEMBERS 

The council members during the year were: 

Dr. Chao Vai Kiong, David (President) 
Dr. Lau Ho Lim (Vice-president) 
Dr. Fan Yuen Man, Cecilia  (Vice-president) 
Dr. Chiu Chi Fai, Billy (Hon-Secretary) 
Dr. Wong Chi Wai, William (Hon-Treasurer)  
Dr. Au Chi Lap 
Dr. Chan Chi Wai 
Dr. Chan Chung Yuk 
Dr. Chan Hung Chiu, Peter 
Dr. Chan King Hong 
Dr. Chan Ming Wai, Angus  
Dr. Ho Ka Ming 
Dr. Hui Ming Tung, Eric  
Dr. Ko Wai Kit  
Dr. Kwong Bi Lok, Mary 
Dr. Leung Kwan Wa, Maria  
Dr. Li Yim Chu  
Dr. Luk Man Hei, Mathew  
Dr. Ng Ventura Lorna 
Dr. Ngan Po Lun 
Dr. Tsui Wing Sze, Wendy 
Dr. Wong Mong Sze  
Dr. Wong Yeung Shan, Samuel  
Dr. Yiu Yuk Kwan  
Dr. Yu Yee Tak, Esther 

 

In accordance with Article 47 of the College's Articles of Association, the President, Vice-President, Hon. Secretary and Hon. Treasurer 

and not exceeding one-third of the other members, shall retire from office and being eligible offer themselves for re-election. 

INTERESTS OF COUNCIL MEMBERS 

Saved as disclosed in note 9 to the financial statements, no other contracts of significance to which the College was a party and in which 

a council member had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year. 

COUNCIL MEMBERS’ RIGHT TO ACQUIRE DEBT SECURITIES 

At no time during the year was the College a party to any arrangements to enable the council members of the College to acquire benefits 

by means of acquisition of debt securities (including debentures) of the College or any other body corporate. 

 

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS 

No substantial contracts concerning the management and administration of the College were entered into or existed during the year. 

AUDITOR 

The financial statements have been audited by Messrs W. M. Moo who retires and, being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment. 

 
 
On behalf of the board 
 
 
 
 
Chairman 

HONG KONG, 31 October 2022 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

TO THE MEMBERS OF THE HONG KONG COLLEGE OF FAMILY PHYSICIANS 

(Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability) 

 

Opinion 

I have audited the financial statements of Hong Kong College of Family Physicians (“the Company”) set out on pages 5 to 13, which 

comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 March 2022, and the statement of comprehensive income, statement of changes 

in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant 

accounting policies. 

 

In my opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Company as at 31 March 2022, and of its 

financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards 

(“HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) and have been properly prepared in 

compliance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. 

 

Basis for Opinion 

I conducted my audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (“HKSAs”) issued by the HKICPA. My responsibilities under 

those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of my report. I 

am independent of the Company in accordance with the HKICPA’s Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (“the Code”), and I have 

fulfilled my other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and 

appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion. 

 

Other information 

The Council of the Company are responsible for the other information.  The other information comprises all information included in the 

Council’s report, but does not include the financial statements and my auditor’s report thereon. 

 

My opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and I do not express any form of assurance conclusion 

thereon. 

 

In connection with my audit of the financial statements, my responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider 

whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or my knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise 

appears to be materially misstated.  If, based on the work I have performed, I conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other 

information, I am required to report that fact. I have nothing to report in this regard. 

 

Responsibilities of Council and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements 

The Council are responsible for the preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs 

issued by the HKICPA and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the Council determine is necessary 

to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

 

In preparing the financial statements, the Council are responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, 

disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Council either 

intend to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so. 

 

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process. 

 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, 

whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes my opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of 

assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when 

it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could 

reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements. 

 

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, I exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the 

audit.  I also: 

 

- Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform 
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audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my 

opinion.  The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud 

may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

 

- Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 

circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control. 

 

- Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures 

made by the Council. 

 

- Conclude on the appropriateness of the Council’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence 

obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s 

ability to continue as a going concern.  If I conclude that a material uncertainty exists, I am required to draw attention in my auditor’s 

report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify my opinion.  My 

conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of my auditor’s report.  However, future events or conditions 

may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

 

- Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the 

financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a matter that achieves fair presentation. 

 

I communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and 

significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that I identify during my audit. 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
W. M. Moo 
Certified Public Accountant 
 
Hong Kong, 31 October 2022
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THE HONG KONG COLLEGE OF FAMILY PHYSICIANS 

(Limited by guarantee) 

 

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022 

 
   2021 
 
 Note HK$ HK$ 

 

Membership subscription fees   1,447,077 1,518,452 

Entrance fees from members  57,000 65,350 

Bank interest income  11 15 

Other income                                                   30,485                     9,550 

 

 3(d)            1,534,573 1,593,367 

  ------------- ------------- 

Less: Expenses 

 

Audit fee  8,500 8,500 
Bank charges   12,819 5,846 
Building management fee  229,922 227,148 
Business registration fee  250 250 
Depreciation  31,806 16,832 
Legal and professional fee  72,000 73,300 
Management fee  1,250,000 1,200,000 
Meeting allowance                                                   -  679 
Sundry expenses                                                                                   39,652                  20,247 
 
  1,644,049 1,552,802 
  ------------ ------------ 
 
Profit/(Loss) before taxation   (110,376) 40,565 
 
Taxation 4  (9,080) (14,126) 
 
Net profit/(loss) for the year  (119,456) 26,439 
  ====== ===== 
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THE HONG KONG COLLEGE OF FAMILY PHYSICIANS 

(Limited by guarantee) 
 

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 

AS AT 31 MARCH 2022 

 
   2021 
 
 Note  HK$ HK$ 
ASSETS 
 

Non-current assets 

Property, plant and equipment 6 139,609 71,595 

 

Current assets 

Accounts receivable  239,631 165,238 

Other receivable                                                -  75,452 

Amount due from related companies 7 163,838 704,225 

Cash at bank   1,890,794 1,517,67 

  2,294,263 2,462,593 

  -------------- -------------- 

 

Less: Current liabilities 

Accruals  20,500 38,500 

Deposit received                                                   -  36,200 

Amount due to related companies  2,136,688 2,090,428 

  2,157,188 2,147,128 

  ------------ ------------ 

 

 

Net current assets   137,075 315,465 

  ______ _______ 

 

Total assets less current liabilities  276,684 387,060 

   

Non-current liabilities  

Deferred tax 8 718,596 709,516 
 

  (441,912) (322,456) 
   ======     ====== 
 

FUNDS                                                                                                                                            

 

Premises fund   785,274 785,274 

 

General fund  (1,227,186) (1,107,730) 

 

  (441,912) (322,456) 

   ======= ====== 
 
 
 
 
 
                             

__________________   ____________________ 
Chairman                                                                  Hon Treasurer 
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THE HONG KONG COLLEGE OF FAMILY PHYSICIANS 

(Limited by guarantee) 

 

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022 

 

 
 

  2021 
 
 HK$ HK$ 
 

Premises Fund 
 
At 1 April and 31 March  785,274 785,274 
 ----------- ----------- 
 
General Fund 
 
At 1 April (1,107,730) (1,134,169) 

 
Net deficit for the year                                                           (119,456)              26,439 

 
At 31 March  (1,227,186) (1,107,730) 
 ------------ ------------- 

 
Total equity 

 
At 1 April  (322,456) (348,895) 

                                                                                              ======             ======       
 

At 31 March  (441,912) (322,456) 
                                                                                       ======              ====== 
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THE HONG KONG COLLEGE OF FAMILY PHYSICIANS 

(Limited by guarantee) 

 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022 

 

 

  2021 

 

 HK$ HK$ 

 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Operating results for the year  (110,376) 40,565 

Adjustments for: 

Bank interest received  (11) (15) 

Depreciation               31,806            16,832 
 

 

Operating results before working capital changes  (78,581) 57,382 

Decrease in accounts receivable   (74,393) (23,857) 

(Increase)/Decrease in other receivable  75,452 (33,985) 

Decrease in accruals                                                             -  (18,000) 

Decrease in deposit received  (36,200)                     (300)  

 

Cash used in operations  (113,722) (18,760) 

Bank interest received   11  15 

 

NET CASH USED IN OPERATING ACTIVITIES  (113,711) (18,745) 

 

NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES    

Purchase of property, plant and equipment  (99,820) (59,350) 

 

NET CASH FROM/(USED IN) FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Net advance from/to related companies  586,647 (533,222) 

 

NET INCREASE/DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH   373,116 (611,317) 

EQUIVALENTS 

 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT 1 APRIL  1,517,678 2,128,995 

 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT 31 MARCH 1,890,794 1,517,678 

   ======= ======= 
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THE HONG KONG COLLEGE OF FAMILY PHYSICIANS 

(Limited by guarantee) 

 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 
 

1 LEGAL STATUS 

The College is a company limited by guarantee and not having a share capital.  The liability of each of its members, in the 

event of its being wound up while he is a member, or within one year after he ceased to be a member for payment of the 

debts and liabilities of the College contracted before he ceases to be a member, and costs, charges and expenses of 

winding up, and for the adjustment of the rights of the contributories among themselves, is limited to an amount not 

exceeding HK$10. 

 

 

2 GENERAL INFORMATION 

The Company is a limited company incorporated in Hong Kong.  The address of the Company’s registered office is Room 

803-4, 8/F., HKAM Jockey Club Building, 99 Wong Chuk Hang Road, Aberdeen, Hong Kong. 

 

The principal activities of the company are provision of continuing medical education in relation to family medicine.  

 

 

3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

(a) Property, plant and equipment 

Property, plant and equipment, except investment properties, are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and 

accumulated impairment losses. 

 

The cost of an asset comprises its purchase price and any directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to its working 

condition and location for its intended use. Expenditure incurred after the assets have been put into operation, such as 

repairs and maintenance costs, is normally charged to the statement of comprehensive income in the period in which it is 

incurred. In situations where it can be clearly demonstrated that the expenditure has resulted in an increase in the future 

economic benefits expected to be obtained from the use of the asset, the expenditure is capitalised as an additional cost of 

the asset. 

 

The gain or loss on disposal or retirement of an asset recognised in the statement of comprehensive income is the difference 

between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the relevant asset. 

 

Depreciation is calculated on the straight line method at the following rate to write off the costs of the assets over their 

estimated useful lives. 

 

 Furniture, fixtures and equipment         15% p.a. 

 

(b) Impairment of non-financial assets, other than inventories 

 At each reporting date, property, plant and equipment, investment properties, intangible assets, and investments in a 

subsidiary and an associate are reviewed to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an 

impairment loss. If there is an indication of possible impairment, the recoverable amount of any affected asset (or group of 

related assets) is estimated and compared with its carrying amount. If an estimated recoverable amount is lower, the 

carrying amount is reduced to its estimated recoverable amount, and an impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit 

or loss. 

 

If an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or group of related assets) is increased to 

the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but not in excess of the amount that would have been determined had no 

impairment loss been recognised for the asset (group of related assets) in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is 

recognised immediately in profit or loss. 

 

(c) Related party 

 For the purpose of these financial statements, related party includes a person and entity as defined below:  
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(1) A person or a close member of that person's family is related to the Group and the Company if that person:  
 

(i) is a member of the key management personnel of the Group and the Company or of a parent of the Group and 
the Company;  

 
(ii) has control over the Group and the Company; or  
 
(iii) has joint control or significant influence over the reporting entity or has significant voting power in it.  

 
(2) An entity is related to the Group and the Company if any of the following conditions applies:  

 
(i) the entity and the Group and the Company are members of the same group (which means that each parent, 

subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is related to the others).  
 

(ii) either entity is an associate or joint venture of the other entity (or of a member of a group of which the other entity 
is a member).  

 
(iii) both entities are joint ventures of a third entity.  

 
(iv) either entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other entity is an associate of the third entity.  

 
(v) the entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of employees of either the Group and the Company or 

an entity related to the Group and the Company. If the reporting entity is itself such a plan, the sponsoring 
employers are also related to the plan.  

 
(vi) the entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person identified in (1).  

 
(vii) a person identified in (1)(i) has significant voting power in the entity. 

 

(d) Revenue recognition 

 Entrance fee from members are recognised in the financial year of receipt. 

 
 Annual subscriptions fee is recognised on a time proportion basis. 
 

Interest income is recognised on the time proportion basis taking into account the principal outstanding and the effective 
rate of interest applicable. 
 

 (e) Foreign currencies 

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated at exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates.  Monetary assets and 

liabilities in foreign currencies at the period end are translated at rates of exchange ruling at the statement of financial 

position date.  All exchange differences are dealt with in the statement of comprehensive income. 

 
(f) Income tax 

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax. 

 

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. 

 

Deferred tax is recognised on differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial statements 

and their corresponding tax bases (known as temporary differences). Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all 

temporary differences that will result in taxable amounts in determining taxable profit (tax loss) of future periods when the 

carrying amount of the asset or liability is recovered or settled (taxable temporary differences). Deferred tax assets are 

generally recognised for all temporary differences that will result in amounts that are deductible in determining taxable profit 

(tax loss) of future periods when the carrying amount of the asset or liability is recovered or settled (deductible temporary 

differences) - but only to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which those deductible 

temporary differences can be utilised. 

 

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and is adjusted to reflect the current 

assessment of future taxable profits. Any adjustments are recognised in profit or loss. 

 

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the taxable profit (tax loss) of the periods in which it 

expects the deferred tax asset to be realised or the deferred tax liability to be settled, on the basis of tax rates that have 

been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period. 
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4 TAXATION 

No provision for Hong Kong profits tax has been made in the financial statements because there is no estimated assessable 

profits for the year.  (2021:Nil) 

 

    2021 

 

  HK$ HK$ 

 The taxation charge is made up as follows: 

 

 Deferred tax 

 Charge to statement of comprehensive income during the year  9,080 14,126 

  ====  ===== 

 

The taxation on the company’s surplus/(deficit) before taxation differs from the theoretical amount that would arise using 

the taxation rate in Hong Kong for the company as follows: 

 

 Surplus/(Deficit) before taxation (110,476) 40,565 

   ======    ===== 

 

 Calculated at a taxation rate of 16.5% (2021:16.5%) (18,228) 6,693 

 Tax effect of non-deductible expense 14,328 16,903 

 Tax effect of non-chargeable income (9,080) (14,126) 

 Additions to unrecognized tax losses 22,060                            4,656 

 Taxation charge 9,080 14,126 

   ==== ==== 

 

5 COUNCIL MEMBERS’ REMUNERATION 

None of the Council members received any remuneration for their services rendered to the College during the year.  

(2021:Nil) 

 

6 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 

   Furniture 

  College fixtures & 

  premises equipment Total 

 

  HK$ HK$ HK$ 

 Cost 

 At 1.4.2021 500,000 3,885,709 4,385,709 

 Additions                                                                            -                                 99,820                         99,820 

 At 31.3.2022 500,000 3,985,529 4,485,529  

  ---------- ------------ ------------ 

  

 Accumulated depreciation 

 At 1.4.2021 500,000 3,814,114 4,314,114 

 Charge for the year                                                           -                             31,806                          31,806 

 At 31.3.2022 500,000 3,845,920 4,345,920 

  ----------- ------------- ------------- 

 Net book value 

 At 31.3.2022                                                                       -  139,609 139,609 

  ===== ====== ====== 

 At 31.3.2021                                                                       -  71,595 71,595 

  ===== ===== ===== 

 

The College premises is held in Hong Kong under a medium term lease from the Federation of Medical Societies of Hong 

Kong. 
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7 AMOUNT DUE FROM RELATED COMPANIES 

                                                                                             Amount outstanding                     Maximum amount outstanding 

  At 31.3.2021 At 31.3.2022 during the year 

  HK$ HK$ HK$ 

 HKCFP Holdings And 

 Development Limited 45,898 45,898 45,898 

HKCFP Education Limited 658,327 163,838 658,327 

  704,225 163,838  
  ====== ======  

 

 The advance is unsecured, interest free and repayable on demand. 
 
 

 

8 DEFERRED TAX  

Deferred taxation are calculated in full on temporary differences under the liability method using a principal taxation rate of 

16.5% (2021:16.5%). 

 

 The movement on the deferred tax liabilities account is as follows: 

   2021 

  

  HK$ HK$ 

 

 At 1 April 709,516 695,390 

 

 Charge to statement of comprehensive income during the year                           9,080                         14,126 

 
 At 31 March 718,596 709,516 

  ======   ====== 

 

At 31 March 2022, the company has unused tax losses of HK$1,859,990 (2021:HK$1,726,292) available for offset against 

future profits.  No deferred tax asset has been recognized due to the unpredictability of future profit streams.  The losses 

may be carried forward indefinitely. 

 

 

9 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

Material transactions with a related company, which were conducted in the normal course of business and on arm’s length 

basis, are summarised as follow: 

   2021 

 

  HK$ HK$ 

 

 Management fee paid 1,250,000 1,200,000 

  ======= ======= 

 

 

10 APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

 These financial statements were approved by the Council on 31 October 2022. 
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  File No. 22/05368560 
 

THE HONG KONG COLLEGE OF FAMILY PHYSICIANS 

(Limited by guarantee) 

 

COMPUTATION OF LIABILITIES TO PROFITS TAX 

YEAR OF ASSESSMENT 2021/2022 

 
  HK$ 
  
Profit per accounts (110,476) 
 
Add: Depreciation  31,806 
 
  (78,670) 
 
Less: Depreciation allowance 1,981 

 Commercial building allowance  26,727 

 Prescribed asset, 10% deduction (Sch. 1)                                                                              26,320 

 
Adjusted loss (133,698) 
  ====== 
 
Statement of loss 
 
Balance b/f 1,726,292 
 
Add: Loss for the year  133,698 
 
Balance c/f 1,859,990 
  ======== 
 
Depreciation allowance 
 
    Total 

 10% pool 20% pool 30% pool allowance 

 HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ 

 
W.D.V. b/f 66 9,812 41 
 

A.A.  7  1,962                     12               1,981 
       ==== 

W.D.V. c/f 59 7,850 41 
 == ===== ==  
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  File No. 22/05368560 
Sch. 1 

Commercial building allowance 
   HK$ 
 
Deemed cost of construction b/f and c/f 594,675 
   
Addition               73,500 
 
Deemed cost of construction c/f             668,175 
              ====== 
   
Residue value b/f              75,692 
 
Additions                              73,500 
 
A.A. (4%)                            26,727 
  
Residue value c/f             122,465 
                           ====== 
 
Additions to property, plant and equipment  
     HK$ 
 
Notebook 4 sets              26,320 # 
 
Room 803-4 Hong Kong Academy of Medicine Jockey 
Club Building, 99 Wong Chuk Hang Road, 
Aberdeen, Hong Kong. 
 
Renovation               73,500 
 
               99,820 
               ===== 
# Prescribed asset, 100% deduction 
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THE HONG KONG COLLEGE OF FAMILY PHYSICIANS 

(Limited by guarantee) 
 
31 October 2022 
 

W. M. Moo, CPA 

19/F, Cameron Commercial Centre, 

468 Hennessy Road, 

Causeway Bay, 

Hong Kong. 

 

Dear Sir, 

 

We confirm to the best of our knowledge and belief, and having made appropriate enquiries of other Council members and officials 

of the College, the following representations given to you in connection with your audit of the College’s financial statements for the 

year ended 31 March 2022. 

 

1. We acknowledge that the Companies Ordinance requires us to prepare financial statements which give a true and fair view of 

the state of affairs of the College and of the results and cash flows of the College for the year.  In preparing these financial 

statements, we have: 

a. selected suitable accounting policies and applied them consistently; 

b. made judgements and estimates that are prudent and reasonable; 

c. stated the reasons for any significant departure from applicable accounting standards in Hong Kong;  

d. prepared the financial statements on the going concern basis; and 

e. all reasonable steps have been taken to ensure that the financial statements comply with section 383 of the Companies 

Ordinance. 

 

2. We have fulfilled our responsibilities, as set out in the terms of the audit engagement dated 16 August 2011, for the preparation 

of the financial statements in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards; in particular the financial statements 

are fairly presented in accordance therewith. 

 

3. We are responsible for keeping proper accounting records which disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial 

position of the company and which enable us to ensure that the financial statements comply with the Companies Ordinance.  

We are also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the company and hence for taking reasonable steps for the prevention 

and detection of fraud and other irregularities. 

 

4. All the books of account and related data have been made available to you for the purpose of your audit and all the transactions 

undertaken by the company have been properly reflected and recorded in the books of account.  All other relevant records and 

related information including minutes of all management and shareholders' meeting, have been made available to you. 

 

5. All events subsequent to the date of the financial statements and for which Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards require 

adjustment or disclosure have been adjusted or disclosed. 

 

6. Related party relationships and transactions have been appropriately accounted for and disclosed in accordance with the 

requirements of Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards.  

 

7. We have disclosed all actual, hidden and contingent liabilities in the financial statements. 

 

8. We confirm that none of the Council members received any remuneration which should be disclosed pursuant to S383 of the 

Company Ordinance during the year. 

 

 

For and on behalf  

of the Council 

 

 

 
                        
______________________                   ______________________ 
Chairman                                                Hon Treasurer 
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HKCFP EDUCATION LIMITED 

 

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS 

The directors have pleasure in submitting their report together with the audited financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022. 

 

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES 

The Company is a limited company incorporated in Hong Kong.  The address of the Company’s registered office is Room 803-4, 8/F., 

HKAM Jockey Club Building, 99 Wong Chuk Hang Road, Aberdeen, Hong Kong. 

 

The principal activities of the company is to act as an Educational Organization in respect of the development of Family Medicine. 

 

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS 

The results of the company for the year are set out on page 5 of the financial statements. 

 

DONATIONS 

No donation, whether charitable or otherwise, was made during the year. 

 

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 

Movements in property, plant and equipment during the year are set out in note 7 to the financial statements. 

 

DIRECTORS 

The directors during the year and up to the date of this report were: 

 

Dr. Chao Vai Kiong, David (Chairman) 

Dr. Lau Ho Lim (Vice-Chairman) 

Dr. Fan Yuen Man, Cecilia (Vice-Chairman)    

Dr. Chiu Chi Fai (Hon. Treasurer) 

Dr. Wong Chi Wai, William (Hon. Secretary)  

 

In accordance with Articles 38 and 39 of the company's Articles of Association, Dr Chao Vai Kiong, David shall retire from the Board 

and, being eligible, offers himself for re-election. 

 

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS 

Saved as disclosed in note 10 to the financial statements, no contracts of significance to which the company was a party and in which 

a director had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year. 

 

DIRECTORS’ RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE DEBT SECURITIES 

At no time during the year was the company a party to any arrangements to enable the directors of the company to acquire benefits 

by means of the acquisition of debt securities (including debentures) of the company or any other body corporate. 

 

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS 

No substantial contracts concerning the management and administration of the company were entered into or existed during the year. 

 

AUDITOR 

A resolution will be submitted to the annual general meeting to re-appoint Messrs W. M. Moo Certified Public Accountant, as auditor 

of the Company. 

 

 

On behalf of the Board 

 

 

 

 

Chairman 

Hong Kong, 31 October 2022
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

TO THE MEMBERS OF HKCFP EDUCATION LIMITED 

(Limited by guarantee) 

(Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability) 

 

Qualified Opinion 

I have audited the financial statements of HKCFP Education Limited (“the Company”) set out on pages 5 to 12, which comprise 

the statement of financial position as at 31 March 2022, and the statement of comprehensive income and statement of cash flows 

for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies. 

 

In my opinion, except for the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section of my report, the 

financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Company as at 31 March 2022, and of its financial 

performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards for Private 

Entities (“HKFRS for PE”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) and have been properly 

prepared in compliance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. 

 

Basis for Qualified Opinion 

As explained in note 6 to the financial statements, the company has not prepared consolidated statements of the Group because 

the directors consider that it would involve expenses and delay out of proportion to the value to the members. Under Hong Kong 

Financial Reporting Standards, group accounts should have been prepared. If is not practicable to quantify the effects of the 

departure from this requirement. 

 

I conducted my audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (“HKSAs”) issued by the HKICPA. My responsibilities 

under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of 

my report. I am independent of the Company in accordance with the HKICPA’s Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (“the 

Code”), and I have fulfilled my other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. I believe that the audit evidence I have 

obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion. 

 

Other information 

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other information.  The other information comprises all information included 

in the directors’ report, but does not include the financial statements and my auditor’s report thereon. 

 

My opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and I do not express any form of assurance conclusion 

thereon. 

 

In connection with my audit of the financial statements, my responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider 

whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or my knowledge obtained in the audit or 

otherwise appears to be materially misstated.  If, based on the work I have performed, I conclude that there is a material 

misstatement of this other information, I am required to report that fact.  I have nothing to report in this regard. 

 

Responsibilities of Directors and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements 

The directors are responsible for the preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with 

HKFRS for PE issued by the HKICPA and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors 

determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to 

fraud or error. 

  

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going 

concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the 

directors either intend to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so. 

 

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process. 

 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material 

misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes my opinion. Reasonable assurance is 

a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material 
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misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the 

aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial 

statements. 

 

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, I exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout 

the audit.  I also: 

 

- Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and 

perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 

basis for my opinion.  The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting 

from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal 

control. 

 

- Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in 

the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control. 

 

- Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related 

disclosures made by the directors. 

 

- Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit 

evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on 

the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.  If I conclude that a material uncertainty exists, I am required to draw 

attention in my auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, 

to modify my opinion.  My conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of my auditor’s report.  

However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

 

- Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether 

the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a matter that achieves fair presentation. 

 

I communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit 

and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that I identify during my audit 

 

 

 

 

 

 

W. M. Moo 

Certified Public Accountant 

 

Hong Kong, 31 October 2022 
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HKCFP EDUCATION LIMITED 

(Limited by guarantee) 

 

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022 

 

 

   2021 

    

 Note  HK$ HK$ 

 

Surplus on Board of Conjoint Examination 9 1,661,279 1,042,557  

Surplus on Board of Education 9 48,750 140,068 

Surplus on Board of Vocational Training 9 617,042 595,834 

Surplus on Specialty Board 9 814,184 548,796 

Surplus on Editorial Board 9 3,701 142,236 

Management fee income  1,990,000 2,400,000 

Sundry income                                                      -  693,480 

Surplus on exchange difference  8,034                       - 

Bank interest income                                                      1,276                    1,112 

 

  5,144,266 5,564,083 

  ------------ ------------  

  

 

Less: Expenses 

 

Audit fee  8,500 8,500 

Bank charges and interest  1,950 1,930 

Business registration fee  250 250 

Cleaning expenses  19,151 18,234 

Committee expenses  477,831 386,359 

Depreciation  4,200                         - 

Insurance  61,113 75,764 

Legal and professional fees                                                       -  1,200 

Newspapers                                                        -  7,620 

Postage  1,510 2,153 

Printing and stationery  82,378 77,289 

Provident fund contribution  265,752 247,788 

Repairs and maintenance  2,754 7,796 

Salaries and allowances  4,187,598 3,951,742 

Sundry expenses  17,685 34,776 

Telephone and fax  54,247 51,180 

Travelling expenses                                                     3,041                        341 

 

  5,187,960 4,872,922 

  ------------ ------------  

 

Surplus/(Deficit) for the year  (43,694) 691,161 

  ===== ======
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HKCFP EDUCATION LIMITED 

(Limited by guarantee) 

 

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 

AS AT 31 MARCH 2022 

 

    
   2021 
 
 Note  HK$ HK$ 
ASSETS 
 

Non-current assets 

Interest in a subsidiary 6  4,488,083 4,423,145 
Property, plant and equipment 7  23,800  -  
 
   4,511,883 4,423,145 
   ------------ ------------ 
Current assets 
Deposits paid and prepayments  21,950 121,831 
Accounts receivable  29,300 93,830 
Cash at bank and in hand  1,265,710 1,590,903 
 
  1,316,960 1,806,564 
  ------------ ------------ 

Current assets 

Deposits paid and prepayments  21,950 121,831 

Accounts receivable  29,300 93,830 

Cash at bank and in hand  1,265,710 1,590,903 

 

  1,316,960 1,806,564 

  ------------ ------------  

Less: Current liabilities 

Accruals  70,673 84,877 

Receipt in advance  225,100 565,100 

Amount due to related companies 8 21,844,870 21,847,838  

 

  22,140,643 22,497,815  

  -------------- --------------  

 

Net current liabilities  (20,823,683) (20,691,251) 

  _________ _________  

 

  (16,311,800) (16,268,106) 

  ======== ======== 

GENERAL FUND                                                                                                                           

 

Balance brought forward   (16,268,106) (16,959,267) 

 

Deficit for the year                                                                                                       (43,694)                      691,161 
 
  (16,311,800) (16,268,106) 
  ======== ======== 
 

 

 

 
 
 

 
___________________             __________________ 

Chairman  Hon Treasurer 
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HKCFP EDUCATION LIMITED 

(Limited by guarantee) 

 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022 

 

 

  2021 

 

 HK$ HK$ 

 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Operating results for the year (43,694) 691,161  

Bank interest received (1,276) (1,112) 

Depreciation                                                                                             4,200                        -  

 

Operating results before working capital changes (40,770) 690,049 

(Increase)/Decrease in deposits paid and prepayments 99,881 (105,608) 

(Increase)/Decrease in accounts receivable 64,530 (49,390) 

Increase/(Decrease) in accruals  (14,204) 26,207 

Increase/(Decrease) in receipt in advance (340,000)                 90,800 

 

Cash generated from/(used in) operations (230,563)                652,058 

Bank interest received      1,276                     1,112 

  

NET CASH FROM/(USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES (229,287) 653,170 

  ----------- ----------- 

CASH FLOWS FROM/(USED IN) FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Net advance from related companies   (2,968)                 513,942 

Net advance from/(to) a subsidiary (64,938)               (480,155) 

 

NET CASH FROM/(USED IN) FINANCING ACTIVITIES                    (67,906) 33,787 

     -------- -------- 

 

NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Acquisition of property, plant and equipment  (28,000)                        -  

     -------- ----- 

 

NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND 

 CASH EQUIVALENTS  (325,193) 686,957 

 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT 1 APRIL  1,590,903                903,946 

  

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT 31 MARCH 1,265,710 1,590,903 

     ======= =======
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HKCFP EDUCATION LIMITED 

(Limited by guarantee) 

 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 

1. LEGAL STATUS 

 The company is limited by guarantee and without a share capital.  The liability of each of its membership in the event 

of its being wound up while he is a member, or within one year after he ceased to be a member for the payment of the 

debts and liabilities of the company contracted before he ceases to be a member and of the costs, charges and 

expenses of winding up the company, and for the adjustment of the rights of the contributories among themselves, is 

limited to an amount not exceeding HK$10. 

 

2. GENERAL INFORMATION 

 The Company is a limited company incorporated in Hong Kong.  The address of the Company’s registered office is 

Room 803-4, 8/F., HKAM Jockey Club Building, 99 Wong Chuk Hang Road, Aberdeen, Hong Kong. 

 

The principal activities of the company is to act as an Educational Organization in respect of the development of Family 

Medicine.  

 

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION AND ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

(a) Subsidiaries 

A subsidiary is a company in which the company, directly or indirectly, controls the composition of the board of directors, 

controls more than half of the voting power or holds more than half of the issued share capital.  The company’s interest 

in subsidiaries are stated at cost less provision for permanent diminution in value.  Results of the subsidiaries are 

accounted for by the company on the basis of dividends received and receivable. 

 

(b) Property, plant and equipment 

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses.   

 

The cost of an asset comprises its purchase price and any directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to its working 

condition and location for its intended use. Expenditure incurred after the assets have been put into operation, such as 

repairs and maintenance costs, is normally charged to the statement of income and retained earnings in the period in 

which it is incurred. In situations where it can be clearly demonstrated that the expenditure has resulted in an increase 

in the future economic benefits expected to be obtained from the use of the asset, the expenditure is capitalised as an 

additional cost of the asset. 

 

The gain or loss on disposal or retirement of an asset recognised in the statement of income and retained earnings is 

the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the relevant asset. 

 

Depreciation is calculated on the straight line basis at the following rates to write off the costs of the assets over their 

estimated useful lives: 

 

 Office equipment  15% p.a 

 

(c) Impairment of non-financial assets, other than inventories 

At each reporting date, property, plant and equipment, investment properties, intangible assets, and investments in a 

subsidiary and an associate are reviewed to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered 

an impairment loss. If there is an indication of possible impairment, the recoverable amount of any affected asset (or 

group of related assets) is estimated and compared with its carrying amount. If an estimated recoverable amount is 

lower, the carrying amount is reduced to its estimated recoverable amount, and an impairment loss is recognised 

immediately in profit or loss. 

 

If an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or group of related assets) is increased 

to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but not in excess of the amount that would have been determined 

had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset (group of related assets) in prior years. A reversal of an 

impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss. 
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 (d) Related party 

For the purpose of these financial statements, related party includes a person and entity as defined below:  

 

(1) A person or a close member of that person's family is related to the Group and the Company if that person:  
 

(i) is a member of the key management personnel of the Group and the Company or of a parent of the Group 
and the Company;  

 
(ii) has control over the Group and the Company; or  

 
(iii) has joint control or significant influence over the reporting entity or has significant voting power in it.  

 
(2) An entity is related to the Group and the Company if any of the following conditions applies:  
 

(i) the entity and the Group and the Company are members of the same group (which means that each parent, 
subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is related to the others).  

 
(ii) either entity is an associate or joint venture of the other entity (or of a member of a group of which the other 

entity is a member).  
 

(iii) both entities are joint ventures of a third entity.  
 

(iv) either entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other entity is an associate of the third entity.  
 
(v) the entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of employees of either the Group and the 

Company or an entity related to the Group and the Company. If the reporting entity is itself such a plan, the 
sponsoring employers are also related to the plan.  

 
(vi) the entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person identified in (1).  

 
(vii) a person identified in (1)(i) has significant voting power in the entity. 

 

(d) Revenue recognition 

Revenue arising from activities is recognised when the activities are completed. 

 
Management fee received is recognised when management services are rendered. 
 
Interest income is recognised on the time proportion basis taking into account the principal outstanding and the effective 
rate of interest applicable. 

 

 (e)  Income tax 

 Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax. 

 

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. 

 

Deferred tax is recognised on differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial 

statements and their corresponding tax bases (known as temporary differences). Deferred tax liabilities are generally 

recognised for all temporary differences that will result in taxable amounts in determining taxable profit (tax loss) of 

future periods when the carrying amount of the asset or liability is recovered or settled (taxable temporary differences). 

Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all temporary differences that will result in amounts that are deductible 

in determining taxable profit (tax loss) of future periods when the carrying amount of the asset or liability is recovered 

or settled (deductible temporary differences) - but only to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available 

against which those deductible temporary differences can be utilised. 

 

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and is adjusted to reflect the current 

assessment of future taxable profits. Any adjustments are recognised in profit or loss. 

 

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the taxable profit (tax loss) of the periods in 

which it expects the deferred tax asset to be realised or the deferred tax liability to be settled, on the basis of tax rates 

that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period. 

 

4 TAXATION 

 No provision for Hong Kong profits tax has been made in the financial statements as there is no estimated assessable 

profits for the year.  (2021:Nil). 
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 The company had no significant unprovided deferred taxation at 31 March 2022 and 2021 and for the years then ended. 

 

 At 31 March 2022, the company has unused tax losses of HK$17,385,096 (2021:HK$17,324,962) available for offset 

against future profits.  No deferred tax assets has been recognised due to the unpredictability of future profit streams.  

The losses may be carried forward indefinitely. 

 

5 DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION 

 None of the directors received any remuneration for their services rendered to the company during the year.  (2021:Nil) 

  

6. INTEREST IN A SUBSIDIARY 

   2021 

  HK$ HK$ 

 Unlisted ordinary shares, at cost 10,000 10,000 

 Amount due from subsidiary 4,478,083 4,413,145 

  4,488,083 4,423,145 

  ======= ======= 

 

 Name of                                   Principal              Description                   Country of                Percentage 

 subsidiary activity of shares held incorporation of equity held 

 

 HKCFP Holdings Education Ordinary Hong Kong 100% 

   and Development  shares 

   Limited 

 

 Statement pursuant to Paragraph 18(4) of the Tenth Schedule of the Companies Ordinance. 

 

No group financial statements are prepared as the directors are of opinion that it would involve expense and delay out 

of proportion to the value to the members. 

 

 The following net aggregate amounts of loss of the subsidiary has not been dealt with in the company’s accounts: 

   2021 

  HK$ HK$ 

 The net aggregate amount of the subsidiary's 

  loss for the year (98,121) (101,954)  

 Add: Post-acquisition loss brought forward (3,659,089) (3,557,135)  

 Net aggregate amount retained by the subsidiary (3,757,210) (3,659,089) 

  ======= ======= 

The subsidiary company’s financial statements had been audited by W. M. Moo, Certified Public Accountant. 

 

No qualification is contained in the report of the auditor of the subsidiary on its accounts for the year ended 31 March 

2022. 

 

7 PROEPRTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 
   Office 
   equipment 
 
    HK$ 

 Cost 

 Additions and at 31.3.2022   28,000 

  

 Accumulated depreciation 

 Charge for the year      4,200 

 Net book value 

 At 31.3.2022   23,800 

    ===== 

 At 31.3.2021   - 

    ===== 
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8. AMOUNT DUE TO RELATED COMPANIES 

 The advances are unsecured, interest free and payable on demand. 

9. SURPLUS FROM FUNCTIONS AND ACTIVITIES 

     2021 

    Income Expenses 

  HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ 

 

 Deficit on Education Board  147,350 98,600 48,750 140,068 

 Surplus/(Deficit) on Editorial Board  166,901 163,200 3,701 142,236 

 Surplus on Board of Conjoint Examination 2,072,000 410,721 1,661,279 1,042,557 

 Surplus on Board of Vocational Training 630,520 13,478 617,042 595,835 

 Surplus on Specialty Board  1,053,000 238,816            814,184             548,796 

   4,069,771 924,815 3,144,956 2,469,492 

    ======= ====== ======= =======  

  

10. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

Material transactions with a related company, which were conducted in the normal course of business and on arm’s 

length basis, are summarised as follows: 

   2021 

  HK$ HK$ 

 

 Management fee income 1,990,000 2,400,000 

    ========   ======== 

 

11. APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

 These financial statements were approved by the board of Directors on 31 October 2022. 
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                 File No. 22/14876267 

HKCFP EDUCATION LIMITED 

(Limited by guarantee) 

 

COMPUTATION OF LIABILITIES TO PROFITS TAX 

YEAR OF ASSESSMENT 2021/2022 

 HK$ 

 

Loss per accounts (43,694) 
 
Add: Sundry expenses  2,600 
 
 41,094 
 
Less: Depreciation allowance 19,040 
 
Adjusted loss (60,134) 
 ===== 
 
Statement of loss 
 
Loss brought forward 17,324,962 
 
Add: Loss for the year  60,134 
 
Loss carried forward 17,385,096 
 ======== 
 
Depreciation allowance 
  Total 
 20% pool allowance 
 
W.D.V. b/f  - 
 
Additions  28,000 
 
I.A.  16,800  16,800 
 
  11,200 
 
A.A.   2,240   2,240 
 
W.D.V. c/f  8,960 
  ====  19,040 
    ===== 
 
Additions to property, plant and equipment 
 
Franking machine    28,000 # 
    ===== 
# Ranking for 20% pool 
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HKCFP EDUCATION LIMITED 

(Limited by guarantee) 
 
31 October 2022 
  

W. M. Moo, CPA 

19/F, Cameron Commercial Centre, 

468 Hennessy Road, 

Causeway Bay, 

Hong Kong. 

 

Dear Sir, 

 

We confirm to the best of our knowledge and belief, and having made appropriate enquiries of other committee members and 

officials of the Association, the following representations given to you in connection with your audit of the company’s financial 

statements for the year ended 31 March 2022. 

 

1. We acknowledge that the Companies Ordinance requires us to prepare financial statements which give a true and fair view 

of the state of affairs of the Company and of the results and cash flows of the Company for the year.  In preparing these 

financial statements, we have: 

a. selected suitable accounting policies and applied them consistently; 

b. made judgements and estimates that are prudent and reasonable; 

c. stated the reasons for any significant departure from applicable accounting standards in Hong Kong;  

d. prepared the financial statements on the going concern basis; and 

e. all reasonable steps have been taken to ensure that the financial statements comply with section 383 of the Companies 

Ordinance. 

 

2. We have fulfilled our responsibilities, as set out in the terms of the audit engagement dated 16 August 2012, for the preparation 

of the financial statements in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards; in particular the financial statements 

are fairly presented in accordance therewith. 

 

3. We are responsible for keeping proper accounting records which disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial 

position of the company and which enable us to ensure that the financial statements comply with the Companies Ordinance.  

We are also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the company and hence for taking reasonable steps for the prevention 

and detection of fraud and other irregularities. 

 

4. All the books of account and related data have been made available to you for the purpose of your audit and all the 

transactions undertaken by the company have been properly reflected and recorded in the books of account.  All other 

relevant records and related information including minutes of all management and shareholders' meeting, have been made 

available to you. 

 

5. All events subsequent to the date of the financial statements and for which Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards require 

adjustment or disclosure have been adjusted or disclosed. 

 

6. Related party relationships and transactions have been appropriately accounted for and disclosed in accordance with the 

requirements of Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards.  

 

7. We have disclosed all actual, hidden and contingent liabilities in the financial statements. 

   

8. We confirm that none of the directors received any remuneration which should be disclosed pursuant to S383 of the Company 

Ordinance during the year. 

 

 

For and on behalf  

of the Board of Directors 

 

 

 

 

 

   
________________________ ______________________ 
Chairman  Hon Treasurer 
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HKCFP FOUNDATION FUND 

(Limited by guarantee) 

 

REPORT OF THE EXECUTIVE BOARD  

The Executive Board has pleasure in submitting its report together with the audited financial statements for the year ended 31 

March 2022. 

 

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES 

The principal activities of the Foundation is to promote, encourage and assist, for the public benefit, research and education on 

family medicine. 

 

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS 

The results of the Foundation for the year are set out on page 5 of the financial statements. 

 

DONATIONS 

No donation, whether charitable or otherwise, was made during the year. 

 

EXECUTIVE BOARD MEMBERS 

The Executive Board members during the year were: 

 

Dr. Chao Vai Kiong, David (Chairman) 

Dr. Lau Ho Lim (Vice-Chairman) 

Dr. Fan Yuen Man, Cecilia (Vice-Chairman)   

Dr. Wong Chi Wai, William (Hon Secretary)  

Dr. Chiu Chi Fai (Hon Treasurer)  

Dr. Leung Kwan Wa, Maria (Resigned on 3 December 2021) 

Dr. Li Yim Chu (Appointed on 3 December 2021) 

Dr. Luk Man Hei (Resigned on 3 December 2021) 

Dr. Wong Mong Sze Marcus (Appointed on 3 December 2021) 

 

In accordance with Article 52 of the Foundation's Articles of Association, all Executive Board members shall retire from the Board 

and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election. 

 

INTERESTS OF EXECUTIVE BOARD MEMBERS 

Saved as disclosed in note 9 to the financial statements, no contracts of significance to which the Foundation was a party and in 

which a member of the Executive Board had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or 

at any time during the year. 

 

EXECUTIVE BOARD MEMBERS’ RIGHT TO ACQUIRE DEBT SECURITIES 

At no time during the year was the Foundation a party to any arrangements to enable the members of the Executive Board of the 

Foundation to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of debt securities (including debentures) of, the Foundation or any other 

body corporate. 

 

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS 

No substantial contracts concerning the management and administration of the Foundation were entered into or existed during the 

year. 

 

AUDITOR 

The financial statements have been audited by Messrs W. M. Moo who retires and, being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment. 

 

On behalf of the Board 

 

 

 

 

 

Chairman 

Hong Kong, 31 October 2022 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

TO THE MEMBERS OF HKCFP FOUNDATION FUND 

(Limited by guarantee) 

(Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability) 

 

Opinion 

 

I have audited the financial statements of HKCFP Foundation Fund (“the Foundation”) set out on pages 5 to 11, 

which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 March 2022, and the statement of comprehensive income, 

statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial 

statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies. 

 

In my opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Foundation as at 31 

March 2022, and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong 

Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants 

(“HKICPA”) and have been properly prepared in compliance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. 

 

Basis for Opinion 

 

I conducted my audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (“HKSAs”) issued by the HKICPA. My 

responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the 

Financial Statements section of my report. I am independent of the Foundation in accordance with the HKICPA’s 

Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (“the Code”), and I have fulfilled my other ethical responsibilities in 

accordance with the Code. I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 

basis for my opinion. 

 

Other information 

 

The Executive Board of the Foundation is responsible for the other information.  The other information comprises all 

information included in the Executive Board’s report, but does not include the financial statements and my auditor’s 

report thereon. 

 

My opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and I do not express any form of 

assurance conclusion thereon. 

 

In connection with my audit of the financial statements, my responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing 

so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or my knowledge 

obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.  If, based on the work I have performed, I 

conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, I am required to report that fact. I have nothing 

to report in this regard. 

 

Responsibilities of Executive Board and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial 

Statements 

 

The Executive Board is responsible for the preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in 

accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal 

control as the Executive Board determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free 

from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

 

In preparing the financial statements, the Executive Board is responsible for assessing the Foundation’s ability to 

continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern 

basis of accounting unless the Executive Board either intends to liquidate the Foundation or to cease operations, or 

has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

 

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Foundation’s financial reporting process. 
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

 

My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from 

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes my opinion. 

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance 

with HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error 

and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the 

economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements. 

 

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, I exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism 

throughout the audit.  I also: 

 

- Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, 

design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and 

appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion.  The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from 

fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 

misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

 

- Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are 

appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 

Foundation’s internal control. 

 

- Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and 

related disclosures made by the Executive Board. 

 

- Conclude on the appropriateness of the Executive Board’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, 

based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that 

may cast significant doubt on the Foundation’s ability to continue as a going concern.  If I conclude that a material 

uncertainty exists, I am required to draw attention in my auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial 

statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify my opinion.  My conclusions are based on the audit 

evidence obtained up to the date of my auditor’s report.  However, future events or conditions may cause the 

Foundation to cease to continue as a going concern. 

 

- Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and 

whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a matter that achieves fair 

presentation. 

 

I communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing 

of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that I identify during 

my audit. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

W. M. Moo 

Certified Public Accountant 

 

Hong Kong, 31 October 2022
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HKCFP FOUNDATION FUND 

(Limited by guarantee) 

 

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022 

 

 

 

   2021 

 

 Note HK$ HK$ 

 

Donation received   915,829 981,000 

Bank interest income  2,104 10,348 

Investment income  195,504 178,465 

Other income                                                    -  45,370 

Surplus on exchange difference                                                                 -                     236,458 

 

 3 (d) 1,113,437 1,451,641 

  -------------- -------------- 

Less: Expenses  

 

Audit fee  6,500 6,500 

Bank charges   2,000 2,650 

Loss on exchange difference  126,871                         -  

Management fee                                                      -  600,000 

Sponsor expense                                                   19,950                   14,500 

 

  155,321 623,650 

  ---------- ---------- 

 

Surplus for the year  958,116 827,991 

  ======   ====== 
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HKCFP FOUNDATION FUND 

(Limited by guarantee) 

 

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 

AS AT 31 MARCH 2022 

 

    2021 

 

 Note  HK$ HK$ 

ASSETS 

 

Non-current assets 

Available-for-sale investments 6  4,406,915 4,560,226 

 

Current assets  

Accounts receivable  34,500 20,050 

Amount due from related companies 7 23,797,618 23,279,939 

Cash at bank   13,084,974 12,668,987 

 

  36,917,092 35,968,976 

  --------------- --------------- 

Less: Current liabilities 

Accruals  6,500 6,500 

Receipt in advance                                                                        -               10,000                         

Amount due to a related company                                                                   2,500                    2,500 

 

  9,000 19,000 

  ------ ------- 
 

Net current assets  36,908,092 35,949,976 

  _________ _________ 

 

  41,315,007 40,510,202 

  ======= ======= 

 

FOUNDATION’S FUND 

 

Balance brought forward  37,898,007 37,070,016 

 

Surplus for the year  958,116 827,991 

 

Investment revaluation reserve 8  2,458,884  2,612,195 

  

                                                           41,315,007 40,510,202 

                                                      =======         ======= 

 
 
 
 
 
   
______________________  ______________________ 

Chairman  Hon Treasurer 
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HKCFP FOUNDATION FUND 

(Limited by guarantee) 

 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022 

 

 

  2021 

 

 HK$ HK$ 

 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Operating results for the year 958,116 827,991  

Bank interest received                                                                            (2,104)                (10,348) 

 

Operating results before working capital changes 956,012 817,643 

Increase/(Decrease) in accounts receivable (14,450)                39,950 

Increase/(Decrease) in receipt in advance                                            (10,000)                10,000 

 

Cash generated from operations 931,562 867,593 

Bank interest received                                                                             2,104                  10,348 

 

NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES  933,666 877,941 

 

NET CASH FROM/(USED IN) FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Net advances to related companies     (517,679)                19,280 

 

INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS    415,987  897,221 

 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT 1 APRIL 12,668,987 11,771,766 

 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT 31 MARCH 13,084,974 12,668,987 

 ======== ======== 
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HKCFP FOUNDATION FUND 

(Limited by guarantee) 

 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 

1. LEGAL STATUS 

The Foundation is a company limited by guarantee and not having a share capital.  The liability of each of its members, 

in the event of its being wound up while he is a member or within one year after he ceased to be a member for payment 

of the debts and liabilities of the Foundation contracted before he ceases to be a member, and costs, charges and 

expenses of winding up and for the adjustment of the rights of the contributories among themselves, is limited to an 

amount not exceeding HK$50. 

 

2. GENERAL INFORMATION 

The Foundation is a limited company incorporated in Hong Kong.  The address of the Company’s registered office is 

Room 803-4, 8/F., HKAM Jockey Club Building, 99 Wong Chuk Hang Road, Aberdeen, Hong Kong. 

 

The principal activities of the Foundation is to promote, encourage and assist, for the public benefit, research and 

education on family medicine. 

 

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

(a) Available-for-sale investments 

 Available-for-sale investments are non-derivative financial assets in listed equity securities that are designated as 

available for sale.  After initial recognition, available-for-sale investments are measured at fair value, with gains or 

losses recognized as a separate component of equity until the investment is derecognised or until the investment is 

determined to be impaired, at which time the cumulative gain or loss previously reported in equity is included in the 

statement of comprehensive income. 

 

(b) Impairment of non-financial assets, other than inventories 

At each reporting date, property, plant and equipment, investment properties, intangible assets, and investments in a 

subsidiary and an associate are reviewed to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered 

an impairment loss. If there is an indication of possible impairment, the recoverable amount of any affected asset (or 

group of related assets) is estimated and compared with its carrying amount. If an estimated recoverable amount is 

lower, the carrying amount is reduced to its estimated recoverable amount, and an impairment loss is recognised 

immediately in profit or loss. 

 

If an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or group of related assets) is increased 

to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but not in excess of the amount that would have been determined 

had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset (group of related assets) in prior years. A reversal of an 

impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss. 

 

(c) Related parties 

For the purpose of these financial statements, related party includes a person and entity as defined below:  

(1) A person or a close member of that person's family is related to the Foundation if that person:  

(i) is a member of the key management personnel of the Foundation or of a parent of the Foundation;  

(ii) has control over the Foundation; or  

(iii) has joint control or significant influence over the reporting entity or has significant voting power in it.   

 

(2) An entity is related to the Foundation if any of the following conditions applies:  

(i) the entity and the Foundation are members of the same group (which means that each parent, subsidiary 

and fellow subsidiary is related to the others).  

(ii) either entity is an associate or joint venture of the other entity (or of a member of a group of which the 

other entity is a member).  

(iii) both entities are joint ventures of a third entity.  

(iv) either entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other entity is an associate of the third entity.  

(v) the entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of employees of either the Foundation or an 

entity related to the Foundation. If the reporting entity is itself such a plan, the sponsoring employers are 

also related to the plan.  

(vi) the entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person identified in (1).  
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(vii) a person identified in (1)(i) has significant voting power in the entity 

 

(d) Revenue recognition 

 Donation received is recognised on receipt basis. 

 

Interest income is recognised on the time proportion basis taking into account the principal outstanding and the effective 

rate of interest applicable. 

 

(e) Foreign currencies 

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated at exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates.  Monetary assets 

and liabilities in foreign currencies at the year end are translated at rates of exchange ruling at the statement of financial 

position date.  All exchange differences are dealt with in the statement of comprehensive income. 

 

4. TAXATION 

No provision for Hong Kong profits tax has been made in the financial statements as the Foundation is exempt from 

tax under Section 88 of the Inland Revenue Ordinance. 

 

5. EXECUTIVE BOARD MEMBERS’ REMUNERATION 

None of the Executive Board members received any remuneration for their services rendered to the Foundation during 

the year.  (2021:Nil) 

 

6. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS 

   2021 

 

  HK$ HK$ 

 Listed equity securities, at market value  

 At 1 April 4,560,226 3,957,217 

 Surplus/(Deficit) on changes in fair value 

 charged to equity                                                                                             (153,311)                      603,009 

 At 31 March 4,406,915 4,560,226 

  ======== ======== 
 

The available-for-sale investments are measured at fair value which is determined by reference to the bid price quoted 

in an active market. 

 

 

7. AMOUNT DUE FROM RELATED COMPANIES 

 

  Amount outstanding Maximum amount outstanding 

  At 31.3.2021 At 31.3.2022 during the year 

  HK$  HK$        HK$ 

 

 The Hong Kong College of  

   Family Physicians 2,090,428 2,116,586 2,116,586 

 HKCFP Education Limited 21,189,511 21,681,032 21,189,511 

  23,279,939 23,797,618  

   =========  =========  

 

 The advances are unsecured, interest free and payable on demand. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

133 

 

8. INVESTMENT REVALUATION RESERVE 

   2021 

 

  HK$ HK$ 

 

 Balance at April 1 2,612,195 2,009,186 

 

 Add: Surplus/(Deficit) on changes in fair value of investment                         (153,311)                      603,009 

 

 Balance at March 31 2,458,884 2,612,195 

     ====== ====== 

 

 

9. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 
 

Material transactions with related company, which were conducted in the normal course of business and on arm’s 

length basis, are summarised as follows: 

 
  2021 
 
 HK$ HK$ 
 
Management fee paid                                                                                                  -                          600,000 

                                                                                                                  =====                ===== 
 

 

10 APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 

These financial statements were approved by the Executive Board Members on 31 October 2022. 
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HKCFP FOUNDATION FUND 

(Limited by guarantee) 
 

31 October 2022 

 

W. M. Moo, CPA 

19/F, Cameron Commercial Centre, 

468 Hennessy Road, 

Causeway Bay, 

Hong Kong. 

 

Dear Sir, 

 

We confirm to the best of our knowledge and belief, and having made appropriate enquiries of other board members and officials 

of the Foundation, the following representations given to you in connection with your audit of the Foundation’s financial statements 

for the year ended 31 March 2022. 

 

1. We acknowledge that the Companies Ordinance requires us to prepare financial statements which give a true and fair view 

of the state of affairs of the Foundation and of the results and cash flows of the Foundation for the year.  In preparing these 

financial statements, we have: 

a. selected suitable accounting policies and applied them consistently; 

b. made judgements and estimates that are prudent and reasonable; 

c. stated the reasons for any significant departure from applicable accounting standards in Hong Kong;  

d. prepared the financial statements on the going concern basis; and 

e. all reasonable steps have been taken to ensure that the financial statements comply with section 383 of the Companies 

Ordinance. 

 

2. We have fulfilled our responsibilities, as set out in the terms of the audit engagement dated 16 August 2011, for the 

preparation of the financial statements in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards; in particular the 

financial statements are fairly presented in accordance therewith.. 

 

3. We are responsible for keeping proper accounting records which disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial 

position of the company and which enable us to ensure that the financial statements comply with the Companies Ordinance.  

We are also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the company and hence for taking reasonable steps for the 

prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities. 

 

4. All the books of account and related data have been made available to you for the purpose of your audit and all the 

transactions undertaken by the company have been properly reflected and recorded in the books of account.  All other 

relevant records and related information including minutes of all management and shareholders' meeting, have been made 

available to you. 

 

5. All events subsequent to the date of the financial statements and for which Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards 

require adjustment or disclosure have been adjusted or disclosed. 

 

6. Related party relationships and transactions have been appropriately accounted for and disclosed in accordance with the 

requirements of Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards.  

 

7. We have disclosed all actual, hidden and contingent liabilities in the financial statements. 

 

8. We confirm that none of the Executive Board members received any remuneration which should be disclosed pursuant to 

S383 of the Company Ordinance during the year. 

 

9. We confirm that the market value of the investment securities held by the company as at the statement of financial position 

date amounted to HK$4,406,915. 

 

 

For and on behalf  

of the Executive Board  

 

 
 
 
  
  
_______________________ _______________________ 
Chairman  Hon. Treasurer 
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HKCFP HOLDINGS AND DEVELOPMENT LIMITED 
 
 

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS 

The directors have pleasure in submitting their report together with the audited financial statements for the year ended 31 March 

2022. 

 

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITY 

The Company is a limited company incorporated in Hong Kong.  The address of the company’s registered office is Rooms 803-

4, 8/F., HKAM Jockey Club Building, 99 Wong Chuk Hang Road, Aberdeen, Hong Kong. 

 

The principal activity of the company is to act as an Educational Organization in respect of the development of Family Medicine. 

 

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS 

The results of the company for the year are set out on page 5 of the financial statements. 

 

DONATIONS 

No donation, whether charitable or otherwise, was made during the year. 

 

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 

Movements in property, plant and equipment during the year are set out in note 5 to the financial statements. 

 

DIRECTORS 

The directors during the year and up to the date of this report were: 

 

Dr. Chao Vai Kiong, David (Chairman) 

Dr. Fan Yuen Man, Cecilia (Vice-Chairman)  

Dr. Lau Ho Lim (Vice-Chairman) 

Dr. Chiu Chi Fai (Hon-Treasurer)  

 

In accordance with Article 9 of the company's Articles of Association, all directors shall retire and, being eligible, offer themselves 

for re-election. 

 

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS 

Saved as disclosed in note 10 to the financial statements, no contracts of significance to which the company or its holding 

company was a party and in which a director had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the 

year or at any time during the year. 

 

DIRECTORS’ RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE DEBT SECURITIES 

At no time during the year was the company or its holding company a party to any arrangements to enable the directors of the company 

to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the company or any other body corporate. 

 

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS 

No substantial contracts concerning the management and administration of the company were entered into or existed during the year. 

 

AUDITOR 

A resolution will be submitted to the annual general meeting to re-appoint Messrs W. M. Moo Certified Public Accountant, as auditor 

of the Company. 

 

 
On behalf of the Board 

 
 
 
 

Chairman 

HONG KONG, 31 October 2022 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF HKCFP HOLDINGS AND DEVELOPMENT LIMITED 

(Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability) 

 

Opinion 

I have audited the financial statements of HKCFP Holdings and Development Limited (“the Company”) set out on pages 

5 to 13, which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 March 2022, and the statement of income and 

retained earnings and the statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, 

including a summary of significant accounting policies. 

 

In my opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Company as at 31 March 

2022, and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong 

Financial Reporting Standards for Private Entities (“HKFRS for PE”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified 

Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) and have been properly prepared in compliance with the Hong Kong Companies 

Ordinance. 

 

Basis for Opinion 

I conducted my audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (“HKSAs”) issued by the HKICPA. My 

responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the 

Financial Statements section of my report. I am independent of the Company in accordance with the HKICPA’s Code 

of Ethics for Professional Accountants (“the Code”), and I have fulfilled my other ethical responsibilities in accordance 

with the Code. I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my 

opinion. 

 

Other information 

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other information.  The other information comprises all information 

included in the directors’ report, but does not include the financial statements and my auditor’s report thereon. 

 

My opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and I do not express any form of assurance 

conclusion thereon. 

 

In connection with my audit of the financial statements, my responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing 

so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or my knowledge 

obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.  If, based on the work I have performed, I conclude 

that there is a material misstatement of this other information, I am required to report that fact.  I have nothing to report 

in this regard. 

 

Responsibilities of Directors and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements 

The directors are responsible for the preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance 

with HKFRS for PE issued by the HKICPA and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as 

the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material 

misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

 

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as 

a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of 

accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or have no realistic 

alternative but to do so. 

 

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process. 

  

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from 

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes my opinion. 

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with 

HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are 

considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic 
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decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements. 

 

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, I exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism 

throughout the audit.  I also: 

 

- Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, 

design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and 

appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion.  The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from 

fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 

misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

 

- Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are 

appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 

Company’s internal control. 

 

- Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and 

related disclosures made by the directors. 

 

- Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the 

audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast 

significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.  If I conclude that a material uncertainty 

exists, I am required to draw attention in my auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements 

or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify my opinion.  My conclusions are based on the audit evidence 

obtained up to the date of my auditor’s report.  However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to 

cease to continue as a going concern. 

 

- Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and 

whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a matter that achieves fair 

presentation. 

 

I communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of 

the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that I identify during my 

audit. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

W. M. Moo 

Certified Public Accountant 

 

Hong Kong, 31 October 2022 
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HKCFP HOLDINGS AND DEVELOPMENT LIMITED 

 

STATEMENT OF INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022 

 

   2021 

 

 Note HK$ HK$ 

 

Course income   2(c) 937,595 765,625 

Bank interest income  4 3 

Surplus on disposal of property, plant and equipment           6,000               -         

     943,599 765,628 

    -----------   ----------- 

 

Less: Expenses 

 

Audit fee  6,500 6,500 

Bank charges  650 640 

Business registration fee  250 250 

Depreciation  187,611 187,610 

Legal and professional fee                                                    -  2,100 

Management fee  740,000 600,000 

Printing and stationery  3,195 700 

Rates and building management fee  79,515 46,170 

Repairs and maintenance                                                       -  530 

Sundry expenses  600 360 

Telephone and fax  5,856 5,798 

Utilities                                                                                   6,050                    2,717 

 

  1,030,227 853,375  

  ------------- -----------  

 

Loss before taxation         (86,628)         (87,747) 

 

Taxation    3     (11,493)         (14,207) 

 

Net loss for the year         (98,121)       (101,954) 

 

Retained earnings at start of the year     (3,659,089)    (3,557,135) 

 

Retained earnings at end of the year     (3,757,210)    (3,659,089) 

               ========            ======== 
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HKCFP HOLDINGS AND DEVELOPMENT LIMITED 

 

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 

AS AT 31 MARCH 2022 

 

   2021 

 

 Note HK$ HK$ 

ASSETS 

 

Non-current assets 

Property, plant and equipment 5 633,579 821,190 

 

Current assets 

Prepayment and deposit paid    60 60 

Amount due from a related company 6 22,602   2,500 
Cash at bank and on hand  296,416 196,495 

 

  319,078 199,055 

   ---------- ---------- 

 

Less: Current liabilities 

Accruals  6,500 6,500  

Amount due to holding company  4,478,083 4,413,145 

Amount due to a related company                          7                         -  45,898  

Provision for taxation                                                            6,698                       6,698  

 

  4,491,281 4,472,241 

  ------------- ------------- 

 

Net current liabilities  (4,172,203) (4,273,186) 

  ________ ________ 

 

Total assets less current liabilities  (3,538,624) (3,451,996) 

 

Non-current liabilities 

Deferred tax 8  208,586  197,093 

 

  (3,747,210) (3,649,089) 

  ======= ======= 

 

CAPITAL AND RESERVES                                                                                                            

 

Share capital  9 10,000 10,000 

 

Retained earnings   (3,757,210) (3,659,089) 

 

  (3,757,210) (3,659,089) 

  ======= ======= 
 
 
 
 
 
                             

_______________________                     ______________________   
Chairman  Hon. Treasurer 
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HKCFP HOLDINGS AND DEVELOPMENT LIMITED 

 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022 

 

 

 

   2021 

 

 HK$ HK$ 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Operating results before taxation   (86,628)            (87,747) 

Depreciation  187,611            187,610 

Bank interest received   (4)  (3) 

Surplus on disposal of property, plant and equipment  (6,000)                     -        

 

Operating results before working capital changes  94,979 99,860  

Increase in amount due from related companies  (20,102) - 

Decrease in accruals                                                    -              (450,000) 

 

Cash generated from/(used in) operations                                  74,877 (350,140) 

Bank interest received                                                              4               3 

 

NET CASH FROM/(USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES 74,881 (350,137) 

                     ---------              ----------- 

 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Net advance to a holding company   64,938 480,155 

Net advance from a related company                                       (45,898)       -   

 

NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES             19,040 480,155 

                    ----------              ---------- 

 

CASH FLOWS FROM/(USED IN) INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Payment to acquire property, plant and equipment                          -  (12,000) 

Sales proceed of property, plant and equipment  6,000                     -  

 

NET CASH FROM/(USED IN) INVESTING ACTIVITIES 6,000 (12,000) 

 ------- -------- 

 

INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 99,921 118,018 

 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT 1 APRIL 196,495                78,477 

 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT 31 MARCH 296,416 196,495

 ====== ====== 
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HKCFP HOLDINGS AND DEVELOPMENT LIMITED 
 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 

1 GENERAL INFORMATION 

The Company is a limited company incorporated in Hong Kong.  The address of the company’s registered office is Room 

803-4, 8/F., HKAM Jockey Club Building, 99 Wong Chuk Hang Road, Aberdeen, Hong Kong. 

 

The principal activity of the Company is to act as an Educational Organization in respect of the development of Family 

Medicine. 

 

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

 These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standard for 

Private Entities (HKFRS for Private Entities) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the 

Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.  They have been prepared under the historical cost convention. 

 

(a) Property, plant and equipment 

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses.   

 

The cost of an asset comprises its purchase price and any directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to its working 

condition and location for its intended use. Expenditure incurred after the assets have been put into operation, such as 

repairs and maintenance costs, is normally charged to the statement of income and retained earnings in the period in 

which it is incurred. In situations where it can be clearly demonstrated that the expenditure has resulted in an increase in 

the future economic benefits expected to be obtained from the use of the asset, the expenditure is capitalised as an 

additional cost of the asset. 

 

The gain or loss on disposal or retirement of an asset recognised in the statement of income and retained earnings is the 

difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the relevant asset. 

 

Depreciation is calculated on the straight line basis at the following rates to write off the costs of the assets over their 

estimated useful lives: 

 

 Furniture, fixture and equipment 15% p.a. 

 Leasehold improvement 15% p.a. 

 

(b)        Impairment of non-financial assets, other than inventories 

At each reporting date, property, plant and equipment, investment properties, intangible assets, and investments in a 

subsidiary and an associate are reviewed to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered 

an impairment loss. If there is an indication of possible impairment, the recoverable amount of any affected asset (or 

group of related assets) is estimated and compared with its carrying amount. If an estimated recoverable amount is lower, 

the carrying amount is reduced to its estimated recoverable amount, and an impairment loss is recognised immediately 

in profit or loss. 

 

If an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or group of related assets) is increased 

to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but not in excess of the amount that would have been determined had 

no impairment loss been recognised for the asset (group of related assets) in prior years. A reversal of an impairment 

loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss. 

 

(c)        Turnover 

Turnover represents course fees received. 

 

(d)        Revenue recognition 

Revenue arising from professional courses is recognised when received. 

 

Interest income is recognised on the time proportion basis taking into account the principal outstanding and the effective 

rate of interest applicable. 
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(e) Related party 

For the purpose of these financial statements, related party includes a person and entity as defined below:  

 

(1) A person or a close member of that person's family is related to the Group and the Company if that person:  

(i) is a member of the key management personnel of the Group and the Company or of a parent of the Group 

and the Company;  

(ii)      has control over the Group and the Company; or  

(iii)     has joint control or significant influence over the reporting entity or has significant voting power in it.  

 

(2)  An entity is related to the Group and the Company if any of the following conditions applies:  

(i) the entity and the Group and the Company are members of the same group (which means that each parent, 

subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is related to the others).  

(ii) either entity is an associate or joint venture of the other entity (or of a member of a group of which the other 

entity is a member).  

(iii) both entities are joint ventures of a third entity.  

(iv) either entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other entity is an associate of the third entity.  

(v) the entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of employees of either the Group and the Company 

or an entity related to the Group and the Company. If the reporting entity is itself such a plan, the sponsoring 

employers are also related to the plan.  

(vi) the entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person identified in (1).  

(vii) a person identified in (1)(i) has significant voting power in the entity. 

 

 (f)        Income tax 

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax. 

 

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. 

 

Deferred tax is recognised on differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial statements 

and their corresponding tax bases (known as temporary differences). Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for 

all temporary differences that will result in taxable amounts in determining taxable profit (tax loss) of future periods when 

the carrying amount of the asset or liability is recovered or settled (taxable temporary differences). Deferred tax assets 

are generally recognised for all temporary differences that will result in amounts that are deductible in determining taxable 

profit (tax loss) of future periods when the carrying amount of the asset or liability is recovered or settled (deductible 

temporary differences) - but only to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which those 

deductible temporary differences can be utilised. 

 

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and is adjusted to reflect the current 

assessment of future taxable profits. Any adjustments are recognised in profit or loss. 

 

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the taxable profit (tax loss) of the periods in which 

it expects the deferred tax asset to be realised or the deferred tax liability to be settled, on the basis of tax rates that have 

been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period. 

 

 (g)        Going concern 

The financial statements have been prepared under the going concern concept because the shareholders agree to 

provide adequate funds for the company to meet its liabilities as they fall due. 

 

3 TAXATION 

No provision for Hong Kong profits tax has been made in the financial statements in view of the excess of the allowable 

losses brought forward over the estimated assessable profits for the year.  (2021:Nil) 
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 The taxation charges is made up as follows: 

   2021 

  HK$ HK$ 

 Deferred tax 

 Current year 11,493 14,207 

  ===== ===== 

 

The taxation on the company’s loss before taxation differs from the theoretical amount that would arise using the taxation 

rate in Hong Kong for the company as follows: 

 

Loss before taxation (86,628) (87,747) 

       =====     ==== 

  

 Tax at the income tax rate of 16.5% (2021:16.5%) (14,294) (14,478) 

 Tax effect of non-deductible expenses 42,450 45,162  

 Tax effect of non-chargeable income (14,661) (14,207) 

 Additions to/(Utilisation of) unrecognised tax losses                                                 (2,002)                 (2,270) 

 Taxation charge 11,493 14,207 

  ===== ===== 

 

4 DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION 

 None of the directors received any remuneration for their services rendered to the company during the year.  (2021:Nil)  

 

5        PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 

  Furniture,  

  fixture and Leasehold  

  equipment improvement Total 

  HK$ HK$ HK$ 

 Cost  

 At 1.4.2021 833,824 1,746,825 2,580,649 

 Additions                                                                                      (13,200)                      -                       (13,200) 

 At 31.3.2022 820,624 1,746,825 2,567,449 

  ---------- ------------- -------------

 Accumulated depreciation 

 At 1.4.2021 690,820 1,068,639 1,759,459 

 Charge for the year 32,289 155,322 189,611 

 Written back on disposal                                                              (13,200)                          -                  (13,200) 

 At 31.3.2022 709,909 1,223,961 1,933,870 

  ---------- ------------- ------------- 

 Net book value 

 At 31.3.2022 110,715 522,864 633,579 

  ====== ====== ====== 

 At 31.3.2021 143,004 678,186 821,190 

   ====== ====== ====== 

 

6 AMOUNT DUE FROM A RELATED COMPANY 

   Maximum amount 
  Amount outstanding outstanding during 
  At 31.3.2021 At 31.3.2022 the year 
  HK$ HK$ HK$ 

 HKCFP Foundation     

 Fund 2,500 2,500  2,500 

 The Hong Kong College of                       -  20,102  20,102 

   Family Physicians 2,500 22,602   

  ====                                =====                                       

  
 The advance is unsecured, interest free and repayable on demand. 
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7 AMOUNT DUE TO A RELATED COMPANY 

 

 The advance is unsecured, interest free and payable on demand. 

 

 

8 DEFERRED TAX 

Deferred taxation are calculated in full on temporary differences under the liability method using a principal taxation 

rate of 16.5%.  (2021:16.5%) 

 

 The deferred tax liabilities account is as follows:  2021 

 

  HK$ HK$ 

 

 At 1 April 197,093 182,886 

 Charge/(Credit) to statement of income and retained  

  earnings for the year  11,493  14,207 

 

 At 31 March 208,586 197,093 

  ====== ====== 

 

At 31 March 2022, the company has unused tax losses of HK$2,943,068 (2021:HK$2,961,193) available for offset 

against future profits.  No deferred tax asset has been recognised due to unpredictability of future profit streams. 

 

 

9 SHARE CAPITAL 

   2021 

 

  HK$ HK$ 

 Issued and fully paid: 

  10,000 ordinary shares 10,000 10,000 

    =====       ===== 

 

  

10 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

 Material transactions with a related company, which were conducted in the normal course of business and on arm’s 

length basis, are summarised as follows: 

    2021 

 

   HK$  HK$ 

 

 Management fee paid   740,000 600,000 

   ====== ====== 

 

11 ULTIMATE HOLDING COMPANY  

The company is a subsidiary of HKCFP Education Limited, a company incorporated in Hong Kong, which is also 

regarded by the directors as being the company’s ultimate holding company. 

 

 

12 APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

 These financial statements were approved by the board of directors on 31 October 2022. 
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File No. 22/33523051 

HKCFP HOLDINGS AND DEVELOPMENT LIMITED 

 

COMPUTATION OF LIABILITIES TO PROFITS TAX 

YEAR OF ASSESSMENT 2021/2022 

 

 HK$ 

 

Loss per accounts (86,628) 

 

Add: Depreciation  187,611 

         Balancing charge                                                                                                                         6,000 

 

                                                                                                                                                          106,983 

 

Less: Depreciation allowance 12,985 

 Commercial building allowance (Sch. 1) 69,873 

 Surplus on disposal of property, plant and equipment                                                           6,000 

 

Assessable profits 18,125 

 

Less: Loss set off (18,125) 

 

Net assessable profits                                                                                                                             - 

=====                                                   

 
Statement of loss 

 

Loss b/f  2,961,193 

 

Less: Profit for the year                                                                                                                      18,125 

 

Loss c/f  2,943,068 

  ======== 

 

Depreciation allowance 

  Total 

  20% Pool allowance 

  HK$ HK$ 

 

W.D.V. b/f           64,926 
 
A.A. 12,985 12,985 
 ===== 
W.D.V. c/f 51,941 

=====   
   
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

146 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

  File No. 22/33523051  
  Sch. 1  
 
Commercial building allowance 
        HK$ 
 
Deemed cost of construction b/f and c/f 1,746,825 
  ======= 
 
Residue value b/f 1,321,221 
 
A.A. (4%)                                                                                                                            69,873 
 
Residue value c/f 1,251,348 
  ======= 
 
Surplus on disposal of property, plant and equipment  
 
Franking machines 

                                                                                                      HK$ HK$ 

 

Sales proceed 6,000 

 

Cost                                                                                                  13,200 

Less: Accumulated depreciation                                                          (13,200)                        -  

 

  6,000 

  ==== 
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HKCFP HOLDINGS AND DEVELOPMENT LIMITED 

31 October 2022 

 

W. M. Moo, CPA 

19/F, Cameron Commercial Centre, 

468 Hennessy Road, 

Causeway Bay, 

Hong Kong. 

 

Dear Sir, 

 

We confirm to the best of our knowledge and belief, and having made appropriate enquiries of other committee members and 

officials of the Association, the following representations given to you in connection with your audit of the company’s financial 

statements for the year ended 31 March 2022. 

 

1. We acknowledge that the Companies Ordinance requires us to prepare financial statements which give a true and fair view 

of the state of affairs of the Company and of the results and cash flows of the Company for the year.  In preparing these 

financial statements, we have: 

 

a. selected suitable accounting policies and applied them consistently; 

b. made judgements and estimates that are prudent and reasonable; 

c. stated the reasons for any significant departure from applicable accounting standards in Hong Kong; 

d. prepared the financial statements on the going concern basis; and 

e. all reasonable steps have been taken to ensure that the financial statements comply with section 383 of the Companies 

Ordinance. 

 

2. We have fulfilled our responsibilities, as set out in the terms of the audit engagement dated 16 August 2011, for the preparation 

of the financial statements in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards; in particular the financial statements 

are fairly presented in accordance therewith. 

 

3. We are responsible for keeping proper accounting records which disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial 

position of the company and which enable us to ensure that the financial statements comply with the Companies Ordinance.  

We are also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the company and hence for taking reasonable steps for the prevention 

and detection of fraud and other irregularities. 

 

4. All the books of account and related data have been made available to you for the purpose of your audit and all the transactions 

undertaken by the company have been properly reflected and recorded in the books of account.  All other relevant records and 

related information including minutes of all management and shareholders' meeting, have been made available to you. 

 

5. All events subsequent to the date of the financial statements and for which Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards require 

adjustment or disclosure have been adjusted or disclosed. 

 

6. Related party relationships and transactions have been appropriately accounted for and disclosed in accordance with the 

requirements of Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards. 

 

7. We have disclosed all actual, hidden and contingent liabilities in the financial statements. 

 

8. We confirm that none of the directors received any remuneration which should be disclosed pursuant to S383 of the Company 

Ordinance during the year. 

 

 

For and on behalf  

of the Board of Directors 

               

 

                       

                             

_______________________ _______________________ 

Chairman Hon. Treasurer 
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